
 

 
 

 

 

Planning Committee 
 

Wednesday 11 December 2013 at 7.00 pm 
Conference Hall - Brent Civic Centre, Engineers Way, 
Wembley, HA9 0FJ 
 
 
Membership: 
 
Members first alternates second alternates 
Councillors: Councillors: Councillors: 
   
Ketan Sheth (Chair) R Moher Adeyeye 
John (Vice-Chair) Van Kalwala Ogunro 
Aden J Moher Moloney 
Baker Kansagra HB Patel 
Cummins Sneddon Hopkins 
Hashmi Cheese Beck 
Kabir Oladapo Al-Ebadi 
Kataria Long Naheerathan 
CJ Patel Brown Lorber 
Powney Gladbaum Harrison 
Singh Hossain Mashari 
 
 
For further information contact: Joe Kwateng, Democratic Services Officer 
020 8937 1354, joe.kwateng@brent.gov.uk 
 
For electronic copies of minutes, reports and agendas, and to be alerted when the 
minutes of this meeting have been published visit: 

democracy.brent.gov.uk 
 
The press and public are welcome to attend this meeting 
 
Members’ briefing will take place at 5.30pm in Boardrooms 7 and 8 
 

Public Document Pack



 

 

Agenda 
 
Introductions, if appropriate. 
 
Apologies for absence and clarification of alternate members 
 

ITEM  WARD PAGE 
 

1. Declarations of personal and prejudicial interests    

 Members are invited to declare at this stage of the meeting, 
any relevant financial or other interest in the items on this 
agenda. 

  

2. Minutes of the previous meeting (to follow)    

 Extract of Planning Code of Practice 

 APPLICATIONS DEFERRED FROM THE PREVIOUS MEETING 

3. SKL House, 18 Beresford Avenue, Wembley, HA0 1YP 
(Ref. 12/3089)  

Alperton 5 - 16 

 NORTHERN AREA 

4. 1-90 INC, Barons Court, Church Lane, London, NW9 8AD 
(Ref. 13/2453)  

Fryent 17 - 32 

 SOUTHERN AREA 

5. Land next to Waverley Court, Brondesbury Park, Kilburn, 
London (Ref. 13/1773)  

Brondesbury 
Park 

33 - 42 

6. Harlesden Primary School, Acton Lane, London, NW10 8UT 
(Ref. 13/2829)  

Harlesden 43 - 56 

 WESTERN AREA 

7. Preston Park Primary School, College Road, Wembley, HA9 
8RJ (Ref. 13/2903)  

Preston 57 - 76 

8. 19-29 ODDS, Linthorpe Avenue, Wembley, HA0 2ER (Ref. 
13/3115)  

Sudbury 77 - 86 

9. Pop In Commercial Centre, South Way, Wembley, HA9 
(Ref. 13/2601)  

Tokyngton 87 - 92 

10. Palace of Arts and Industry, Engineers Way, Wembley, HA9 
(Ref. 13/2799)  

Tokyngton 93 - 106 

11. 311 East Lane, Wembley, HA0 3LG (Ref. 13/2201)  Sudbury 107 - 114 

12. Land next to Victoria Centre, Acton Lane, London (Ref. 
13/1296)  

Stonebridge 115 - 126 

 PLANNING APPEALS 

13. Appeals decisions monitoring April - September 2013  All Wards 127 - 134 



 

 

14. Any Other Urgent Business    

 Notice of items to be raised under this heading must be 
given in writing to the Democratic Services Manager or his 
representative before the meeting in accordance with 
Standing Order 64. 
 

  

Site Visit  

SITE VISITS – SATURDAY 7 DECEMBER 2013 
 

Members are reminded that the coach leaves the Civic Centre at 9.30am 
 
 

REF. ADDRESS ITEM
  

WARD TIME PAGE 
 

13/3115 19-29 ODDS, Linthorpe Avenue, 
Wembley, HA0 2ER 

8 Sudbury 9:40 77 - 86 

      
13/2799 Palace of Arts and Industry, 

Engineers Way, Wembley, HA9 
10 Tokyngton 10.10 93 - 106 

      
13/2903 Preston Park Primary School, College 

Road, Wembley, HA9 8RJ 
7 Preston 10:30  57 - 76 

      
13/2453 1-90 INC, Barons Court, Church 

Lane, London, NW9 8AD 
4 Fryent 10:50  17 - 32 

      
13/1773 Land next to Waverley Court, 

Brondesbury Park, Kilburn, London 
5 Brondesbury 

Park 
11:30  33 - 42 

      
13/2829 Harlesden Primary School, Acton 

Lane, London, NW10 8U 
6 Harlesden 11:50 43 - 56 

 
 
Date of the next meeting:  Tuesday 14 January 2014 
The site visits for that meeting will take place the preceding Saturday 11 January 2014 at 
9.30am when the coach leaves the Civic Centre. 
 

� Please remember to SWITCH OFF your mobile phone during the meeting. 
 

• The Conference Hall is accessible by lift and seats will be provided for 
members of the public on a first come first served principle. 
 

 



This page is intentionally left blank



EXTRACT OF THE PLANNING CODE OF PRACTICE 

 
Purpose of this Code 
 
 The Planning Code of Practice has been adopted by Brent Council to regulate 

the performance of its planning function.  Its major objectives are to guide 
Members and officers of the Council in dealing with planning related matters 
and to inform potential developers and the public generally of the standards 
adopted by the Council in the exercise of its planning powers.  The Planning 
Code of Practice is in addition to the Brent Members Code of Conduct 
adopted by the Council under the provisions of the Local Government Act 
2000. The provisions of this code are designed to ensure that planning 
decisions are taken on proper planning grounds, are applied in a consistent 
and open manner and that Members making such decisions are, and are 
perceived as being, accountable for those decisions.  Extracts from the Code 
and the Standing Orders are reproduced below as a reminder of their content.  

 
Accountability and Interests 
 
4. If an approach is made to a Member of the Planning Committee from an 

applicant or agent or other interested party in relation to a particular planning 
application or any matter which may give rise to a planning application, the 
Member shall: 

 
 a) inform the person making such an approach that such matters should be 

addressed to officers or to Members who are not Members of the 
Planning Committee; 

 
b) disclose the fact and nature of such an approach at any meeting of the 

Planning Committee where the planning application or matter in question 
is considered. 

 
7. If the Chair decides to allow a non-member of the Committee to speak, the non-

member shall state the reason for wishing to speak.  Such a Member shall 
disclose the fact he/she has been in contact with the applicant, agent or 
interested party if this be the case. 

 
8.  When the circumstances of any elected Member are such that they have 
  

(i)  a personal interest in any planning application or other matter, then the 
Member, if present, shall declare a personal interest at any meeting 
where the particular application or other matter is considered, and if the 
interest is also a prejudicial interest shall withdraw from the room 
where the meeting is being held and not take part in the discussion or 
vote on the application or other matter. 

 
11. If any Member of the Council requests a Site Visit, prior to the debate at 

Planning Committee, their name shall be recorded. They shall provide and a 

Agenda Annex

Page 1



record kept of, their reason for the request and whether or not they have been 
approached concerning the application or other matter and if so, by whom. 

 
Meetings of the Planning Committee 

 
24. If the Planning Committee wishes to grant planning permission contrary to 

officers' recommendation the application shall be deferred to the next meeting 
of the Committee for further consideration. Following a resolution of “minded to 
grant contrary to the officers’ recommendation”, the Chair shall put to the 
meeting for approval a statement of why the officers recommendation for 
refusal should be overturned, which, when approved, shall then be formally 
recorded in the minutes. When a planning application has been deferred, 
following a resolution of "minded to grant contrary to the officers' 
recommendation", then at the subsequent meeting the responsible officer shall 
have the opportunity to respond both in a further written report and orally to the 
reasons formulated by the Committee for granting permission. If the Planning 
Committee is still of the same view, then it shall again consider its reasons for 
granting permission, and a summary of the planning reasons for that decision 
shall be given, which reasons shall then be formally recorded in the Minutes of 
the meeting. 

 
25. When the Planning Committee vote to refuse an application contrary to the 

recommendation of officers, the Chair shall put to the meeting for approval a 
statement of the planning reasons for refusal of the application, which if 
approved shall be entered into the Minutes of that meeting.  Where the reason 
for refusal proposed by the Chair is not approved by the meeting, or where in 
the Chair’s view it is not then possible to formulate planning reasons for refusal, 
the application shall be deferred for further consideration at the next meeting of 
the Committee.  At the next meeting of the Committee the application shall be 
accompanied by a further written report from officers, in which the officers shall 
advise on possible planning reasons for refusal and the evidence that would be 
available to substantiate those reasons.  If the Committee is still of the same 
view then it shall again consider its reasons for refusing permission which shall 
be recorded in the Minutes of the Meeting.  

 
29. The Minutes of the Planning Committee shall record the names of those voting 

in favour, against or abstaining: 
 

(i) on any resolution of "Minded to Grant or minded to refuse contrary to 
Officers Recommendation"; 

 
(ii) on any approval or refusal of an application referred to a subsequent 

meeting following such a resolution.  
 
STANDING ORDER  62  SPEAKING RIGHTS OF THE PLANNING COMMITTEE 
 
(a) At meetings of the Planning Committee when reports are being considered on 

applications for planning permission any member of the public other than the 
applicant or his agent or representative who wishes to object to or support the 
grant of permission or support or oppose the imposition of conditions may do 

Page 2



so for a maximum of 2 minutes.  Where more than one person wishes to 
speak on the same application the Chair shall have the discretion to limit the 
number of speakers to no more than 2 people and in so doing will seek to give 
priority to occupiers nearest to the application site or representing a group of 
people or to one objector and one supporter if there are both.  In addition (and 
after hearing any members of the public who wish to speak) the applicant (or 
one person on the applicant’s behalf) may speak to the Committee for a 
maximum of 3 minutes.  In respect of both members of the public and 
applicants the Chair and members of the sub-committee may ask them 
questions after they have spoken. 

(b) Persons wishing to speak to the Committee shall give notice to the 
Democratic Services Manager or his representatives prior to the 
commencement of the meeting.  Normally such notice shall be given 24 hours 
before the commencement of the meeting.  At the meeting the Chair shall call 
out the address of the application when it is reached and only if the applicant 
(or representative) and/or members of the public are present and then signify 
a desire to speak shall such persons be called to speak. 

(c) In the event that all persons present at the meeting who have indicated that 
they wish to speak on any matter under consideration indicate that they agree 
with the officers recommendations and if the members then indicate that they 
are minded to agree the officers recommendation in full without further debate 
the Chair may dispense with the calling member of the public to speak on that 
matter. 

 

Page 3



Page 4

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 55'6&7&#8&*9
:.5/

!2;&',"- !"#$%&'

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'<2)

()*+,-../+001 (23,4560+7,!&,8+/+095/.,:;+<6+7,=+>?@+A7,4:%,!BC

D,E/5F<,G5HA/)IJ*,-<.,.-*-?-0+,/)IJ*0,"%!!,K/.<-<G+,(6/;+A,!%%%"L"M%

NJ)0,>-H,)0,)<.)G-*);+,5<@AO

Agenda Item 3

Page 5



(=!=+>=6? "%,P5;+>?+/7,"%!"

@A(6? :@H+/*5<

0BA,,+,C'A(=A? =+>?@+A,E5<06@*-*);+,Q5/6>

BD!AE+D,? (23,4560+7,!&,8+/+095/.,:;+<6+7,=+>?@+A7,4:%,!BC

0(D0DFAB? R/+G*)5<,59,9)/0*,9@55/,+S*+<0)5<,*5,9/5<*,59,?6)@.)<I7,-@*+/-*)5<0,*5,*J+,9/5<*
95/+G56/*,@-A56*7,/+.6G*)5<,)<,F).*J,*5,+S)0*)<I,;+J)G@+,-GG+007,/+*+<*)5<,59
+S*/-G*)5<,H@-<*,-<.,F55.,?6/<+/,)<0*-@@-*)5<,*5,*J+,/+-/,-<.,GJ-<I+,59,60+
9/5>,599)G+,T8!-U,*5,-,>)S+.,60+,F)*J,8",TI+<+/-@,)<.60*/)-@U7,8&,TF-/+J560+,V
.)0*/)?6*)5<U,F)*J,-<G)@@-/A,599)G+,-<.,-<G)@@-/A,0J5F/55>,T-0,->+<.+.,?A
/+;)0+.,H@-<0UO

A00B+!A,E? W28,3*.

!D,EA!E? X-<<,:005G)-*+0,3*.O

0BA,',DGF?
(++,E5<.)*)5<,"

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH
+,E(D6I!E+D,
NJ)0,-HH@)G-*)5<,F-0,.+9+//+.,9/5>,C@-<<)<I,E5>>)**++,5<,!&,(+H*+>?+/,"%!$,-9*+/,)*,G->+,*5,@)IJ*,*J-*,-
.-*-?-0+,+//5/,J-.,5GG6/+.,FJ)GJ,>+-<*,*J-*,<5*,-@@,)<*+/+0*+.,H-/*)+0,J-.,?++<,<5*)9)+.,59,*J+,E5>>)**++
-//-<I+>+<*0O,Y<,*J+0+,G)/G6>0*-<G+0,)*,F-0,G5<0).+/+.,-HH/5H/)-*+,*5,.+9+/,*J+,-HH@)G-*)5<,*5,-@@5F,*J+
E5>>)**++,<5*)9)G-*)5<,)006+,*5,?+,/+G*)9)+.,?+95/+,*J+,-HH@)G-*)5<,)0,G5<0).+/+.,?A,X+>?+/0O

C/)5/,*5,*J)0,*J+,-HH@)G-*)5<,J-.,?++<,.+9+//+.,9/5>,*J+,C@-<<)<I,E5>>)**++,>++*)<I,59,!$,Q+?/6-/A,"%!$,)<
5/.+/,*5,-@@5F,X+>?+/0,/+Z6+0*,*5,6<.+/*-[+,-,0)*+,;)0)*O,NJ+,)<*+<*)5<,-*,*J-*,*)>+,F-0,*5,/+H5/*,*5,*J+,X-/GJ
E5>>)**++O

(J5/*@A,?+95/+,*J+,X+>?+/0,0)*+,;)0)*,F-0,.6+,*5,*-[+,H@-G+,)<,X-/GJ,"%!$,K99)G+/0,?+G->+,-F-/+,*J-*,-
@-/I+,H)+G+,59,H@-<*,+Z6)H>+<*,J-.,/+G+<*@A,?++<,+/+G*+.,*5,*J+,/+-/,59,*J+,?6)@.)<IO,35G-@,/+0).+<*0,J-.
?56IJ*,*J)0,*5,K99)G+/0,-**+<*)5<O,Y*,J-0,0)<G+,?++<,+0*-?@)0J+.,*J-*,*J)0,)0,-,F55.,?6/<+/7,-<.,)*,J-.,?++<
*/-<09+//+.,9/5>,-<5*J+/,0)*+,5F<+.,?A,*J+,-HH@)G-<*,)<,:@H+/*5<O,NJ+,-HH@)G-<*,F-0,-.;)0+.,*J-*,*J)0
+Z6)H>+<*,/+Z6)/+0,H@-<<)<I,H+/>)00)5<,*5,?+,)<0*-@@+.7,-<.,-0,)*,)0,G/)*)G-@,*5,J5F,*J+,60+,59,*J+,?6)@.)<I
F56@.,5H+/-*+,5<,-,.-A\*5\.-A,?-0)0,*J-*,)*,F56@.,<++.,*5,?+,G5<0).+/+.,-*,*J+,0->+,*)>+,-0,H/5H50-@0,*5
+S*+<.,*J+,?6)@.)<I,-<.,GJ-<I+,)*]0,60+O,^+;)0+.,.+*-)@0,F+/+,/+Z6+0*+.,05,*J-*,*J+,F55.,?6/<+/,G56@.,-@05
?+,G5<0).+/+.O,:0,*J)0,/+H/+0+<*0,-,>-*+/)-@,GJ-<I+,*5,*J+,5/)I)<-@,06?>)00)5<,*J+<,)*,F-0,.++>+.
<+G+00-/A,*5,/+\G5<06@*,<+)IJ?56/)<I,H/5H+/*)+0,5<,*J+0+,->+<.+.,H/5H50-@0O,(5,)<,@)IJ*,59,*J+,/+Z6+0*,95/
/+;)0+.,.+*-)@0,-<.,*J+,<++.,*5,I5,56*,*5,G5<06@*-*)5<,-I-)<,K99)G+/0,J-.,*5,/+Z6+0*,*J-*,X+>?+/0,.+9+//+.
*J+,-HH@)G-*)5<O,:,X+>?+/0,0)*+,;)0)*,0*)@@,*55[,H@-G+,-0,-//-<I+.,5<,',X-/GJ,"%!$7,-<.,*J+,-HH@)G-*)5<,F-0
.+9+//+.,9/5>,*J+,X-/GJ,G5>>)**++O

^+;)0+.,.+*-)@0,T)<G@6.)<I,H@-<0,-<.,0H+G)9)G-*)5<U,/+@-*)<I,*5,*J+,F55.,?6/<+/,F+/+,/+G+);+.,)<,:H/)@,-<.
96/*J+/,G5<06@*-*)5<,5<,*J+0+,F-0,*J+<,G-//)+.,56*,5<,!_,X-A,"%!$O

Q6/*J+/,.)0G600)5<,-/56<.,*J+,F55.,?6/<+/7,)*0,;)06-@,)>H-G*7,FJ-*,)*,)0,60+.,95/,-<.,*J+,)>H-G*,*J)0,J-0,5<
@5G-@,->+<)*A,)0,)<G@6.+.,)<,*J+,]/+>-/[0],0+G*)5<O,:@05,)<,/+0H5<0+,*5,*J+,/+\G5<06@*-*)5<,+S+/G)0+,96/*J+/
/+H/+0+<*-*)5<0,F+/+,/+G+);+.O,NJ+0+,-/+,-@05,.)0G600+.,)<,*J+,>-)<,?5.A,59,*J+,/+H5/*O

(=!D<<=,6AE+D,
:HH/5;+

=J+FE+,C
NJ+,0)*+,)0,@5G-*+.,5<,*J+,056*J+/<,0).+,59,8+/+095/.,:;+<6+,F)*J)<,*J+,P5/*J9)+@.]0,Y<.60*/)-@,R0*-*+,FJ)GJ,)0
.+0)I<-*+., -0, -, (*/-*+I)G, Y<.60*/)-@, 35G-*)5<O, (6//56<.)<I, 60+0, J+/+, -/+, -, >)S*6/+, 59, G5>>+/G)-@, -<.
)<.60*/)-@,5<,*J+,056*J+/<,0).+,59,8+/+095/.,:;+<6+7,F)*J,/+0).+<*)-@,H/5H+/*)+0,-@5<I,*J+,<5/*J+/<,0).+,59,*J+
0*/++*O

Page 6



NJ+, 0)*+, )0, >50*@A, *-[+<, 6H, ?A, -, *F5, 0*5/+A, !'L%0, +/-, ?/)G[, G5>>+/G)-@, ?6)@.)<I, F)*J, G@-., +@+;-*)5<0O
Q5/>+/@A,)<,60+,-0,-,F-/+J560+#)<.60*/)-@,?6)@.)<I,)*,F-0,G5<;+/*+.,*5,599)G+,60+,-<.,06?.);).+.,)<*5,0+H-/-*+
599)G+, 06)*+0, 05>+*)>+, )<, *J+, H-0*O, NJ+, ?6)@.)<I, F-0, ;-G-<*, 95/, -, H+/)5., ?+95/+, 6<.+/I5)<I, )<*+/<-@
/+96/?)0J>+<*, -<., )0, <5F, 5GG6H)+., ?A, *J+, G6//+<*, -HH@)G-<*]0O, :, G/5005;+/, H/5;).+0, -GG+00, *5, 9/5<*-I+
H-/[)<I,-<.,-,@5-.)<I,-/+-O

NJ+,0)*+,)0,<5*,F)*J)<,-,E5<0+/;-*)5<,:/+-7,<5/,.5+0,*J+,-HH@)G-*)5<,/+@-*+.,*5,-,3)0*+.,86)@.)<IO

0(D0DFAB
R/+G*)5<,59,9)/0*,9@55/,+S*+<0)5<,*5,9/5<*,59,?6)@.)<I7,-@*+/-*)5<0,*5,*J+,9/5<*,95/+G56/*,@-A56*7,/+.6G*)5<,)<,F).*J
*5,+S)0*)<I,;+J)G@+,-GG+007,/+*+<*)5<,59,+S*/-G*)5<,H@-<*,-<.,F55.,?6/<+/,)<0*-@@-*)5<,*5,*J+,/+-/,-<.,GJ-<I+,59
60+,9/5>,599)G+,T8!-U,*5,-,>)S+.,60+,F)*J,8",TI+<+/-@,)<.60*/)-@U7,8&,TF-/+J560+,V,.)0*/)?6*)5<U,F)*J,-<G)@@-/A
599)G+,-<.,-<G)@@-/A,0J5F/55>,T-0,->+<.+.,?A,/+;)0+.,H@-<0UO

K+FED(L
5.M5N.O'P'(&QR;&S'P'A))&21&S'P'6$;#$;;&S'"3'A))&21
^+*/50H+G*);+,-HH@)G-*)5<,95/,GJ-<I+,59,60+,9/5>,599)G+0,TW0+,E@-00,8!U,*5,-,G5@@+I+,59,96/*J+/,+.6G-*)5<,TW0+
E@-00,`!UO

^+-05<,95/,/+960-@a
!"#$%&'%'(#)$*"+,-#$'.$/(#$.&'0$'..1*#($23(#$45+(($678$9'$+$*'55#-#$'.$./&9"#&$#)/*+91',$23(#$45+(($:78$1(
*',9&+&;$9'$%'51*1#($4<=>$4<7?$+,)$4<?@$'.$9"#$6&#,9$4'&#$A9&+9#-;$2+)'%9#)$B/5;$?@7@8$+,)$%'51*;$4C?$'.
6&#,9D($3,19+&;$:#E#5'%0#,9$<5+,$?@@F>$&#(/591,-$1,$9"#$5'(($'.$%&'9#*9#)$#0%5';0#,9$5+,)G

.NM.T5U'V'!&*%$Q$72%&'"Q'B2WQR1'6&X&1")#&3%'V'C*23%&S
E+/*)9)G-*+,59,@-F96@<+00,95/,+S)0*)<I,60+,95/,*J+,60+,59,*J+,?6)@.)<I,-0,599)G+0,TW0+,E@-00,8!T-UO,NJ)0,0J5F+.
*J+,?6)@.)<I,@-).,56*,)<*+/<-@@A,)<*5,-,<6>?+/,59,0+@9\G5<*-)<+.,599)G+,06)*+0O,Y*,)0,<5F,6<.+/0*55.,*J-*,*J)0
?6)@.)<I,J-0,?++<,I6**+.,)<*+/<-@@A,05,*J)0,@-A56*,<5,@5<I+/,+S)0*0O

0DB+!L'!D,F+6=(AE+D,F
,2%$"321'01233$34'0"1$7Y'Z*2#&W"*['V':.5:

B"3S"3'0123':.55

0"1$7Y'!"3;$S&*2%$"3;
8/+<*,W<)*-/A,`+;+@5H>+<*,C@-<,"%%_

6H?$ !'I,(*+%#J$K'*+5$4',9#L9$M$4"+&+*9#&
6HF$ N**#(($.'&$:1(+O5#)$<#'%5#
6HP$ N&*"19#*9/&+5$Q/+519;
H<?$ R'1(#$M$S1O&+91',
!TR=$ H,E1&',0#,9+5$U0%+*9$'.$!&+..1*
!TR??$ <+&V1,-$(9+,)+&)($W$,',X&#(1)#,91+5$)#E#5'%0#,9
!TR=F$ $ A#&E1*1,-$1,$R#I$:#E#5'%0#,9
<AY <+&V1,-$A9+,)+&)($W$7$(%+*#$%#&$7Z@0?$'.$.5''&$+&#+$+%%51#(G
<A7P$ A#&E1*1,-$A9+,)+&)(

8/+<*,E5/+,(*/-*+IA,b,c6@A,"%!%
4<?@$ A9&+9#-1*$U,)/(9&1+5$K'*+91',(

X-)<,E5<0).+/-*)5<0a\
:GG+H*-?)@)*A,59,*J+,60+,59,*J+,?6)@.)<I
Y>H-G*,5<,<+)IJ?56/)<I,H/5H+/*)+0
Y>H-G*,5<,0+/;)G)<I,-<.,H-/[)<I,-//-<I+>+<*0
Y>H-G*,5<,@5G-@,->+<)*A
()d+7,0G-@+,-<.,.+0)I<,59,+S*+<0)5<0,V,H@-<*

Page 7



!D,FIBEAE+D,
!D,FIBEAE+D,
Z$*;%'*"R3S'"Q'7"3;R1%2%$"3'\6&7':.5:]^V
3+**+/0,F+/+,0+<*,56*,*5,"!,H/5H+/*)+0,5< N'6&7&#8&*':.5:O

NJ/++,5?e+G*)5<0,F+/+,/+G+);+.,-<.,-,H+*)*)5<,5?e+G*)<I,*5,*J+,H/5H50-@,J-0,?++<,/+G+);+.,9/5>,4+-*J+/,C-/[
P+)IJ?56/J55.,=-*GJ7,*J)0,)0,0)I<+.,?A,&,0)I<-*5/)+0O,NJ+,/+-05<0,95/,5?e+G*)<I,*5,*J+,-HH@)G-*)5<,J-;+,?++<
06>>-/)0+.,?+@5Fa\

C*"R3S;'Q"*'D8_&7%$"3 (&;)"3;&
!"#$#L1(91,-$O/15)1,-$I'&V($+,)$+(('*1+9#)$E#"1*5#(
+&#$O5'*V1,-$9&+..1*$+5',-$6#&#(.'&)$NE#,/#

:<A,.)0/6H*)5<,G-60+.,.6/)<I,?6)@.)<I,F5/[07,-<.
;+J)G@+0,-005G)-*+.,F)*J,*J+,G5<0*/6G*)5<,H+/)5.,F56@.
?+,95/,-,*+>H5/-/A,H+/)5.,5<@AO,NJ)0,F56@.,<5*,?+
0699)G)+<*,*5,e60*)9A,-,/+960-@7,-<.,)*,0J56@.,?+,<5*+.
*J+/+,)0,<5,N/-<0H5/*,5?e+G*)5<O

HL1(91,-$&#./(#$%&'E1(1',$1($1,+)#[/+9# Y*,)0,056IJ*,*5,)>H/5;+,*J)0,0)*6-*)5<7,-<.,E5<.)*)5<,P5
!%:,/+Z6)/+0,*J+,06?>)00)5<,-<.,-HH/5;-@,59,96/*J+/
.+*-)@0,95/,*J)0O

!&+..1*$+,)$%+&V1,-$1($+,$#L1(91,-$%&'O5#0$',
6#&#(.'&)$NE#,/#>$I'&V#&($+,)$E1(19'&($9'$9"#
%&'%'(#)$/(#$I155$I'&(#,$9"#$(19/+91',

RS)0*)<I,H-/[)<I,H/5?@+>0,-/+,@)[+@A,*5,?+,G-60+.,?A
-<A,<6>?+/,59,<+-/?A,?60)<+00+0,F)*J)<,*J+
P5/*J9)+@.0,Y<.60*/)-@,R0*-*+O,NJ+/+,)0,<5,ECf,)<,H@-G+
*5,/+0*/)G*,5<\0*/++*,H-/[)<I,-@5<I,8:,-<.,*J+/+,>-A,?+
-,G-0+,95/,)<*/5.6G)<I,5<\0*/++*,H-/[)<I,G5<*/5@07
06?e+G*,*5,96<.)<I,-<.,06?e+G*,*5,-,G5<06@*-*)5<
H/5G+00,F)*J,/+0).+<*0,-<.,?60)<+00+0,)<,*J+,-/+-O,:0
.+>5<0*/-*+.,F)*J)<,*J)0,/+H5/*,*J+,0GJ+>+,T-0
->+<.+.U,>++*0,-.5H*+.,W`C,H-/[)<I,-<.,0+/;)G)<I
0*-<.-/.0,95/,-,?6)@.)<I,59,*J)0,0)d+,-<.,*J+/+,-/+,<5
5?e+G*)5<0,5<,N/-<0H5/*,I/56<.0O

N,;$&#)/*91',$'.$'..X(9&##9$%+&V1,-$(%+*#($',$9"#
+%%51*+91',$(19#$I155$I'&(#,$9"#$%+&V1,-$*',-#(91',
',$6#&#(.'&)$NE#,/#

C/+0+<*@A,*J+/+,)0,G-H-G)*A,95/,6H,*5,g,0H-G+0,*5,H-/[
5<,*J+,9/5<*-I+7,*J56IJ,*J)0,)0,H/5?@+>-*)G,-0,0H-G+0
-/+,<5*,95/>-@@A,@-).,56*,-<.,*J+,@-A56*,)0,<+)*J+/,0-9+
5/,F+@@,.+0)I<+.O,Y*,)0,H/5H50+.,*5,-@*+/,-<.,95/>-@)0+
*J+,9/5<*,@-A56*,*5,H/5;).+,_,0H-G+0O,NJ+,W`C,0*-<.-/.
95/,-,?6)@.)<I,59,*J)0,0)d+,)0,95/,-,>-S)>6>,59,L,H-/[)<I
0H-G+07,-<.,N/-<0H5/*-*)5<,F)@@,06HH5/*,gLh,59,*J+
>-S)>6>,0*-<.-/.,?+)<I,H/5;).+.,599\0*/++*O,:0,06GJ
*J+,H/5;)0)5<,59,_,H-/[)<I,0H-G+0,)0,-GG+H*-?@+,-0,*J)0
/+H/+0+<*0,&%h,59,*J+,0*-<.-/.,-<.,*J+,-@*+/-*)5<0,*5
*J+,9/5<*,@-A56*,F+@G5>+.7,-0,*J)0,H/5;).+0,*J+
5HH5/*6<)*A,*5,95/>-@)0+,*J+,@-A56*,*5,*J+,?+<+9)*,59
H+.+0*/)-<,-<.,J)IJF-A,0-9+*AO

\O]#*91',$9'$9"#$/(#$'.$9"#$O/15)1,-$+($+,$#)/*+91',
.+*1519;$

NJ)0,)0,)<G5//+G*7,*J+/+,)0,<5,H/5H50+.,GJ-<I+,59,60+,*5
-,H@-G+,59,+.6G-*)5<
O

!&+,(%'&9+91',$M$^1-"I+;($*'00#,9(_X
NJ+,0)*+,)0,G6//+<*@A,0+/;+.,?A,6H,*5,g,H-/[)<I,0H-G+07,-*,*J+,9/5<*,59,*J+,0)*+O,NJ+0+,-/+,-GG+00+.,;)-,-<,&>
F).+,G/5005;+/O

NJ+,-HH@)G-*)5<,0)*+,)0,5<,*J+,056*J+/<,0).+,59,8:7,-,@5G-@,.)0*/)?6*5/,/5-.O,NJ+,0)*+,J-0,>5.+/-*+,-GG+007,F)*J
-,CN:3,/-*)<I,59,@+;+@,$O

NJ+,H/5H50+.,+S*+<0)5<0,F)@@,)<G/+-0+,*J+,*5*-@,9@55/,-/+-,59,*J+,?6)@.)<I,*5,&"L0Z>O,NJ)0,)<G/+-0+,.5+0,<5*
*/)II+/,-<,)<G/+-0+,*5,*J+,H-/[)<I,5/,0+/;)G)<I,0*-<.-/.0O

NJ+,+S)0*)<I,.+H*J,?+*F++<,*J+,9/5<*,59,?6)@.)<I,-<.,?-G[,+.I+,59,J)IJF-A,)0,-HH/5S)>-*+@A,M>7,-<.,-*
H/+0+<*,*J+,?6)@.)<I,@)<+,)0,0*-II+/+.,FJ)GJ,/+06@*0,)<,-<,-/+-,FJ)GJ,)0,/+G+00+.,-<.,H/5e+G*0,96/*J+/,?-G[
*J-<,*J+,/+0*O,NJ)0,/+G+00,)0,.++H,+<56IJ,95/,-<,&>,@5<I,/)I).,;+J)G@+,*5,0*-<.,G@+-/,59,*J+,J)IJF-A7,FJ)GJ,)0
/+Z6)/+.,?A,W`C,0+/;)G)<I,0*-<.-/.,C(!'O

Page 8



:0,5/)I)<-@@A,H/5H50+.,*J+,+S*+<0)5<,F56@.,J-;+,>+-<*,*J-*,)*,F56@.,<5,@5<I+/,?+,H500)?@+,95/,-<,&>,;+J)G@+
*5,0*-<.,G@+-/,59,*J+,J)IJF-A,F)*J56*,5;+/J-<I)<I,*J+,955*H-*JO,NJ+,@500,59,*J)0,-?)@)*A,*5,0+/;)G+,*J+,?6)@.)<I
F-0,5?e+G*+.,*5,5<,*/-<0H5/*-*)5<,I/56<.0O,N5,-../+00,*J)0,5?e+G*)5<,*J+,H/5H50-@,J-0,?++<,->+<.+.7,-<.
*J+,I/56<.,9@55/,)<9)@@,+S*+<0)5<,J-0,?++<,5>)**+.,9/5>,*J+,/+;)0+.,0GJ+>+O,(5,)<0*+-.,-,/+G+00+.,@5-.)<I
?-A,)0,H/5H50+.,5<,*J+,I/56<.,9@55/7,F)*J,&>,.+H*J,>-)<*-)<+.,.)/+G*@A,)<,9/5<*,59,*J)0,+<06/)<I,-.+Z6-*+
0+/;)G)<I,H/5;)0)5<,)<,@)<+,F)*J,C(!',/+>-)<0O

NJ+,9/5<*,95/+G56/*,@-A56*,J-0,-@05,?++<,->+<.+.7,*J)0,H/5H50+0,*5,/-*)5<-@)0+,*J+,H-/[)<I,@-A56*,05,*J-*,956/
0H-G+0,F)@@,?+,G@+-/@A,>-/[+.,56*,H+/H+<.)G6@-/,*5,*J+,J)IJF-AO,NJ+0+,F)@@,J-;+,?+**+/,-GG+007,6<@)[+,*J+
G6//+<*,95/+G56/*,H-/[)<I,@-A56*,FJ)GJ,.6+,*5,*J+,F).*J,59,*J+,G/5005;+/,/+06@*0,)<,;+J)G@+0,J-;)<I,*5,)@@+I-@@A
G/500,*J+,955*H-*J,*5,-GG+00,G+/*-)<,0H-G+0O,NJ)0,/-*)5<-@)0-*)5<,F)@@,-GG5>>5.-*+,-,/+.6G+.,<6>?+/,59,956/
0H-G+07,FJ)GJ,)0,G5<0).+/+.,-GG+H*-?@+,*5,N/-<0H5/*-*)5<,-0,*J)0,/+H/+0+<*0,gLh,59,*J+,>-S)>6>,H-/[)<I
0*-<.-/.,95/,-,?6)@.)<I,59,*J)0,0)d+7,FJ)GJ,)0,L,0H-G+0O,Q6/*J+/>5/+,*J+,/+;)0+.,@-A56*,)0,G5<0).+/+.,*5
/+H/+0+<*,-<,)>H/5;+>+<*,*5,H+.+0*/)-<,-<.,J)IJF-A,0-9+*A7,-0,;+J)G@+0,F)@@,<5,@5<I+/,<++.,*5,)@@+I-@@A,G/500
*J+,955*H-*J,*5,-GG+00,H-/[)<I,?-A0O

NJ+,+S)0*)<I,&OL>,F).+,G/5005;+/,)0,+SG+00);+@A,F).+,-<.,*J+,-HH@)G-<*,J-0,-I/++.,*5,N/-<0H5/*-*)5<0
/+Z6+0*,*5,/+.6G+,)*0,F).*JO,NJ+,-@*+/-*)5<0,*5,*J+,[+/?,/-.)),-0,0J5F<,5<,*J+,/+;)0+.,H@-<,F)@@,/+.6G+,*J+
@+<I*J,59,G/5005;+/,-<.,-G*,-0,96/*J+/,H/+;+<*)5<,*5,;+J)G@+0,9/5>,)@@+I-@@A,G/500)<I,*J+,955*H-*JO,Q6/*J+/>5/+
-,<+F,.F-/9,F-@@,)0,*5,?+,+/+G*+.,+)*J+/,0).+,59,*J+,G/5005;+/7,*J)0,F)@@,/6<,-@5<I,*J+,9/5<*-I+,-<.,*J)0,F)@@,-@05
J+@H,*5,H/+;+<*,;+J)G@+0,9/5>,G/500)<I,*J+,955*H-*J,)<,*J+,96*6/+O,NJ+,/+.6G*)5<,)<,G/5005;+/,F).*J7
/+)<0*-*+>+<*,59,-,0+G*)5<,?-G[,*5,955*F-A,-<.,*J+0+,5*J+/,>+-06/+0,-/+,G5<0).+/+.,*5,/+H/+0+<*,-<
)>H/5;+>+<*,*5,H+.+0*/)-<,-<.,J)IJF-A,0-9+*AO

`+*-)@0,59,/+960+,-<.,/+GAG@)<I,0*5/-I+,-<.,G5@@+G*)5<,-//-<I+>+<*0,J-;+,<5*,?++<,06HH@)+.,-*,*J)0,0*-I+7,-<.
-/+,*5,?+,0+G6/+.,*J/56IJ,H@-<<)<I,G5<.)*)5<O,NJ+,0->+,-HH@)+0,*5,GAG@+,H-/[)<I,.+*-)@07,*J+0+,*55,F)@@,?+
0+G6/+.,*J/56IJ,G5<.)*)5<O

A/00+&;_X
N/-<0H5/*-*)5<,G5<9)/>+.,*J-*,F)*J,*J+,->+<.>+<*0,*J-*,T)U,0++,*J+,/+*+<*)5<,59,-<,-.+Z6-*+,&>,.++H
0+/;)G)<I,?-A,5<,*J+,9/5<*-I+,T))U,)>H/5;+.,9/5<*,H-/[)<I,@-A56*,T)))U,-<.,/+.6G*)5<,)<,F).*J,*5,*J+,+S)0*)<I
;+J)G@+,G/5005;+/,-<.,+/+G*)5<,59,.F-/9,F-@@,*J-*,*J+A,/+>5;+,*J+)/,)<)*)-@,5?e+G*)5<O,NJ+,H/5H50-@,G-<,<5F,?+
06HH5/*+.,5<,N/-<0H5/*-*)5<,I/56<.0O

F&7"3S'*"R3S'"Q'7"3;R1%2%$"3'Q"11"W$34'%`&'$3;%2112%$"3'"Q'%`&'W""S'8R*3&*^'\<2Y':.5/]V
3+**+/0,F+/+,0+<*,*5,"$,-../+00+0,)<;)*)<I,96/*J+/,G5>>+<*0,*5,*J+,/+;)0+.,H@-<07,*J+0+,@+**+/0,F+/+,.-*+.,!_
X-A,"%!$O

NJ+,4+-*J+/,C-/[,P+)IJ?56/J55.,=-*GJ,i/56H,T4C8P=U7,8/+<*,N/-<0H5/*-*)5<,-<.,R<;)/5<>+<*-@,4+-@*J
J-;+,-@05,?++<,/+\G5<06@*+.,5<,*J+,/+;)0+.,H/5H50-@0O

N))191',+5$&#%&#(#,9+91',$&#*#1E#)_X
:<,-..)*)5<-@,5?e+G*)5<,J-0,?++<,/+G+);+.,9/5>,-,/+0).+<*,5<,8+/+095/.,:;+<6+O,4C8P=,5?e+G*+.,-I-)<,*5
*J+,/+;)0+.,0GJ+>+,T@+**+/,.-*+.,!$,c6<+,"%!$U,-<.,06?>)*,-,H+*)*)5<,F)*J,"$,0)I<-*5/)+07,-@@,5HH50)<I,*J+
-HH@)G-*)5<O,NJ)0,95@@5F0,-,@+**+/,59,5?e+G*)5<,9/5>,4C8P=7,.-*+.,_,Q+?/6-/A,"%!$,-<.,-,H+*)*)5<,F)*J,$!
0)I<-*5/)+0,5<,)*O,Y*,0J56@.,?+,<5*+.,*J-*,*J+/+,)0,-,.+I/++,59,5;+/@-H,F)*J,*J+0+,*F5,H+*)*)5<0,-0,05>+,59,*J+
0->+,0)I<-*5/)+0,.5,-HH+-/,5<,?5*JO

Y<,-..)*)5<,*5,*J+,5?e+G*)5<0,-@/+-.A,06>>-/)0+.,-?5;+,4C8P=,/-)0+,*J+,95@@5F)<I,H5)<*0a\

C*"R3S;'Q"*'D8_&7%$"3 (&;)"3;&
!"#$%&'%'(#)$&#)/*91',$1,$%+&V1,-$,/0O#&($+,)
9"#$%+&V1,-$+&&+,-#0#,9$("'I,$0#+,$9"+9$+**#((
9'$(%+*#($I155$O#$10%&+*91*+5$I"#,$*'00#&*1+5
E#"1*5#($E1(19$9"#$(19#G

NJ)0,)0,@)[+@A,*5,J-;+,?++<,*J+,G-0+,F)*J,H/+;)560,60+0,59
*J+,?6)@.)<I,-0,*J+/+,)0,<5,95/>-@,@-A56*,)<,H@-G+O,NJ+
9/5<*-I+,)0,G5<0*/-)<+.,?6*,*J+,H/5H50+.,@-A56*,)0,0++<,*5
?+,-<,)>H/5;+>+<*,-<.,J-0,*J+,06HH5/*,59,N/-<0H5/*-*)5<
K99)G+/]0O

N-+1,$9"#&#$1($,'$%&'E1(1',$.'&$&#./(#$O1,(>$+,)$19
1($51V#5;$9"#(#$I'/5)$O#$%'(191',#)$',$9"#$.&',9+-#
+,)$I'/5)$&#(/59$1,$9"#$5'(($'.$./&9"#&$%+&V1,-
(%+*#($O#5'I$9"#$F$("'I,G

Q6/*J+/,.+*-)@0,95/,*J+,0*5/-I+,59,/+960+,?)<0,F)@@,?+
0+G6/+.,*J/56IJ,E5<.)*)5<,!%:7,-<.,*J)0,F)@@,I);+,*J+
E56<G)@,0699)G)+<*,G5<*/5@,5;+/,*J+)/,@5G-*)5<7,05,-0,<5*,*5
5?0*/6G*,H-/[)<I,0H-G+0O

!"#$'%#&+91',$'.$9"#$O/(1,#(($1,E'5E#(
0+,/.+*9/&1,-$I"1*"$1($*',9&+&;$9'$9"#$(/%%'&91,-
)#9+15($(#9$'/9$1,$9"#$1,191+5$(/O01((1',G

NJ)0,J-0,?++<,/+G5I<)0+.,-<.,0)<G+,)*0,)<)*)-@,06?>)00)5<
*J+,.+;+@5H>+<*,.+0G/)H*)5<,->+<.+.,*5,*-[+,*J)0,)<*5
-GG56<*O,Y*,<5F,/+9+/0,*5,-,8",60+O,NJ)0,/+;)0+.

Page 9



.+;+@5H>+<*,.+0G/)H*)5<,F-0,0+*,56*,)<,*J+,0+G5<.,/56<.
59,G5<06@*-*)5<,@+**+/0,*J-*,F+<*,56*,)<,X-A,"%!$O

!"#$I'')$O/&,#&$I+($1,(9+55#)$I19"'/9$%5+,,1,-
%#&01((1',>$'&$+$%#&019$.&'0$H,E1&',0#,9+5
^#+59"G$!"1($1($1,$O&#+*"$'.$H,E1&',0#,9+5$^#+59"
&#-/5+91',($+,)$19$0+;$O#$)#9&10#,9+5$9'$5'*+5
&#(1)#,9D(G$C/&9"#&0'&#$'%#&+91',$'.$9"1($I'')
O/&,#&$"+($*',91,/#)$1,$(%19#$'.$9"#$.+*9$9"#
'%#&+9'&D($)'$,'9$"+E#$+55$9"#$,#*#((+&;
%#&01((1',($9'$)'$('G$3(#$'.$19$I+($&#%'&9#)$'E#&
9"#$`+;$O+,V$"'51)+;G

NJ)0,J-0,?++<,/+G5I<)0+.,-<.,*J+,.+;+@5H>+<*,.+0G/)H*)5<
->+<.+.,*5,)<G@6.+,*J)0,)<0*-@@-*)5<O,`+*-)@0,59,*J+,F55.
?6/<+/,J-;+,?++<,06?>)**+.,-<.,-00+00+.,?A
R<;)/5<>+<*-@,4+-@*J,K99)G+/]07,FJ5,J-;+,G-//)+.,56*,-
<6>?+/,59,0)*+,;)0)*0,0)<G+,*J+,60+,59,*J+,?6/<+/,F-0
/+H5/*+.O,:0,.)0G600+.,?+@5F,-<.,)<,*J+,]/+>-/[0],0+G*)5<
R4,K99)G+/]0,J-;+,-00+00+.,*J)0,*J5/56IJ@A,-<.,-/+
0-*)09)+.,*J-*,*J+,H@-<*,G-<,5H+/-*+,F)*J56*,6<.6@A,J-/>)<I
->+<)*AO,NJ+A,J-;+,)006+.,-,./-9*,R<;)/5<>+<*-@,C+/>)*,*5
5H+/-*+7,<5,96/*J+/,G5>H@-)<*0,J-;+,?++<,/+G+);+.,0)<G+
-<.,*J+A,-/+,>)<.+.,*5,)006+,*J+,5H+/-*5/,F)*J,*J+
<+G+00-/A,H+/>)*,T06?e+G*,*5,/5?60*,G5<.)*)5<0,-<.,/+I6@-/
)<0H+G*)5<0,?+)<I,G-//)+.,56*UO

!"#$*/&&#,9$'%#&+9'&D($"+E#$("'I,$*'0%5#9#
)1(&#-+&)$9'$9"#$4'/,*15$O;$.+151,-$9'$0##9$19(
&#[/1&#0#,9($+,)$9'$5'*+5$&#(1)#,9D(G

Y*,)0,/+I/+**-?@+,*J-*,*J+,-HH@)G-<*,J-0,G-//)+.,56*,F5/[0
?+95/+,J-;)<I,*J+,<+G+00-/A,-6*J5/)0-*)5<,J5F+;+/,*J)0,)0
<5*,-,/+-05<,*5,/+960+,*J+,-HH@)G-*)5<O

!&+,(%'&9+91',$M$^1-"I+;($4'00#,9(_X
:0,H/+;)560@A,0*-*+.7,N/-<0H5/*-*)5<,/+\G5<9)/>,*J-*,*J+,H/5H50+.,GJ-<I+,59,60+,-<.,)<G/+-0+,)<,9@55/0H-G+
.5+0,<5*,*/)II+/,-<,)<G/+-0+,*5,*J+,H-/[)<I,5/,0+/;)G)<I,/+Z6)/+>+<*0O,W<.+/W`C,0*-<.-/.,C(M,-,?6)@.)<I,59
*J)0,0)d+,F56@.,/+Z6)/+,L,0H-G+07,-<.,F)*J,gLh,59,*J+,H-/[)<I,0*-<.-/.,*5,?+,>+*,5<,*J+,0)*+,9/5<*-I+,*J)0,)0
G5<0).+/+.,*5,?+,-<,-GG+H*-?@+,-//-<I+>+<*O,Y<,*+/>0,59,0+/;)G)<I,*J+<,)*,)0,G@+-/,*J-*,*J+,?6)@.)<I,F-0
5/)I)<-@@A,60+.,-0,-,95/>,59,9-G*5/A#F-/+J560+,TW0+,E@-00,8"#8&U,F)*J56*,-,!MOL>,@5<I,?-A,06)*-?@+,95/
-/*)G6@-*+.,@5//)+07,*J)0,F-0,?+95/+,)*,F-0,G5<;+/*+.,)<*5,599)G+0O,(5,*J)0,H/5H50-@,F56@.,0++,)*,/+;+/*)<I,*5,)*0
5/)I)<-@,60+,-<.,5<,*J)0,?-0)0,)*,F56@.,?+,6</+-05<-?@+,*5,)<0)0*,*J-*,-,!MOL>,@5-.)<I,?-A,?+,H/5;).+.,<5FO,:0
-<,-?05@6*+,>)<)>6>,*J56IJ,-<,&>,@+<I*J,?-A,>60*,?+,/+*-)<+.O

^+;)0+.,H@-<0,/+G+);+.,0J5F,*J-*,-<,&>,@+<I*J,@5-.)<I,-/+-,F)@@,?+,>-)<*-)<+.,5<,*J+,9/5<*-I+,05,*J)0,)0
0699)G)+<*,*5,>++*,*J+,0+/;)G)<I,.+>-<.0O

NJ+,0->+,/+;)0+.,H@-<0,-@05,H/5H50+,*J+,/+.6G*)5<,)<,G/5005;+/,F).*J,-@/+-.A,.)0G600+.O,NJ)0,F)@@,?+
/+.6G+.,*5,_OL>,FJ)GJ,N/-<0H5/*-*)5<,;)+F,-0,-GG+H*-?@+7,-@5<I,F)*J,*J+,/+;)0)5<0,*5,*J+,G-/,H-/[,@-A56*,-<.
H/5;)0)5<,59,_,H-/[)<I,0H-G+0O,NJ)0,)0,-@@,-0,-I/++.,H/+;)560@AO

P5,*/-<0H5/*-*)5<,5?e+G*)5<0,*5,*J+,/+;)0+.,H@-<0,06?e+G*,*5,H@-<<)<I,G5<.)*)5<0,?+)<I,0+G6/+.,*5,06?>)*
96/*J+/,.+*-)@0,59,/+960+,-<.,/+GAG@)<I,0*5/-I+,-//-<I+>+<*0,-<.,-,>)<)>6>,59,",GAG@+,0H-G+0O

H,E1&',0#,9+5$^#+59"$4'00#,9(_X
:0,-,.)/+G*,/+0H5<0+,*5,/+0).+<*]0,/+H5/*)<I,*J+,)<0*-@@-*)5<,-<.,5H+/-*)5<,59,*J+,F55.,?6/<+/,R<;)/5<>+<*-@
4+-@*J,K99)G+/]0,;)0)*+.,*J+,H/+>)0+07,)<)*)-@@A,)<,:H/)@,"%!$O,:,<6>?+/,59,95@@5F,6H,0)*+,;)0)*0,J-;+,*-[+<,H@-G+
)<,:H/)@7,X-A,-<.,c6<+,"%!$O,K<,5<@A,5<+,59,*J+0+,5GG-0)5<]0,F-0,*J+,?6/<+/,)<,5H+/-*)5<O,K99)G+/]0,J-;+,-@05
G5<9)/>+.,*J-*,*J+A,J-;+,/+G+);+.,-,0>-@@,<6>?+/,59,<5)0+,G5>H@-)<*0,-?56*,*J+,5H+/-*)5<0,5<,*J)0,0)*+7
H-/*)G6@-/@A,)<,/+0H+G*,59,5H+/-*)5<0,@-*+,)<,*J+,+;+<)<I,-<.,5<,8-<[,45@).-A,X5<.-A]0O,45F+;+/,*5,.-*+
P6)0-<G+,K99)G+/]0,J-;+,<5*,+0*-?@)0J+.,*J-*,-,0*-*6*5/A,<6)0-<G+,J-0,?++<,G-60+.,)<,/+@-*)5<,*5,*J+0+
G5>H@-)<*07,-<.,J-;+,*J+/+95/+,<5*,*-[+<,-<A,95/>-@,-G*)5<O

`6+,*5,*J+,H/+>)0+0,?+)<I,@5G-*+.,F)*J)<,-<,:)/,j6-@)*A,X-<-I+>+<*,:/+-,T:jX:U,-<.,G@50+,*5,/+0).+<*)-@
H/5H+/*)+0,96/*J+/,.+*-)@0,59,*J+,H/5H50+.,+S*/-G*)5<,0A0*+>,F+/+,/+Z6+0*+.,)<,5/.+/,*5,+0*-?@)0J,*J-*,)*0
+>)00)5<0,.5,<5*,J-;+,-,.+*/)>+<*-@,)>H-G*,5<,-)/,Z6-@)*A7,5/,*J-*,)*,F)@@,<5*,G-60+,<6)0-<G+,*5,<+-/?A
/+0).+<*0,)<,*+/>0,59,<5)0+,-<.,5.56/O

Y<,5/.+/,*5,H/5*+G*,@5G-@,/+0).+<*)-@,->+<)*A,RO4,K99)G+/]0,/+G5>>+<.,*J-*,-<,J56/0,59,5H+/-*)5<,G5<.)*)5<,?+
-**-GJ+.,*5,-<A,H@-<<)<I,H+/>)00)5<,)9,I/-<*+.O,Y*,)0,/+G5>>+<.+.,*J-*,06GJ,-,G5<.)*)5<,5<@A,-@@5F0,*J+
5H+/-*)5<,59,*J+,0)*+,+Z6)H>+<*,-<.,5*J+/,<6)0-<G+,G-60)<I,-G*);)*)+0,?+*F++<,*J+,J56/0,59,%&1%%,\,!&1%%
X5<.-A,*5,Q/).-A,-<.,%&1%%,\,!$1%%,5<,(-*6/.-A]0,-<.,-*,<5,*)>+,5<,(6<.-A,5/,8-<[,45@).-A]0,6<@+00
5*J+/F)0+,-I/++.,)<,F/)*)<I,?A,*J+,3C:O

=)*J,/+I-/.0,*5,*J+,+S*/-G*)5<,H@-<*,-<.,F55.,?6/<+/,RO4,K99)G+/]0,J-;+,G5<9)/>+.,*J-*,*J+,5H+/-*5/]0,/+Z6)/+
-,R<;)/5<>+<*-@,C+/>)*,T,FJ)GJ,)0,)006+.,?A,R<;)/5<>+<*-@,4+-@*JU,*5,5H+/-*+,*J)0,+Z6)H>+<*O,Y*,)0,-@05
G5<9)/>+.,*J-*,-<,-HH@)G-*)5<,95/,*J)0,H+/>)*,J-0,?++<,/+G+);+.7,-<.,5<,*J+,?-0)0,59,*J+,)<95/>-*)5<,/+G+);+.

Page 10



-<.,)<,@)IJ*,59,0+;+/-@,0)*+,;)0)*0,*5,*J+,H/+>)0+0,R4,K99)G+/]0,-/+,>)<.+.,*5,)006+,-,H+/>)*,95/,*J)0O

Y9,I/-<*+.7,*J+,R<;)/5<>+<*-@,C+/>)*,F)@@,G5<*-)<,G5<.)*)5<0,.+0)I<+.,*5,+<06/+,*J-*,-<A,H5*+<*)-@,95/,-)/
H5@@6*)5<,)0,>)<)>)0+.O,Y<,*J)0,G-0+,R4,K99)G+/]0,J-;+,-.;)0+.,*J-*,G5<.)*)5<0,F56@.,?+,-**-GJ+.,*5,*J+,H+/>)*
*J-*,F56@.,)<G@6.+,H/5J)?)*)5<,59,-<A,0>5[+,9/5>,*J+,?6/<+/7,G5<*/5@0,5<,*J+,G5<*-)<>+<*,-<.,J-<.@)<I,59
0-F.60*,-<.,F55.,F-0*+7,G5<*/5@0,5<,-0J,J-<.@)<I,-<.,G5<*/5@0,5<,FJ-*,>-*+/)-@,G-<,?+,?6/<+.O,Y<,-..)*)5<
*J+,H+/>)*,F)@@,G5<*-)<,>-<-I+>+<*,G5<.)*)5<0,.+0)I<+.,*5,+<06/+,H/5H+/,G5<*/5@,-<.,>-)<*+<-<G+,59,*J+
+Z6)H>+<*,I5)<I,95/F-/.O

Y<,*J+,+;+<*,*J-*,-,H+/>)*,)0,I/-<*+.,*J+,0)*+,F56@.,?+,06?e+G*,*5,/+I6@-/,)<0H+G*)5<0,9/5>,R4,K99)G+/]0,*5
+<06/+,G5>H@)-<G+,F)*J,*J+,H+/>)*,G5<.)*)5<0O,C+/>)*,G5<.)*)5<0,-/+,+<95/G+-?@+,+)*J+/,.)/+G*@A,?A,R4
K99)G+/]07,5/,6@*)>-*+@A,*J/56IJ,*J+,G56/*0,-<.,G-<,G-//A,0)I<)9)G-<*@A,J)IJ+/,H+<-@*)+0,*J-<,0*-*6*5/A,<6)0-<G+
599+<G+0O,R4,K99)G+/]0,-/+,0-*)09)+.,*J-*,*J+,H+/>)**)<I,0GJ+>+,F)@@,H/5;).+,-,I55.,@+;+@,59,G5<*)<6560,G5<*/5@
5;+/,H5*+<*)-@,H5@@6*)5<,9/5>,*J+0+,H/+>)0+0O

(=<A(aF
<&1,*1%5#$'.$)#E#5'%0#,9_X

7G NJ)0,H/5H50-@,)0,*5,+S*+<.,*J+,+S)0*)<I,?6)@.)<I,95/,60+,?A,-,G5>H-<A,FJ5,-/+,)<,*J+,?60)<+00,59,[)*GJ+<
96/<)*6/+,H/5.6G*)5<7,-00+>?@A7,H-G[-I)<I,-<.,.)0*/)?6*)5<O,:<,-<G)@@-/A,0J5F/55>,F)@@,-@05,?+,H/5;).+.
5<, *J+,I/56<., 9@55/O,Q5@@5F)<I,X+>?+/]0, /+Z6+0*, 95/, I/+-*+/, G@-/)*A, 5<, *J)0, 0J5F/55>,-, 9@55/, H@-<,J-0
?++<, 06?>)**+., *5, G5<9)/>, )*0, 0)d+O, NJ+, G5>?)<+., 0J5F/55>, -<., /+G+H*)5<, -/+-, )0, *5, M$0Z>7, *J)0
/+H/+0+<*0,@+00,*J-<,!%h,59,*J+,9@55/0H-G+,59,?6)@.)<I,FJ)GJ,J-0,-<,+S)0*)<I,9@55/,-/+-,59,-HH/5S)>-*+@A
ggL0Z>O,`6+,*5,)*0,0)d+,*J)0,)0,G5<0).+/+.,*5,?+,-<G)@@-/A,*5,*J+,>-)<,60+,59,*J+,?6)@.)<IO,Y<,-<A,+;+<*,*J)0
0J5F/55>,F)@@,?+,/+0*/)G*+.,?A,G5<.)*)5<,95/,60+,?A,*/-.+,G60*5>+/0,5<@A,-<.,)0,<5*,H+/>)**+.,95/,I+<+/-@
;)0)*5/0,-<.,>+>?+/0,59,*J+,H6?@)G,T0++,E5<.)*)5<OP5O&UO

"O Y*, J-0, ?++<, G5<9)/>+., *J-*, *J+, .-A\*5\.-A, -G*);)*)+0, 5<, 0)*+, )<;5@;+0, G6**)<I, -<., -00+>?@A, 59
H/+\>-<69-G*6/+.,F55.7,95/,[)*GJ+<,96/<)*6/+,H/5.6G*)5<O,:,F55.,?6/<+/,)0,/+Z6)/+.,5<,0)*+,*5,+S*/-G*,9)<+
.60*,9/5>,F55.,G6**)<I0,-<.,-<, )<*+/<-@@A, @5G-*+.,0H/-A,?55*J, )0,60+.,*5,-?05/?,0>+@@0O,NJ)0,H@-<*,J-0
-@/+-.A,?++<,)<0*-@@+.,5<,0)*+O

$O, K99)G+/]0, G5<0).+/, *J-*, *J+, *AH+, 59, 5H+/-*)5<, J+/+,F)@@, )<G@6.+, -,>)S*6/+, 59, 8", -<.,8&, H/5G+00+07,F)*J
-<G)@@-/A,599)G+,0H-G+,-<.,-<G)@@-/A,0J5F/55>7,-<.,*J-*,)*,)0,<5*,-HH/5H/)-*+,*5,.+0G/)?+,*J+,60+,-0,8!TGU
@)IJ*,)<.60*/)-@7,FJ)GJ,*J+,-HH@)G-<*0,J-.,.5<+,)<)*)-@@A,FJ+<,06?>)**)<I,*J+)/,-HH@)G-*)5<O,Y<,-<A,+;+<*7, )<
H5@)GA,*+/>0,*J)0,)0,-<,-HH/5H/)-*+7,H5@)GA,G5>H@)-<*,60+,F)*J)<,.+0)I<-*+.,(*/-*+I)G,Y<.60*/)-@,3-<.7,)*,F)@@
?/)<I,?-G[,)<*5,60+,-,;-G-<*,?6)@.)<I7,-<.,F)@@,H/5;).+,-<,+G5<5>)G,?+<+9)*,*5,*J+,-/+-O

A1a#>$(*+5#$M$)#(1-,$'.$#L9#,(1',_X
FG NJ+,I/56<., 9@55/, )<9)@@,+S*+<0)5<,J-0,?++<,5>)**+., 9/5>, *J+, /+;)0+.,H/5H50-@,<5F,-<., )*, )0,H/5H50+., *5

>-)<*-)<,-,@5-.)<I,?-A,)<,*J)0,-/+-,TF)*J,/5@@+/,0J6**+/,-GG+00UO,K<,*J+,9)/0*,9@55/,)*,)0,H/5H50+.,*5,+S*+<.
*J+,9/5<*,?6)@.)<I,-G/5007,+-0*F-/.0O,NJ+,-..)*)5<-@,9@55/,0H-G+,-*,9)/0*,9@55/, @+;+@,F)@@,H/5;).+,-..)*)5<-@7
-<G)@@-/A,599)G+,0H-G+O

LO, NJ+, +S*+<0)5<0, -/+, H/5H50+., *5, 06HH5/*, *J+, 60+, 59, *J+, ?6)@.)<I7, -<.,>-*+/)-@0, *5, ?+, 60+.,F)@@,>-*GJ
*J50+,956<.,5<,*J+,+S)0*)<I,?6)@.)<I,-<.,*J+,;)06-@,)>H-G*,59,*J+,H/5H50+.,+S*+<0)5<,)0,-GG+H*-?@+O

!&+,(%'&9+91',$10%+*9(_X
YG K99)G+/k0, 9/5>, 4)IJF-A0, -<., N/-<0H5/*, `+@);+/A, F+/+, )<)*)-@@A, G5<G+/<+., -?56*, *J+, )>H@)G-*)5<0, 59, *J+

I/56<., 9@55/, )<9)@@, +S*+<0)5<, T<5F, 5>)**+.UO, :0, .)0G600+., -?5;+, )<, *J+, ]G5<06@*-*)5<], 0+G*)5<, G5<G+/<0
F+/+,)<)*)-@@A,/-)0+.,5<,0+/;)G)<I,I/56<.07,-<.,*5,*J+,;+J)G@+,-GG+00,-//-<I+>+<*0O,Y<,/+0H5<0+,*5,*J+0+
G5<G+/<0,*J+,)<9)@@,+S*+<0)5<,J-0,0)<G+,?++<,/+>5;+.,9/5>,*J+,H@-<07,*J)0,+<-?@+0,-<,&>,@5<I,0+/;)G)<I
;+J)G@+,*5,0*-<.O

gO, NJ+,0GJ+>+,-0,->+<.+.,<5F,-../+00+0,+-GJ,59, *J+,G5<G+/<0,/-)0+.7,J5F, *J)0,J-0,?++<,-GJ)+;+., )0
?/)+9@A,0+*,56*,?+@5Fa\

! :<,&>,.++H, @5-.)<I#0+/;)G)<I,?-A, )0, *5,?+,>-)<*-)<+.,5<, *J+, 9/5<*-I+O,NJ)0,F)@@,G5>H@A,F)*J,W`C
0*-<.-/.,C(!'O

! NJ+, 9/5<*, H-/[)<I, @-A56*, )0, *5, ?+, )>H/5;+., ?A, 95/>-@)0)<I, *J+, @-A56*7, 956/, H-/[)<I, 0H-G+0, -/+
H/5H50+.O, NJ+, >-S)>6>, 0*-<.-/.7, FJ+<, -HH@A)<I, 0*-<.-/., C(M7, )0, 95/, 9);+, H-/[)<I, 0H-G+0O
45F+;+/,N/-<0H5/*-*)5<,F)@@, -GG+H*, gLh,59, *J)0, 0*-<.-/.,?+)<I,H/5;).+.,599\0*/++*7,-<., *J+A,J-;+
G5<9)/>+.,*J)0,@+;+@,59,H-/[)<I,*5,?+,-GG+H*-?@+O

Page 11



!! NJ+,+S)0*)<I,;+J)G@+,G/5005;+/,)0,+SG+00);+@A,F).+,-*,&OL>O,NJ+,-HH@)G-<*,J-0,-I/++.,*5,/+.6G+,*J+
G/5005;+/,F).*J, )<, -GG5/.-<G+,F)*J, ./I, %"E,-<., *J)0, )0,F+@G5>+.,?A,N/-<0H5/*-*)5<O, NJ)0, 0J56@.
-@05,H/+;+<*,;+J)G@+0,9/5>,)@@+I-@@A,G/500)<I,*J+,955*F-A,*5,-GG+00,0H-G+0,)<,*J+,96*6/+O

! :,<+F,.F-/9,F-@@,)0,*5,?+,+/+G*+.,*5,*J+,+-0*+/<,0).+,59,*J+,-GG+007,-@5<I,*J+,0)*+,9/5<*-I+O,NJ)0,F)@@
H/+;+<*,;+J)G@+0,9/5>,)@@+I-@@A,G/500)<I,*J+,955*H-*J,)<,*J+,96*6/+7,-*,*J+,>5>+<*,*J+/+,)0,<5,.+*+//+<*
*5,.5)<I,*J)0O

U0%+*9$',$(/&&'/,)1,-$+&#+>$5'*+5$+1&$[/+519;$+,)$&#(1)#,91+5$+0#,19;_X
bG NJ+, H/+>)0+0, -/+, ?5/.+/+., +)*J+/, 0).+, T-<., *5, *J+, /+-/U, ?A, )<.60*/)-@, -<., G5>>+/G)-@, H/+>)0+0O, NJ+

H/5H50+.,+S*+<0)5<,-<.,-005G)-*+.,F5/[0,F56@.,<5*,)>H-G*,.)/+G*@A,5<,*J+0+,<+)IJ?56/0O

'O, :,>-*+/)-@,G5<0).+/-*)5<,)0,*J+,)>H-G*,59,*J)0,H/5H50-@,5<,J)IJF-A0,0-9+*AO,45F+;+/,*J)0,>-**+/,J-0,<5F
?++<, -../+00+., *5, K99)G+/]0, 0-*)09-G*)5<7, *J+, /+;)0+., H@-<0, H/5H50)<I, 0+/;)G)<I, -<., 599\0*/++*, H-/[)<I
J-;+,*J+,06HH5/*,59,N/-<0H5/*-*)5<,K99)G+/k0O

!%O, 35G-@,/+0).+<*0,-<.,*J+,4C8P=,J-;+,5?e+G*+.,*5,*J+,H/5H50-@O,NJ+)/,G5<G+/<0,-/+,/+@-*+.,*5,*/-99)G,-<.
H-/[)<I7,F)*J,G5<G+/<0,?+)<I,/-)0+.,*J-*,*J)0,60+,F)@@,F5/0+<,*/-99)G,G5<.)*)5<0,5<,8+/+095/.,:;+<6+7,-<.
-..,*5,*J+,@5G-@,H-/[)<I,G5<I+0*)5<,*J-*,+S)0*0O,NJ+)/,5*J+/,G5<G+/<,)0,/+@-*+.,*5,*J+,)>H-G*,*J+,60+,-<.
*J+,F55.,?6/<+/,+S*/-G*)5<,0A0*+>,F)@@,J-;+,5<,@5G-@,/+0).+<*)-@,->+<)*A,)<,*+/>0,59,)<G/+-0+.,<5)0+,-<.
H5@@6*)5<O

77G Y<, /+0H5<0+, *5, *J+0+,G5<G+/<0,K99)G+/]0,G5<0).+/, *J-*, *J+,60+,59, *J+,?6)@.)<I, )0,-HH/5H/)-*+, )<,H@-<<)<I
H5@)GA,*+/>0,95/,-,0)*+,0)*6-*+.,F)*J)<,.+0)I<-*+.,(*/-*+I)G,Y<.60*/)-@,3-<.7,*J)0,)0,)<,G5>H@)-<G+,F)*J,E5/+
(*/-*+IA, H5@)GA, EC!'7, -<., 35<.5<, C@-<, H5@)GA, -0, 06GJ, 60+0, -/+, .)/+G*+., *5, .+0)I<-*+., (Y3O, NJ+
H/5H50+., +S*+<0)5<, *5, *J+, ?6)@.)<I, .5+0, <5*, */)II+/, -<, )<G/+-0+, )<, *J+, H-/[)<I, 5/, 0+/;)G)<I, 0*-<.-/.0
+)*J+/O, NJ+, -HH@)G-*)5<, )<0*+-., H/5;).+0, *J+, 5HH5/*6<)*A, *5, 0+G6/+, )>H/5;+>+<*0, *5, *J+, 0+/;)G)<I
-//-<I+>+<*07,9/5<*,H-/[)<I,@-A56*,-<.,*J+,;+J)G@+,-GG+00,-//-<I+>+<*07,-@@,59,FJ)GJ,-/+,F+@G5>+.,?A
N/-<0H5/*-*)5<O

!"O,K?e+G*5/0,/+9+/, *5,+S)0*)<I,H-/[)<I,H/5?@+>0, @5G-@@A, *J-*,-/+,-005G)-*+.,F)*J,<+-/?A,?60)<+00+0,H-/[)<I
;+J)G@+0,-@5<I,8+/+095/.,:;+<6+O,45F+;+/,)9,5*J+/,?60)<+00+0,@5G-@@A,-/+,5H+/-*)<I,)<,-,>-<<+/,*J-*,)0
)<G5<0).+/-*+, *J)0, 5<, )*0, 5F<, )0, <5*, -, /+-05<, *5, /+0)0*, *J)0, H/5H50-@O, Y*, )0, -HH/5H/)-*+, *5, -00+00, *J)0
-HH@)G-*)5<, 5<, )*0, 5F<, >+/)*07, -<., K99)G+/]0, -/+, 0-*)09)+., *J-*, )*, J-0, ?++<, .+>5<0*/-*+., *J-*, 06)*-?@+
H-/[)<I, -<., 0+/;)G)<I, -//-<I+>+<*0, F)@@, ?+, H/5;).+., 599\0*/++*7, )<, -GG5/.-<G+, F)*J, -.5H*+., W`C
0*-<.-/.0O

!$O,:0,H/+;)560@A,.)0G600+.,*J+,-HH@)G-*)5<,J-0,?++<,->+<.+.,0)<G+,)*0, )<)*)-@,06?>)00)5<7,5<+,59,*J+,>-)<
/+-05<0,95/, *J)0, )0,*5,G5<0).+/,*J+,F55.,?6/<+/,*J-*,J-0,?++<,)<0*-@@+.,*5,*J+,/+-/O,Q6/*J+/,G5<06@*-*)5<
J-0, *-[+<, H@-G+, I);)<I, @5G-@, /+0).+<*0, -<., 0*-*6*5/A, G5<06@*++0, *J+, 5HH5/*6<)*A, *5, >-[+, 96/*J+/
/+H/+0+<*-*)5<,-?56*,*J)0,+@+>+<*O

!_O, Q6/*J+/,.+*-)@0,59, *J+,H@-<*,J-;+,?++<,H/5;).+.,-<., )*, )0,6<.+/0*55.,*J-*, *J+,H@-<*, )0,/+Z6)/+.,*5,+S*/-G*
F55., .60*, 9/5>, *J+, ;-/)560, G6**)<I, >-GJ)<+0, 60+., )<, *J+, 96/<)*6/+, >-<69-G*6/)<I, -<., -00+>?@A
H/5G+00+0O,NJ)0,F55.,F-0*+7,-,>)S*6/+,59,GJ)H?5-/.7,X`Q,-<.,05@)., *)>?+/, *J+<,6<.+/I5+0,-,?6/<)<I
H/5G+00O, Y*, )0,06?>)**+., *J-*, *J+,H@-<*,+Z6)H>+<*,F)@@,?6/<,$"%%[I,59,F-0*+,F55.,5;+/, *J+,G56/0+,59,-
*AH)G-@, F++[O, NJ+, -G*6-@, H)+G+, 59, +Z6)H>+<*, )<0*-@@+., J-0, ?++<, */-<09+//+., 9/5>, -, 0)*+, 60+., ?A, *J+
-HH@)G-<*]0, 5<, :*J@5<, ^5-.7, FJ+/+, )*, F-0, 06?e+G*, *5, /+I6@-/, )<0H+G*)5<0, ?A, R<;)/5<>+<*-@, 4+-@*J, 95/
0-9+*A,-<.,G5>H@)-<G+O

!LO,NJ+,0)*+,)0,@5G-*+.,F)*J)<,-<,:)/,j6-@)*A,X-<-I+>+<*,:/+-,T:jX:U,-<.,G@50+,*5,/+0).+<*)-@,H/5H+/*)+0,5<
*J+,5HH50)*+,0).+,59,8+/+095/.,:;+<6+O,:GG5/.)<I@A,*J+,)>H-G*0,59,*J+,F55.,?6/<+/,J-;+,?++<,-00+00+.
?A, R<;)/5<>+<*-@, 4+-@*J, K99)G+/]0O, ()<G+, *J+, F55., ?6/<+/, F-0, )<0*-@@+., 5<, 0)*+, R<;)/5<>+<*-@, 4+-@*J
K99)G+/]0,J-;+,>-.+,-,<6>?+/,59,;)0)*0,*5,*J+,0)*+7,*J+,9)/0*,59,*J+0+,F-0,5<,!&#%_#!$O,P5)0+,K99)G+/]0,J-;+
;)0)*+., 5<, -, <6>?+/, 59, .)99+/+<*, 5GG-0)5<0, 0)<G+7, -<., *5, .-*+, J-;+, <5*, +0*-?@)0J+., *J-*, -, 0*-*6*5/A
<6)0-<G+, J-0, ?++<, G-60+.7, *J+/+95/+, *J+A, J-;+, <5*, 95@@5F+., *J)0, 6H, F)*J, -<A, 95/>-@, -G*)5<O, :0, -
0-9+I6-/.,>+-06/+,-,G5<.)*)5<,)0,/+G5>>+<.+.,?A,R4,K99)G+/]0,*5,/+0*/)G*,*J+,J56/0,59,5H+/-*)5<,*5,<5
@-*+/,*J-<,MH>7,*J)0,)0,/+G5>>+<.+.,)<,@)IJ*,59,*J+,H/5S)>)*A,59,*J+,0)*+,*5,/+0).+<*)-@,H/5H+/*)+0O

!MO,Q5@@5F)<I,*J+,)<0*-@@-*)5<,59,*J+,F55.,?6/<+/,-*,*J+,/+-/,)*,J-0,0)<G+,?++<,G5<9)/>+.,?A,RO4,K99)G+/]0,*J-*
*J+,-HH@)G-<*,/+Z6)/+0,-<,R<;)/5<>+<*-@,C+/>)*,*5,5H+/-*+,*J+,F55.,?6/<+/O,NJ)0,H+/>)*,)0,)006+.,?A
R<;)/5<>+<*-@,4+-@*JO,Y*,J-0,?++<,G5<9)/>+.,*J-*,H+/>)*,-HH@)G-*)5<,J-0,?++<,.6@A,>-.+,?A,*J+
5H+/-*5/]07,96/*J+/,)<95/>-*)5<,F-0,/+Z6+0*+.,)<)*)-@@A,?6*,RO4,K99)G+/]0,<5F,-.;)0+,*J-*,5<,*J+,?-0)0,59,*J+
)<95/>-*)5<,/+G+);+.,-<.,)<,*J+,@)IJ*,59,0+;+/-@,0)*+,;)0)*0,*5,*J+,H/5H+/*A,*5,)<0H+G*,*J+,H/+>)0+0,*J+A,-/+

Page 12



>)<.+.,*5,)006+,-<,R<;)/5<>+<*-@,C+/>)*,*5,5H+/-*+O,(5,-,./-9*,H+/>)*,F-0,)006+.,5<,"M#%M#!$7,FJ+/+?A
R<;)/5<>+<*-@,4+-@*J,-I/++.,*5,*J+,5H+/-*)5<,59,*J+,?6/<+/,5<,-,*+0*,?-0)0O,Y*,0J56@.,?+,<5*+.,*J-*,-<A
R<;)/5<>+<*-@,C+/>)*,*J-*,>-A,?+,)006+.,)0,)<.+H+<.+<*,59,-<A,H@-<<)<I,H+/>)00)5<,/+Z6)/+.O,86*,)*,J-0
?++<,-I/++.,?A,RO4,K99)G+/]0,*J-*,*J+,5H+/-*5/,G-<,5H+/-*+,*J+,?6/<+/,5<,-,*/)-@,?-0)0,95/,<5F,05,*J-*,*J+A
G-<,-00+00,*J+)/,-?)@)*A,*5,G5>H@A,F)*J,*J+,H+/>)*,G5<.)*)5<0,-<.,>5<)*5/,-<A,+99+G*,*J+A,>-A,J-;+,5<
<+)IJ?56/)<I,->+<)*AO,NJ+,F55.,?6/<+/,J-0,?++<,5H+/-*)<I,0)<G+,*J+,*+>H5/-/A,H+/>)*,F-0,)006+.,-<.
0)<G+,*J)0,*)>+,)*,)0,6<.+/0*55.,*J-*,R<;)/5<>+<*-@,4+-@*J J-;+,<5*,/+G+);+.,96/*J+/,<5)0+7,0>5[+,5/
5.56/,G5>H@-)<*0,/+@-*)<I,*5,*J+,60+,J+/+O,NJ+,0)*+,F-0,;)0)*+.,?A,R4,K99)G+/]0,5<,*J+,$%*J,:6I60*,)<
5/.+/,*5,-00+00,G5>H@)-<G+,F)*J,*J+,H+/>)*,G5<.)*)5<0,-<.,*J+A,956<.,*J+,0)*+,*5,?+,F+@@,/6<,-<.,@-/I+@A,)<
G5>H@)-<G+,F)*J,*J+,./-9*,H+/>)*,G5<.)*)5<0O,E5<0+Z6+<*@A,*J+A,-/+,>)<.+.,*5,95/>-@@A,I/-<*,*J+
R<;)/5<>+<*-@,C+/>)*,95/,*J+,5H+/-*)5<,59,*J+,F55.,?6/<+/O

!gO, NJ+,R<;)/5<>+<*-@,C+/>)*,F)@@,G5<*-)<,G5<.)*)5<0,.+0)I<+.,*5,+<06/+,*J-*,-<A,H5*+<*)-@,95/,-)/,H5@@6*)5<,)0
>)<)>)0+.O, Y<, *J)0,G-0+,RO4,K99)G+/]0,G5<9)/>, *J+0+,G5<.)*)5<0,F)@@,H/5J)?)*,-<A,0>5[+, 9/5>, *J+,?6/<+/7
H@-G+, G5<*/5@0,5<, *J+, J-<.@)<I, 59, 0-F.60*, -<.,F55.,F-0*+7, G5<*/5@0,5<,-0J,J-<.@)<I, -<., G5<*/5@0, 5<
FJ-*, >-*+/)-@, G-<, ?+, ?6/<+.O, Y<, -..)*)5<, *J+, H+/>)*, F)@@, G5<*-)<, >-<-I+>+<*, G5<.)*)5<0, .+0)I<+., *5
+<06/+,H/5H+/,G5<*/5@,-<.,>-)<*+<-<G+,59,*J+,+Z6)H>+<*O,NJ+0+,G5<.)*)5<0,0J56@.,+<06/+,)*0,5H+/-*)5<
.5+0,<5*,/+06@*,)<,H5@@6*)5<7,J-/>,*5,@5G-@,-)/,Z6-@)*A,5/,/+0).+<*)-@,->+<)*A,I5)<I,95/F-/.O

!&O,:0,*J)0,F56@.,?+,G@-00+.,-0,-,]H+/>)**+.,)<0*-@@-*)5<],*J+,0)*+,F56@.,?+,*J+,06?e+G*,59,/+I6@-/,)<0H+G*)5<0
*5,+<06/+,G5>H@)-<G+,F)*J,*J+,H+/>)*,G5<.)*)5<0O,:<A,9-)@6/+,*5,G5>H@A,F)*J,*J+,G5<.)*)5<0,59,*J+,H+/>)*
-/+, +<95/G+-?@+, ?A, R<;)/5<>+<*-@, 4+-@*JO, 45F+;+/, )<, *J+)/, +SH+/)+<G+, RO4, K99)G+/]0, -.;)0+, *J-*, *J+
H+/>)**)<I,/+I)>+,H/5;).+0,-,I55.,@+;+@,59,G5<*)<6560,G5<*/5@,5;+/,H5*+<*)-@,H5@@6*)5<O

!'O,K<,*J+,?-0)0,59,*J+,-?5;+,-.;)G+7,-<.,F)*J,*J+,/5?60*,H+/>)*,G5<.)*)5<0,)<,H@-G+,)*,)0,G5<0).+/+.,*J-*,*J+
F55., ?6/<+/, F)@@, <5*, ?+, J-/>96@, *5, -)/, Z6-@)*A, 5/, /+0).+<*)-@, ->+<)*AO, R<;)/5<>+<*-@, 4+-@*J, /-)0+, <5
G5<G+/<0,*5,)*,?+)<I,I/-<*+.,H+/>)00)5<,*5,/+>-)<O

A/00+&;_X
?@G NJ+/+, )0, <5, 5?e+G*)5<, )<, H/)<G)H@+, *5, +S*+<.)<I, *J+, H/+>)0+0, -<., *J+, 60+, H/5H50+., )0, -GG+H*-?@+, )<

H@-<<)<I,H5@)GA,*+/>0,-0,*J+,0)*+,)0,.+0)I<-*+.,(*/-*+I)G,Y<.60*/)-@,3-<.O,K?e+G*)5<0,*5,*J+,0GJ+>+,J-;+
?++<,.6@A,G5<0).+/+.O,NJ+,/+;)0+.,H@-<0,FJ)GJ,5>)*,*J+,I/56<.,9@55/,])<9)@@],+S*+<0)5<7,)<,5/.+/,*5,/+*-)<,-
06)*-?@A,0)d+.,0+/;)G)<I#@5-.)<I,-/+-,5<,*J+,9/5<*-I+,-/+,G5<0).+/+.,*5,?+,-GG+H*-?@+,-<.,F)*J,*J+,/+;)0+.
H-/[)<I,@-A56*,-<.,-005G)-*+.,-@*+/-*)5<0,*5,*J+,-GG+00,-//-<I+>+<*0,*J+,0GJ+>+,)0,-00+00+.,-0,?+)<I
-GG+H*-?@+,5<,*/-<0H5/*-*)5<,I/56<.0O,NJ+,)>H-G*,59,*J+,F55.,?6/<+/,5<,@5G-@,-)/,Z6-@)*A,-<.,/+0).+<*)-@
->+<)*A,J-;+,?5*J,?++<,.6@A,G5<0).+/+.O,RO4,K99)G+/]0,J-;+,G-//)+.,56*,-,<6>?+/,59,0)*+,;)0)*07,-<.,J-;+
-.;)0+., 5<, *J+, 5H+/-*5/]0, /+Z6)/+>+<*, *5, ?+, I/-<*+., -<, R<;)/5<>+<*-@, C+/>)*, *5, 5H+/-*+, *J+, H@-<*
+Z6)H>+<*O,Y*,)0,-@05,G5<9)/>+.,*J-*,-0,-,]H+/>)**+.,)<0*-@@-*)5<],*J+<,-<A,06GJ,H+/>)*,F56@.,?+,06?e+G*,*5
-,<6>?+/,59,G5<.)*)5<0,*5,+<06/+,*J-*,-<A,H5*+<*)-@,95/,-)/,H5@@6*)5<,)0,>)<)>)0+.O,=)*J,*J)0,0-9+I6-/.,)<
H@-G+,*J+<,*J+,60+,59,*J)0,H@-<*,+Z6)H>+<*,G-<,?+,06HH5/*+.O

"!O,K<,?-@-<G+, )*, )0,G5<0).+/+.,*J-*, *J+,5H+/-*)5<,F)@@,<5*,/+06@*, )<,6<.6+,J-/>,*5,->+<)*A,5/,6<-GG+H*-?@+
*/-<0H5/*, )>H-G*0,-<., )*, )0, /+G5>>+<.+., *J-*,H@-<<)<I,H+/>)00)5<,?+,I/-<*+.7,06?e+G*, *5, *J+,-**-GJ+.
G5<.)*)5<0O

(=!D<<=,6AE+D,? i/-<*,E5<0+<*

(=AFD,'ZD('C(A,E+,C

T!U NJ+,H/5H50+.,.+;+@5H>+<*,)0,)<,I+<+/-@,-GG5/.-<G+,F)*J,H5@)G)+0,G5<*-)<+.,)<,*J+1\

P-*)5<-@,C@-<<)<I,C5@)GA,Q/->+F5/[,"%!"
3`Q,E5/+,(*/-*+IA,"%!%
8/+<*,W<)*-/A,`+;+@5H>+<*,C@-<,"%%_
E+<*/-@,i5;+/<>+<*,i6).-<G+

^+@+;-<*,H5@)G)+0,)<,*J+,:.5H*+.,W<)*-/A,`+;+@5H>+<*,C@-<,-/+,*J50+,)<,*J+,95@@5F)<I
GJ-H*+/01\

86)@*,R<;)/5<>+<*1,)<,*+/>0,59,*J+,H/5*+G*)5<,-<.,+<J-<G+>+<*,59,*J+,+<;)/5<>+<*

Page 13



R>H@5A>+<*1,)<,*+/>0,59,>-)<*-)<)<I,-<.,060*-)<)<I,-,/-<I+,59,+>H@5A>+<*,5HH5/*6<)*)+0
N/-<0H5/*1,)<,*+/>0,59,060*-)<-?)@)*A7,0-9+*A,-<.,0+/;)G)<I,<++.0

!D,6+E+D,FM(=AFD,F?

T!U NJ+,.+;+@5H>+<*,*5,FJ)GJ,*J)0,H+/>)00)5<,/+@-*+0,>60*,?+,?+I6<,<5*,@-*+/,*J-<,*J+,+SH)/-*)5<
59,*J/++,A+-/0,?+I)<<)<I,5<,*J+,.-*+,59,*J)0,H+/>)00)5<O

^+-05<1,,N5,G5<95/>,F)*J,*J+,/+Z6)/+>+<*0,59,(+G*)5<,'!,59,*J+,N5F<,-<.,E56<*/A,C@-<<)<I
:G*,!''%O

T"U NJ+,.+;+@5H>+<*,J+/+?A,H+/>)**+.,0J-@@,?+,G-//)+.,56*,)<,-GG5/.-<G+,F)*J,*J+,95@@5F)<I
-HH/5;+.,./-F)<IT0U,-<.#5/,.5G6>+<*T0U1

`FI,%!:
`FI,%"E,T.-*+.,P5;,"%!$U
`FI,%$:,T.-*+.,:H/)@,"%!$U
`FI,%_:,T.-*+.,P5;,"%!$U

^+-05<1,,Q5/,*J+,-;5).-<G+,59,.56?*,-<.,)<,*J+,)<*+/+0*0,59,H/5H+/,H@-<<)<IO

T$U :@@, <+F, +S*+/<-@, F5/[, 0J-@@, ?+, G-//)+., 56*, )<, >-*+/)-@0, *J-*, >-*GJ7, , )<, G5@56/7, *+S*6/+, -<.
.+0)I<,.+*-)@,*J50+,59,*J+,+S)0*)<I,?6)@.)<IO

^+-05<1,,N5,+<06/+,-,0-*)09-G*5/A,.+;+@5H>+<*,FJ)GJ,.5+0,<5*,H/+e6.)G+,*J+,->+<)*A,59,*J+
@5G-@)*AO

T_U NJ+,+S)0*)<I,;+J)G@+,-GG+00,0J-@@,?+,-@*+/+.,)<,F).*J,96@@A,)<,-GG5/.-<G+,F)*J,*J+,.+*-)@0,J+/+?A
-HH/5;+.> -0, 0J5F<, 5<, ./-F)<I, %"E, T.-*+., P5;, "%!$U7, -<., 06GJ, F5/[0, 0J-@@, ?+, 96@@A
G5>H@+*+.,F)*J)<,$,>5<*J0,59,*J+,.-*+,59,.+G)0)5<O

^+-05<1,Y<,*J+,)<*+/+0*0,59,*J+,I+<+/-@,->+<)*)+0,59,*J+,@5G-@)*A,-<.,*J+,9/++,9@5F,59,*/-99)G,-<.
I+<+/-@,G5<.)*)5<0,59,*J+,J)IJF-A,0-9+*A,5<,*J+,<+)IJ?56/)<I,J)IJF-AO

TLU NJ+,9/5<*,95/+G56/*,-/+-,0J5F<,5<,*J+,-HH/5;+.,H@-<0,0J-@@,?+,/+*-)<+.,-<.,0J-@@,?+,60+.,5<@A
95/,*J+,H6/H50+0,59,H-/[)<I,-<.,@5-.)<I#6<@5-.)<I,)<,-005G)-*)5<,F)*J,*J+,-HH/5;+.,60+,59,*J+
?6)@.)<IO

^+-05<1,N5,+<06/+,*J-*,*J+,H/5H50+.,.+;+@5H>+<*,.5+0,<5*,H/+e6.)G+,*J+,9/++,9@5F,59,*/-99)G,5/
*J+,G5<.)*)5<0,59,I+<+/-@,0-9+*A,-@5<I,*J+,<+)IJ?56/)<I,J)IJF-A0,-<.,*5,>-)<*-)<,0H+G)9)+.
0+/;)G)<I,-/+-O

TMU T-U,`+*-)@0,)<G@6.)<I,@5-.)<I,?-A0,-<.,-GG+00+0
:@@,H-/[)<I,0H-G+07,@5-.)<I,?-A07,-GG+00,F5/[0,-<.,9/5<*,?56<.-/A,.F-/9,F-@@,F5/[0,0J-@@,?+
G5<0*/6G*+.,-<.,H+/>-<+<*@A,>-/[+.,56*,<5,@-*+/,*J-<,$,>5<*J0,9/5>,*J+,.-*+,59,.+G)0)5<O

T8U,C-/[)<I,0H-G+0,"O_>,S,_O&>
:@@,H-/[)<I,0H-G+0,0J-@@,?+,@-).,56*,F)*J,>)<)>6>,.)>+<0)5<0,"O_>,S,_O&>O

^+-05<1,,N5,+<06/+,*J-*,*J+,H/5H50+.,.+;+@5H>+<*,.5+0,<5*,H/+e6.)G+,*J+,9/++,9@5F,59,*/-99)G
5/,*J+,G5<.)*)5<0,59,I+<+/-@,0-9+*A,F)*J)<,*J+,0)*+,-<.,-@5<I,*J+,<+)IJ?56/)<I,J)IJF-AO

TgU NJ+,599)G+,9@55/0H-G+,J+/+?A,-HH/5;+.,0J-@@,?+,60+.,5<@A,)<,G5<e6<G*)5<,F)*J,-<.,-<G)@@-/A,*5
*J+,>-)<,-HH/5;+.,60+,59,*J+,?6)@.)<I,-<.,95/,<5,5*J+/,H6/H50+O

^+-05<1,N5,+<06/+,*J-*,<5,0+H-/-*+,60+,G5>>+<G+0,F)*J56*,*J+,H/)5/,-HH/5;-@,59,*J+,35G-@
C@-<<)<I,:6*J5/)*A,-<.,*5,+<06/+,*J-*,-<A,06?0+Z6+<*,60+,G5>H@)+0,F)*J,*J+,E56<G)@k0,-.5H*+.
H5@)G)+0,95/,*J+,-/+-O

T&U NJ+,0J5F/55>,9@55/0H-G+,0J-@@,?+,60+.#;)0)*+.,?A,*/-.+,G60*5>+/0,5<@A7,-<.,<5*,?A,;)0)*)<I
>+>?+/0,59,*J+,H6?@)G,95/,I+<+/-@,/+*-)@,0-@+07,-<.,0J-@@,<5*,?+,0+H-/-*+@A,5GG6H)+.,9/5>,*J+
>-)<,H/+>)0+07,6<@+00,5*J+/F)0+,-I/++.,)<,F/)*)<I,?A,*J+,35G-@,C@-<<)<I,:6*J5/)*AO

Page 14



^+-05<1,N5,+<06/+,*J-*,*J+,?6)@.)<I,)0,<5*,5GG6H)+.,?A,-,0*-<.,-@5<+,:!,/+*-)@,60+,)<,(*/-I)G
Y<.60*/)-@,3-<.,-<.,-<,56*,59,G+<*/+,@5G-*)5<7,)<,-GG5/.-<G+,F)*J,H5@)G)+0,RXC&,-<.,(4L,59
8/+<*]0,W<)*-/A,`+;+@5H>+<*,C@-<,"%%_O

T'U NJ+,5H+/-*)5<,59,H@-<*,-<.,0)*+,+Z6)H>+<*,I+<+/-*)<I,<5)0+,-6.)?@+,-*,*J+,0)*+,?56<.-/)+0,0J-@@
5<@A,?+,G-//)+.,56*,?+*F++<,*J+,J56/0,59,%&%%,\,!&%%,TX5<\Q/)U7,%&%%\!$%%,(-*6/.-A]0,-<.,-*
<5,*)>+,5<,(6<.-A0,5/,8-<[,45@).-A0,6<@+00,5*J+/F)0+,-I/++.,)<,F/)*)<I,?A,*J+,35G-@,C@-<<)<I
:6*J5/)*AO

^+-05<a,N5,H/5*+G*,*J+,->+<)*A,59,<+-/?A,<+)IJ?56/)<I,/+0).+<*0O

T!%U T-U`+*-)@0, 59, -.+Z6-*+, -//-<I+>+<*0, 95/, *J+, 0*5/-I+, -<., .)0H50-@, 59, /+960+, -<., /+GAG@-?@+
>-*+/)-@, 0J-@@, ?+, 06?>)**+., F)*J)<, !, >5<*J, 59, *J+, .-*+, 59, .+G)0)5<, 95/, -HH/5;-@7, -<.
)>H@+>+<*+., 96@@A, F)*J)<, ", >5<*J0, 59, *J+, .-*+, 59, -HH/5;-@, )<, F/)*)<I, 59, *J+, 35G-@, C@-<<)<I
:6*J5/)*AO

T?U`+*-)@0,59,*J+,H/5;)0)5<,59,-,>)<)>6>,59,$,0+G6/+,GAG@+,H-/[)<I,0H-G+0,0J-@@,?+,06?>)**+.
F)*J)<,!,>5<*J,59,*J+,.-*+,59,.+G)0)5<,95/,-HH/5;-@7,-<.,)>H@+>+<*+.,96@@A,F)*J)<,",>5<*J0,59
*J+,.-*+,59,-HH/5;-@,)<,F/)*)<I,59,*J+,35G-@,C@-<<)<I,:6*J5/)*A,-<.,*J+0+,9-G)@)*)+0,0J-@@,?+,96@@A
/+*-)<+.,*J+/+-9*+/O

^+-05<1,N5,+<06/+,*J-*,*J+,H/5H50+.,.+;+@5H>+<*,.5+0,<5*,H/+e6.)G+,*J+,+<e5A>+<*,?A
<+)IJ?56/)<I,5GG6H)+/0,59,*J+)/,H/5H+/*)+0,-<.,*5,+<06/+,0-*)09-G*5/A,9-G)@)*)+0,95/,GAG@)0*0

+,ZD(<AE+>=F?

T!U Y9,*J+,.+;+@5H>+<*,)0,G-//)+.,56*,)*,F)@@,?+,<+G+00-/A,95/,-@*+/-*)5<0,*5,?+,>-.+,*5,*J+,+S)0*)<I
G/500)<I,5;+/,*J+,H6?@)G,J)IJF-A,?A,*J+,E56<G)@,-0,4)IJF-A,:6*J5/)*AO,NJ)0,F)@@,?+,.5<+,-*,*J+
-HH@)G-<*]0,+SH+<0+,)<,-GG5/.-<G+,F)*J,(+G*)5<,!&_,59,*J+,4)IJF-A0,:G*,!'&%O,(J56@.,-<
-HH@)G-*)5<,95/,06GJ,F5/[0,0J56@.,?+,>-.+,*5,*J+,E56<G)@]0,(-9+/,(*/++*0,`+H-/*>+<*7,8/+<*
4560+7,$_',4)IJ,^5-.,=+>?@+A,X)..SO,4:',M8f,,N+@,%"%,&'$g,L%L%O,,NJ+,I/-<*,59,H@-<<)<I
H+/>)00)5<7,FJ+*J+/,?A,*J+,35G-@,C@-<<)<I,:6*J5/)*A,5/,5<,-HH+-@7,.5+0,<5*,)<.)G-*+,*J-*
G5<0+<*,F)@@,?+,I);+<,6<.+/,*J+,4)IJF-A0,:G*O

T"U C/)5/,G5<0+<*,>-A,?+,/+Z6)/+.,6<.+/,*J+,N5F<,-<.,E56<*/A,C@-<<)<I,TE5<*/5@,59
:.;+/*)0+>+<*0U,^+I6@-*)5<0,!''%,95/,*J+,+/+G*)5<,5/,-@*+/-*)5<,59,-<A
T-U,)@@6>)<-*+.,9-0G)-,0)I<0
T?U,H/5e+G*)<I,?5S,0)I<0
TGU,-.;+/*)0)<I,0)I<0
T.U,J5-/.)<I0

:<A,H+/05<,F)0J)<I,*5,)<0H+G*,*J+,-?5;+,H-H+/0,0J56@.,G5<*-G* i-/A,X6/HJA7,C@-<<)<I,-<.,^+I+<+/-*)5<7
8/+<*,E);)G,E+<*/+7,R<I)<++/0,=-A7,=+>?@+A7,4:',%Qc7,N+@O,P5O,%"%,&'$g L""g

Page 15



Page 16

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 55'6&7&#8&*9
:.5;

!2<&',"- !"#$%&"

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'=2)

'()*+,--.*//0 !123+4567+89:;5'+6;<:=7+6>?.@>+A,B*7+ACB-CB7+5D2+E9F

G+6.CHB+@CIJ.(K>)+,B-+-,),L,/*+.(K>)/+$3!!+;.-B,B@*+'?.M*J+!333$&$N3

=>(/+O,I+(/+(B-(@,)(M*+CBPJQ

Agenda Item 4

Page 17



(>!>+?>6@ $"+9?K?/)7+$3!"

AB(6@ R.J*B)

0CB,,+,D'B(>B@ S(BK/L?.J+T+S*B)CB+6CB/?P),)(M*+RC.?O

CE!BF+E,@ !123+4567+89:;5'+6;<:=7+6>?.@>+A,B*7+ACB-CB7+5D2+E9F

0(E0EGBC@ U.*@)(CB+CV+!+,--()(CB,P+VPCC.+)C+*,@>+CV+)>*+*W(/)(BK+)>.**+/)C.*J+.*/(-*B)(,P
LPC@X/+,)+!123+8,.CB/+6C?.)+)C+@.*,)*+$N+,--()(CB,P+.*/(-*B)(,P+?B()/+Y!3+W
CB*1L*-7+E+W+)HC1L*-7+E+W+)>.**1L*-Z7+"%+,--()(CB,P+@,.+I,.X(BK+/I,@*/+,B-
,//C@(,)*-+P,B-/@,I(BK

B00C+!B,F@ 8.(@XV(*P-+[.CI*.)(*/+A)-

!E,FB!F@ \CB*/+A,BK+A,',PP*

0CB,',EHG@
'**+6CB-()(CB+$Q

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

(>!E==>,6BF+E,
=C0

Y,Z+ :*/CPM*+ )C+].,B)+[P,BB(BK+[*.O(//(CB7+/?L^*@)+ )C+,B+,II.CI.(,)*+ VC.O+CV+9K.**O*B)+ (B+C.-*.+ )C+/*@?.*
)>*+O*,/?.*/+/*)+C?)+(B+)>*+'*@)(CB+!3N+F*),(P/+/*@)(CB+CV+)>(/+.*IC.)+7 C.

YLZ++4V+H()>(B+,+.*,/CB,LP*+I*.(C-+)>*+,IIP(@,B)+V,(P/+)C+*B)*.+(B)C+,B+,II.CI.(,)*+,K.**O*B)+(B+C.-*.+)C+O**)
)>*+ICP(@(*/+CV+)>*+<B(),.J+F*M*PCIO*B)+[P,B7+6C.*+').,)*KJ+,B-+'*@)(CB+!3N+[P,BB(BK+;LP(K,)(CB/
'?IIP*O*B),.J+[P,BB(BK+FC@?O*B)7+)C+-*P*K,)*+,?)>C.()J+)C+)>*+_*,-+CV+9.*,+[P,BB(BK7+C.+C)>*.+-?PJ
,?)>C.(/*-+I*./CB7+)C+.*V?/*+IP,BB(BK+I*.O(//(CB

G>!F+E,'5.J'6>FB+CG
=>*+,IIP(@,)(CB+.*`?(.*/+,+'*@)(CB+!3N+9K.**O*B)7+(B+C.-*.+)C+/*@?.*+)>*+VCPPCH(BK+L*B*V()/01

! [,JO*B)+ CV+ )>*+ 6C?B@(Pa/+ P*K,P+ ,B-+ C)>*.+ I.CV*//(CB,P+ @C/)/+ (B+ Y!Z+ I.*I,.(BK+ ,B-+ @COIP*)(BK+ )>*
,K.**O*B)+,B-+Y$Z+OCB()C.(BK+,B-+*BVC.@(BK+()/+I*.VC.O,B@*

! 9VVC.-,LP*+_C?/(BK+6CB).(L?)(CB0

Y,Z+ RCPPCH(BK+ ,B+ (B-*I*B-*B)+ .*M(*H+ CV+ )>*+ /?LO())*-+ R(B,B@(,P+ b(,L(P()J+ 9//*//O*B)7+ ,B+ ,II.CI.(,)*
@COO?)*-+/?O+ )C+L*+,K.**-+ )CH,.-/+CVV/()*+,VVC.-,LP*+>C?/(BK+I.CM(/(CB+ )C+L*+-*P(M*.*-+*P/*H>*.*+ (B+ )>*
LC.C?K>+ ,B-+ I,(-+H()>(B+ ,B+ ,K.**-+ )(O*V.,O*Q+ 4V+ ,B+ ,II.CI.(,)*+ /?O+ (/+ BC)+ ,K.**-7+ @P,?/*+ YLZ+ ,IIP(*/+,/
VCPPCH/0

YLZ+[.(C.+)C+C@@?I,)(CB+CV+)>*+-*M*PCIO*B)7+,+R(B,B@(,P+b(,L(P()J+9//*//O*B)+/>,PP+L*+/?LO())*-+CB+,B+CI*B
LCCX+L,/(/7+H()>+,II.CI.(,)*+*M(-*B@*+CV+,@)?,P+L?(P-+@C/)/7+I,JO*B)/+,B-+/,P*/+M,P?*/7+ (B@P?-(BK+@*.)(V(*-
L?(P-+ @C/)+ )*B-*.+ .*)?.B/+ ,B-+ :46'+ M,P?,)(CB/+ ,B-+ )>*+ I.CM(/(CB+ CV+ ,+ @COO?)*-+ /?O7+ ,/+ ,II.CI.(,)*7
-*)*.O(B*-+)>.C?K>+)>*+,//*//O*B)+VC.+CVV/()*+,VVC.-,LP*+>C?/(BK+I.CM(/(CB+)C+L*+-*P(M*.*-+*P/*H>*.*+(B+)>*
LC.C?K>+,B-+I,(-+H()>(B+,B+,K.**-+)(O*V.,O*Q

! '?/),(B,L(P()J+1+'?LO(//(CB+,B-+@COIP(,B@*+H()>+)>*+@C?B@(P+'?/),(B,L(P()J+6>*@XP(/)+*B/?.(BK+,+O(B(O?O
CV+&3c+/@C.*+(/+,@>(*M*-Q+6COIP(,B@*+H()>+6C-*+VC.+'?/),(B,LP*+_CO*/+6C-*+A*M*P+"7+@,.LCB+.*-?@)(CB
CV+ $&c+ (OI.CM*O*B)+ CB+ $3!3+ 8?(P-(BK+ :*K?P,)(CB+ ,B-+ ,->*.*B@*+ )C+ )>*+ F*OCP()(CB+ [.C)C@CP+ YH()>
@COI*B/,)(CB+/>C?P-+()+BC)+L*+-*P(M*.*-

! \C(B+,B-+,->*.*+)C+)>*+6CB/(-*.,)*+6CB).,@)C./+'@>*O*

9B-7+)C+,?)>C.(/*+)>*+_*,-+CV+9.*,+[P,BB(BK7+C.+C)>*.+-?PJ+,?)>C.(/*-+I*./CB7+)C+.*V?/*+IP,BB(BK+I*.O(//(CB+(V
)>*+,IIP(@,B)+>,/+V,(P*-+)C+-*OCB/).,)*+)>*+,L(P()J+)C+I.CM(-*+VC.+)>*+,LCM*+)*.O/+,B-+O**)+)>*+ICP(@(*/+CV+)>*
<B(),.J+F*M*PCIO*B)+[P,B+,B-+'*@)(CB+!3N+[P,BB(BK+;LP(K,)(CB/+'?IIP*O*B),.J+[P,BB(BK+FC@?O*B)+LJ
@CB@P?-(BK+,B+,II.CI.(,)*+,K.**O*B)Q

Page 18



>K+GF+,D
=>*+ *W(/)(BK+ !Q3d&+ >*@),.*+ /()*+ (/+ PC@,)*-+ CB+ 6>?.@>+ A,B*7+ 5D27+ ,B-+ @COI.(/*/+ "+ W+ "+ /)C.*J+ <1/>,I*-
.*/(-*B)(,P+LPC@X/+CV+VP,)/+@CB),(B(BK+23+*W(/)(BK+.*/(-*B)(,P+?B()/+Y&%+W+$+L*-.CCO+?B()/+,B-+"N+W+"+L*-.CCO
?B()/ZQ+ =>*+ .*/(-*B)(,P+ LPC@X/+ ,.*+ /()*-+ H()>(B+ P,B-/@,I*-+ K.C?B-/+ I.CM(-(BK+ %7$"3/`O+ ,O*B()J+ /I,@*7
CVV1/).**)+I,.X(BK7+.*-?B-,B)+I.,O+/)C.*/+,B-+L(B+/)C.*/+)C+)>*+.*,.+CV+)>*+/()*Q+=>*+"+LPC@X/+,.*+/*.M*-+LJ
)HC+,@@*//+IC(B)/+,)+*()>*.+*B-+CV+)>*+V.CB),K*+CB)C+6>?.@>+A,B*Q+Q

=>*+<1/>,I*-+LPC@X/+ P(*+ (B+ ,+BC.)>1)C1/C?)>+ @>,(B7+ ,B-+ )>*+ /()*+ @CB),(B/+@CB/(-*.,LP*+O,)?.*+ P,B-/@,I(BK
(B@P?-(BK+).**/+)C+)>*+V.CB)+,B-+.*,.+H()>+>*-K*/+L*)H**B+)>*+*,/)*.B+LC?B-,.J+CV+)>*+/()*+,B-+6>?.@>+A,B*Q
=>*+BC.)>*.B1OC/)+LPC@X7+ (/+ PC@,)*-+&O+V.CO+)>*+BC.)>*.B+LC?B-,.Je+)>*+B*(K>LC?.(BK+I.CI*.)J+YBCQ+%%$Z+ (/
/(BKP*+ /)C.*JQ+ 9-^C(B(BK+ )>,)+ (/+ ,+ )HC+ /)C.*J+ )*..,@*-+ L?(P-(BK+ @COI.(/(BK+ ,+ />CI+ H()>+ .*/(-*B)(,P
,@@COOC-,)(CB+ ,LCM*Q+ 8*JCB-+ )>(/+ )C+ )>*+ BC.)>+ *,/)+ P(*/+ )>*+ .*,.+ K,.-*B/+ ,B-+ .*,.+ *P*M,)(CB/+ CV+ $1!3
8?.K*//+9M*B?*Q

=>*+*,/)*.B+LC?B-,.J+,-^C(B/+S(BK/L?.J+].**B+I?LP(@+CI*B+/I,@*+Y-*V(B*-+,/+/?@>++H()>+)>*+<F[Z+,B-+)>*
/C?)>*.B+ LC?B-,.J+ ,L?)/+ ,+ H(-*+ ,@@*//+ I,)>+ )C+ )>(/+ CI*B+ /I,@*7+ H()>+ )>*+ )HC1/)C.*J+ [?I(P+ :*V*..,P+ <B()
Y[:<Z+L*JCB-Q

=>*+/()*+(/+PC@,)*-+CB+,+ACB-CB+F(/).(L?)C.+:C,-+H()>+,@@*//+)C+)>.**+L?/+.C?)*/Q+4)+P(*/+H()>(B+,+6CB).CPP*-
[,.X(BK+fCB*+,B-+>,/+,+PCH+I?LP(@+).,B/IC.)+,@@*//(L(P()J+P*M*P+Y[=9A+A*M*P+$ZQ

0(E0EGBC
=>*+,IIP(@,)(CB+(/+VC.+)>*+*.*@)(CB+CV+!+,--()(CB,P+VPCC.+)C+*,@>+CV+)>*+*W(/)(BK+)>.**+/)C.*J+.*/(-*B)(,P+LPC@X/+,)
!123+8,.CB/+6C?.)+)C+@.*,)*+$N+,--()(CB,P+.*/(-*B)(,P+?B()/+Y!3+W+CB*1L*-7+E+W+)HC1L*-7+E+W+)>.**1L*-Z7+"%
,--()(CB,P+@,.+I,.X(BK+/I,@*/+,B-+,//C@(,)*-+P,B-/@,I(BKQ

L+GFE(M
NJO.P;5'Q +:*IP,@*O*B)+<[b6+H(B-CH/+g+].,B)*-7+!"#3E#!22N

5.5J:R'N55N'Q+U.*@)(CB+CV+K,.,K*/7+I.,O+/)C.*+,B-+,@@*//+.C,-+g+].,B)*-7+!d#3&#!2N$

0EC+!M'!E,G+6>(BF+E,G
,2%$"321')"1$7S'7"3<$T&*2%$"3<

=>*+5[[R7+,-CI)*-+(B+h,.@>+$3!$7+/*)/+C?)+,+iI.*/?OI)(CB+(B+V,MC?.+CV+/?/),(B,LP*+-*M*PCIO*B)+j+(B@P?-(BK
)>*+*@CBCO(@7+/C@(,P+,B-+*BM(.CBO*B),P+(OI,@)/+CV+B*H+-*M*PCIO*B)Q

=>*+.*P*M,B)+CL^*@)(M*/+H()>(B+)>*+5[[R+,.*+)C0

[.COC)*+>(K>+`?,P()J+-*/(KB
F*P(M*.+,+H(-*+@>C(@*+CV+`?,P()J+>CO*/
[.C)*@)+,B-+-*P(M*.+/C@(,P7+.*@.*,)(CB,P+,B-+@?P)?.,P+V,@(P()(*/+,B-+/*.M(@*/
[.COC)*+/?/),(B,LP*+).,M*P
UB/?.(BK+ (B,II.CI.(,)*+-*M*PCIO*B)+(B+,.*,/+,)+.(/X+CV+ VPCC-(BK+,.*+,MC(-*-+LJ+-(.*@)(BK+-*M*PCIO*B)+,H,J
V.CO+,.*,/+,)+>(K>*/)+.(/X7+L?)+H>*.*+-*M*PCIO*B)+(/+B*@*//,.J7+O,X(BK+()+/,V*+H()>C?)+(B@.*,/(BK+VPCC-+.(/X
*P/*H>*.*

(&4$"321')"1$7S'7"3<$T&*2%$"3<

=>*+ ACB-CB+ [P,B7+ ,-CI)*-+ $3!!7+ (/+ P*K,PPJ+ I,.)+ CV+ )>*+ -*M*PCIO*B)+ IP,B+ VC.+ )>*+ ""+ ACB-CB+ LC.C?K>/+ CV
].*,)*.+ACB-CBe+)>*(.+PC@,P+-*M*PCIO*B)+-C@?O*B)/+,.*+.*`?(.*-+)C+L*+(B+K*B*.,P+@CBVC.O()J+H()>+()7+(B@P?-(BK
,BJ+'?IIP*O*B),.J+[P,BB(BK++]?(-,B@*Q

:*P*M,B)+ICP(@(*/+(B@P?-*0

!"#$%&'()*+%,-+.#-.+/

"Q!N+[.C)*@)(CB+,B-+UB>,B@*O*B)+CV+'C@(,P+4BV.,/).?@)?.*

0")1")2,'3/,4"),/'-"'5&$6%-/'57%)8/

Page 19



&Q!+6P(O,)*+@>,BK*+O()(K,)(CB
&Q$+h(B(O(/(BK+@,.LCB+-(CW(-*+*O(//(CB/
&Q"+'?/),(B,LP*+-*/(KB+,B-+@CB/).?@)(CB
&Qd+:*B*H,LP*+UB*.KJ
&QE+4BBCM,)(M*+*B*.KJ+)*@>BCPCK(*/
&Q2+;M*.>*,)(BK+,B-+@CCP(BK
&Q!3+<.L,B+].**B(BK
&Q!!+].**B+.CCV/+,B-+-*M*PCIO*B)+/()*+*BM(.CB/
&Q!$+RPCC-+:(/X+h,B,K*O*B)
&Q!"+'?/),(B,LP*+F.,(B,K*

0")1")2,'9+%),4"+-

NQ!+').,)*K(@+,II.C,@>
NQ"+9//*//(BK+*VV*@)/+CV+-*M*PCIO*B)+CB+).,B/IC.)+@,I,@()J
NQd+8*))*.+/).**)/+,B-+/?.V,@*+).,B/IC.)
NQ2+6J@P(BK
NQ!3+D,PX(BK
NQ!"+[,.X(BK
NQ!%+R.*(K>)

0")1")2,'&$:$)8'4&%#/,'%)1',4%#/,

"Q!!+9VVC.-,LP*+_C?/(BK+=,.K*)/
dQ$+9B+(B@P?/(M*+*BM(.CBO*B)
dQ"+F*/(KB(BK+C?)+@.(O*
dQ%+AC@,P+6>,.,@)*.
dQ&+[?LP(@+.*,PO
dQN+9.@>()*@)?.*
dQE+_*.(),K*+,//*)/+,B-+,.@>,*CPCKJ
dQ!%+4OI.CM(BK+,(.+`?,P()J
dQ!&+:*-?@(BK+BC(/*+,B-+*B>,B@(BK+/C?B-/@,I*/
dQ!2+8(C-(M*./()J+,B-+,@@*//+)C+B,)?.*
dQ$!+=.**/+,B-+HCC-P,B-/

0")1")';&%)'!;<

=>*+h,JC.k/+=.,B/IC.)+').,)*KJ+Yh,J+$3!3Z
'?/),(B,LP*+F*/(KB+,B-+6CB/).?@)(CB+g+'?IIP*O*B),.J+[P,BB(BK+]?(-,B@*+Y$33NZ
9@@*//(LP*+ACB-CB0+,@>(*M(BK+,B+(B@P?/(M*+*BM(.CBO*B)+Y9I.(P+$33%Z
[P,BB(BK+VC.+U`?,P()J+,B-+F(M*./()J+(B+ACB-CB+Y;@)CL*.+$33dZ
=>*+h,JC.a/+_C?/(BK+F*/(KB+]?(-*+Y5CM*OL*.+$3!$Z

:*P*M,B)+'?IIP*O*B),.J+[P,BB(BK+]?(-,B@*

!"#$%&'"%(#)&#"*+(,-.$/("*+

=>*+ PC@,P+-*M*PCIO*B)+ IP,B+ VC.+ )>*+I?.IC/*/+CV+'&%9+CV+ )>*+=CHB+,B-+6C?B).J+[P,BB(BK+9@)+ (/+ )>*+8.*B)
<B(),.J+F*M*PCIO*B)+[P,B+$33%+,B-+)>*+8.*B)+6C.*+').,)*KJ+$3!3Q

R?.)>*.+-*),(P/+CV+)>*/*+ICP(@(*/+,.*+@CB/(-*.*-+L*PCHQ

=+/)-'5"+/'!-+%-/8>'?@A@

=>*+VCPPCH(BK+/I,)(,P+ICP(@(*/+,.*+@CB/(-*.*-+.*P*M,B)+)C+)>(/+,IIP(@,)(CB0

6[+!+'I,)(,P+-*M*PCIO*B)+/).,)*KJ
=>(/+/*)/+C?)+)>*+/I,)(,P+/).,)*KJ7+C?)P(B(BK+H>*.*+K.CH)>+(/+)C+L*+VC@?/*-Q

6[$+[CI?P,)(CB+,B-+_C?/(BK+].CH)>
'*)/+C?)+)>*+O(W+,B-+P*M*P+CV+,VVC.-,LP*+>C?/(BK+VC.+)>*+LC.C?K>+,/+H*PP+,/+)>*+CM*.,PP+>C?/(BK+),.K*)Q

6[+&+[P,@*+O,X(BK

Page 20



'*)/+C?)+.*`?(.*O*B)/+VC.+IP,@*+O,X(BK+H>*B+O,^C.+-*M*PCIO*B)+/@>*O*/+,.*+@CB/(-*.*-

6[+N+F*/(KB+T+-*B/()J+(B+IP,@*+/>,I(BK
'*)/+C?)+)>*+.*`?(.*O*B)/+VC.+,II.CI.(,)*+-*/(KB+,B-+-*B/()J+P*M*P/+VC.+-*M*PCIO*B)

6[+!&+4BV.,/).?@)?.*+)C+/?IIC.)+-*M*PCIO*B)
:*`?(.*/+)>,)+)>*+(BV.,/).?@)?.*+.*`?(.*O*B)/+CV+B*H+-*M*PCIO*B)+,.*+O*)

6[!E+[.C)*@)(CB+,B-+*B>,B@*O*B)+CV+;I*B+'I,@*7+'IC.)/+T+8(C-(M*./()J
[.C)*@)/+,PP+CI*B+/I,@*+V.CO+(B,II.CI.(,)*+-*M*PCIO*B)Q+[.COC)*/+*B>,B@*O*B)/+)C+CI*B+/I,@*7+/IC.)/+,B-
L(C-(M*./()J7+I,.)(@?P,.PJ+(B+,.*,/+CV+-*V(@(*B@J+,B-+H>*.*+,--()(CB,P+I.*//?.*+CB+CI*B+/I,@*+H(PP+L*+@.*,)*-

6[+!2+8.*B)+/).,)*K(@+@P(O,)*+O()(K,)(CB+,B-+,-,I),)(CB+O*,/?.*/
_(K>P(K>)/+)>*+B**-+VC.+B*H+-*M*PCIO*B)+)C+*OLC-J+C.+@CB).(L?)*+)C+@P(O,)*+O()(K,)(CB+CL^*@)(M*/7+*/I*@(,PPJ
(B+K.CH)>+,.*,/

=+/)-'B)$-%+>'C/:/&"46/)-';&%)'?@@D

!-+%-/8$#
'=:"+ 4B+ )>*+ (B)*.*/)/+ CV+ ,@>(*M(BK+ /?/),(B,LP*+ -*M*PCIO*B)+ Y(B@P?-(BK+ I.C)*@)(BK+ K.**BV(*P-+ /()*/Z7
-*M*PCIO*B)+CV+I.*M(C?/PJ+-*M*PCI*-+?.L,B+P,B-+H(PP+L*+O,W(O(/*-+Y(B@P?-(BK+V.CO+@CBM*./(CB/+,B-+@>,BK*/
CV+?/*ZQ
'=:&+:*-?@*/+)>*+B**-+)C+).,M*P7+*/I*@(,PPJ+LJ+@,.Q
'=:N+[,.X(BK+@CB).CP/
'=:!$+[P,BB(BK+-*@(/(CB/+/>C?P-+I.C)*@)+I?LP(@+>*,P)>+,B-+/,V*)J+,B-+(B+I,.)(@?P,.7+/?IIC.)+)>*+,@>(*M*O*B)/
CV+),.K*)/+H()>(B+)>*+5,)(CB,P+9(.+l?,P()J+').,)*KJQ
'=:!"+UBM(.CBO*B),PPJ+/*B/()(M*+VC.O/+CV+-*M*PCIO*B)+H(PP+L*+/C?K>)
'=:!%+ 5*H+ -*M*PCIO*B)+ />C?P-+ O,X*+ ,+ IC/()(M*+ @CB).(L?)(CB+ )C+ (OI.CM(BK+ )>*+ `?,P()J+ CV+ )>*+ ?.L,B
*BM(.CBO*B)
'=:!&+h,^C.+-*M*PCIO*B)+/>C?P-+*B>,B@*+)>*+I?LP(@+.*,PO

=.$&-'E):$+")6/)-
8U$+=CHB/@,I*0+AC@,P+6CB)*W)+T+6>,.,@)*.
8U"+<.L,B+').?@)?.*0+'I,@*+T+hCM*O*B)
8U%+9@@*//+VC.+F(/,LP*-+[*CIP*
8U&+<.L,B+6P,.()J+T+',V*)J
8UN+[?LP(@+:*,PO0+A,B-/@,I*+F*/(KB
8Ud+[?LP(@+:*,PO0+').**)/@,I*
8U2+9.@>()*@)?.,P+l?,P()J
8U!$+'?/),(B,LP*+F*/(KB+[.(B@(IP*/
8U!2+=*P*@COO?B(@,)(CB/

9+%),4"+-
=:5!+[P,BB(BK+,IIP(@,)(CB/+H(PP+L*+,//*//*-7+,/+,II.CI.(,)*+VC.+)>*(.+).,B/IC.)+(OI,@)+CB+,PP+).,B/IC.)+OC-*/
(B@P?-(BK+H,PX(BK+,B-+@J@P(BKQ
=:5"+F(.*@)/+,+.*V?/,P+H>*.*+,B+,IIP(@,)(CB+HC?P-+@,?/*+C.+HC./*B+,B+?B,@@*I),LP*+*BM(.CBO*B),P+(OI,@)
V.CO+ ).,VV(@7+ BC(/*7+ ICPP?)(CB+ ()+ K*B*.,)*/+ C.+ (V+ ()+ H,/+ BC)+ *,/(PJ+ ,B-+ /,V*PJ+ ,@@*//(LP*+ )C+ @J@P(/)/+ ,B-
I*-*/).(,B/Q
=:5%+h*,/?.*/+)C+O,X*+).,B/IC.)+(OI,@)+,@@*I),LP*
=:5!3+D,PX,LP*+*BM(.CBO*B)/
=:5!!+=>*+ACB-CB+@J@P*+B*)HC.X7+/@>*O*/+/>C?P-+@COIPJ+H()>+['!N
=:5!$+:C,-+/,V*)J+,B-+).,VV(@+O,B,K*O*B)
=:5!"+=.,VV(@+@,PO(BK
=:5!%+5*H+>(K>H,J+P,JC?)/7+M(/(L(P()J+/IP,J*-+,B-+,@@*//*/+)C+,B-+H()>(B+-*M*PCIO*B)+/>C?P-+L*+-*/(KB*-
)C+,+/,)(/V,@)C.J+/),B-,.-+(B+)*.O/+CV+/,V*)J7+V?B@)(CB7+,@@*I),LP*+/I**-/7+P(K>)(BK+,B-+,II*,.,B@*Q
=:5!N+=>*+ACB-CB+:C,-+5*)HC.X
=:5$3+ACB-CB+F(/).(L?)C.+:C,-/
=:5$$+;B+I,.X(BK+/),B-,.-/+VC.+BCB1.*/(-*B)(,P+-*M*PCIO*B)/+.*`?(.*/+)>,)+-*M*PCIO*B)/+/>C?P-+I.CM(-*+BC
OC.*+I,.X(BK+)>,B+)>*+P*M*P/+P(/)*-+VC.+)>,)+)JI*+CV+-*M*PCIO*B)Q
=:5$"+[,.X(BK+'),B-,.-/+g+:*/(-*B)(,P+F*M*PCIO*B)/
=:5"3+6C,@>*/+,B-+),W(/+/>C?P-+L*+,@@COOC-,)*-+)C+*B/?.*+?BPC,-(BK+C.+,P(K>)(BK+-C*/+BC)+CL/).?@)+)>*
>(K>H,J
=:5"&+;B+).,B/IC.)+,@@*//+VC.+-(/,LP*-+I*CIP*+,B-+I*CIP*+H()>+OCL(P()J+-(VV(@?P)(*/+/),)*/+)>,)+-*M*PCIO*B)

Page 21



/>C?P-+>,M*+/?VV(@(*B)+,@@*//+)C+I,.X(BK+,.*,/+,B-+I?LP(@+).,B/IC.)+VC.+-(/,LP*-+I*CIP*7+,B-+)>,)+-*/(KB,)*-
I,.X(BK+/I,@*/+/>C?P-+L*+/*)+,/(-*+VC.+-(/,LP*-+I*CIP*+(B+@COIP(,B@*+H()>+P*M*P/+P(/)*-+(B+['!&Q
['!$+6,.+I,.X(BK+/),B-,.-/+g+6P,//+F!
['!&+[,.X(BK+/),B-,.-/+VC.+-(/,LP*-+I*CIP*
['!N+6J@P*+I,.X(BK+/),B-,.-/

F".,$)8
_!"+:*/(-*B)(,P+F*B/()J
_$$+[.C)*@)(CB+CV+.*/(-*B)(,P+,O*B()J

E):$+")6/)-%&';+"-/#-$")
U[$+5C(/*+,B-+b(L.,)(CB
U["+AC@,P+9(.+l?,P()J+h,B,K*O*B)

=+/)-'!.44&/6/)-%+>';&%))$)8'<.$1%)#/

'[]+!d+iF*/(KB+]?(-*+VC.+5*H+F*M*PCIO*B)j+9-CI)*-+;@)CL*.+$33!
[.CM(-*/+@COI.*>*B/(M*+,B-+-*),(P*-+-*/(KB+K?(-,B@*+VC.+B*H+-*M*PCIO*B)+H()>(B+)>*+LC.C?K>Q
=>*+K?(-,B@*+/I*@(V(@,PPJ+/*)/+C?)+,-M(@*+.*P,)(BK+)C+/()(BK7+ P,B-/@,I(BK7+I,.X(BK7+-*/(KB7+/@,P*7+-*B/()J+,B-
P,JC?)Q

'[]!2+i'?/),(B,LP*+F*/(KB7+6CB/).?@)(CB+T+[CPP?)(CB+6CB).CPj+9-CI)*-+9I.(P+$33"
=>(/+/?IIP*O*B),.J+IP,BB(BK+K?(-,B@*+ VC@?/*/+CB+ )>*+I.(B@(IP*/+,B-+I.,@)(@*+CV+-*/(KB/+ )>,)+/,M*+*B*.KJ7
/?/),(B,LP*+O,)*.(,P/+,B-+ .*@J@P(BK7+/,M(BK+H,)*.+,B-+@CB).CPP(BK+ICPP?),B)/Q+ 4)+*OI>,/(/*/+*BM(.CBO*B),PPJ
/*B/()(M*7+VC.H,.-1PCCX(BK+-*/(KB7+,B-+(/+@CB/(/)*B)+H()>+@?..*B)+KCM*.BO*B)+ICP(@J
,B-+(B-?/).J+L*/)+I.,@)(@*7+,(O(BK+)C+L*+I.,@)(@,LP*+,B-+@C/)1*VV*@)(M*Q

!E,GUCFBF+E,
0V81$7'!"3<V1%2%$"3

=>*+,IIP(@,)(CB+>,/+L**B+/?L^*@)+)C+H(-*/I.*,-+I?LP(@+@CB/?P),)(CBQ

=>*+6C?B@(P+@CB/?P)*-+H()>(B+,+.,-(?/+CV+!33/`O+CV+)>*+/()*+,B-+,/+/?@>+"!&+,-^C(B(BK+B*(K>LC?./+,B-+)>C/*
.*/(-*B)/+CV+8,.CBa/+6C?.)+H*.*+@CB/?P)*-+LJ+P*))*.+CB+$3#32#$3!"+,B-+"!#!3#$3!"Q+9+'()*+5C)(@*+H,/+IP,@*-
C?)/(-*+)>*+/()*+CB+3E#!3#$3!"7+,B-+,+[.*//+5C)(@*+H,/+IP,@*-+(B+)>*+PC@,P+I,I*.+CB+!2#32#$3!"Q

'(W+CL^*@)(CB/+>,M*+L**B+.*@*(M*-+CB+)>*+VCPPCH(BK+K.C?B-/0

:*/(-*B)+6COO*B) ;VV(@*.k/+.*/ICB/*+)C+CL^*@)(CB
=>*+L?(P-(BK+(/+)CC+CP-+,B-+)>*
VC?B-,)(CB/+,.*+?B/C?B-+VC.+,B+*W).,
VPCC.+,B-+)>*.*+,.*+,P.*,-J+(//?*/+CV
-,OI

'**+O,(B+.*IC.)+I,.,K.,I>/+$!+)C+$&

=>*+-*M*PCIO*B)+H(PP+.*-?@*+-,JP(K>)
,B-+/?BP(K>)+)C+>,L(),LP*+.CCO/

'**+O,(B+.*IC.)+I,.,K.,I>/+%+)C+$&

=>*+-*M*PCIO*B)+HC?P-+.*-?@*+)>*
M,P?*+CV+)>*+VP,)

=>(/+(/+BC)+,+O,)*.(,P+IP,BB(BK+@CB/(-*.,)(CBQ

=>*+-*M*PCIO*B)+HC?P-+.*/?P)+(B+,B
CM*.-*M*PCIO*B)+CV+)>*+,.*,

'**+O,(B+.*IC.)+I,.,K.,I>/+%+)C+$&

=>*+L?(P-(BK+HC?P-+L*+)CC+>(K> '**+O,(B+.*IC.)+I,.,K.,I>/+%+)C+E
4B@.*,/*+(B+I.*//?.*+CB+CB1/).**)
I,.X(BKQ+=>*+(B@.*,/*+(B+I.CIC/*-
I,.X(BK+(/+BC)+*BC?K>+)C+O**)+-*O,B-Q

'**+O,(B+.*IC.)+I,.,K.,I>/+$N+)C+"E

AC@,P+(BV.,/).?@)?.*+H(PP+BC)+/?IIC.)+)>*
(B@.*,/*-+).,VV(@+,B-+ICI?P,)(CBQ

'**+O,(B+.*IC.)+I,.,K.,I>/+$N+)C+"E

9+%)>+VPCC.+H(PP+/*)+,+I.*@*-*B)+(B+)>*
,.*,+VC.+C)>*.+LPC@X/+CV+VP,)/+)C+L*+.,(/*-
@,?/(BK+CM*.-*M*PCIO*B)Q

'**+O,(B+.*IC.)+I,.,K.,I>/+%+)C+E

=>*+@CB/).?@)(CB+CV+)>*+-*M*PCIO*B)+H(PP
@,?/*+(//?*/+CV+BC(/*+,B-+-(/)?.L,B@*+)C

'**+O,(B+.*IC.)+I,.,K.,I>/+$!+)C+$&

Page 22



)>*+*W(/)(BK+C@@?I,B)/+CV+!123+8,.CBk/
6C?.)

G%2%V%"*S'!"3<V1%&&<

=>*+UBM(.CBO*B)+9K*B@J

5C+CL^*@)(CB/+/?L^*@)+)C+)>*+(B@P?/(CB+CV+,+@CB-()(CB+.*P,)(CB+)C+/?.V,@*+H,)*.+-.,(B,K*+/J/)*O+.*`?(.*-+)C+L*
/?LO())*-+I.(C.+)C+@COO*B@*O*B)+)>,)+(/+(B+P(B*+H()>+)>*+RPCC-+:(/X+9//*//O*B)Q

+3%&*321'!"3<V1%&&<

UBM(.CBO*B),P+_*,P)>

5C+CL^*@)(CB+/?L^*@)+)C+@CB-()(CB/+L*(BK+(B@P?-*-+,/+I,.)+CV+)>*+I*.O(//(CB+(B+.*P,)(CB+)C+BC(/*+,B-+,(.+`?,P()JQ

A,B-/@,I*

5C+CL^*@)(CB/+/?L^*@)+)C+V?PP+>,.-+P,B-/@,I(BK+-*),(P/+L*(BK+I.CM(-*-+VC.+,PP+/?.V,@*/+/*@?.*-+M(,+@CB-()(CBQ

=.**+;VV(@*.

5C+CL^*@)(CB+/?L^*@)+)C+HC.X/+L*(BK+@,..(*-+C?)+(B+,@@C.-,B@*+H()>+.*P*M,B)+).**+/?.M*J/Q

=.,B/IC.),)(CB

5C+CL^*@)(CB+/?L^*@)+)C+V?.)>*.+-*),(P/+L*(BK+I.CM(-*-+CB+.*V?/*+@CPP*@)(CB+IC(B)/+(B+@CB/(-*.,)(CB+)>,)+)>*
BC.)>*.B+M*>(@?P,.+,@@*//+-C*/+BC)+,PPCH+VC.+,-*`?,)*+)?.B(BK+IC(B)/+VC.+.*V?/*+M*>(@P*/Q

').**)@,.*

5C+CL^*@)(CB/+/?L^*@)+)C+I.CM(/(CB+CV+/).**)+/(-*+@CPP*@)(CB+IC(B)+VC.+.*V?/*+@CPP*@)(CBQ

F*/(KB

5C+CL^*@)(CB+.,(/*-+/?L^*@)+)C+/?LO(//(CB+CV+O,)*.(,P/+VC.+O,(B+L?(P-(BK+I.CM(-*-+)>,)+,II.CI.(,)*PJ+O,)@>+)>*
*W(/)(BK+L?(P-(BKQ

(>=B(WG
5-'=2$3'!"3<$T&*2%$"3<

$Q+4)+(/+@CB/(-*.*-+)>,)+)>*+O,(B+IP,BB(BK+@CB/(-*.,)(CB+(B+.*P,)(CB+)C+)>*+-*)*.O(B,)(CB+CV+)>*+,IIP(@,)(CB+,.*01

! F*B/()J7+-*/(KB7+/@,P*+,B-+O,//(BKe
! [.CIC/*-+.*/(-*B)(,P+O(W+,B-+)*B?.*e
! l?,P()J+CV+.*/(-*B)(,P+,@@COOC-,)(CB+,B-+,O*B()J+VC.+V?)?.*+C@@?I(*./e
! 4OI,@)+CB+)>*+,O*B()(*/+CV+*W(/)(BK+,-^C(B(BK+.*/(-*B)/7+(B@P?-(BK+-*M*PCIO*B)+I.C@*//e
! b*>(@?P,.+,B-+@J@P*+I,.X(BK+/),B-,.-/e
! b*>(@?P,.7+*O*.K*B@J+,B-+.*V?/*+,@@*//e
! '?/),(B,L(P()J+,B-+.*B*H,LP*+*B*.KJe
! =.**/+,B-+P,B-/@,I(BKe
! RPCC-+.(/Xe
! 6COO?B()J+4BV.,/).?@)?.*+A*MJ+,B-+A*K,P+9K.**O*B)Q

"Q=>*+ ,IIP(@,)(CB+ />C?P-+ L*+ -*)*.O(B*-+ (B+ ,@@C.-,B@*+H()>+ )>*+ -*M*PCIO*B)+ IP,B+ ,B-+ ,BJ+ C)>*.+O,)*.(,P
IP,BB(BK+@CB/(-*.,)(CB/+,/+/*)+C?)+(B+)>(/+.*IC.)Q

/-'6&3<$%S9'T&<$439'<721&'23T'#2<<$34

&Q+ =>*+ I.CIC/*-+ -*M*PCIO*B)+ H(PP+ I.CM(-*+ ,B+ ,--()(CB,P+ !3$+ >,L(),LP*+ .CCO/+ )>?/+ )>*+ -*B/()J+ CV+ )>*
-*M*PCIO*B)+HC?P-+L*+^?/)+CM*.+"E3+>.>#>,+H>*B+),X(BK+(B)C+,@@C?B)+)>*+*W(/)(BK+B?OL*.+CV+>,L(),LP*+.CCO/Q
=>*+/()*+(/+@CB/(-*.*-+)C+L*+PC@,)*-+(B+,B+?.L,B+PC@,)(CB+H()>+PCH+,@@*//+)C+I?LP(@+).,B/IC.)++Y[=9A+$Ze+()+)>?/

Page 23



O**)/+)>*+-*B/()J+K?(-,B@*+H()>(B+)>*+ACB-CB+[P,B7+H>(@>+(/+!&31%&3>.>+VC.+/?@>+,+PC@,)(CBQ

NQ+ D()>+ .*K,.-+ )C+ /@,P*+ ,B-+ O,//(BK7+ K?(-,B@*+ @CB),(B*-+ (B+ '[]!d+ /),)*/+ )>,)+ (B+ K*B*.,P+ )>*+ L?(P-(BK
*BM*PCI*+ />C?P-+ L*+ /*)+ L*PCH+ ,+ P(B*+ CV+ "3+ -*K.**/+ V.CO+ )>*+ B*,.*/)+ .*,.+ >,L(),LP*+ .CCO+ H(B-CH+ CV+ )>*
,-^C(B(BK+ *W(/)(BK+ I.CI*.)J+O*,/?.*-+ V.CO+ ,+ >*(K>)+ CV+ $O+ H>(@>+ (B+ )>(/+ @,/*+ ,.*+ 5C/Q+ $+ ,B-+ %+ 8?.K*//
9M*B?*+,)+,+-(/),B@*+CV+CM*.+$&O+,H,J7+,B-+)>?/+)>(/+K*B*.,P+.*`?(.*O*B)+(/+@COVC.),LPJ+@COIP(*-+H()>Q+4)+(/
,P/C+/*)+C?)+(B+'[]!d+)>,)+H>*.*+I.CIC/*-+-*M*PCIO*B)+,-^C(B/+I.(M,)*+,O*B()J#K,.-*B+,.*,/7+)>*+>*(K>)+CV
B*H+-*M*PCIO*B)+/>C?P-+BC.O,PPJ+L*+/*)+L*PCH+,+P(B*+CV+%&+-*K.**/+,)+)>*+K,.-*B+*-K*7+O*,/?.*-+V.CO+,
>*(K>)+CV+$OQ+=>*+,--()(CB,P+ VPCC.+H(PP+,--+,B+CM*.,PP+O,W(O?O+>*(K>)+CV+%Q$O+ )C+ )>*+*W(/)(BK+L?(P-(BK+ )>?/
,PPCH(BK+VC.+,B+CM*.,PP+O,W(O?O+>*(K>)+CV+!$Q2&O+)C+*,@>+LPC@XQ+=>*+B*,.*/)+*W(/)(BK+K,.-*B/7+,P/C+)C+5C/Q+$
,B-+ %+ 8?.K*//+ 9M*B?*7+ ,.*+ ^?/)+ CM*.+ !3O+ ,H,J+ V.CO+ )>*+ @C.B*.+ CV+ )>*+ BC.)>*.B1OC/)+ LPC@X+ !+ ,B-+ )>*
-*M*PCIO*B)+@COIP(*/+H()>+)>(/+K?(-,B@*Q

dQ+4)+(/+BC)*-+)>,)+)>*.*+,.*+BC+.*/(-*B)(,P+I.CI*.)(*/+)C+)>*+*,/)7+,B-+(B+@CB/(-*.,)(CB+CV+)>*+/*)+L,@X+V.CO+)>*
.C,-+CV+CM*.+!3O+H()>+.*/(-*B)(,P+,B-+O(W*-+?/*/+)>*+C)>*.+/(-*+CV+6>?.@>+A,B*7+)>*+I.CIC/*-+*W)*B/(CB+H(PP
BC)+>,M*+,BJ+/(KB(V(@,B)+ (OI,@)+CB+I.CI*.)(*/+ )C+ )>*+H*/)+ (B+ )*.O/+CV+/@,P*+,B-+O,//(BKQ+=C+ )>*+/C?)>7+ )>*
B*,.*/)+>,L(),LP*+.CCO/+,B-+K,.-*B/+,.*+CM*.+"&O+,H,J+,B-+)>?/+)>*+I.CIC/*-+-*B/()J7+/@,P*+,B-+O,//(BK
(/+,@@*I),LP*+,B-+O**)/+'[]!dQ+D>(P/)+()+(/+BC)*-+)>*/*+'[]!d+K?(-,B@*+P(B*/+,.*+BC)+O*)+(B+)*.O/+CV+)>*
.*P,)(CB/>(I+ (B+L*)H**B+)>*+"+W+<1/>,I*-+LPC@X/7+K(M*B+ )>,)+ )>*+*W)*B/(CB+ (/+/()*-+,)CI+,B+*W(/)(BK+L?(P-(BK
H()>+)>*+/,O*+(B)*.B,P+.*P,)(CB/>(I7+,B+,--()(CB,P+VPCC.+(/+@CB/(-*.*-+,@@*I),LP*Q

EQ+=>*+,IIP(@,)(CB+I.CIC/*/+,B+,--()(CB,P+VPCC.+CB+*,@>+CV+)>*+*W(/)(BK+LPC@X/+,B-+)>*+-*/(KB7+V*B*/).,)(CB+,B-
O,)*.(,P/+ CV+ )>*+ *W(/)(BK+ L?(P-(BK+ H(PP+ L*+ .*IP(@,)*-Q+ =>*+ ,IIP(@,B)+ I.CIC/*/+ ,+ /JOI,)>*)(@,PPJ+ -*/(KB*-
*W)*B/(CB+H>(@>+ VCPPCH/+@PC/*PJ+ )>*+,)).,@)(M*+,*/)>*)(@+CV+ )>*+C.(K(B,P+L?(P-(BKQ+D>(P/)+ (B+/CO*+@,/*/+,+/*)
L,@X+ VC.+ )>*+ ,--()(CB,P+ /)C.*J+ (/+ .*`?*/)*-+ )C+ I.CM(-*+ /?L/*.M(*B@*7+ (B+ )>(/+ @,/*+ ()+ @CB/(-*.*-+ )>,)+ )>*
.*/?P),B)+L?(P-(BK/+,)+%+/)C.*J/+H(PP+/()+@COVC.),LPJ+(B+)>*+/).**)+/@*B*+,B-+,+/?@@*//V?P+-*M*PCIO*B)+H(PP+L*
,@>(*M*-+H()>C?)+.*`?(.(BK+,+/*)+L,@XQ

N-'0*")"<&T'*&<$T&3%$21'#$X'23T'%&3V*&

!3Q+=>*+I.CIC/*-+-*M*PCIO*B)+/**X/+)C+I.CM(-* !3+W+CB*1L*-7+E+W+)HC1L*-7+E+W+)>.**1L*-+?B()/+VC.+I.(M,)*
.*B)+,B-#+C.+/,P*Q+=>*+.*/(-*B)(,P+O(W+)>?/+V?PPJ+@COIP(*/+H()>+8.*B)a/+6C.*+').,)*KJ+ICP(@J+6[$+)C+I.CM(-*+,
O(B(O?O+CV+$&c+V,O(PJ+>C?/(BKQ

!!Q+9VVC.-,LP*+>C?/(BK+(/+*WI*@)*-+)C+L*+I.CM(-*-+VC.+-*M*PCIO*B)/+CM*.+!3+?B()/Q+5C+,VVC.-,LP*+>C?/(BK+(/
I.CIC/*-+,B-+)>*+^?/)(V(@,)(CB+VC.+)>(/+(/+)>,)+)>*+-*M*PCIO*B)+HC?P-+BC)+C)>*.H(/*+L*+M(,LP*Q+=>(/+^?/)(V(@,)(CB
>,/+L**B+/?IIC.)*-+LJ+,+/?LO())*-+9VVC.-,LP*+_C?/(BK+b(,L(P()J+9//*//O*B)Q

!$Q+4)+(/+K*B*.,PPJ+,@XBCHP*-K*-+)>,)+,+O(B(O?O+I.CV()+O,.K(B+CV+$3c+(/+.*`?(.*-+)C+*B,LP*+)C+I.C@?.*+V(B,B@*
VC.+.*/(-*B)(,P+-*M*PCIO*B)7+,B-+H>(P/)+)>*+@C?B@(Pa/+ICP(@J+IC/()(CB+(B+.*P,)(CB+)C+,VVC.-,LP*+>C?/(BK+I.CM(/(CB
(/+ )C+ /**X+ &3c7+ )>(/+ (/+ -*I*B-*B)+ CB+ M(,L(P()J+ ,B-+ (/+ /C?K>)+ LC.C?K>+ H(-*+ ,B-+ (/+ ,IIP(*-+ )C+ /I*@(V(@
-*M*PCIO*B)+CBPJ+H>*.*+M(,L(P()J+,PPCH/Q

!"Q+ =>*+ 9VVC.-,LP*+ _C?/(BK+ b(,L(P()J+ 9//*//O*B)+ /?LO())*-+ H()>+ )>*+ IP,BB(BK+ ,IIP(@,)(CB+ I.CIC/*/+ m*.C
,VVC.-,LP*+>C?/(BKQ

!%Q+=>*+6C?B@(P+>,/+,IIC(B)*-+*W)*.B,P+@CB/?P),B)/+)C+,//*//+)>*+M(,L(P()J+CV+)>*+/@>*O*+)C+,/@*.),(B+H>*)>*.
/CO*+,VVC.-,LP*+>C?/(BK+O,J+L*+-*P(M*.,LP*+)>.C?K>+,+'!3N+@COO?)*-+/?O+)C+)>*+6C?B@(PQ++4)+(/+BC)*-+)>,)
)>*+ L?(P-+ @C/)/+ VC.+ )>*+ I.CIC/*-+ -*M*PCIO*B)+ ,II*,.+ )C+ L*+ V,(.PJ+ >(K>7+ ,B-+ )>*+ @CB/?P),B)/+ >,M*+ L**B
.*`?*/)*-+ )C+ .*IC.)+CB+ )>*+,@@?.,@J+CV+ )>*+L?(P-+@C/)/+,B-+ (B-*I*B-*B)PJ+,//*//+ )>*+CM*.,PP+M(,L(P()J+CV+ )>*
/@>*O*Q+9/+/?@>7+()+(/+(B)*B-*-+)C+/*@?.*+)>*+VCPPCH(BK+)>.C?K>+)>*+'!3N+,K.**O*B)0

Y,Z+ RCPPCH(BK+ ,B+ (B-*I*B-*B)+ .*M(*H+ CV+ )>*+ /?LO())*-+ R(B,B@(,P+ b(,L(P()J+ 9//*//O*B)7+ ,B+ ,II.CI.(,)*
@COO?)*-+/?O+ )C+L*+,K.**-+ )CH,.-/+CVV/()*+,VVC.-,LP*+>C?/(BK+I.CM(/(CB+ )C+L*+-*P(M*.*-+*P/*H>*.*+ (B+ )>*
LC.C?K>+ ,B-+ I,(-+H()>(B+ ,B+ ,K.**-+ )(O*V.,O*Q+ 4V+ ,B+ ,II.CI.(,)*+ /?O+ (/+ BC)+ ,K.**-7+ @P,?/*+ YLZ+ ,IIP(*/+,/
VCPPCH/0

YLZ+[.(C.+)C+C@@?I,)(CB+CV+)>*+-*M*PCIO*B)7+,+R(B,B@(,P+b(,L(P()J+9//*//O*B)+/>,PP+L*+/?LO())*-+CB+,B+CI*B
LCCX+L,/(/7+H()>+,II.CI.(,)*+*M(-*B@*+CV+,@)?,P+L?(P-+@C/)/7+I,JO*B)/+,B-+/,P*/+M,P?*/7+ (B@P?-(BK+@*.)(V(*-
L?(P-+ @C/)+ )*B-*.+ .*)?.B/+ ,B-+ :46'+ M,P?,)(CB/+ ,B-+ )>*+ I.CM(/(CB+ CV+ ,+ @COO?)*-+ /?O7+ ,/+ ,II.CI.(,)*7
-*)*.O(B*-+)>.C?K>+)>*+,//*//O*B)+VC.+CVV/()*+,VVC.-,LP*+>C?/(BK+I.CM(/(CB+)C+L*+-*P(M*.*-+*P/*H>*.*+(B+)>*
LC.C?K>+,B-+I,(-+H()>(B+,B+,K.**-+)(O*V.,O*Q

Page 24



5Y-'ZV21$%S'"['*&<$T&3%$21'277"##"T2%$"3'23T'2#&3$%S'["*'[V%V*&'"77V)$&*<

!NQ+=>*+I.CIC/*-+ .*/(-*B)(,P+,@@COOC-,)(CB+H(PP+L*+I.CM(-*-+ (B+ )>*+ VC.O+CV+$N+/*PV1@CB),(B*-+ VP,)/7+E+ VP,)/
,LCM*+8PC@X/+!+,B-+$+,B-+!3+VP,)/+,LCM*+8PC@X+"Q+=>*+*W(/)(BK+/),(.+@C.*+ PC@,)(CB/+H(PP+L*+?/*-+VC.+,@@*//
,B-+*W(/)(BK+*W)*.B,P+V(.*+*/@,I*+*W)*B-*-+)C+)>*+?II*.+VPCC.Q

!dQ+9PP+CV+)>*+I.CIC/*-+?B()/+H(PP+O**)+ACB-CB+[P,B+VPCC./I,@*+/),B-,.-/Q+D>(P/)+()+(/+BC)*-+)>,)+)>*.*+H(PP+L*
>,L(),LP*+ .CCO/+ V,@(BK+ *,@>+ C)>*.+ H()>(B+ )>*+ -*M*PCIO*B)+ ,)+ NO+ /*I,.,)(CB7+ ()+ (/+ BC)*-+ )>,)+ ,/+ )>(/
.*P,)(CB/>(I+,P.*,-J+*W(/)/+H()>(B+)>*+@?..*B)+VP,)/Q+9PP+?B()/+>,M*+-?,P+,/I*@)+,B-+.*@*(M*+K*B*.,PPJ+KCC-+P(K>)
,B-+C?)PCCXQ

!EQ+=>*+/@>*-?P*+CV+,@@COOC-,)(CB+,B-+I.CIC/*-+?B()/+,.*+C?)P(B*-+L*PCH0

<B()+=JI* 5 C Q
?B()/

=C),P+?B()+'(m*#
ACB-CB+ [P,B
O ( B ( O ? O
.*`? ( .*O*B)
Y/`OZ

9O*B()J+ 'I,@*#
h(B(O?O+ '[]!d
. * ` ? ( . * O * B )
Y/`OZ

!+L*-+$I*./CB+&3/`O N &3+Y&3Z $3/`O
!L*-+$I*./CB+&"/`O $ &"+Y&3Z $3/`O
!L*-+$I*./CB+&%/`O ! &%+Y&3Z $3/`O
!L*-+$I*./CB+&&/`O ! &&+Y&3Z $3/`O
$L*-+"I*./CB+N!/`O $ N!+YN!Z $3/`O
$L*-+"I*./CB+N$/`O $ N$+YN!Z $3/`O
$L*-+"I*./CB+N"/`O $ N"+YN!Z $3/`O
$L*-+"I*./CB+d!/`O $ d!+YN!Z $3/`O
"L*-+&I*./CB+EE/`O % EE+YENZ &3/`O
"L*-+&I*./CB+2$/`O % 2$+YENZ &3/`O

!2Q+=>*+*W(/)(BK+)JI(@,P+VPCC.IP,B+P,JC?)/+VC.+*,@>+LPC@X+I.CM(-*-+LJ+)>*+,IIP(@,B)+/>CH/+)>,)+,/+*W(/)(BK+)>*
/()*+@CB),(B/+E%+VP,)/7+$d+CV+H>(@>+,.*+V,O(PJ+?B()/Q+=>*+*W(/)(BK+,O*B()J+/I,@*+.*`?(.*O*B)+(/+)>?/+$7&d3/`O7
,B-+H>*B+ @CB/(-*.(BK+ )>*+ I.CIC/*-+ ?B()/+ )>*+ )C),P+ ,OC?B)+ CV+ .*`?(.*-+ ,O*B()J+ /I,@*+ (/+ "7$2%+ /`OQ+ =>*
*W(/)(BK+/()*+>,/+%7$"3/`O+CV+,O*B()J+/I,@*+>CH*M*.+)>(/+H(PP+L*+.*-?@*-+)C+,@@COOC-,)*+,--()(CB,P+I,.X(BK
,B-+/*.M(@(BKQ

$3Q+5C)H()>/),B-(BK+)>(/7+(/+BC)*-+)>,)+)>*+-*M*PCIO*B)+/)(PP+O**)/+)>*+.*`?(.*O*B)/+CV+'[]!d+VC.+)>*+,OC?B)
CV+,O*B()J+/I,@*+)C+L*+I.CM(-*-+I*.+?B()7+-*P(M*.(BK+,+)C),P+,O*B()J+/I,@*+CV+%73N3/`O7+,B-+(/+,@@*I),LP*Q

:5-'+#)27%'"3'2T\"$3$34'*&<$T&3%$21'2#&3$%S'$371VT$34'T&]&1")#&3%')*"7&<<

$$Q+=>*+-*M*PCIO*B)+VCPPCH/+)>*+/,O*+VCC)I.(B)+CV+)>*+*W(/)(BK+)>.**+<1/>,I*-+LPC@X/+H()>+,B+,--()(CB,P+%)>
VPCC.Q+ 4B+ @CB/(-*.,)(CB+ )>,)+ )>*+ -*M*PCIO*B)+ -C*/+ BC)+ V?.)>*.+ *B@.C,@>+ )CH,.-/+ ,BJ+ *W(/)(BK+ .*/(-*B)(,P
-*M*PCIO*B)+C?)/(-*+)>*+/()*7+,B-+K(M*B+)>,)+,BJ+-(.*@)PJ+V,@(BK+>,L(),LP*+.CCO/+C?)/(-*+CV+)>*+/()*+,.*+OC.*
)>,B+$&O+,H,J7+)>*+-*M*PCIO*B)+(/+@CB/(-*.*-+)C+>,M*+,B+,@@*I),LP*+(OI,@)+CB+,O*B()J+CB+)>C/*+.*/(-*B)(,P
I.CI*.)(*/+C?)/(-*+)>*+/()*Q

$"Q+=?.B(BK+)C+)>*+(OI,@)+CV+)>*+.*/(-*B)(,P+,O*B()(*/+CV+)>*+*W(/)(BK+.*/(-*B)/+CV+8,.CBa/+6C?.)7+()+(/+BC)*-+)>,)
)>*+<1/>,I*-+LPC@X+*W)*B/(CB/+ V,@(BK+ (BH,.-/+ )C+ )>*+@*B).,P+,.*,/+HC?P-+BC)+>,M*+,BJ+,-M*./*+ (OI,@)+CB
,O*B()J+(B+@CB/(-*.,)(CB+CV+)>*+-(/),B@*+L*)H**B+*,@>+H(BK+CV+OC.*+)>,B+"&OQ

$%Q+9/+BC)*-+I.*M(C?/PJ+)>*.*+,.*+/CO*+*W(/)(BK+>,L(),LP*+.CCO+H(B-CH/+H()>(B+)>*+VP,BX+H,PP/+L*)H**B+*,@>
LPC@X+ )>,)+>,M*+,+ /*I,.,)(CB+ CV+ NOQ+;BPJ+CB*+CV+ )>*/*+ .CCO/7+,+ /*@CB-+L*-.CCO+ )C+ *,@>+ VP,)7+ ,.*+ /(BKP*
,/I*@)+ ,B-+ V,@*+ )CH,.-/+ )>*+ B*(K>LC?.(BK+ LPC@X+ Y)>*.*+ ,.*+ /(BKP*+ ,/I*@)+ X()@>*B/+ CB+ )>*/*+ *P*M,)(CB/7
>CH*M*.+)>*J+,.*+)CC+/O,PP+)C+L*+@CB/(-*.*-+>,L(),LP*+.CCO/+,B-+)>*+.*@*I)(CB/+(B+)>*/*+*P*M,)(CB/+,.*+-?,P
,/I*@)ZQ+ D>(P/)+ )>*+ *WI*@),)(CB+ HC?P-+ L*+ )>,)+ -*M*PCIO*B)+ H()>+ >,L(),LP*+ .CCO/+ (B+ /?@>+ @PC/*+ I.CW(O()J
HC?P-+BC)+BC.O,PPJ+L*+,II.CM*-7+)>*+/()?,)(CB+(/+?B(`?*+(B+)>,)+)>*+*W(/)(BK+-*M*PCIO*B)+(/+CB*+)>,)+.*P(*/+CB
P(K>)+I*B*).,)(BK+L*)H**B+)>*+LPC@X/+*,/)1H*/)+)C+I.CM(-*+P(K>)+)C+)>*/*+.CCO/+.,)>*.+)>,B+BC.)>1/C?)>+K(M*B
)>*+*W(/)(BK+@PC/*+.*P,)(CB/>(I+,B-+/@,P*+CV+*,@>+LPC@XQ+4)+(/+BC)*-+)>,)+)>*+(B@.*,/*+(B+>*(K>)+,B-+I.CM(/(CB+CV
)>*+*W)*.B,P+,@@*//+L,P@CBJ+H(PP+V?.)>*.+.*-?@*+)>*+P*M*P+CV+P(K>)+>CH*M*.+()+(/+BC)+@CB/(-*.*-+)>,)+)>*+P*M*P+CV
>,.O+HC?P-+L*+/C+/(KB(V(@,B)+)C+H,..,B)+.*V?/,PQ

$&Q+D>(P/)+CVV(@*./+.*@CKB(/*+)>,)+-?.(BK+)>*+@CB/).?@)(CB+I.C@*//+)>*.*+O,J+L*+/CO*+-(/.?I)(CB+)C+*W(/)(BK

Page 25



,B-+B*(K>LC?.(BK+.*/(-*B)/7+)>(/+HC?P-+BC)+L*+.*,/CB+)C+.*V?/*+IP,BB(BK+I*.O(//(CBQ+_CH*M*.7+()+(/+BC)*-+)>,)
,+6CB/).?@)(CB+h*)>C-+'),)*O*B)+H(PP+L*+I.CM(-*-+,/+.*`?(.*-+LJ+UBM(.CBO*B),P+_*,P)>+H()>(B+ )>*+IP,BB(BK
@CB-()(CB/+ H>(@>+ H(PP+ /**X+ )C+ .*-?@*+ (OI,@)/+ )C+ B*(K>LC?.(BK+ ,O*B()J7+ ,/+ H(PP+ )>*+ @CB-()(CB+ .*`?(.*-+ LJ
UBM(.CBO*B),P+ _*,P)>+ VC.+ ,+ O(B(O?O+ P*M*P+ CV+ /C?B-+ (B/?P,)(CB+ )C+ L*+ I.CM(-*-+ L*)H**B+ )>*+ *W(/)(BK+ ,B-
I.CIC/*-+-*M*PCIO*B)Q+RC.+)>*/*+.*,/CB/7+)>*+-*M*PCIO*B)+(/+@CB/(-*.*-+)C+>,M*+,B+,@@*I),LP*+(OI,@)+CB
,O*B()JQ

:J-'?&^$7V12*'23T'7S71&')2*_$34

$dQ+=>*+/()*+>,/+V,(.PJ+PCH+I?LP(@+).,B/IC.)+,@@*//(L(P()J+H()>+,+[=9A+.,)(BK+CV+P*M*P+$Q+=>*.*+,.*+"+L?/+.C?)*/
,M,(P,LP*+PC@,PPJ+L?)+)>*.*+,.*+BC+.,(P+C.+)?L*+/),)(CB/+H()>(B+H,PX(BK+-(/),B@*Q+h,W(O?O+@,.+I,.X(BK+/I,@*/
/>C?P-+)>?/+L*+I.CM(-*-7+,/+/*)+C?)+H()>(B+)>*+['!%+:*/(-*B)(,P+[,.X(BK+'),B-,.-/Q

$EQ+6?..*B)+I,.X(BK+/I,@*/+,.*+PC@,)*-+L*>(B-+)>*+LPC@X+CV+VP,)/+,@@*//*-+M(,+)>*+M*>(@?P,.+*B).,B@*+(B+V.CB)
CV+ )>*+/()*+CB+6>?.@>+A,B*Q+=>*.*+,.*+/(KB/+CB+)>*+I.(M,)*+.C,-+ (B+ V.CB)+CV+ )>*+VP,)/+H>(@>+/),)*+)>*.*+ (/+BC
I,.X(BK+C.+PC,-(BK+,B-+?BPC,-(BK+(B+)>(/+,.*,Q

$2Q+=>*+/()*+@?..*B)PJ+>,/+%$+I,.X(BK+/I,@*/+H>(@>+-C+BC)+/,)(/VJ+-*O,B-+VC.+ )>*+*W(/)(BK+ VP,)/7+H>*.*LJ+,
O(B(O?O+CV+2!+/I,@*/+/>C?P-+L*+I.CM(-*-+(B+,@@C.-,B@*+H()>+[CP(@J+['!%+CV+)>*+<B(),.J+F*M*PCIO*B)+[P,BQ
_CH*M*.7+,+/>C.)V,PP+CV+I,.X(BK+(/+BC)+.*`?(.*-+)C+L*+O,-*+?I+VC.+)>(/+,IIP(@,)(CBQ

"3Q+[CP(@J+['!%+CV+ )>*+<F[+>,/+ )>*+ VCPPCH(BK+O,W(O?O+I,.X(BK+ .*`?(.*O*B)/0+!+L*-0+ !+I,.X(BK+ /I,@*7+$
L*-/0+ !Q$+ I,.X(BK+ /I,@*/7+ "+ L*-/0+ !QN+ I,.X(BK+ /I,@*/Q+ =>*.*VC.*+ ,+ )C),P+ O,W(O?O+ ,PPCH,B@*+ CV+ "$Q%
,--()(CB,P+I,.X(BK+/I,@*/+(/+,IIP(@,LP*+VC.+)>(/+/()*Q

"!Q+ =>*+ ,IIP(@,B)+ >,/+ I.CIC/*-+ ,+ )C),P+ CV+ d3+ I,.X(BK+ /I,@*/+ VC.+ )>(/+ /()*+ H>(@>+ (B@P?-*/+ )>*+ *W(/)(BK+ %$
/I,@*/7+ )>*.*VC.*+ ,B+ ,--()(CB,P+ $N+ /I,@*/+ >,M*+ L**B+ I.CM(-*-+ H>(@>+ O**)/+ I,.X(BK+ -*O,B-+ VC.+ )>*
I.CIC/*-+B*H+VP,)/Q

"$Q+9+ )C),P+ CV+ E+ -(/,LP*-+ I,.X(BK+ /I,@*/+>,M*+ L**B+ I.CIC/*-+H()>+ $+ /I,@*/+ (B+ V.CB)+ CV+ *,@>+ LPC@X+,B-+ $
/I,@*/+H()>(B+ )>*+@,.+I,.X+,)+ )>*+.*,.+CV+ )>*+/()*Q+9P)>C?K>+ )>(/+*W@**-/+ )>*+.*`?(.*O*B)/+/*)+C?)+ (B+[CP(@J
['!&+ ()+ ,@@*I),LP*+ ,/+ ()+ I.CM(-*/+ -(/,LP*-+ I,.X(BK+ VC.+ )>*+ *W(/)(BK+ VP,)/+ H>(@>+ @?..*B)PJ+ -C+ BC)+ >,M*+ )>(/
I.CM(/(CBQ

""Q+9+)C),P+CV+d$+@J@P*+I,.X(BK+/I,@*/+>,M*+L**B+I.CIC/*-+,B-+)>*+/)C.,K*+?B()/+H(PP+L*+PC@,)*-+,)+)>*+.*,.+CV
)>*+/()*+H()>(B+LC)>+@,.+I,.X/+/C?)>+*,/)+,B-+BC.)>+*,/)+@C.B*./+)C+)>*+.*,.Q+[P,BB(BK+ICP(@J+.*`?(.*/+)>,)++!
@J@P*+/I,@*+/>C?P-+L*+I.CM(-*-+I*.+?B()+)C+@COIPJ+H()>+[CP(@J+['!Ne+,+)C),P+CV+d$+@J@P*+/I,@*/+-C*/+*W@**-
)>*+.*`?(.*O*B)+ VC.+ )>*+I.CIC/*-+$N+VP,)/+>CH*M*.+ )>(/+>,/+L**B+H*P@CO*-+LJ+)>*+@C?B@(Pa/+=.,B/IC.),)(CB
-*I,.)O*B)+,/+()+I.CM(-*/+@J@P*+/I,@*/+VC.+)>*+*W(/)(BK+VP,)/+H>(@>+@?..*B)PJ+-C+BC)+>,M*+@J@P*+I,.X(BKQ

;/-'?&^$7V12*9'&#&*4&37S'23T'*&[V<&'277&<<

"&Q+8C)>+M*>(@?P,.+@.C//CM*./+,.*+H(-*.+)>,B+%Q!O+,B-+,.*+)>*.*VC.*+/?VV(@(*B)+VC.+)HC+H,J+).,VV(@+OCM*O*B)
(B+,B-+C?)+CV+ )>*+/()*Q+=>*+M*>(@?P,.+,@@*//+L*)H**B+LPC@X/+$+,B-+"7+ P*,-(BK+ )C+ )>*+@,.+I,.X7+-C*/+>,M*+,
I(B@>+IC(B)+H>(@>+H(PP+ P*,-+)C+/(BKP*+ P,B*+).,VV(@+>CH*M*.+ )>(/+ (/+BC)+@CB/(-*.*-+)C+,VV*@)+ )>*+I?LP(@+>(K>H,JQ
],.,K*/+BC.)>+*,/)+CV+)>*+/()*+H(PP+,P/C+L*+-*OCP(/>*-+)C+@.*,)*+B*H+I,.X(BK+/I,@*/Q+=>*+M*>(@?P,.+,@@*//
.C,-+P*,-(BK+)C+)>*+I,.X(BK7+,-^,@*B)+)C+LPC@X+!7+H(PP+,P/C+L*+/(BKP*+P,B*+).,VV(@+>CH*M*.+()+H(PP+/(KB,P+@CB).CPP*-Q

"NQ+8(B+/)C.,K*+ (/+ PC@,)*-+,)+ )>*+ .*,.+CV+ )>*+ VP,)/+,PCBK+H()>+ )>*+@J@P*+I,.X(BK+ (B+"+/*I,.,)*+ PC@,)(CB/Q+=>*
=.,B/IC.)+'),)*O*B)+-C*/+/),)*+)>,)+)>*+.*V?/*+,B-+.*@J@P(BK+H(PP+L*+).,B/V*..*-+)C+,+@CPP*@)(CB+IC(B)+LJ+)>*
@,.*),X*.+I.(C.+)C+@CPP*@)(CB+)(O*+>CH*M*.7+()+-C*/+BC)+/),)*+H>*.*+)>(/+@CPP*@)(CB+IC(B)+H(PP+L*Q

"dQ+=>*+L(B+/)C.,K*+(B+)>*+/C?)>+*,/)+@,.+I,.X+-C*/+O**)+)>*+)?.B(BK+@(.@P*+.*`?(.*O*B)/+VC.+,+>,OO*.>*,-
)1VC.O+>CH*M*.7+)>*+L(B+/)C.,K*+(B+)>*+BC.)>+*,/)+@,.+I,.X+-C*/+BC)+O**)+.*`?(.*O*B)/+CV+,+)?.B(BK+@(.@P*+VC.+,
.*V?/*+M*>(@P*+,B-+H(PP+L*+)CC+B,..CH+VC.+.*V?/*+M*>(@P*+)C+)?.BQ

"EQ+=>*+,IIP(@,B)+>,/+ (B-(@,)*-+ )>,)+ VC.+ )>*+BC.)>+*,/)+L(B+/)C.,K*7+ )>*+*W(/)(BK+O,B,K*O*B)+,..,BK*O*B)
HC?P-+L*+@CB)(B?*-+H()>+L(B/+.*PC@,)*-+LJ+)>*+@,.*),X*.+-?.(BK+@CPP*@)(CB+-,JQ+=>(/+(/+/>CHB+)>*+.*M(/*-+/()*
P,JC?)+IP,B+)C+L*+)C+)>*+.*,.+CV+)>*+/()*+(B+)>*+BC.)>+*,/)+@,.+I,.X+,B-+,PCBK+)>*+V.CB),K*Q+4)+(/+@CB(/(-*.*-+)>,)
)>(/+,..,BK*O*B)+(/+,@@*CI),LP*Q

;N-'GV<%2$328$1$%S'23T'*&3&`281&'&3&*4S

Page 26



%3Q+h,^C.+,IIP(@,)(CB/+C?)/(-*+].CH)>+9.*,/+,.*+.*`?(.*-+)C+O**)+6C-*+VC.+'?/),(B,LP*+_CO*/+Y6'_Z+A*M*P
"+,B-+,+O(B(O?O+CV+&3c+CB+)>*+6C?B@(Pk/+'?/),(B,L(P()J+6>*@XP(/)+(/+,P/C+/C?K>)Q++9)+)>*+)(O*+CV+/?LO(//(CB
VC.+)>*+,IIP(@,)(CB7+,B+(OI.CM*O*B)+CV+$&c+CM*.+=,.K*)+UO(//(CB+:,)*+CV+[,.)+A+CV+$3!3+8?(P-(BK+:*K?P,)(CB/
H,/+.*`?(.*-7+,/+/*)+C?)+LJ+ACB-CB+[P,B+ICP(@(*/+&Q!+,B-+&Q$Q

%!Q+9+'?/),(B,L(P()J+'),)*O*B)+>,/+L**B+/?LO())*-++H>(@>+/>CH/+@COIP(,B@J++H()>+O**)(BK+6C-*+A*M*P+"+,B-
,B+ (OI.CM*O*B)+ CV+ $&c+ CV+ =U:+ CV+ [,.)+ A+ CV+ )>*+ $3!3+ 8?(P-(BK+ :*K?P,)(CB/+ )>.C?K>+ )>*+ ?/*+ CV+ *B*.KJ
*VV(@(*B@J+O*,/?.*/+,B-+I>C)CMCP),(@/Q

%$Q+ 4)+ (/+ BC.O,PPJ+ *WI*@)*-+ )>,)+ ,+ O(B(O?O+ CV+ &3c+ CB+ )>*+ @C?B@(Pa/+ '?/),(B,L(P()J+ 6>*@XP(/)+ (/+ ,@>(*M*-7
>CH*M*.+(B+@CB/(-*.,)(CB+)>,)+)>(/+-*M*PCIO*B)+(/+,B+*W)*B/(CB+)C+,B+*W(/)(BK+LPC@X7+H>(@>+/**X/+)C+.*IP(@,)*
)>*+ -*/(KB+ CV+ )>*+ *W(/)(BK7+ )>*.*+ (/+ /CO*+ -(VV(@?P)J+ (B+ .*,@>(BK+ &3cQ+ 4)+ (/+ )>?/+ @CB/(-*.*-+ )>,)+ ,II.CI.(,)*
^?/)(V(@,)(CB+>,/+L**B+I.CM(-*-+)>,)+,+/@C.*+CV+%!c+(/+/*@?.*-+)>.C?K>+)>*+'!3N+,K.**O*B)Q

%"Q+6CB@*.B+>,/+L**B+.,(/*-+LJ+)>*+UBM(.CBO*B),P+_*,P)>+CV+)>*+P*M*P+CV+I.C^*@)*-+5;W+*O(//(CB/+V.CO+)>*
LC(P*./+,B-+V?.)>*.+-*),(P/+H(PP+L*+.*`?(.*-+LJ+@CB-()(CBQ

//-'F*&&<'23T'123T<72)$34

%&Q+=>*+ C.(K(B,P+ P,B-/@,I(BK+ IP,B+ I.CIC/*-+ ,+ PC//+ CV+ ).**/+H()>C?)+ )>*(.+ ,-*`?,)*+ .*IP,@*O*B)Q+9+ .*M(/*-
A,B-/@,I(BK+ h,/)*.IP,B7+ 9.LC.(@?P).,P+ '?.M*J+ ,B-+ 9.LC.(@?P)?.,P+ h*)>C-+ '),)*O*B)+ >,/+ L**B+ /?LO())*-
-?.(BK+ )>*+ @C?./*+ CV+ )>*+ ,IIP(@,)(CB+ H>(@>+ >,/+ O*)+ )>*+ @CB@*.B/+ CV+ )>*+ 6C?B@(Pa/+ =.**+ ,B-+ A,B-/@,I*
;VV(@*./+ ,B-+ ()+ (/+ BC)*-+ /?(),LP*+ .*IP,@*O*B)+ ).**/+ H(PP+ L*+ I.CM(-*-+ )C+ @COI*B/,)*+ VC.+ )>*+ PC//+ CV+ /CO*
*W(/)(BK+).**/+,B-+/CV)+P,B-/@,I(BKQ+4)+(/+BC)*-+)>,)+)>*.*+,.*+&!+).**/#+).**+K.C?I/+CB+/()*+,/+*W(/)(BK7+!3+CV
H>(@>+,.*+8+6,)*KC.J+YOC-*.,)*+`?,P()JZe+$d+,.*+6+6,)*KC.J+YACH+`?,P()JZ+,B-+%+CV+H>(@>+,.*+6#?+YPCH+`?,P()J#
?B/?(),LP*+VC.+.*)*B)(CBZQ+4)+(/+I.CIC/*-+)>,)+CB*+8+@,)*KC.J+).**+(/+)C+L*+.*OCM*-+,PCBK/(-*+VC?.+6+@,)*KC.J
).**/+,B-+CB*+@,)*KC.J+6#?+).**Q+=>*+B?OL*.+CV+I.CIC/*-+).**/+/(KB(V(@,B)PJ+C?)H*(K>/+)>*+PC//+CV+)>*/*+/(W
).**/7+H()>+"N+.*IP,@*O*B)/+I.CM(-*-Q

%NQ+=>*+>*-K*+)C+)>*+V.CB)+CV+)>*+/()*+H(PP+L*+O,(B),(B*-+,/+*W(/)(BK+,/+H(PP+)>*+/CV)+P,B-/@,I(BK+/?..C?B-(BK
)>*+/()*+H()>+*B>,B@*O*B)/Q+9+@CB-()(CB+H(PP+L*+(B@P?-*-+)C+*B/?.*+)>,)+)>*+9.LC.(@?P)?.,P+'?.M*J+,B-+h*)>C-
'),)*O*B)+,.*+@COIP(*-+H()>Q

/a-'R1""T'*$<_

%EQ+RPCC-+:(/X+9//*//O*B)/+,.*+.*`?(.*-+VC.+,PP+-*M*PCIO*B)+/()*/+H()>(B+RPCC-+:(/X+fCB*+!+H>*.*+)>*J+,.*
P,.K*.+ )>,B+ !+ >*@),.*Q+ 9+ RPCC.+ :(/X+ 9//*//O*B)+ >,/+ L**B+ /?LO())*-+ H()>+ )>(/+ ,IIP(@,)(CB+ ,B-+ )>*
UBM(.CBO*B)+9K*B@J+>,M*+L**B+@CB/?P)*-7+H>C+,@@*I)+)>*+,II.C,@>+),X*B+/?L^*@)+)C+*B/?.(BK+)>,)+)>*.*+(/
BC+(B@.*,/*-+.?BCVV+,B-+-*),(P/+CV+I*.O*,LP*+/?.V,@(BK+,.*+I.CM(-*-7+(B@P?-(BK+H,)*.+/)C.,K*+.?BCVV+V,@(P()(*/Q

%2Q+=>(/+H(PP+L*+@CB/(-*.*-+I.(C.+)C+@CB/).?@)(CB+,B-+,+@CB-()(CB+>,/+L**B+(B@P?-*-+)C+*B/?.*+)>(/+(/+@COIP(*-
H()>Q

Y.-'!"##V3$%S'+3[*2<%*V7%V*&'C&]S'23T'C&421'B4*&&#&3%

&!Q =>*+VCPPCH(BK+),LP*+I.CM(-*/+,+/?OO,.J+CV+)>*+-*M*PCIO*B)+/@>*-?P*+VC.+)>*+I.CIC/*-+/@>*O*0

U<& >X$<%$34' R1""*<)27&
b<c#'D+Bd

0*")"<&T' R1""*' G)27&
b<c#'D+Bd

,&%' 6$[[&*&37&
b<c#'D+Bd

:*/(-*B)(,P+Y6"Z+</* N3!$ E3!N n$33%

&$Q+4V+,II.CM*-7+)>*+,IIP(@,)(CB+HC?P-+,)).,@)+,+P(,L(P()J+VC.+LC)>+8.*B)+,B-+h,JC.,P+6COO?B()J+4BV.,/).?@)?.*
A*MJ+Y64AZQ

&"Q+8,/*-+CB+)>*+,LCM*+VPCC.+,.*,/+)>*+8.*B)+64A+P(,L(P()J+(/+*/)(O,)*-+,/+o%327dENQ&&Q

&%Q+4B+)*.O/+CV+h,JC.,P+64A+)>(/+HC?P-+L*+@>,.K*,LP*+CB+)>*+H>CP*+-*M*PCIO*B)Q+8,/*-+CB+)>*+,LCM*+VPCC.
)>*+h,JC.,P+64A+P(,L(P()J+(/+*/)(O,)*-+,/+od!7d!$QN&Q

YY-'!"371V<$"3

Page 27



&NQ+;M*.,PP7+VC.+)>*+.*,/CB/+/*)+C?)+,LCM*+()+(/+@CB/(-*.*-+)>,)+)>*+I.CIC/,P+HC?P-+@COIPJ+H()>+8.*B)a/
'),)?)C.J+9-CI)*-+[P,BB(BK+[CP(@J+/?L^*@)+)C+@CB-()(CB+,B-+.*/CP?)(CB+CV+,VVC.-,LP*+>C?/(BK+(//?*/Q

(>!E==>,6BF+E,@ ].,B)+6CB/*B)+/?L^*@)+)C+A*K,P+,K.**O*B)

Y!Z =>*+I.CIC/*-+-*M*PCIO*B)+(/+(B+K*B*.,P+,@@C.-,B@*+H()>+ICP(@(*/+@CB),(B*-+(B+)>*01

8.*B)+<B(),.J+F*M*PCIO*B)+[P,B+$33%
6*B).,P+]CM*.BO*B)+]?(-,B@*
6C?B@(Pa/+'?IIP*O*B),.J+[P,BB(BK+]?(-,B@*

:*P*M,B)+ICP(@(*/+(B+)>*+9-CI)*-+<B(),.J+F*M*PCIO*B)+[P,B+,.*+)>C/*+(B+)>*+VCPPCH(BK
@>,I)*./01

8?(P)+UBM(.CBO*B)0+(B+)*.O/+CV+)>*+I.C)*@)(CB+,B-+*B>,B@*O*B)+CV+)>*+*BM(.CBO*B)
UBM(.CBO*B),P+[.C)*@)(CB0+(B+)*.O/+CV+I.C)*@)(BK+/I*@(V(@+V*,)?.*/+CV+)>*+*BM(.CBO*B)+,B-
I.C)*@)(BK+)>*+I?LP(@
_C?/(BK0+(B+)*.O/+CV+I.C)*@)(BK+.*/(-*B)(,P+,O*B()(*/+,B-+K?(-(BK+B*H+-*M*PCIO*B)
UOIPCJO*B)0+(B+)*.O/+CV+O,(B),(B(BK+,B-+/?/),(B(BK+,+.,BK*+CV+*OIPCJO*B)+CIIC.)?B()(*/
;I*B+'I,@*+,B-+:*@.*,)(CB0+)C+I.C)*@)+,B-+*B>,B@*+)>*+I.CM(/(CB+CV+/IC.)/7+P*(/?.*+,B-
B,)?.*+@CB/*.M,)(CB
=.,B/IC.)0+(B+)*.O/+CV+/?/),(B,L(P()J7+/,V*)J+,B-+/*.M(@(BK+B**-/

!E,6+F+E,GO(>BGE,G@

Y!Z =>*+-*M*PCIO*B)+)C+H>(@>+)>(/+I*.O(//(CB+.*P,)*/+O?/)+L*+L*K?B+BC)+P,)*.+)>,B+)>*+*WI(.,)(CB
CV+)>.**+J*,./+L*K(BB(BK+CB+)>*+-,)*+CV+)>(/+I*.O(//(CBQ

:*,/CB0++=C+@CBVC.O+H()>+)>*+.*`?(.*O*B)/+CV+'*@)(CB+2!+CV+)>*+=CHB+,B-+6C?B).J+[P,BB(BK
9@)+!223Q

Y$Z =>*+-*M*PCIO*B)+>*.*LJ+I*.O())*-+/>,PP+L*+@,..(*-+C?)+(B+,@@C.-,B@*+H()>+)>*+VCPPCH(BK
,II.CM*-+-.,H(BKY/Z+,B-#C.+-C@?O*B)Y/Z0

01(+/(*2&3%$*+&$*,&0%-4$/("*+5
YUpZ33e+YUpZ3!+:*M(/(CB+!e+YUpZ3$e+YUpZ!!e+YUpZ!$e+YUpZ!"e+YUpZ!%e+YUpZ!&e+YUpZ!Ne+YUpZ!de
YUpZ!Ee+YUpZ$3e+YUpZ$!e+YUpZ$$e+YUpZ$"e+YUpZ$%e+YUpZ$&

3."'"+-,&3%$*+&$*,&0%-4$/("*+5
Y[AZ3!+:*M+3"e+Y[AZ!"e+Y[AZ!%e+Y[AZ!&e+Y[AZ!Ne+Y[AZ!de+Y[AZ!Ee+Y[AZ$3e+Y[AZ$!e+Y[AZ$$e
Y[AZ$"e+Y[AZ$%e+Y[AZ$Ne+q8PC@X+"+1+[.CIC/*-+UP*M,)(CB/qe+Y[AZ3!+:*M+3$+q8(B+')C.*+6CPP*@)(CB
[C(B)qe

67''"./(*2&8"#79-*/+5
F*/(KB+9B-+9@@*//+'),)*O*B)+-,)*-+9?K?/)+$3!"+:*M(/(CB+3e
[P,BB(BK+,B-+5C(/*+9//*//O*B)+:*VQ+!3$%%NQI>+4//?*$+-,)*-+\?PJ+$3!"e
9.LC.(@?P)?.,P+h*)>C-+'),)*O*B)+:*VQ+\AA#86=#9h'#3!8++-,)*-+$d)>+;@)CL*.+$3!"e
9.LC.(@?P)?.,P+'?.M*J+:*IC.)+:*VQ+\AA#86=#949#3!8+-,)*-+$d)>+;@)CL*.+$3!"e
A,B-/@,I*+[P,B+Y'>**)+!Z+-,)*-+9?K?/)+$3!"e
A,B-/@,I*+[P,B+Y'>**)+$Z+-,)*-+9?K?/)+$3!"e
RPCC-+:(/X+9//*//O*B)+LJ+_?./)+[*(.@*+,B-+h,P@CPO+AA[+:*M(/(CB+!+-,)*-+$".-+'*I)*OL*.
$3!"e
RPCC-+:(/X+9//*//O*B)+LJ+_?./)+[*(.@*+,B-+h,P@CPO+AA[+Y:*M(/(CB+$+1+<I-,)*-Z+-,)*-+$N)>
'*I)*OL*.+$3!"e
UB*.KJ+').,)*KJ+LJ+h*).CICP(/+].**B+-,)*-+3&#3d$3!"e
[P,BB(BK+'),)*O*B)+LJ+\CB*/+A,B-+A,/,PP*+-,)*-+9?K?/)+$3!"e
=.,B/IC.)+'),)*O*B)+LJ+==[+6CB/?P)(BK+-,)*-+\?PJ+$3!"e

Page 28



'?/),(B,L(P()J+'),)*O*B)+LJ+h*).CICP(/+].**B+-,)*-+!N#3d$3!"Q

:*,/CB0++RC.+)>*+,MC(-,B@*+CV+-C?L)+,B-+(B+)>*+(B)*.*/)/+CV+I.CI*.+IP,BB(BKQ

Y"Z 9PP+,P)*.,)(CB/+)C+)>*+.*,.+@C?.)J,.-7+(B@P?-(BK+)>*+P,J(BK+C?)+CV+)>*+I,.X(BK+/I,@*/7+/>,PP+L*
@CB/).?@)*-+,B-+I*.O,B*B)PJ+O,.X*-+C?)+I.(C.+)C+C@@?I,)(CB+CV+,BJ+I,.)+CV+)>*+,II.CM*-
-*M*PCIO*B)Q++'?@>+HC.X/+/>,PP+L*+@,..(*-+C?)+(B+V?PP+,@@C.-,B@*+H()>+)>*+,II.CM*-+IP,B/+,B-
.*),(B*-+)>*.*,V)*.7+?BP*//+)>*+AC@,P+[P,BB(BK+9?)>C.()J+V(./)+K(M*/+H.())*B+@CB/*B)+)C+,BJ
M,.(,)(CBQ

:*,/CB0+4B+)>*+(B)*.*/)/+CV+)>*+,O*B()J+CV+*W(/)(BK+,B-+V?)?.*+C@@?I,B)/Q

Y%Z 9+-*),(P*-+/?.V,@*+H,)*.+-.,(B,K*+/@>*O*+H>(@>+(/+(B+,@@C.-,B@*+H()>+)>*+,II.CM*-+RPCC-
:(/X+9//*//O*B)+YR:9Z+/>,PP+L*+/?LO())*-+)C+,B-+,II.CM*-+(B+H.()(BK+LJ+)>*+PC@,P+IP,BB(BK
,?)>C.()J+I.(C.+)C+@COO*B@*O*B)+CV+HC.X/7+,B-+/>,PP+(B@P?-*+,+.*/).(@)(CB+(B+.?B1CVV+,B-
/?.V,@*+H,)*.+/)C.,K*+CB+/()*+,/+C?)P(B*-+(B+)>*+RPCC-+:(/X+9//*//O*B)Q+4V+()+(/+VC?B-+CB+V?.)>*.
(BM*/)(K,)(CB+)>,)+(BV(P).,)(CB+O*)>C-/+@,BBC)+L*+(OIP*O*B)*-7+I*.O*,LP*+I,M(BK+/>,PP+L*+?/*-
(B++@CB^?B@)(CB+H()>+,))*B?,)(CB+),BX/+,/+,+O(B(O?O+)C+*B/?.*+/?/),(B,LP*++-.,(B,K*
)*@>B(`?*/+,.*+?/*-+CB+/()*Q++=>*+/@>*O*+/>,PP+/?L/*`?*B)PJ+L*+(OIP*O*B)*-+(B+,@@C.-,B@*
H()>+)>*+,II.CM*-+-*),(P/+I.(C.+)C+@COIP*)(CB+CV+)>*+-*M*PCIO*B)Q

:*,/CB0+=C+I.*M*B)+)>*+(B@.*,/*-+.(/X+CV+VPCC-(BK7+)C+(OI.CM*+,B-+I.C)*@)+H,)*.+`?,P()J7+,B-
(OI.CM*+>,L(),)+,B-+,O*B()JQ

Y&Z F*),(P/+CV+O,)*.(,P/+VC.+,PP+*W)*.B,P+HC.X7+(B@P?-(BK+/,OIP*/+CV+L.(@X/7+H(B-CH+@CPC?.+/,OIP*/7
@CI(BK+/)CB*/+,B-+.*B-*.7+/>,PP+L*+/?LO())*-+)C+,B-+,II.CM*-+(B+H.()(BK+LJ+)>*+AC@,P+[P,BB(BK
9?)>C.()J+L*VC.*+,BJ+HC.X+(/+@COO*B@*-Q++=>*+HC.X+/>,PP+L*+@,..(*-+C?)+ (B+,@@C.-,B@*+H()>
)>*+,II.CM*-+-*),(P/Q

:*,/CB0+=C+*B/?.*+,+/,)(/V,@)C.J+-*M*PCIO*B)+H>(@>+-C*/+BC)+I.*^?-(@*+)>*+,O*B()J+CV+)>*
PC@,P()JQ

YNZ [.(C.+)C+@COO*B@*O*B)+CV+-*M*PCIO*B)7+-*),(P*-+-.,H(BK/+,)+,+/@,P*+CV+!0$3+/>,PP+L*
/?LO())*-+)C+,B-+,II.CM*-+(B+H.()(BK+LJ+)>*+AC@,P+[P,BB(BK+9?)>C.()J+)C+I.CM(-*+V?.)>*.+-*),(P+CV
)>*+V*B/).,)(CB+,B-+.*P,)(CB/>(I+CV+)>*+*W)*B/(CB+)C+)>*+*W(/)(BK+L?(P-(BKQ++=>*+-*M*PCIO*B)
/>,PP+L*+@,..(*-+C?)+,B-+@COIP*)*-+(B+,@@C.-,B@*+H()>+)>*+-*),(P/+/C+,II.CM*-Q

:*,/CB0+=C+*B/?.*+,+-*/(KB+CV+-*M*PCIO*B)+H>(@>+(/+(B+X**I(BK+H()>+)>*+@>,.,@)*.+CV+)>*
*W(/)(BK+L?(P-(BKQ

YdZ [.(C.+)C+@COO*B@*O*B)+CV+HC.X/7+V?.)>*.+-*),(P/+CV+)>*+I.CIC/*-+L(B+/)C.*+(B@P?-(BK+O,)*.(,P/
/,OIP*/+/>,PP+L*+/?LO())*-+)C+,B-+,II.CM*-+(B+H.()(BK+LJ+)>*+AC@,P+[P,BB(BK+9?)>C.()JQ+'?@>
-*),(P/+/>,PP+-*OCB/).,)*+@COIP(,B@*+H()>+)>*+.*@*B)PJ+,-CI)*-+_C?/*>CP-+D,/)*+6CPP*@)(CB
').,)*KJ+$3!31$3!%+(B+.*/I*@)+CV++.*V?/*+I.CM(/(CBQ+=>*+-*M*PCIO*B)+/>,PP+L*+@,..(*-+C?)+,B-
@COIP*)*-+(B+,@@C.-,B@*+H()>+)>*+-*),(P/+/C+,II.CM*-+I.(C.+)C+C@@?I,)(CB+CV+)>*+*W)*B/(CB7
,B-+)>*.*,V)*.+.*),(B*-+,B-+O,(B),(B*-+?BP*//+C)>*.H(/*+,K.**-+(B+H.()(BK+LJ+)>*+AC@,P
[P,BB(BK+9?)>C.()JQ

:*,/CB0+=C+*B/?.*+,+/,)(/V,@)C.J+,II*,.,B@*+,B-+,-*`?,)*+/),B-,.-/+CV+>JK(*B*+,B-+.*V?/*
@CPP*@)(CBQ

YEZ R?.)>*.+)C+)>*+/?LO())*-+-*),(P/+CV+ P,B-/@,I(BK+).*,)O*B)7+ )>*+VCPPCH(BK+/>,PP+L*+/?LO())*-+)C
,B-+,II.CM*-+(B+H.()(BK+I.(C.+)C+@COO*B@*O*B)+CV+-*M*PCIO*B)0

Y(Z+ -*),(P/+CV+>,.-+P,B-/@,I*+HC.X/+,B-+)C+(B@P?-*+-*),(P/+CV+I*.O*,LP*+I,M(BKe
Y((Z+ /@>*-?P*+ CV+ ?IK.,-(BK+ HC.X/+ )C+ )>*+ *W(/)(BK+ LPC@X/7+ (B@P?-(BK+ .*1I,(B)(BK+ CV+ .*B-*.+ ,B-

.*I,(./+)C+)>*+*W)*.(C.+L.(@XHC.X+H>*.*+.*P*M,B)e
Y(((Z+ -*),(P/+CV+.*I,(./+,B-+(OI.CM*O*B)/+)C+,PP+LC?B-,.J+H,PP/e
Y(MZ+ -*),(P/+CV+)>*+I.CIC/*-+,..,BK*O*B)/+VC.+)>*+O,(B)*B,B@*+CV+)>*+P,B-/@,I*+HC.X/e
YMZ+ P(K>)(BK+I.CIC/*-+(B+)>*+-*M*PCIO*B)Q

9PP+,II.CM*-+ P,B-/@,I(BK+,B-+?IK.,-*+HC.X/+/>,PP+L*+@COIP*)*-+ (B+ V?PP+,@@C.-,B@*+H()>+ )>*

Page 29



,II.CM*-+-*),(P/+I.(C.+)C+)>*+C@@?I,)(CB+CV+,BJ+I,.)+CV+)>*+-*M*PCIO*B)+C.+(B+,@@C.-,B@*+H()>
,+I.CK.,OO*+,K.**-+(B+H.()(BK+H()>+)>*+AC@,P+[P,BB(BK+9?)>C.()JQ

9BJ+IP,B)(BK+)>,)+(/+I,.)+CV+)>*+,II.CM*-+/@>*O*+)>,)+H()>(B+,+I*.(C-+CV *$:/ J*,./+,V)*.+IP,B)(BK
(/+ .*OCM*-7+-(*/+C.+L*@CO*/+/*.(C?/PJ+-,O,K*-+C.+-(/*,/*-7+/>,PP+ L*+ .*IP,@*-+ (B+ )>*+B*W)
IP,B)(BK+/*,/CB+,B-+,PP+IP,B)(BK+/>,PP+L*+.*IP,@*-+H()>+C)>*./+CV+,+/(O(P,.+/(m*+,B-+/I*@(*/+,B-
(B+ )>*+/,O*+IC/()(CB/7+?BP*//+ )>*+AC@,P+[P,BB(BK+9?)>C.()J+ V(./)+K(M*/+H.())*B+@CB/*B)+ )C+,BJ
M,.(,)(CBQ

:*,/CB0++=C+*B/?.*+,+/,)(/V,@)C.J+,II*,.,B@*+,B-+/*))(BK+VC.+)>*+I.CIC/*-+-*M*PCIO*B)+,B-
*B/?.*+)>,)+()+*B>,B@*/+)>*+M(/?,P+,O*B()J+CV+)>*+,.*,Q

Y2Z =>*+).**+I.C)*@)(CB+O*,/?.*/+/>,PP+L*+(OIP*O*B)*-+(B+V?PP+,@@C.-,B@*+H()>+)>*+,II.CM*-
9.LC.(@?P)?.,P+h*)>C-+'),)*O*B)+:*VQ+\AA#86=#9h'#3!8++-,)*-+$d)>+;@)CL*.+$3!"+,B-+)>*
9.LC.(@?P)?.,P+'?.M*J+:*IC.)+:*VQ+\AA#86=#949#3!8+-,)*-+$d)>+;@)CL*.+$3!"e+,B-+(B
,@@C.-,B@*+H()>+8'+&E"d0$3!$Q

9BJ+IP,B)(BK+)>,)+(/+I,.)+CV+)>*+,II.CM*-+/@>*O*+)>,)+H()>(B+,+I*.(C-+CV+V(M*+J*,./+,V)*.+IP,B)(BK
(/+.*OCM*-7+-(*/+C.+L*@CO*/+/*.(C?/PJ+-,O,K*-+C.+-(/*,/*-7+/>,PP+L*+.*IP,@*-+(B+)>*+B*W)
IP,B)(BK+/*,/CB+,B-+,PP+IP,B)(BK+/>,PP+L*+.*IP,@*-+(B+)>*+/,O*+IC/()(CB/+H()>+C)>*./+CV+,+/(O(P,.
/(m*+,B-+/I*@(*/7+?BP*//+)>*+AC@,P+[P,BB(BK+9?)>C.()J+V(./)+K(M*/+H.())*B+@CB/*B)+)C+,BJ
M,.(,)(CBQ

:*,/CB0+=C+*B/?.*+)>*+O,(B)*B,B@*+,B-+I.C)*@)(CB+CV+*W(/)(BK+).**/+CB+,-^,@*B)+P,B-

Y!3Z 9PP+.*/(-*B)(,P+I.*O(/*/+/>,PP+L*+-*/(KB*-+(B+,@@C.-,B@*+H()>+8'E$""0!222+a'C?B-+(B/?P,)(CB
,B-+BC(/*+.*-?@)(CB+VC.+L?(P-(BK/16C-*+CV+[.,@)(@*a+)C+,)),(B+)>*+VCPPCH(BK+(B)*.B,P+BC(/*+P*M*P/0

=(O* 9.*, h,W(O?O+5C(/*
A*M*P/

F,J)(O*+5C(/*
3d033+g+$"033

A(M(BK+.CCO/ "&+-8+A9*`+Y!N>.Z

5(K>)+)(O*+BC(/*
$"033+g+3d033

8*-.CCO/ "3+-8+A9*`+YE>.Z
%&+-8+A9O,W

9+)*/)+/>,PP+L*+@,..(*-+C?)+)C+/>CH+)>,)+)>*+.*`?(.*-+(B)*.B,P+BC(/*+P*M*P/+>,M*+L**B+O*)+,B-
)>*+.*/?P)/+/?LO())*-+)C+,B-+,II.CM*-+(B+H.()(BK+LJ+)>*+AC@,P+[P,BB(BK+9?)>C.()J+I.(C.+)C
C@@?I,)(CBQ+=>*+-*M*PCIO*B)+/>,PP+BC)+L*+C@@?I(*-+?B)(P+/?@>+P*M*P/+,.*+,@>(*M*-Q

:*,/CB0+=C+CL),(B+.*`?(.*-+/C?B-+(B/?P,)(CB+,B-+I.*M*B)+BC(/*+B?(/,B@*

Y!!Z [.(C.+)C+C@@?I,)(CB+CV+)>*+-*M*PCIO*B)+-*),(P/+CV+,PP+-CO*/)(@+LC(P*./+(B/),PP*-+/>,PP+L*
/?LO())*-+)C+,B-+,II.CM*-+(B+H.()(BK+LJ+)>*+PC@,P+IP,BB(BK+,?)>C.()J+-*OCB/).,)(BK+)>,)+)>*
.,)*-+*O(//(CB/+CV+;W(-*/+CV+5().CK*B+Y5;WZ+-C+BC)+*W@**-+%3+OK#XD>Q+=>*+HC.X/+/>,PP+L*
@,..(*-+C?)+(B+,@@C.-,B@*+H()>+)>*+,II.CM*-+-*),(P/Q

:*,/CB0+=C+I.C)*@)+PC@,P+,(.+`?,P()J7+(B+,@@C.-,B@*+H()>+8.*B)+[CP(@J+U["

Y!$Z [.(C.+)C+)>*+@COO*B@*O*B)+CV+)>*+-*M*PCIO*B)+,+6CB/).?@)(CB+h*)>C-+'),)*O*B)+/>,PP+L*
/?LO())*-+)C+,B-+,K.**-+(B+H.()(BK+LJ+)>*+AC@,P+[P,BB(BK+9?)>C.()J+C?)P(B(BK+O*,/?.*/+)>,)+H(PP
L*+),X*B+)C+@CB).CP+-?/)7+BC(/*+,B-+C)>*.+*BM(.CBO*B),P+(OI,@)/+CV+)>*+-*M*PCIO*B)Q+=>*
'),)*O*B)+H(PP+,P/C+-*),(P/+>CH+HC.X/+H(PP+L*+@,..(*-+C?)+)C+O(B(O(/*+-(/.?I)(CB+)C+)>*+*W(/)(BK
.*/(-*B)/Q+=>*+-*M*PCIO*B)+/>,PP+L*+@,..(*-+C?)+(B+V?PP+,@@C.-,B@*+H()>+)>*+,II.CM*-
'),)*O*B)Q

:*,/CB0+=C+/,V*K?,.-+)>*+,O*B()J+CV+)>*+B*(K>LC?./+LJ+O(B(O(/(BK+(OI,@)/+CV+)>*

Page 30



-*M*PCIO*B)+)>,)+HC?P-+C)>*.H(/*+K(M*+.(/*+)C+B?(/,B@*Q

+,RE(=BF+?>G@

Y!Z =>*+I.CM(/(CB/+CV+=>*+[,.)J+D,PP+*)@Q+9@)+!22N+O,J+L*+,IIP(@,LP*+,B-+.*P,)*/+)C+HC.X+CB+,B
*W(/)(BK+H,PP+/>,.*-+H()>+,BC)>*.+I.CI*.)Je+L?(P-(BK+CB+)>*+LC?B-,.J+H()>+,+B*(K>LC?.(BK
I.CI*.)Je+C.+*W@,M,)(BK+B*,.+,+B*(K>LC?.(BK+L?(P-(BKQ+9B+*WIP,B,)C.J+LCCXP*)+/*))(BK+C?)+JC?.
CLP(K,)(CB/+@,B+L*+CL),(B*-+V.CO+)>*+6COO?B()(*/+,B-+AC@,P+]CM*.BO*B)+H*L/()*
HHHQ@COO?B()(*/QKCMQ?X

9BJ+I*./CB+H(/>(BK+)C+(B/I*@)+)>*+,LCM*+I,I*./+/>C?P-+@CB),@) A,?.,+\*BX(B/CB7+[P,BB(BK+,B-
:*K*B*.,)(CB7+8.*B)+6(M(@+6*B).*7+UBK(B**./+D,J7+D*OLP*J7+_92+3R\7+=*PQ+5CQ+3$3+E2"d &$dN

Page 31



Page 32

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"-

./011$12'!"##$%%&&'"1 33'4&5&#6&*7
893:

!0;&',"- !"#!$$"

./011$12'!"##$%%&&'<0)

%&'()*++,(--. /*0+)0(1')'2)3*4(,5(6)728,'9):,20+(-;8,6)<*,=9)>&5;8,09)/20+20

?)7,2@0)A2B6,&CD')*0+)+*'*;*-(),&CD'-)EF!!)G,+0*0A()%8,4(6)!FFFEHEIF

JD&-)K*B)&-)&0+&A*'&4()2056L

Agenda Item 5

Page 33



(=!=+>=4? EH)M80(9)EF!"

@A(4? :,20+(-;8,6)<*,=

.BA,,+,C'A(=A? >&5;8,0)N)>(0-*5)720-85'*'&4()O2,8K

BD!AE+D,? /*0+)0(1')'2)3*4(,5(6)728,'9):,20+(-;8,6)<*,=9)>&5;8,09)/20+20

.(D.DFAB? P,(A'&20)2Q)*)I)-'2,(6);8&5+&0C)A2KB,&-&0C)H)Q5*'-)R!)1)");(+,22K)*0+)S)1)E
;(+,22KT)@&'D)*--2A&*'(+)5*0+-A*B&0C)*0+)A*,UB*,=&0C

A..B+!A,E? V-)M8+&'D)J*652,

!D,EA!E? WGX)Y,AD&'(A'-

.BA,',DGF?
/!FFF
<!F!)W(4:
<!FE)W(4Y
<!F"
<!FS)W(4:
<!FH
<!FI
<!F$
<!FZ

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH
<=<I=(F'!ABBJ+,'.(D!=4K(=

[0)*AA2,+*0A()@&'D)<*,')H)2Q)'D()720-'&'8'&20)*0+)%(A'&20)!F)2Q)'D()<5*00&0C)72+()2Q)<,*A'&A(9)'D()Q2552@&0C
&0Q2,K*'&20)D*-);((0)+&-A52-(+)&0),(5*'&20)'2),(\8(-'-)K*+();6)7280A&552,-)Q2,)*BB5&A*'&20-)'2);()A20-&+(,(+
;6)'D()<5*00&0C)72KK&''((),*'D(,)'D*0)80+(,)](5(C*'(+)<2@(,-

,0#&'"L'!"M15$//"*
7280A&552,)V*,6)Y,025+

40%&'01N'(&0;"1'L"*'(&OM&;%
EF'D)%(B'(K;(,)EF!"
[)@&-D)'2)A*55)&0)'D&-)*BB5&A*'&20)*-)'D(,()*,()52A*5)A20A(,0-)*;28')'D&-)-&'()@D&AD)D*-);((0)*0
(6(-2,()Q2,)-2K()'&K(L
)[)80+(,-'*0+)'D(,()&-)*)B,2;5(K)*;28')'&K&0C)*0+)*;28')*)B,(4&28-)*BB5&A*'&20)@D&AD)-((K-
80-8&'*;5()'2)'*A=5()'D()&--8(-)20)'D()-&'(

4&%0$/;'"L'01P'*&)*&;&1%0%$"1;'*&5&$Q&N
^(-9)_8((0`-)<*,=),(-&+(0'-

,0#&'"L'!"M15$//"*
7280A&552,)M*K(-)](0-(52@

40%&'01N'(&0;"1'L"*'(&OM&;%
EH'D)%(B'(K;(,)EF!"
<,2;5(K)*;28')'&K&0C)*0+)*;28')*)B,(4&28-)*BB5&A*'&20)@D&AD)-((K-)80-8&'*;5()'2)'*A=5()'D(
&--8(-)20)'D()-&'(L

4&%0$/;'"L'01P'*&)*&;&1%0%$"1;'*&5&$Q&N
G056)+&-A8--&20-)@&'D)Q(552@)755,-

,0#&'"L'!"M15$//"*

Page 34



7280A&552,)V&AD*(5)Y+(6(6(

40%&'01N'(&0;"1'L"*'(&OM&;%
EH'D)%(B'(K;(,)EF!"
[)*K)A*55&0C)&0))'D&-)*BB5&A*'&20);(A*8-()'D&-)-&'()D*-);((0)*0)(6(-2,()Q2,)-2K()'&K(L
)JD()'&K&0C)*0+)&--8(-)*;28')*)B,(4&28-)*BB5&A*'&20)0((+)A5*,&Q&A*'&20L

4&%0$/;'"L'01P'*&)*&;&1%0%$"1;'*&5&$Q&N
^(-9)52A*5),(-&+(0')&0)_8((0`-)<*,=

(=!D<<=,4AE+D,
W(Q8-*5

=R+FE+,C
JD()-&'()&-)*0)*,(*)2Q)2B(0)5*0+9)H!"-\K)&0)-&a(9)52A*'(+9)*0+)*AA(--(+)Q,2K9)'D()02,'DU(*-'(,0)-&+()2Q
:,20+(-;8,6)<*,=9)2BB2-&'():,20+(-;8,6)<*,=)24(,C,280+)-'*'&20L)J2)'D()02,'DU@(-')'D()-&'()-&'-)*+b*A(0')'2
3*4(,5(6)728,')*)Q28,U-'2,(6),(-&+(0'&*5);52A=)2Q)Q5*'-9)'2)'D()-28'DU(*-')'D()-&'()&-);280+);6)'D(),*&5@*6)5&0(
*0+)'2)'D()02,'DU(*-')'D()-&'()&-);280+);6)'D(),*&5@*6)(K;*0=K(0'L

JD()-8;b(A')-&'()&-)52A*'(+)@D2556)@&'D&0)*)%&'()2Q):2,28CD)Rc,*+()!T)d*'8,()720-(,4*'&20)[KB2,'*0A()*0+
@&5+5&Q()A2,,&+2,)*-)+(-&C0*'(+)20)'D()72,()%',*'(C6)B,2B2-*5-)K*BL)JD(-()-&'(-)*,()*5-2),(Q(,,(+)'2)*-)%&'(-
2Q)[KB2,'*0A()Q2,)d*'8,()720-(,4*'&20)R%[d7TL

.(D.DFAB
Y-)*;24(L

S+FED(T
G0)EE0+)GA'2;(,)!eeZ9)B5*00&0C)B(,K&--&20)R)eZ#!FZ!T)@*-)C,*0'(+)Q2,)'D()(,(A'&20)2Q)*)0(@)+@(55&0CD28-(
20)'D()-&'(L)JD&-)*BB5&A*'&20)&-)+&-A8--(+)&0)Q8,'D(,)+('*&5)80+(,)'D(),(K*,=-)-(A'&20)2Q)'D(),(B2,')*-)&')&-)2Q
B*,'&A85*,),(5(4*0A()'2)'D()*--(--K(0')2Q)'D()A8,,(0')*BB5&A*'&20L

JD(,()*,()2'D(,)D&-'2,&A)B5*00&0C),(A2,+-)20)'D()-&'();8')'D(-()*,()02')A20-&+(,(+)5(--),(5(4*0')'2)'D(
+('(,K&0*'&20)2Q)'D()A8,,(0')*BB5&A*'&20L

.DB+!T'!D,F+4=(AE+D,F
,0%$"10/'./011$12'."/$5P'U*0#&V"*W
JD()d<<O)@*-)B8;5&-D(+)20)E$'D)V*,AD)EF!E)*0+),(B5*A(+)<5*00&0C)<25&A6)c8&+*0A()*0+)<5*00&0C)<25&A6
%'*'(K(0'-)@&'D)&KK(+&*'()(QQ(A'L))[')&-)&0'(0+(+)'2)K*=()'D()B5*00&0C)-6-'(K)5(--)A2KB5(1)*0+)K2,(
*AA(--&;5(9)'2)B,2'(A')'D()(04&,20K(0')*0+)'2)B,2K2'()-8-'*&0*;5()C,2@'DL)[')&0A58+(- *)B,(-8KB'&20)&0)Q*428,
2Q)-8-'*&0*;5()+(4(52BK(0')&0);2'D)B5*0)K*=&0C)*0+)+(A&-&20)K*=&0CL

%*4(+)B25&A&(-)Q,2K)'D()*+2B'(+)f]<)D*4()&0A,(*-&0C56)5(--)@(&CD')805(--)'D(6)*,()&0)A20Q2,K&'6)@&'D)'D(
d<<O)*0+)A*0);()+(K20-',*'(+)'2);()-'&55),(5(4*0'L))72,()%',*'(C6)B25&A&(-)*5-2)0((+)'2);()&0)A20Q2,K&'6)@&'D
;2'D)'D()/20+20)<5*0)*0+)'D()d<<O)*0+)D*4()A20-&+(,*;5()@(&CD'L

3D(,()/]O)72,()%',*'(C69)f]<)-*4(+)B25&A&(-)*0+)%<c`-)*,(),(Q(,,(+)'2)&0)'D(),(B2,');(52@)'D(6)D*4();((0
A20-&+(,*'&20-)&0)'D()*--(--K(0')2Q)'D()*BB5&A*'&20L))X2@(4(,9)'D(),(A2KK(0+*'&20)&-)A20-&+(,(+)'2)A2KB56
@&'D)'D()d<<OL

B"1N"1'./01'8933'01N'%X&'<0P"*;'S"M;$12'F.4

!"*&'F%*0%&2P'8939

7<E) <2B85*'&20)*0+)X28-&0C)c,2@'D
7<!$) <,2'(A'&0C)*0+)P0D*0A&0C)'D()%8;8,;*0)7D*,*A'(,)2Q):,(0'

Page 35



7<!Z) <,2'(A'&20)N)P0D*0A(K(0')2Q)GB(0)%B*A(9)%B2,'-)*0+):&2+&4(,-&'6
7<E!) Y):*5*0A(+)X28-&0C)%'2A=

K4.'899Y
:PE) J2@0-A*B()*0+)/2A*5)7D*,*A'(,
:P") f,;*0)%',8A'8,(.)%B*A()N)V24(K(0'
:PH) f,;*0)75*,&'6)N)%*Q('6
:PI) <8;5&A)W(*5K.)/*0+-A*B()](-&C0
:P$) <8;5&A)W(*5K
:Pe)) Y,AD&'(A'8,*5)_8*5&'6
X!E) W(-&+(0'&*5)_8*5&'6)U)/*628')A20-&+(,*'&20-
JWd") P04&,20K(0'*5)[KB*A')2Q)J,*QQ&A
JWd!!) JD()/20+20)76A5()d('@2,=
JWdE") <*,=&0C)%'*0+*,+-)g)W(-&+(0'&*5)](4(52BK(0'
JWd"S) %(,4&A&0C)&0)d(@)](4(52BK(0'
<%!S) <*,=&0C)%'*0+*,+-
G%!E) ](4(52BK(0')20)%%%[-)*0+)%&'(-)2Q)V(',2B25&'*0)*0+):2,28CD)Rc,*+()!T)d*'8,()720-(,4*'&20
[KB2,'*0A(
G%!S) 3&5+5&Q()72,,&+2,-

FM))/&#&1%0*P'./011$12'CM$N015&',"%&'3Z?'4&;$21'CM$N&'L"*',&V'4&Q&/")#&1%
FM))/&#&1%0*P'./011$12'4"5M#&1%?'F39['./011$12'D6/$20%$"1;

FKFEA+,AI+B+ET'AFF=FF<=,E
JD()B,2B2-*5)+2(-)02')(1A((+)'D()'D,(-D25+)'D*')@285+),(\8&,()'D()-8;K&--&20)2Q)*)Q2,K*5)-8-'*&0*;&5&'6
-'*'(K(0')2,)AD(A=5&-'L

!D,FKBEAE+D,
.M6/$5'!"1;M/%0%$"1

720-85'*'&20)5(''(,-9)+*'(+)EH'D)M856)EF!"9)@(,()-(0')'2)!F$)0(&CD;28,&0C)2@0(,#2AA8B&(,-L)[0),(-B20-()"
5(''(,-)2Q)2;b(A'&20)D*4();((0),(A(&4(+L)[0)-8KK*,6)'D()2;b(A'2,-),*&-(+)'D()Q2552@&0C)&--8(-L

! JD()B,2B2-*5)@&55);52A=)5&CD')'2)*0+)24(,-D*+2@)0(&CD;28,&0C),(-&+(0'&*5)B,2B(,'&(-L
! 720A(,0-)'D*')'D()(1A*4*'&20-)*--2A&*'(+)@&'D)'D()B,2B2-*5)A285+)*QQ(A')'D()Q280+*'&20-)2Q)3*4(,5(6

728,'L
! 3*'(,)A255(A'(+)20)'D(),22Q)2Q)'D()B,2B2-(+);8&5+&0C)A285+)B225#-B&55)20'2)'D(),22Q)2Q)3*4(,5(6)728,'L
! 7*0)*)`B(,K&'UQ,((`)*C,((K(0');()(0Q2,A(+h
! YAA(--)'2)*0+)Q,2K)'D()-&'(9)&0)A52-()B,21&K&'6)'2)'D(),*&5@*6);,&+C()@285+)A*8-()D&CD@*6)*0+)B(+(-',&*0

-*Q('6)B,2;5(K-L
! Y+4(,'&-&0C)-A,((0-)A285+)A*8-()C5*,()*0+)*QQ(A')'D()B,&4*A6)2Q),(-&+(0'-)Rd:)'D()*+4(,'&-&0C)-A,((0-

D*4()-&0A();((0),(K24(+)Q,2K)'D()B,2B2-*5T

+1%&*10/'!"1;M/%0%$"1

P04&,20K(0'*5)<25&A6)N)<,2b(A'-)GQQ&A(,)U)G;b(A'-)'2)'D()B,2B2-*5)20)'D()C,280+-)'D*')'D()+(4(52BK(0')@285+
D*,K)'D()0*'8,()A20-(,4*'&20)4*58()2Q)'D()%[d7

P04&,20K(0'*5)X(*5'D)U)W(A2KK(0+)A20+&'&20-),(5*'&0C)'2)'D()A20',25)2Q)02&-()*0+)4&;,*'&209)+8()'2)'D(
B,21&K&'6)2Q)'D()-&'()'2)'D(),*&5@*6)5&0(9)*0+)&0),(5*'&20)'2)A20'*K&0*'(+)5*0+)&04(-'&C*'&20-)+8()'2)'D()D&-'2,6)2Q
Q56U'&BB&0C)20)'D()-&'(L

J,*0-B2,'*'&20)f0&')U)W(\8&,()*K(0+K(0'-)'2)'D()5*628')*0+)*K280')2Q)2QQU-',((')B*,=&0C)'2)B,24&+(+)*0+
Q8,'D(,)+('*&5-)2Q)'D()Q,20');280+*,6)',(*'K(0'9)&0)2,+(,)'2)*--(--)4&-&;&5&'6)-B5*6-9);(Q2,()J,*0-B2,'*'&20)A*0
-8BB2,')'D()*BB5&A*'&20

f,;*0)](-&C0)U)W*&-(+)A20A(,0-),(C*,+&0C)'D()(5(4*'&20-)',(*'K(0'-9)C,280+)Q522,)5*628')*0+)B,21&K&'6)'2)'D(
,*&5@*6)5&0(L

F%0%M%"*P'!"1;M/%&&;

d('@2,=)W*&5)U)]8()'2)'D()A52-()B,21&K&'6)2Q)'D()+(4(52BK(0')'2)'D(),*&5@*6)5&0()d('@2,=)iW*&5)D*4()-(')28')*

Page 36



08K;(,)2Q)A,&'(,&*)'D*')0((+)'2);()*+D(,(+)'2)&0)2,+(,)'2)*42&+)*06)&0'(,Q(,(0A()@&'D)'D()2B(,*'&20)2Q)'D(
,*&5@*6)5&0()+8,&0C)2,)*Q'(,)A20-',8A'&20L)[0)B*,'&A85*,9)&')&-),(\8&,(+)'D*')'D()+(4(52BK(0');()-(')*@*6)Q,2K)'D(
b2&0');280+*,6);6)*')5(*-')EK)R"K)&0)'D()A*-()2Q)*0)24(,D(*+)5&0(T)*0+)'D*')*)!LZK)',(-B*--)B,22Q)Q(0A();(
B,24&+(+)*520C)'D&-);280+*,6L)JD();8&5+&0C)+2(-)*BB(*,)'2);()-8QQ&A&(0'56)-(');*A=)Q,2K)'D();280+*,6)@&'D)'D(
,*&5@*6)5&0(9)+('*&5-)2Q)Q(0A&0C)D*4()02');((0)B,24&+(+)*')'D&-)-'*C(L

JD*K(-)3*'(,)U)W*&-()02)2;b(A'&20)-8;b(A')'2),(A2KK(0+(+)A20+&'&20-)*0+)&0Q2,K*'&4(-L

(=<A(\F
<,(4&28-)B(,K&--&20

!L) Y-)-(')28')&0)'D()`D&-'2,6`)-(A'&20)2Q)'D&-),(B2,'9)20)'D()EE0+)GA'2;(,)!eeZ)'D()7280A&5)C,*0'(+)B5*00&0C
B(,K&--&20)20)'D()-&'()Q2,)'D()(,(A'&20)2Q)*)-&0C5()HU;(+,22K)+@(55&0CD28-(L)JD&-)+@(55&0CD28-()D*-)02'
;((0)A20-',8A'(+)*0+)'D(,()*,()02)2;4&28-)-&C0-)2Q)*06)*''(KB')'2)A20-',8A')'D();8&5+&0C)20)'D()-&'(L
JD(,()&-)*5-2)02),(A2,+)2Q)*06)2Q)'D()B,(UA2KK(0A(K(0')A20+&'&20-)*''*AD(+)'2)'D()B(,K&--&20)D*4&0C
;((0)+&-AD*,C(+L)X2@(4(,9)'D()*BB5&A*0')A20'(0+-)'D*')@2,=-)'2)&KB5(K(0')'D()B(,K&--&20)@(,(
A2KK(0A(+)B,&2,)'2)'D()(1B&,6)2Q)'D()*BB5&A*'&20)*0+)'D*')'D()B(,K&--&20)'D(,(Q2,(),(K*&0-)(1'*0')*0+
A285+);()A2KB5('(+)*')*06)'&K(L)JD()*BB5&A*0')D*-)B,24&+(+)+2A8K(0'*'&209)&0A58+&0C)+2A8K(0'-),(5*'&0C
'2)*):8&5+&0C)720',25)*BB5&A*'&20)'D*')@*-)-8;K&''(+)'2)'D()7280A&59)*-)(4&+(0A()'2)+(K20-',*'()'D*')B,&2,
'2)'D()(1B&,6)2Q)'D()B5*00&0C)*BB5&A*'&20)'D()+(4(52BK(0')@*-)A2KK(0A(+)&0)'D()Q2,K)2Q)(1A*4*'&20-
80+(,'*=(0)&0)2,+(,)'2)Q2,K)'D()Q280+*'&20-)2Q)'D()*BB,24(+)+@(55&0CD28-(L)Y0)2B&0&20)@*-)-28CD')Q,2K
'D()7280A&5`-)/(C*5)%(,4&A(-)*-)'2)@D('D(,9)&0)5&CD')2Q)'D()+2A8K(0'*'&20)-8;K&''(+9)&')@285+);()(1B(+&(0'
Q2,)'D()7280A&5)'2)AD*55(0C()'D()*BB5&A*0'-)4&(@)'D*')'D()B(,K&--&20),(K*&0(+)(1'*0'L)X*4&0C)&0-B(A'(+
'D()+2A8K(0'*'&20)-8;K&''(+9)*0+)&0)'D()*;-(0A()2Q)*06)Q8,'D(,)(4&+(0A()'2)'D()A20',*,69)/(C*5)%(,4&A(-
*,()2Q)'D()2B&0&20)'D*')&')@285+);()+&QQ&A85')Q2,)'D()7280A&5)'2)*,C8()'D*')'D()B(,K&--&20)D*+)02');((0
5*@Q8556)&KB5(K(0'(+)*0+)'D(,(Q2,()Q2,)'D()B8,B2-(-)2Q)*--(--&0C)'D&-)*BB5&A*'&20)V(K;(,-)*,()*+4&-(+
'2)A20-&+(,)'D()B(,K&--&20)'2);()(1'*0')*0+)*-)*)K*'(,&*5)A20-&+(,*'&20)&0)'D()+('(,K&0*'&20)2Q)'D(
*BB5&A*'&20L

EL) d2'@&'D-'*0+&0C)'D()*;24(9)&')-D285+);()02'(+)'D*')*)Q2,K*5)+(A&-&20);6)'D()7280A&5)*-)'2)@D('D(,)&')@285+
02@);()5*@Q859)2,)02'9)'2)&KB5(K(0')'D()B,(4&28-)B(,K&--&20)20)'D()-&'()A*0)2056);()K*+()-D285+)*0
*BB5&A*'&20);()-8;K&''(+)'2)'D()7280A&5)Q2,)*)7(,'&Q&A*'()2Q)/*@Q85)](4(52BK(0')Q2,)'D()B,2B2-(+)@2,=-L

%&'(-)2Q)[KB2,'*0A()'2)d*'8,()720-(,4*'&20)R%[d7T)*0+)3&5+5&Q()72,,&+2,-

"L) JD()-8;b(A')-&'()&-)52A*'(+)@D2556)@&'D&0)*)+(-&C0*'(+)%[d7)*0+)*)@&5+5&Q()A2,,&+2,L)JD()7280A&5`-),(5(4*0'
B5*00&0C)B25&A&(-)-(')28')&0)'D()72,()%',*'(C6)*0+)f]<)-((=)'2),(-&-')+(4(52BK(0')@&'D&0)'D(-()*,(*-
805(--)&')A*0);()+(K20-',*'(+)'D*')'D(,()@285+);()02)*+4(,-()*QQ(A')20)0*'8,()A20-(,4*'&20L)JD()%[d7)&0
'D&-)B*,'&A85*,)A*-(),80-)*520C)'D(),*&5@*6);('@((0)3&55(-+(0)M80A'&20)*0+):,20+(-;8,6)*0+)B,24&+(-
&KB2,'*0')D*;&'*')Q2,);&,+-9),(B'&5(-9)K*KK*5-)*0+)&0-(A'-9)&0)'D()Q2,K)2Q)-A,8;9)'*55)D(,;-)*0+)-A*''(,(+
',((-L)75(*,569)'D()+(4(52BK(0')2Q)*),(-&+(0'&*5);52A=9)@D&AD)@285+)*BB(*,)I)-'2,(6-)&0)D(&CD')@D(0
4&(@(+)Q,2K)'D(),*&5@*6)(K;*0=K(0'9)@285+)D*4()*)-&C0&Q&A*0')*0+)*+4(,-()&KB*A')20)'D()0*'8,(
A20-(,4*'&20)&KB2,'*0A()2Q)'D()-&'(9)*-)&KB2,'*0')D*;&'*')@285+);(),(K24(+)*0+)*A'&4&'6)*--2A&*'(+)@&'D
,(-&+(0'&*5)2AA8B*'&20)@285+)&0',8+()209)*0+),(+8A(9)'D()0*'8,()A20-(,4*'&20)4*58()2Q)*06),(K*&0&0C
D*;&'*')@&'D&0)'D()52A*5&'6L

SL) JD()*BB5&A*0')*,C8(-)'D*')*-)&')*BB(*,-)'D(,()&-)*0)(1'*0')B(,K&--&20)Q2,)'D()+(4(52BK(0')2Q)*
+@(55&0CD28-()20)'D()-&'(9)'D*')'D&-)Q*55;*A=)B2-&'&20)-D285+);()8-(+)*-)b8-'&Q&A*'&20)Q2,)'D()7280A&5)'2
A20-&+(,)Q*428,*;56)'D()B,&0A&B5()2Q)C,*0'&0C)*)Q8,'D(,)B5*00&0C)B(,K&--&20)Q2,)'D()A8,,(0')B,2B2-*5)*-)'D(
+(4(52BK(0')@285+)02')A*8-()*06)C,(*'(,)D*,K)'2)'D()0*'8,()A20-(,4*'&20)4*58()2Q)'D()-&'()'D*0)'D*'
@D&AD)@285+);()A*8-(+);6)&KB5(K(0'&0C)'D()+(4(52BK(0')'D*')D*-)*5,(*+6);((0)*BB,24(+L)[')&-)'D(,(Q2,(
&KB2,'*0')'2)A20-&+(,)'D()+&QQ(,(0A(-);('@((0)'D()*BB,24(+)+@(55&0CD28-()*0+)'D()A8,,(0')-AD(K(

HL) O&,-'569),(4&(@&0C)'D()7280A&5`-)<5*00&0C)72KK&''((),(B2,')20)'D()*BB,24(+)+(4(52BK(0'9)&')*BB(*,-)'D*'
*')'D()'&K()2Q)'D()+(A&-&20)'D()-&'()@*-)02')+(-&C0*'(+)@&'D&0)'D()52A*5)B5*0)*-);(&0C)@&'D&0)*)%[d7)2,)*
3&5+5&Q()A2,,&+2,L)JD()+(-&C0*'&20)+2(-)*BB(*,)&0)'D()f0&'*,6)](4(52BK(0')<5*0)'D*')@*-)*+2B'(+)&0
EFFS9)-2K()I)6(*,-)*Q'(,)'D*')+(A&-&20L)3D&5-')*0)(1'*0')B5*00&0C)B(,K&--&20)&-)*)K*'(,&*5)A20-&+(,*'&20)&'
-D285+);()02'(+)'D*')-L$F)2Q)JD()J2@0)N)7280',6)<5*00&0C)YA')!eeF)-('-)28')'D*'!"#$!%&'()$*!+),-!./0-
'$ jB5*00&0Ck!'11()0',)2$!,-&!'/,-23),4!.-'((!-'5&!3&*'3%!,2!,-&!1325).)2$.!26!,-&!%&5&(217&$,!1('$8!.2!6'3
'.!7',&3)'(!,2!,-&!'11()0',)2$8!'$%!,2!'$4!2,-&3!7',&3)'(!02$.)%&3',)2$.9"9 Y-)-8AD9)*-)@(55)*-)C&4&0C
@(&CD')'2)'D()(1'*0')B(,K&--&209)@(&CD')*5-2)0((+-)'2)*5-2);()*''*AD(+)'2)'D()7280A&5`-)A8,,(0'

Page 37



+(4(52BK(0')B5*0)B25&A&(-)@D&AD)*BB(*,)'2)D*4()AD*0C(+)-&0A()'D()B,(4&28-)+(4(52BK(0')@*-)*BB,24(+L

IL) %(A20+569)&0)'D&-)A*-(9)'D()-A*5()2Q)+(4(52BK(0')D*-)&0A,(*-(+9);2'D)&0)'(,K-)2Q)'D()BD6-&A*5)(04(52B()2Q
'D();8&5+&0C);8')*5-2)&0)'(,K-)2Q)'D()&0'(0-&Q&A*'&20)2Q)8-(L)JD()Q,20')-(A'&20)2Q)'D()B,2B2-(+);8&5+&0C
@285+)*BB(*,)'2);()Q&4()-'2,(6-)&0)D(&CD')@D(0)4&(@(+)Q,2K):,20+(-;8,6)<*,=9)*0+)-&1)-'2,(6-)@D(0
4&(@(+)Q,2K)'D(),*&5@*6)(K;*0=K(0')+8()'2)'D()B,24&-&20)2Q)*)52@(,)C,280+)5(4(59))@D&AD)&-)-&C0&Q&A*0'56
'*55(,)'D*0)'D()E#")-'2,(6)(5(K(0')'D*')@*-)*BB,24(+)*-)B*,')2Q)'D()+@(55&0CD28-(L)JD&-)(5(K(0')&-)*5-2
@&+(,)'D*0)'D()*BB,24(+)+@(55&0CD28-(9)B*,'&A85*,56)*-)&')-B5*6-)'2@*,+-)'D()Q,20')'2)K*'AD)'D()Q,20'
;8&5+&0C)5&0()2Q)3*4(,5(6)728,')R'D()*BB,24(+)+@(55&0CD28-()@*-)-(');*A=TL)J2@*,+-)'D(),(*,9)@D&5-')'D(
D(&CD')2Q)'D();8&5+&0C-)@285+);()-&K&5*,)*')20(U-'2,(6)&0)D(&CD'9)'D()B,2B2-(+)+(4(52BK(0')B,2b(A'-
Q8,'D(,)&0'2)'D()-&'()*0+)&-)@&+(,)'D*0)'D()*BB,24(+)+@(55&0CD28-(L)JD();8&5+&0C)@285+)'D(,(Q2,()2AA8B6
K2,()2Q)'D()-&'()*0+),(-85'-)&0)*)C,(*'(,)52--)2Q)2B(0)-B*A()*0+)D*;&'*'L)JD()B,2B2-(+)+(4(52BK(0'
@285+)A2KB,&-()2Q)H)Q5*'-)*-)2BB2-(+)'2)*)-&0C5()+@(55&0CD28-()*0+)&-)'D(,(Q2,()5&=(56)'2);()K2,(
&0'(0-(56)2AA8B&(+L)JD&-)@285+),(-85')&0)C,(*'(,)&0',8-&20)2Q)'D(),(K*&0&0C)@&5+5&Q()D*;&'*')@&'D&0)'D()52A*5&'6
&0)'(,K-)2Q)&0A,(*-(+)K24(K(0'9)02&-()+&-'8,;*0A()*0+)5&CD')-B&55*C(L

$L) JD&,+569)'D()*BB5&A*0')D*-)*,C8(+)'D*')*-)B*,')2Q)'D()0(@)+(4(52BK(0')*)0(@)@&5+5&Q()C*,+(0)@285+);(
A,(*'(+)*0+)'D*')'D&-)@285+);()*)K*b2,);(0(Q&')24(,)'D()*BB,24(+)+(4(52BK(0'L)X2@(4(,9)&')&-)02'(+)'D*'
'D()A20+&'&20-)Q2,)'D()*BB,24(+)+@(55&0CD28-()D*4()02')6(');((0)+&-AD*,C(+)*0+)'D*')'D&-)&0A58+(-)*
A20+&'&20),(\8&,&0C)'D()-8;K&--&20)2Q)5*0+-A*B&0C)B,2B2-*5-)Q2,)'D()-&'(L)Y-)-8AD9)C&4(0)'D()A8,,(0')B25&A6
A20'(1')2Q)'D()-&'()'D()7280A&59)&Q)'D()+@(55&0CD28-()@(,()'2);()&KB5(K(0'(+)'D()A20+&'&20)@285+)0((+)'2
;()+&-AD*,C(+)*0+)'D()7280A&5)A285+),(*-20*;56)(1B(A')'D()5*0+-A*B&0C)B,2B2-*5-)Q2,)'D()-&'()'2),(-B20+
'2)'D()0*'8,()A20-(,4*'&20)&KB2,'*0A()2Q)'D()-&'(L

ZL) Y)3&5+5&Q()*0+)d*'8,()720-(,4*'&20)*--(--K(0')B,(B*,(+);6)'D()*BB5&A*0'-)*C(0')D*-);((0)-8;K&''(+)&0
-8BB2,')2Q)'D()B,2B2-*5L)JD&-)-8KK*,&-(-)*0)*--(--K(0')2Q)'D()0*'8,()A20-(,4*'&20)4*58()2Q)'D()-&'()*0+
-('-)28')B,2B2-*5-)Q2,)*)@&5+5&Q()C*,+(0)20)'D()-&'(L)JD&-)+2A8K(0')D*-);((0)&0-B(A'(+);6)'D()7280A&5`-
P04&,20K(0'*5)<25&A6)*0+)<,2b(A'-)GQQ&A(,)*0+)&')&-)02')A20-&+(,(+)'D*')'D&-)-8QQ&A&(0')'2)24(,A2K(
A20A(,0-),(C*,+&0C)'D()5&=(56)&KB*A')2Q)'D()+(4(52BK(0')20)'D()0*'8,()A20-(,4*'&20)4*58()2Q)'D()-&'(L
G4(,*559)GQQ&A(,-)*,()2Q)'D()2B&0&20)'D*'9)02'@&'D-'*0+&0C)'D()B,2-B(A')'D*')'D()B,(4&28-)B(,K&--&20)K&CD'
;()&KB5(K(0'(+9)'D*')'D()A8,,(0')B,2B2-*5-)@285+)D*4()*)Q*,)K2,()*+4(,-()&KB*A')20)0*'8,(
A20-(,4*'&20)&KB2,'*0A()2Q)'D()-&'()'D*0)@D*')D*-)B,(4&28-56);((0)*BB,24(+L

f,;*0)](-&C0

eL) Y-)+&-A8--(+9)'D()-A*5()*0+)K*--&0C)2Q)'D();8&5+&0C)*,()2Q)A20A(,0)&0)'(,K-)2Q)'D(&,)&KB*A')20)'D()0*'8,(
A20-(,4*'&20)4*58()2Q)'D()-&'()*0+)'D(,()*,()*5-2)A20A(,0-)*;28')'D();85=)*0+)K*--&0C)&0)'(,K-)2Q)&'-
,(5*'&20-D&B)@&'D)3*4(,5(6)728,'L

!FL) JD()K*&0)A20A(,0-)&0)+(-&C0)'(,K-),(5*'()'2)'D();85=9)(5(4*'&20*5)+('*&5)*0+)-(''&0C)2Q)'D()+(4(52BK(0'L
O2552@&0C)'D(),(K24*5)2Q)'@2)5*,C()*+4(,'&-&0C)D2*,+&0C`-)Q,2K)'D()B,2B2-*5-9)'D(),(*,)2Q)'D();8&5+&0C)D*-
*0)80B80A'8*'(+);5*0=)(5(4*'&20)@D&AD)@285+)*AA(0'8*'()'D();85=)2Q)'D();8&5+&0C9)*0+)'2)'D()Q,20')'D(
;8&5+&0C)*5-2)5*A=-)(5(4*'&20*5)+('*&5)*0+)Q*&5-)'2),(-B20+)*BB,2B,&*'(56)'2)'D(),D6'DK)*0+)B,2B2,'&20-)2Q
'D()*+b2&0&0C);8&5+&0C9)3*4(,5(6)728,'L)JD(,()*,()B*,'&A85*,)A20A(,0-),(C*,+&0C)'D()5(C&;&5&'6)*0+
,(-&+(0'&*5)\8*5&'6)*')'D()Q,20')2Q)'D();8&5+&0C)*0+)&'-),(5*'&20-D&B)@&'D)'D()-',(('L)JD()*,(*)&0)Q,20')2Q)'D(
;8&5+&0C)@285+)A2KB,&-()2Q)*)Q2,(A28,')B*,=&0C)*,(*9)A2KB,&-&0C)2Q)!FFl)D*,+-'*0+&0C9)(0A52-(+);6)*
D&CD);280+*,6)@*55)R*BB,21&K*'(56)"K)&0)D(&CD'T9)@D&AD)@285+);()A20-',8A'(+)Q,2K);58()(0C&0((,&0C
;,&A=L)3D&5-'9)'D()-8;K&--&20)(1B5*&0-)'D*')'D();280+*,6)',(*'K(0')&-)+(-&C0(+)'2)K*=(),(Q(,(0A()'2)'D(
*+b2&0&0C),*&5@*6);,&+C()&')&-)A20-&+(,(+)'D*')'D&-)@285+)A20-'&'8'()*0)24(,;(*,&0C)*0+)2BB,(--&4()Q(*'8,(
@D&AD)@285+)*A')*-)*)4&-8*5);*,,&(,);('@((0)'D()+(4(52BK(0')*0+)-',((')D*,K&0C)'D()5(C&;&5&'6)*0+
,(-&+(0'&*5)\8*5&'6)2Q)'D()+(4(52BK(0'L

!!L) JD()Q2,(A28,')*,(*)@285+);()B,&K*,&56)8-(+)Q2,)B*,=&0C)*0+),(Q8-()-'2,*C()*0+)'D(,()*BB(*,-)'2);()5&''5(
&0)'D()@*6)2Q)BD6-&A*5)-(B*,*'&20)'2)B,24&+()-*Q(9)+(-&C0*'(+),28'(-)Q2,)B(+(-',&*0-)8-&0C)'D()-&'(L)JD(
D(&CD')2Q)'D();280+*,6)@*55)&-)2Q)A20A(,0)&0)'(,K-)2Q)&'-)(QQ(A'-)20)-&CD')5&0(-)*0+)A285+)C&4(),&-()'2
A20Q5&A'-);('@((0)B(+(-',&*0-)*0+)4(D&A5(-)8-&0C)'D()-&'(L)JD()C,280+)Q522,)2Q)'D()Q,20')(5(4*'&20)-8QQ(,-
Q,2K);(&0C)+2K&0*'(+);6)80+(,A,2Q')B*,=&0C)*0+)*AA(--)'2)B5*0')@D&AD9)@D(0)A2K;&0(+)@&'D)'D(
80-6KB*'D('&A)',(*'K(0')2Q)'D()Q2,(A28,'9),(-85'-)&0)*0)80-*'&-Q*A'2,6)*0+)80@(5A2K&0C)(04&,20K(0')Q2,
B2'(0'&*5),(-&+(0'-L

J,*0-B2,'*'&20

!EL)) )JD()-8;b(A')-&'()&-)52A*'(+)20):,20+(-;8,6)<*,=9)*);8-6)+&-',&;8'2,),2*+)@D(,()'D(,()&-)02)A*B*A&'6)Q2,
*++&'&20*5)20U-',((')B*,=&0C)+(K*0+L)Y-)-8AD9)'D()+(4(52BK(0')@&55)0((+)'2)B,24&+()-8QQ&A&(0')2QQU-',(('

Page 38



B*,=&0C)'2)K((')'D()+(K*0+)C(0(,*'(+L)JD()K*1&K8K)B*,=&0C)-'*0+*,+)Q2,)'D()B,2B2-(+)Q5*'-)@285+);(
ILS)-B*A(-L)JD()7280A&5`-)J,*0-B2,'*'&20)f0&')@285+)(1B(A')'D()*A'8*5)+(K*0+)C(0(,*'(+)'2);(
*BB,21&K*'(56)$Hl)2Q)'D()K*1&K8K)-'*0+*,+)*0+)'D(,(Q2,()*)K&0&K8K)2Q)S)20U-&'()B*,=&0C)-B*A(-
@285+)0((+)'2);()B,24&+(+)'2)K((')'D()5&=(56)+(K*0+)C(0(,*'(+);6)'D()+(4(52BK(0'L

!"L)](-B&'()'D()52A*'&20)2Q)'D()-&'()A52-()'2):,20-+(-;8,6)24(,C,280+)-'*'&209)'D()-&'()&-)52A*'(+)&0)*0)*,(*)2Q
K2+(,*'()B8;5&A)',*0-B2,')*AA(--&;&5&'6)R<JY/)"T)*0+)'D(,(Q2,()*)`B(,K&'UQ,((`)*C,((K(0')A*002');(
-8BB2,'(+)&0)'D&-)A*-(L

!SL)JD()B,2B2-*5)&0+&A*'(-)'D()B,24&-&20)2Q)")-B*A(-)20)'D()-&'(9)E)&0)80+(,A,2Q')-B*A(-)*0+)20()20)'D(
Q2,(A28,'L)Y-)+&-A8--(+9)*;24()'D(,()*,()A20A(,0-),(C*,+&0C)'D()&KB*A')2Q)80+(,A,2Q')-B*A(-)20)'D(
*BB(*,*0A()2Q)'D();8&5+&0C9);8')&0)*06)A*-(9)'D()B,24&-&20)2Q)2056)")-B*A(-)&-)&0-8QQ&A&(0')'2)K((')'D()5&=(56
+(K*0+)C(0(,*'(+);6)'D()+(4(52BK(0')*0+)'D&-)A285+)C&4()'2)*++&'&20*5)+(K*0+)Q2,)20U-',((')B*,=&0C)&0)*
52A*'&20)@&'D)02)A*B*A&'6)Q2,)'D&-)'2);()-*Q(56)*AA2KK2+*'(+L)JD()&0*;&5&'6)'2)-*Q(56)B,24&+()-8QQ&A&(0')A*,
B*,=&0C)&0)2,+(,)'2)'D()*+2B'(+)7280A&5)-'*0+*,+-)&-)Q8,'D(,)&0+&&A*'&20)'D*')'D()*BB5&A*'&20)-((=-)'2)C('
K8AD)+(4(52BK(0')20)'D&-),(-',&A'(+)-&'(L

!HL) JD()7280A&5`-)J,*0-B2,'*'&20)f0&')D*4()*5-2),*&-(+)A20A(,0-),(C*,+&0C)'D()B,2B2-(+);280+*,6)',(*'K(0'9
+&-A8--(+)*;24(9)&0)'(,K-)2Q)&'-)&KB*A')20)4&-&;&5&'6)-B5*6-)Q2,)4(D&A5(-)(0'(,&0C)*0+)(1&'&0C)'D()-&'(L)[0
'(,K-)2Q)(1&'&0C)4(D&A5(-)'D&-)&-)2Q)B*,'&A85*,)A20A(,0)C&4(0)'D()B,21&K&'6)2Q)'D()*AA(--)'2)'D();,2@)2Q)'D(
0(*,;6),*&5@*6);,&+C(L

[KB*A')20)Y+b2&0&0C)GAA8B&(,-

!IL)) )Y5'D28CD)'D()'*55(,)Q,20')(5(K(0')2Q)'D()B,2B2-(+);8&5+&0C)@285+);()-&C0&Q&A*0'56)'*55(,)'D*0)+@(55&0CD28-(
B,(4&28-56)*BB,24(+9)'D&-)*++&'&20*5)D(&CD')@285+)-&')*+b*A(0')'2)'D()Q5*0=)@*55)2Q)3*4(,5(6)728,'9)@D&AD
D*-)02)@&0+2@-)2,)2'D(,)2B(0&0C-9)@&'D28')B,2b(A'&0C);(620+)(&'D(,)'D()Q,20')2Q),(*,);8&5+&0C)5&0(-9)*0+
'D(,(Q2,()'D(,()@285+);()02)*++&'&20*5)&KB*A')20)2AA8B&(,-)2Q)3*4(,5(6)728,')*-)*),(-85')2Q)'D&-
*++&'&20*5)D(&CD'L)J2@*,+-)'D(),(*,9)@D(,()'D()B,2B2-(+);8&5+&0C)@285+)B,2b(A');(620+)3*4(,5(6)728,'9
+(-B&'()'D()&0A,(*-(+)@&+'D)*0+)+(B'D9)'D()D(&CD')2Q)'D(),(*,)B,2b(A'&20)@285+);()A2KB*,*;5()'2)'D*')2Q
'D()*BB,24(+)+@(55&0CD28-()@D&AD)@285+)K(*0)'D();8&5+&0C)&-)-(')*')*)52@)5(4(5)&0)A2KB*,&-20)'2)'D(
0(*,(-')@&0+2@-)'2)'D(),(*,)2Q)3*4(,5(6)728,'L)G4(,*559)&')&-)02')A20-&+(,(+)'D*')'D(,()@285+);()*06
80,(*-20*;5()&KB*A')20)'D()28'522=9)5&CD')2,)B,&4*A6)2Q)0(&CD;28,&0C)2AA8B&(,-L

W(-&+(0'&*5)_8*5&'6

!$L)) )Y55)2Q)'D(),(-&+(0'&*5)80&'-)K((')'D()K&0&K8K)&0'(,0*5)-B*A()-'*0+*,+-)-(')28')&0)'D()V*62,-)%<])*0+
D*;&'*;5(),22K-)@&'D)-8QQ&A&(0')Q2,K-)2Q)28'522=)*0+)+*65&CD'L)JD()4(,'&A*5)-'*A=&0C)2Q)80&'-)&-)C(0(,*556
*BB,2B,&*'(L))%8&'*;5()Q*A&5&'&(-)Q2,)'D()-'2,*C()2Q),(Q8-(#,(A6A5&0C)*0+)A6A5(-)&-)B,24&+(+)@&'D&0)'D(
+(4(52BK(0'L

!ZL)G'D(,)'D*0)'D()"U;(+,22K)80&')20)'D()52@(,)C,280+)Q522,9)@D&AD)D*-)*AA(--)'2)*)C(0(,28-)C*,+(09
*K(0&'6)-B*A()Q2,)*55)2'D(,)80&'-)@285+);()B,24&+(+)&0)'D()Q2,K)2Q)*)A2,0(,);*5A206)@&'D)*0)*,(*)2Q
!HL$-\K9)@D&AD)&-);(52@)'D()C8&+*0A()2Q)EF-\K)*-)-(')28')&0)%<c)!$L)X2@(4(,9)&Q)V(K;(,-)@(,(
K&0+(+)'2)C,*0')B(,K&--&20)&')&-)A20-&+(,(+)'D*')'D(-();*5A20&(-)A285+);()&0A,(*-(+);6)A20+&'&20)'2)K(('
'D()K&0&K8K)-'*0+*,+);8')*-)'D()-8;K&--&20)-'*0+-)'D&-)&-)*)Q8,'D(,)&0+&A*'&20)'D*')'22)K8AD
+(4(52BK(0')&-)B,2B2-(+)D(,(L

!eL)G4(,*559)'D(,()*,()02)-&C0&Q&A*0')A20A(,0-),(C*,+&0C)'D()\8*5&'6)2Q)'D(),(-&+(0'&*5)*AA2KK2+*'&20
B,2B2-(+L

7[/

EFL)) )[Q)V(K;(,-)@(,()K&0+(+)'2)*BB,24()'D()+(4(52BK(0')*C*&0-')'D(),(A2KK(0+*'&20)2Q)2QQ&A(,-)&')&-)5&=(569
*--8K&0C)'D*')'D()80&'-)@&55);()B,&4*'(9)'D*')'D()-AD(K()@285+)*'',*A')*):,(0')7[/)5&*;&5&'6)2Q)*BB,21&K*'(56
m!!Z9IFF)*0+)V*62,*5)7[/)5&*;&5&'6)2Q)*BB,21&K*'(56)mEF9$HHL

720-&+(,*'&20)2Q)G;b(A'&20-

E!L)) )JD()A20A(,0-),*&-(+);6)'D()2;b(A'2,-)*,()-8KK*,&-+)*0+)*++,(--(+);(52@

D6]&5%$"1 DLL$5&*;'!"##&1%;

JD()B,2B2-*5)@&55);52A=)5&CD')'2)*0+
24(,-D*+2@)0(&CD;28,&0C

<*,*C,*BD)!H

Page 39



,(-&+(0'&*5)B,2B(,'&(-L
720A(,0-)'D*')'D()(1A*4*'&20-
*--2A&*'(+)@&'D)'D()B,2B2-*5)A285+
*QQ(A')'D()Q280+*'&20-)2Q)3*4(,5(6
728,'L

JD&-)&-)02,K*556)*)K*''(,)Q2,)'D():8&5+&0C
W(C85*'&20)*0+#2,)<*,'6)3*55)YA'

3*'(,)A255(A'(+)20)'D(),22Q)2Q)'D(
B,2B2-(+);8&5+&0C)A285+)B225#-B&55
20'2)'D(),22Q)2Q)3*4(,5(6)728,'

Y+(\8*'()+,*&0*C()@285+)0((+)'2);()B,24&+(+
'2)A2KB56)@&'D):8&5+&0C)W(C85*'&20-

7*0)*)`B(,K&'UQ,((`)*C,((K(0');(
(0Q2,A(+h

`<(,K&'RA*,TUQ,(()*C,((K(0'-)2B(,*'()*0+)*,(
(0Q2,A(+)20)*)08K;(,)2Q)2'D(,)+(4(52BK(0'-
@&'D&0)'D();2,28CDL)X2@(4(,9)'D&-)-&'()&-)02'
*BB,2B,&*'()Q2,)*)B(,K&')Q,(()-AD(K(LRB*,*)!"TL

YAA(--)'2)*0+)Q,2K)'D()-&'(9)&0
A52-()B,21&K&'6)'2)'D(),*&5@*6);,&+C(
@285+)A*8-()D&CD@*6)*0+
B(+(-',&*0)-*Q('6)B,2;5(K-L

<*,*C,*BD)!S

YAA(--)'2)*0+)Q,2K)'D()-&'(9)&0
A52-()B,21&K&'6)'2)'D(),*&5@*6);,&+C(
@285+)A*8-()D&CD@*6)*0+
B(+(-',&*0)-*Q('6)B,2;5(K-L

JD()*BB5&A*0')D*-)*K(0+(+)'D()B,2B2-*5-)'2
,(K24()'D()*+4(,'&-&0C)-A,((0-L

%8KK*,6

EEL)) )GQQ&A(,-)D*4()Q80+*K(0'*5)A20A(,0-),(C*,+&0C)'D()B,&0A&B5()2Q)'D()B,2B2-(+)+(4(52BK(0')*0+)&'-)&KB*A'
20)'D()0*'8,()A20-(,4*'&20)4*58()2Q)'D()-&'(L)[')&-)02')A20-&+(,(+)'D*')'D()B,2B2-(+)+(4(52BK(0')@285+
D*4()*0)(\8*5)2,)5(--(,)&KB*A')20)'D()0*'8,()A20-(,4*'&20)4*58()2Q)'D()-&'()&0)A2KB*,&-20)'2)'D(
+@(55&0CD28-()@D&AD)@*-)B,(4&28-)*BB,24(+L)O8,'D(,K2,(9)'D(,()*,()A20A(,0-)*;28')'D()+(-&C0)*0+
',*0-B2,')&KB*A'-)2Q)'D()B,2B2-*5)@D&AD)*,()*5-2)A20-&+(,(+)'2);()A20',*,6)'2)'D(),(5(4*0')B5*00&0C
B25&A&(-)*0+)C8&+*0A(L)Y-)-8AD9),(Q8-*5)&-),(A2KK(0+(+

L

(=!D<<=,4AE+D,? W(Q8-()720-(0'

!D,4+E+D,F^(=AFD,F?

R!T JD()B,2B2-(+)+(4(52BK(0'9);6),(*-20-)2Q)&'-)-&'&0C)@&'D&0)*)-&'()2Q):2,28CD)Rc,*+()[T)d*'8,(
720-(,4*'&20)[KB2,'*0A()*0+)*)@&5+5&Q()A2,,&+2,9)*0+)'D()A20+&'&20-)A,(*'(+);6),(-&+(0'&*5
2AA8B*'&20)2Q)'D()-&'(9)@285+);()+(',&K(0'*5)'2)'D()0*'8,()A20-(,4*'&20)Q80A'&20)2Q)'D(-(
+(-&C0*'(+)*,(*-)A20',*,6)'2)B25&A6)7<!Z)2Q)'D()/20+20):2,28CD)2Q):,(0')/]O)72,()%',*'(C6
*0+)-*4(+)B25&A&(-)G%!E)*0+)G%!S)2Q)'D()/20+20):2,28CD)2Q):,(0')f0&'*,6)](4(52BK(0'
<5*0)EFFS

RET JD()+(4(52BK(0')Q*&5-)'2)B,24&+()-8QQ&A&(0')20U-&'()B*,=&0C)B,24&-&20)'2)K((')'D()+(K*0+)5&=(56
'2);()C(0(,*'(+);6)2AA8B&(,-)2Q)'D(),(-&+(0'&*5)80&'-9)20)*)-&'()*+b*A(0')'2)*)]&-',&;8'2,)W2*+
*0+)&0)*0)*,(*)@D(,()'D(,()&-)02)A*B*A&'6)Q2,)Q8,'D(,)20U-',((')B*,=&0C)@&'D&0)'D()52A*5)-&+(
-',(('-)@D&AD)*,()D(*4&56)B*,=(+9)@&'D28')A*8-&0C)80,(*-20*;5()D*,K)'2)52A*5)D&CD@*6)*0+
B(+(-',&*0)-*Q('6)A20',*,6)'2)B25&A&(-)JWd"9)JWdE")*0+)JWdES)2Q)'D()/20+20):2,28CD)2Q
:,(0')f0&'*,6)](4(52BK(0')<5*0)EFFSL

R"T JD()B,2B2-(+)+(4(52BK(0'9);6),(*-20)2Q)&'-);85=9)B22,)(5(4*'&20*5)+('*&5&0C9)5*A=)2Q
*BB,2B,&*'(56)B,2B2,'&20(+)*0+)-&'(+)@&0+2@)2B(0&0C-9)(1A(--&4()D*,+-'*0+&0C)*0+)D(&CD')*0+
*BB(*,*0A()2Q)&'-)Q,20');280+*,6)',(*'K(0'9)@285+),(-85')&0)*)Q2,K)2Q)+(4(52BK(0')'D*'
*BB(*,-)2BB,(--&4()*0+)&55(C&;5(9)5*A=&0C)&0),(-&+(0'&*5)\8*5&'6)*0+)Q*&5&0C)'2),(5*'()'2)'D()-',(('
'2)'D()+(',&K(0')2Q)'D()-',(('-A(0()*0+)-8,,280+&0C)*,(*9)A20',*,6)'2)-*4(+)B25&A&(-):PE9):P"9
:PH9):PI)*0+):P$)2Q)'D()/20+20):2,28CD)2Q):,(0')f0&'*,6)](4(52BK(0')<5*0)EFFSL

RST JD()B,2B2-(+)+(4(52BK(0'9)C&4(0)'D()D(&CD')2Q)'D()Q,20');280+*,6)',(*'K(0')*0+)Q2,(A28,'

Page 40



5*628'9)@D&AD)Q*&5-)'2)B,24&+()*06)Q2,K)2Q)-(B*,*'&20)'2)B,(4(0')A20Q5&A'-);('@((0)B(+(-',&*0-
*0+)4(D&A5(-9)@285+)Q*&5)'2)B,24&+()-8QQ&A&(0')4&-&;&5&'6)Q2,)B(+(-',&*0-)*0+)4(D&A5(-)(0'(,&0C)*0+
(1&-'&0C)'D()-&'()*0+)Q2,)2'D(,),2*+)8-(,-)20):,20+(-;8,6)<*,=9)&0)A52-()B,21&K&'6)'2)'D();,2@
2Q)*),*&5@*6);,&+C(L)JD&-)@285+),(-85')&0)A20+&'&20-)'D*')@285+);()B,(b8+&A&*5)'2)D&CD@*6)*0+
B(+(-',&*0)-*Q('6)*0+)@285+);()A20',*,6)'2)-*4(+)B25&A&(-)JWd"9)JWd!"9)JWdEF)*0+):PH)2Q
'D()/20+20):2,28CD)2Q):,(0')f0&'*,6)](4(52BK(0')<5*0)EFFS

+,UD(<AE+>=F?

d20()%B(A&Q&(+
(=U=(=,!='4D!K<=,EF?

<5*00&0C)*BB5&A*'&20)eZ#!FZ!
c[c/),(B2,')Q2,)%[d7

Y06)B(,-20)@&-D&0C)'2)&0-B(A')'D()*;24()B*B(,-)-D285+)A20'*A' :(0)V*,'&09)<5*00&0C)*0+)W(C(0(,*'&209
:,(0')7&4&A)7(0',(9)P0C&0((,-)3*69)3(K;5(69)XYe)FOM9)J(5L)d2L)FEF)Ze"$ HE"!

Page 41



Page 42

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 55'6&7&#8&*9
:.5;

!2<&',"- !"#$%$&

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'=2)

'()*+,--.*//0 1,.2*/-*3+4.(5,.6+'78992:+;7)93+<,3*:+<93-93:+=>!?+%@A

B+C.9D3+79E6.(F8)+,3-+-,),G,/*+.(F8)/+$?!!+H.-3,37*+'I.J*6+!???$K$L?

A8(/+5,E+(/+(3-(7,)(J*+9326M

Agenda Item 6

Page 43



(>!>+?>6@ $"+'*E)*5G*.:+$?!"

AB(6@ 1,.2*/-*3

0CB,,+,D'B(>B@ 1,.2*/-*3+C93/I2),)(J*+N9.I5

CE!BF+E,@ 1,.2*/-*3+4.(5,.6+'78992:+;7)93+<,3*:+<93-93:+=>!?+%@A

0(E0EGBC@ O.*7)(93+9P+,+$+/)9.*6+GI(2-(3F+)9+(372I-*+3I./*.6+72,//.995/:+,//*5G26+8,22
,3-+*Q)*.3,2+.99P)9E+5I2)(RI/*+F,5*/+,.*,+SP,7(3F+T(3*)+;J*3I*U:+/(3F2*
/)9.*6+*Q)*3/(93+)9+5,(3+/78992:+3*D+79J*.*-+D,2VD,6+2(3V(3F+5,(3+/78992+)9
3*D+GI(2-(3F+,3-+,//97(,)*-+/9P)+E2,6+2,3-/7,E*-+,.*,/

B00C+!B,F@ W.*3)+C9I37(2

!E,FB!F@ CI.2+2,+A9I.*22*+;.78()*7)/

0CB,',EHG@
42*,/*+/**+793-()(93+$

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

(>!E==>,6BF+E,
X.,3)+E2,33(3F+E*.5(//(93+/IGY*7)+)9+)8*+795E2*)(93+9P+,+/,)(/P,7)9.6+'*7)(93+!?L+9.+9)8*.+2*F,2+,F.**5*3)
,3-+-*2*F,)*+,I)89.()6+)9+)8*+1*,-+9P+;.*,+42,33(3F 9.+9)8*.+-I26+,I)89.(/*-+E*./93 )9+,F.**+)8*+*Q,7)+)*.5/
)8*.*9P+93+,-J(7*+P.95+)8*+Z(.*7)9.+9P+<*F,2+'*.J(7*/+,3-+4.97I.*5*3)M

G>!F+E,'5./'6>FB+CG
A8*+,EE2(7,)(93+.*[I(.*/+,+'*7)(93+!?L+;F.**5*3):+(3+9.-*.+)9+/*7I.*+)8*+P9229D(3F+G*3*P()/0R

! ;+P(3,37(,2+793).(GI)(93+9P+\$?:???+)9D,.-/+)8*+8(F8D,6+D9.V/+(3-*QR2(3V*-+P.95+)8*+-,)*+9P+7955())**
,3-+-I*+93+T,)*.(,2+'),.)M

! 'I/),(3,G(2()6+]+W^OO;T+_*.6+X99-+C93/).I7)(93+;//*//5*3)+,3-+C*.)(P(7,)*+/8,22+G*+/IG5())*-+E.(9.+)9
977IE,)(93`+,78(*J*+K?a+93+)8*+W.*3)+'I/),(3,G2*+Z*J*29E5*3)+C8*7V2(/):+-*593/).,)*-+)8.9IF8
/IG5(//(93+9P+,+Z*),(2*-+'I/),(3,G(2()6+b5E2*5*3),)(93+').,)*F6+E.(9.+)9+793/).I7)(93`+795E2(,37*+D()8+)8*
bCO+Z*592()(93+E.9)9792:+-*593/).,)*-+G6+/IG5(//(93+9P+,3+(3-*E*3-*3)+.*E9.)+-*),(2(3F+-*592()(93+,3-
3*D+GI(2-+5,)*.(,2+I/*+,3-+.*7672(3F`+,3-+$?a+93+/()*+.*3*D,G2*+*3*.F6+-*),(2/+)9+G*+/IG5())*-+,3-
,EE.9J*-:+D8(78+/8,22+G*+5,(3),(3*-+)8.9IF89I)+)8*+2(P*)(5*+9P+)8*+-*J*29E5*3)M

! c9(3+,3-+,-8*.*+)9+)8*+C93/(-*.,)*+C93/).I7)9./+/78*5*M

! 4,65*3)+9P+)8*+C9I37(2d/+2*F,2+,3-+9)8*.+E.9P*//(93,2+79/)/+(3+S,U+E.*E,.(3F+,3-+795E2*)(3F+)8*
,F.**5*3)+,3-+SGU+593()9.(3F+,3-+*3P9.7(3F+()/+E*.P9.5,37*

;3-:+)9+,I)89.(/*+)8*+1*,-+9P+;.*,+42,33(3F:+9.+9)8*.+-I26+,I)89.(/*-+E*./93:+)9+.*PI/*+E2,33(3F+E*.5(//(93+(P
)8*+,EE2(7,3)+8,/+P,(2*-+)9+-*593/).,)*+)8*+,G(2()6+)9+E.9J(-*+P9.+)8*+,G9J*+)*.5/+,3-+5**)+)8*+E92(7(*/+9P+)8*
@3(),.6+Z*J*29E5*3)+42,3+,3-+'*7)(93+!?L+42,33(3F+HG2(F,)(93/+'IEE2*5*3),.6+42,33(3F+Z97I5*3)+G6
79372I-(3F+,3+,EE.9E.(,)*+,F.**5*3)M

>J+GF+,D
A8*+,EE2(7,)(93+/()*+(/+7I..*3)26+977IE(*-+G6+,+/(3F2*+P9.5+E.(5,.6+/78992+,3-+(/+297,)*-+93+)8*+YI37)(93
G*)D**3+T(3*)+;J*3I*+,3-+;7)93+<,3*M+A8*+/()*+(/+39)+297,)*-+D()8(3+,+C93/*.J,)(93+;.*,:+39.+(/+,36+E,.)+9P
)8*+E.9E*.)6+793/(-*.*-+)9+G*+,+2(/)*-+P*,)I.*M

0(E0EGBC
'**+,G9J*M

Page 44



K+GFE(L
NI22+E2,33(3F+E*.5(//(93+S^*P+=90+?&#?KKeU+P9.+Z*592()(93+,3-+.*E2,7*5*3)+9P+*Q(/)(3F+.*7*E)(93+,3-+P*37*
D()8+3*D+.*7*E)(93+,.*,+,3-+/(3F2*+/)9.*6+*Q)*3/(93+9P+9PP(7*/:+-*592()(93+,3-+.*E2,7*5*3)+9P+/)9.*+,3-
E2,3)*.+D()8+*.*7)(93+9P+3*D+>C+G297V+,3-+/)9.*+)9+/78992+D,/+F.,3)*-+93+!%+5,6+$?&&

0EC+!L'!E,G+6>(BF+E,G
!"#$%&"'

!"#$%&"'()'"&&$&*()%'$+,(-."/01%.2(3453
A8*+=44N+D,/+EIG2(/8*-+93+$e+T,.78+$?!$+,3-+.*E2,7*-+42,33(3F+492(76+XI(-,37*+,3-+42,33(3F+492(76
'),)*5*3)/+D()8+(55*-(,)*+*PP*7)M+b)/+(3)*3)(93+(/+)9+5,V*+)8*+E2,33(3F+/6/)*5+2*//+795E2*Q+,3-+59.*
,77*//(G2*:+)9+E.9)*7)+)8*+*3J(.935*3)+,3-+)9+E.959)*+/I/),(3,G2*+F.9D)8M+b)+(372I-*/ ,+E.*/I5E)(93+(3+P,J9I.
9P+/I/),(3,G2*+-*J*29E5*3)+(3+G9)8+E2,3+5,V(3F+,3-+-*7(/(93+5,V(3F+,3-+()/+EIG2(7,)(93M

',J*-+E92(7(*/+P.95+)8*+,-9E)*-+@Z4+D(22+8,J*+(37.*,/(3F26+2*//+D*(F8)+I32*//+)8*6+,.*+(3+793P9.5()6+D()8+)8*
=44N+,3-+7,3+G*+-*593/).,)*-+)9+G*+/)(22+.*2*J,3)M++C9.*+').,)*F6+E92(7(*/+D(22+,2/9+3**-+)9+G*+(3+793P9.5()6
D()8+G9)8+)8*+<93-93+42,3+,3-+)8*+=44N+,3-+8,J*+793/(-*.,G2*+D*(F8)M

A8*+=4NN+E2,7*/+F.*,)+(5E9.),37*+93+*3/I.(3F+)8,)+/IPP(7(*3)+/78992+E2,7*/+,.*+,J,(2,G2*+)9+5**)+)8*+3**-/
9P+*Q(/)(3F+,3-+3*D+7955I3()(*/M+<97,2+E2,33(3F+,I)89.()(*/+/89I2-+),V*+,+E.9,)7(J*:+E9/()(J*+,3-
7922,G9.,)(J*+,EE.9,78+)9+5**)(3F+)8(/+.*[I(.*5*3)M+<4;d/+/89I2-+F(J*+F.*,)+D*(F8)+)9+)8*+3**-+)9+7.*,)*:
*QE,3-+9.+,2)*.+/78992/M

<ZN+C9.*+').,)*F6+,3-+@Z4+/,J*-+E92(7(*/+.*P*..*-+)9+(3+)8*+.*E9.)+G*29D+8,J*+G**3+793/(-*.*-+(3+)8*
,//*//5*3)+9P+)8*+,EE2(7,)(93+,3-+)8*+.*7955*3-,)(93+(/+793/(-*.*-+)9+795E26+D()8+)8*+=44NM

()*$%&"'

6%&7%&()'"&(3455

').,)*F(7+E2,33(3F+ (3+<93-93+ (/+ )8*+/8,.*-+.*/E93/(G(2()6+9P+ )8*+T,69.+9P+<93-93:+"$+<93-93+G9.9IF8/+,3-
)8*+C9.E9.,)(93+9P+)8*+C()6+9P+<93-93M++@3-*.+)8*+2*F(/2,)(93+*/),G2(/8(3F+)8*+X.*,)*.+<93-93+;I)89.()6+SX<;U:
)8*+T,69.+8,/+)9+E.9-I7*+,+/E,)(,2+-*J*29E5*3)+/).,)*F6+S'Z'U+]+D8(78+8,/+G*795*+V39D3+,/+f)8*+<93-93
42,3g+ ]+ ,3-+ )9+ V**E+ ()+ I3-*.+ .*J(*DM+ + W9.9IF8/g+ 297,2+ -*J*29E5*3)+ -97I5*3)/+ 8,J*+ )9+ G*+ f(3+ F*3*.,2
793P9.5()6g+D()8+)8*+<93-93+42,3:+D8(78+(/+,2/9+2*F,226+E,.)+9P+)8*+-*J*29E5*3)+E2,3+)8,)+8,/+)9+G*+),V*3+(3)9
,779I3)+D8*3+E2,33(3F+-*7(/(93/+,.*+),V*3+(3+,36+E,.)+9P+<93-93+I32*//+)8*.*+,.*+E2,33(3F+.*,/93/+D86+()
/89I2-+39)M

A8*+E2,3+(-*3)(P(*/+/(Q+9GY*7)(J*/+)9+*3/I.*+)8,)+)8*+J(/(93+(/+.*,2(/*-0

HGY*7)(J*+!0++ ;+7()6+)8,)+5**)/+)8*+78,22*3F*/+9P+*79395(7+,3-+E9EI2,)(93+F.9D)8
HGY*7)(J*+$0+ ;3+(3)*.3,)(93,226+795E*)()(J*+,3-+/I77*//PI2+7()6
HGY*7)(J*+"0++ ;+7()6+9P+-(J*./*:+/).93F:+/*7I.*+,3-+,77*//(G2*+3*(F8G9I.899-/
HGY*7)(J*+h0++ ;+7()6+)8,)+-*2(F8)/+)8*+/*3/*/
HGY*7)(J*+K0+ ;+7()6+)8,)+G*795*/+,+D9.2-+2*,-*.+(3+(5E.9J(3F+)8*+*3J(.935*3)
HGY*7)(J*+L0++ ;+7()6+D8*.*+ ()+ (/+*,/6:+/,P*+,3-+793J*3(*3)+ P9.+*J*.693*+ )9+,77*//+ Y9G/:+9EE9.)I3()(*/+,3-

P,7(2()(*/

i*6+E92(7(*/+(372I-*0

'97(,2+b3P.,/).I7)I.*
"M!L++ 4.9)*7)(93+,3-+O38,37*5*3)+9P+'97(,2+b3P.,/).I7)I.*
"M!%++ O-I7,)(93+N,7(2()(*/
"M!&+ 'E9.)/+N,7(2()(*/

<93-93g/+^*/E93/*+)9+C2(5,)*+C8,3F*
KM!+ C2(5,)*+78,3F*+5()(F,)(93
KM$+ T(3(5(/(3F+7,.G93+-(9Q(-*+*5(//(93/
KM"+ 'I/),(3,G2*+-*/(F3+,3-+793/).I7)(93
KMe+ ^*3*D,G2*+O3*.F6
KM%+ b339J,)(J*+*3*.F6+)*783929F(*/
KM&+ HJ*.8*,)(3F+,3-+7992(3F

Page 45



KM!?+ @.G,3+X.**3(3F
KM!!+ X.**3+.99P/+,3-+-*J*29E5*3)+/()*+*3J(.93/
KM!"+ 'I/),(3,G2*+Z.,(3,F*

<93-93g/+A.,3/E9.)
LM"+ ;//*//(3F+*PP*7)/+9P+-*J*29E5*3)+93+).,3/E9.)+7,E,7()6
LMe+ W*))*.+/).**)/+,3-+/I.P,7*+).,3/E9.)
LM&+ C672(3F
LM!?+ >,2V(3F
LM!"+ 4,.V(3F

<93-93g/+2(J(3F+E2,7*/+,3-+/E,7*/
eM$ ;3+(372I/(J*+*3J(.935*3)
eM" Z*/(F3(3F+9I)+7.(5*
eMh <97,2+C8,.,7)*.
eMK 4IG2(7+.*,25
eML+ ;.78()*7)I.*
eM!h b5E.9J(3F+,(.+[I,2()6
eM!K ^*-I7(3F+39(/*+,3-+*38,37(3F+/9I3-/7,E*/
eM!& W(9-(J*./()6+,3-+,77*//+)9+3,)I.*
eM$! A.**/+,3-+D99-2,3-/

6%&7%&()'"&(8)9

+%,"'

A8*+-*J*29E5*3)+E2,3+P9.+)8*+EI.E9/*/+9P+'Kh;+9P+)8*+A9D3+,3-+C9I3).6+42,33(3F+;7)+(/+)8*+W.*3)+@3(),.6
Z*J*29E5*3)+42,3+$??h:+)8*+W.*3)+C9.*+').,)*F6+$?!?+,3-+)8*+<93-93+42,3+$?!!M

:.0&#(;&$#".,(<0=0'%>/0&#()'"&(344?

>()8(3+ )8*+ $??h+ @Z4+ )8*+ P9229D(3F+ 2(/)+ 9P+ /,J*-+ E92(7*/+ ,.*+ 793/(-*.*-+ )9+ G*+ )8*+ 59/)+ E*.)(3*3)+ )9+ )8*
,EE2(7,)(93M

').,)*F(7
'A^K+ ^*-I7*/+)8*+3**-+)9+).,J*2:+*/E*7(,226+G6+7,.M
'A^L+ 4,.V(3F+793).92/
'A^!$+ 42,33(3F+ -*7(/(93/+ /89I2-+ E.9)*7)+ EIG2(7+ 8*,2)8+ ,3-+ /,P*)6+ ,3-+ (3+ E,.)(7I2,.:+ /IEE9.)+ )8*

,78(*J*5*3)/+9P+),.F*)/+D()8(3+)8*+=,)(93,2+;(.+jI,2()6+').,)*F6M
'A^!"+ O3J(.935*3),226+/*3/()(J*+P9.5/+9P+-*J*29E5*3)+D(22+G*+/9IF8)
'A^!h+ =*D+ -*J*29E5*3)+ /89I2-+ 5,V*+ ,+ E9/()(J*+ 793).(GI)(93+ )9+ (5E.9J(3F+ )8*+ [I,2()6+ 9P+ )8*+ I.G,3

*3J(.935*3)

WI(2)+O3J(.935*3)
WO$+ A9D3/7,E*0+<97,2+C93)*Q)+k+C8,.,7)*.
WO"+ @.G,3+').I7)I.*0+'E,7*+k+T9J*5*3)
WOh+ ;77*//+P9.+Z(/,G2*-+4*9E2*
WOK+ @.G,3+C2,.()6+k+',P*)6
WOL+ 4IG2(7+^*,250+<,3-/7,E*+Z*/(F3
WOe+ 4IG2(7+^*,250+').**)/7,E*
WO&+ ;.78()*7)I.,2+jI,2()6
WO!$+ 'I/),(3,G2*+Z*/(F3+4.(37(E2*/

A.,3/E9.)
A^=!+ 42,33(3F+ ,EE2(7,)(93/+ D(22+ G*+ ,//*//*-:+ ,/+ ,EE.9E.(,)*+ P9.+ )8*(.+ ).,3/E9.)+ (5E,7)+ 93+ ,22+ ).,3/E9.)

59-*/+(372I-(3F+D,2V(3F+,3-+7672(3FM
A^="+ Z(.*7)/+ ,+ .*PI/,2+ D8*.*+ ,3+ ,EE2(7,)(93+ D9I2-+ 7,I/*+ 9.+ D9./*3+ ,3+ I3,77*E),G2*+ *3J(.935*3),2

(5E,7)+ P.95+ ).,PP(7:+ 39(/*:+ E922I)(93+ ()+ F*3*.,)*/+ 9.+ (P+ ()+ D,/+ 39)+ *,/(26+ ,3-+ /,P*26+ ,77*//(G2*+ )9
7672(/)/+,3-+E*-*/).(,3/M

A^=h+ T*,/I.*/+)9+5,V*+).,3/E9.)+(5E,7)+,77*E),G2*
A^=!?++ >,2V,G2*+*3J(.935*3)/
A^=!!+ A8*+<93-93+7672*+3*)D9.V:+/78*5*/+/89I2-+795E26+D()8+4'!L

Page 46



A^=!$+ ^9,-+/,P*)6+,3-+).,PP(7+5,3,F*5*3)
A^=!"+ A.,PP(7+7,25(3F
A^=!h+ =*D+8(F8D,6+2,69I)/:+J(/(G(2()6+/E2,6*-+,3-+,77*//*/+)9+,3-+D()8(3+-*J*29E5*3)+/89I2-+G*+-*/(F3*-

)9+,+/,)(/P,7)9.6+/),3-,.-+(3+)*.5/+9P+/,P*)6:+PI37)(93:+,77*E),G2*+/E**-/:+2(F8)(3F+,3-+,EE*,.,37*M
A^=$$++ H3+E,.V(3F+/),3-,.-/+P9.+393R.*/(-*3)(,2+-*J*29E5*3)/+.*[I(.*/+)8,)+-*J*29E5*3)/+/89I2-+E.9J(-*

39+59.*+E,.V(3F+)8,3+)8*+2*J*2/+2(/)*-+P9.+)8,)+)6E*+9P+-*J*29E5*3)M
A^="?+ C9,78*/+,3-+),Q(/+/89I2-+G*+,779559-,)*-+)9+*3/I.*+I329,-(3F+9.+,2(F8)(3F+-9*/+39)+9G/).I7)+)8*

8(F8D,6
A^="K++ H3+).,3/E9.)+,77*//+P9.+-(/,G2*-+E*9E2*+,3-+E*9E2*+D()8+59G(2()6+-(PP(7I2)(*/+/),)*/+)8,)+-*J*29E5*3)

/89I2-+8,J*+/IPP(7(*3)+,77*//+ )9+E,.V(3F+,.*,/+,3-+EIG2(7+ ).,3/E9.)+ P9.+-(/,G2*-+E*9E2*:+,3-+ )8,)
-*/(F3,)*-+E,.V(3F+/E,7*/+/89I2-+G*+/*)+,/(-*+P9.+-(/,G2*-+E*9E2*+(3+795E2(,37*+D()8+2*J*2/+2(/)*-
(3+4'!KM

4'!$+ C,.+E,.V(3F+/),3-,.-/+]+C2,//+Z!
4'!K+ 4,.V(3F+/),3-,.-/+P9.+-(/,G2*-+E*9E2*
4'!L+ C672*+E,.V(3F+/),3-,.-/

HE*3+'E,7*:+'E9.)+k+^*7.*,)(93
H'&+ ZI,2+@/*+HE*3+'E,7*

C955I3()6+N,7(2()(*/
CN%+ '78992+OQ)*3/(93/
CN!?+ Z*J*29E5*3)+>()8(3+'78992+X.9I3-/

:.0&#(@%.0(8#."#0*,(3454

A8*+P9229D(3F+/E,)(,2+E92(7(*/+,.*+793/(-*.*-+.*2*J,3)+)9+)8(/+,EE2(7,)(930

C4+!++ 'E,)(,2+-*J*29E5*3)+/).,)*F6
+ A8(/+/*)/+9I)+)8*+/E,)(,2+/).,)*F6:+9I)2(3(3F+D8*.*+F.9D)8+(/+)9+G*+P97I/*-M
C4+K+ 42,7*+5,V(3F
+ '*)/+9I)+.*[I(.*5*3)/+P9.+E2,7*+5,V(3F+D8*3+5,Y9.+-*J*29E5*3)+/78*5*/+,.*+793/(-*.*-
C4+L+ Z*/(F3+k+-*3/()6+(3+E2,7*+/8,E(3F
+ '*)/+9I)+)8*+.*[I(.*5*3)/+P9.+,EE.9E.(,)*+-*/(F3+,3-+-*3/()6+2*J*2/+P9.+-*J*29E5*3)
C4+!K+ b3P.,/).I7)I.*+)9+/IEE9.)+-*J*29E5*3)
+ ^*[I(.*/+)8,)+)8*+(3P.,/).I7)I.*+.*[I(.*5*3)/+9P+3*D+-*J*29E5*3)+,.*+5*)
C4!%+ 4.9)*7)(93+,3-+*38,37*5*3)+9P+HE*3+'E,7*:+'E9.)/+k+W(9-(J*./()6
+ 4.9)*7)/+,22+9E*3+/E,7*+P.95+(3,EE.9E.(,)*+-*J*29E5*3)M+4.959)*/+*38,37*5*3)/+)9+9E*3+/E,7*:

/E9.)/+,3-+G(9-(J*./()6:+ E,.)(7I2,.26+ (3+,.*,/+9P+-*P(7(*376+,3-+D8*.*+,--()(93,2+E.*//I.*+93+9E*3
/E,7*+D(22+G*+7.*,)*-

C4+!&++ W.*3)+/).,)*F(7+72(5,)*+5()(F,)(93+,3-+,-,E),)(93+5*,/I.*/
+ 1(F82(F8)/+ )8*+3**-+P9.+3*D+-*J*29E5*3)+ )9+*5G9-6+9.+793).(GI)*+)9+72(5,)*+5()(F,)(93+9GY*7)(J*/:

*/E*7(,226+(3+F.9D)8+,.*,/
C4+$"++ 4.9)*7)(93+9P+*Q(/)(3F+,3-+E.9J(/(93+9P+3*D+7955I3()6+,3-+7I2)I.,2+P,7(2()(*/
+ O379I.,F*/+3*D+,77*//(G2*+7955I3()6+,3-+7I2)I.,2+P,7(2()(*/+,3-+E.9)*7)/+*Q(/)(3F+P,7(2()(*/M+'*)/+,

/),3-,.-+P9.+)8*+E.9J(/(93+9P+3*D+7955I3()6+P,7(2()(*/

:.0&#(8A>>'0/0&#".,()'"&&$&*(9A$7"&+0

8)9(5B(C<0D$*&(9A$70(E%.(!01(<0=0'%>/0&#F(G7%>#07(H+#%I0.(3445
4.9J(-*/+ 795E.*8*3/(J*+ ,3-+ -*),(2*-+ -*/(F3+ FI(-,37*+ P9.+ 3*D+ -*J*29E5*3)+ D()8(3+ )8*+ G9.9IF8M+ + A8*
FI(-,37*+/E*7(P(7,226+/*)/+9I)+,-J(7*+.*2,)(3F+)9+/()(3F:+2,3-/7,E(3F:+E,.V(3F:+-*/(F3:+/7,2*:+-*3/()6+,3-+2,69I)M

8)95J(C8AD#"$&"I'0(<0D$*&K(@%&D#.A+#$%&(L()%''A#$%&(@%&#.%'F(G7%>#07(G>.$'(344M
A8(/+/IEE2*5*3),.6+E2,33(3F+FI(-,37*+ P97I/*/+93+ )8*+E.(37(E2*/+,3-+E.,7)(7*+9P+-*/(F3/+ )8,)+/,J*+*3*.F6:
/I/),(3,G2*+5,)*.(,2/+,3-+ .*7672(3F:+/,J(3F+D,)*.+,3-+793).922(3F+E922I),3)/M+ b)+*5E8,/(/*/+*3J(.935*3),226
/*3/()(J*:+P9.D,.-R299V(3F+-*/(F3:+,3-+(/+793/(/)*3)+D()8+7I..*3)+F9J*.35*3)+E92(76+,3-+(3-I/).6+G*/)+E.,7)(7*:
,(5(3F+)9+G*+E.,7)(7,G2*+,3-+79/)R*PP*7)(J*M

!E,GMCFBF+E,
!L%+=*(F8G9I.(3F+E.9E*.)(*/+D*.*+793/I2)*-+93+!!+H7)9G*.+$?!"M+;+/()*+39)(7*+D,/+E2,7*-+9I)/(-*+)8*
E.9E*.)6+93+!%+H7)9G*.+$?!"+,3-+,+E.*//+39)(7*+D,/+E2,7*-+(3+)8*+4.*//+93+!e+H7)9G*.+$?!"M+A8*+<97,2

Page 47



;I)89.()6+8,/+.*7*(J*-+K+9GY*7)(93/+(3+.*/E93/*:+)8*/*+,.*+9I)2(3*-+,/0

! A8*+,59I3)+9P+-*J*29E5*3)+E.9E9/*-+(/+*Q7*//(J*+,/+-*593/).,)*-+G6+)8*++P,7)+)8,)+)8*+E2,6+,.*,:+(/
297,)*-+93+)8*+.99P

! =9+(3P9.5,)(93+.*F,.-(3F+(37.*,/*-+).,PP(7+,3-+)8*+5,3,F*5*3)+)8*.*9P+8,/+G**3+/IEE2(*-
! A8*+*Q(/)(3F+G9I3-,.6+G*)D**3+)8*+/78992+,3-+.*,.+F,.-*3/+9P+T(3*)+X,.-*3/+(/+793/(-*.*-+)9+G*+)99

29D:+)8*.*G6+7,I/(3F+,+8*,2)8+,3-+/,P*)6+.(/V+P9.+78(2-.*3+72(5G(3F+9J*.+)9+.*72,(5+G,22/M
! A8*+E.9E9/*-+-*/(F3+(/+793/(-*.*-+)9+G*+9I)+9P+V**E(3F+D()8+)8*+78,.,7)*.+9P+)8*+,.*,
! ;+39(/*+,//*//5*3)+8,/+39)+G**3+7,..(*-+9I)
! A8*+.*-I7)(93+9P+)8*+*Q)*.3,2+E2,6+,.*,+5*,3/+)8*+E2,6+)(5*/+D(22+G*+/),FF*.*-+)9+,779559-,)*+)8*

/78992/+E9EI2,)(93M+A8(/+D(22+.*/I2)+(3+E.9293F*-+E*.(9-/+9P+39(/*
! A8*+8*(F8)+D()8+.99P+)9E+E2,6+,.*,+(/+793/(-*.*-+)9+G*+P,.+8(F8*.+)8,3+/I..9I3-(3F+GI(2-(3F/M
! b3+)8*+D(3)*.+593)8/+E.9E*.)(*/+(3+1,.2*6+^9,-+D(22+.*7*(J*+2*//+/I32(F8)+9D(3F+)9+)8*+/7,2*+9P+)8*

GI(2-(3F/+E.9E9/*-
A8*+H.-3,37*+'I.J*6+42,3+,EE*,./+)9+G*+(379..*7)+(3+/9+P,.+,/+)8*+3*(F8G9I.(3F+E.9E*.)(*/+,EE*,.+)9
(379..*7)26+E29))*-+93+)8*+/IG5(//(93M+A8*.*P9.*+)8*+(5E,7)+93+)8*/*+E.9E*.)(*/+D(22+G*+D9./*+)8,3+,3)(7(E,)*-M

(>=B(NG
4.(37(E2*

5- @3-*.+/*7)(93/+!"+k+!h+9P+ )8*+O-I7,)(93+;7)+!&&L:+,/+,5*3-*-+G6+)8*+O-I7,)(93+,3-+ b3/E*7)(93/+;7)
$??L:+ ,+ 297,2+ *-I7,)(93+ ,I)89.()6+ 8,/+ ,+ /),)I)9.6+ -I)6+ )9+ *3/I.*+ )8*.*+ ,.*+ /IPP(7(*3)+ /78992+ E2,7*/
,J,(2,G2*+ )9+5**)+ )8*+ 3**-/+9P+ )8*+ E9EI2,)(93+ (3+ ()/+ ,.*,:+ GI)+ ()+ (/+ 39)+ 9G2(F*-+ )9+ E.9J(-*+ ,+ E2,7*+ (3+ ,
E,.)(7I2,.+S9.+3*,.*/)U+/78992M+T*5G*./+,.*+,D,.*+)8*+E.*//I.*/+)8(/+8,/+E2,7*-+93+W.*3)+C9I37(2

$M+ Z*5,3-+P9.+E.(5,.6+/78992+E2,7*/+3,)(93,226+(/+P9.*7,/)+)9+793)(3I*+)9+*Q7**-+)8*+/IEE26+9P+E2,7*/M+A8*
C9I37(2+ /IG5())*-+ ,+ .*E9.)+ )9+ OQ*7I)(J*+ (3+ ;IFI/)+ $?!!+ D8(78+ /*)+ 9I)+ )8*+ E.*//(3F+ 3**-+ )9+ E.9J(-*
,--()(93,2+/78992+E2,7*/+(3+W.*3)+)9+5**)+()/+/),)I)9.6+-I)6+IE+)9+$?!h#!K`+)8*+.*E9.)+(-*3)(P(*/+)8,)+D()8(3
)8(/+ )(5*P.,5*+ )8*.*+ D(22+ G*+ ,+ /89.),F*+ 9P+ !ee%+ E2,7*/+ (P+ 39+ ,7)(93+ D,/+ ),V*3M+ A9+5**)+ )8(/+ F.9D(3F
-*5,3-:+,+/IG/*[I*3)+.*E9.)+)9+OQ*7I)(J*+93+$"+;E.(2+$?!$+8(F82(F8)*-+P9I.+/78992/+,/+G*(3F+/I(),G2*+P9.
*QE,3/(93:+(372I-(3F+1,.2*/-*3+4.(5,.6+'78992M

"M+ A8*+ C9I37(2d/+ @3(),.6+ Z*J*29E5*3)+ 42,3+ S@Z4U+ ,3-+ 59.*+ .*7*3)+ C9.*+ ').,)*F6+ *5E8,/(/*/+ )8*
(5E9.),37*+9P+E.9J(-(3F+/IPP(7(*3)+/97(,2+(3P.,/).I7)I.*+)9+5**)+-*5,3-M+492(76+C4$"+(3+)8*+C9.*+').,)*F6
,3-+CN%+(3+)8*+@Z4+793P(.5/+)8,)+(3+E.(37(E2*+E.9E9/,2/+,.*+/IEE9.)*-+)9+*32,.F*+,+/78992+/(l*+D8*.*+()+(/
3*7*//,.6+)9+,779559-,)*+)8*+P9.*7,/)+F.9D)8+(3+EIE(2+3I5G*./M

hM+ A8*+*Q)*3/(93/+E.9E9/*-+,)+1,.2*/-*3+4.(5,.6+'78992+D9I2-+E.9J(-*+,3+,--()(93,2+ )D9+ P9.5/+9P+ *3).6
SI2)(5,)*26+7.*,)(3F+,3+,--()(93,2+h$?+E2,7*/U+ )9+,//(/)+ (3+5**)(3F+ )8*+ (-*3)(P(*-+3**-+ P9.+ PI.)8*.+/78992
E2,7*/+D()8(3+)8*+W9.9IF8+,/+-*),(2*-+(3+)8*+.*E9.)/+)9+OQ*7I)(J*M+A8*+h$?+E2,7*/+D(22+G*+E8,/*-+(3+9J*.+,
e+6*,.+E*.(9-+,/+)8*+*Q).,+E2,7*/+,.*+,2297,)*-+)9+)8*+/78992M+H3+)8(/+G,/(/:+)8*+E.(37(E2*+9P+)8*+E.9E9/,2
7,3+G*+,77*E)*-+,/+()+(/+.*[I(.*-+)9+5**)+,3+(-*3)(P(*-+3**-M

'()(3F+k+Z*/(F3

KM+ A8*+E.9E9/,2+/**V/+E2,33(3F+E*.5(//(93+P9.0

! A8*+*.*7)(93+9P+,+/(3F2*+/)9.*6+G297V+D()8(3+ )8*+/()*M+A8*+/(3F2*+/)9.*6+*2*5*3)+9P+ )8*+*Q)*3/(93+ )9+ )8*
D*/)*.3+ /(-*+ 9P+ )8*+ /()*+ .*E2,7*/+ )D9+ *Q(/)(3F+ /(3F2*+ /)9.*6+ E.*P,G.(7,)*-+ 72,//.995/M+ A8*+ *Q(/)(3F
72,//.995/+,.*+(3+,+E99.+/),)*+9P+.*E,(.+,3-+)8*.*+(/+39+9GY*7)(93+)9+)8*(.+.*59J,2M A8(/+*2*5*3)+(/+297,)*-
D()8(3+)8*+/()*+,3-+(/+39)+793/(-*.*-+)9+G*+793)*3)(9I/M

! A8*+*.*7)(93+9P+,+)D9+/)9.*6+/),3-+,293*+G297V:+D()8+.99P)9E+T@X;R+P.93)(3F+T(3*)+;J*3I*M+A8*+(5E,7)/
9P+)8(/+3*D+G297V+(/+793/(-*.*-+G*29D

LM+ A8*+*Q(/)(3F+GI(2-(3F/+,.*+297,)*-+,)+)8*+39.)8*.3+*3-+9P+)8*+/()*+,77*//*-+J(,+,+/*E,.,)*+J*8(7I2,.+,3-
E*-*/).(,3+,77*//M+A8*+P.93)+E,.)+9P+)8*+/78992+GI(2-(3F+(/+9P+-95*/)(7+/7,2*:+D()8+)8*+2,.F*.+P2,)+.99P+E,.)
)D9+/)9.*6:+E,.)+/(3F2*+/)9.*+D(3F+G*8(3-M+b)+(/+,2/9+,7V39D2*-F*-+)8,)+/(l*+,3-+F*3*.,2+2,69I)+9P+)8*+3*D
G297V+ (/+ -*)*.5(3*-+ G6+ *-I7,)(93,2+ .*[I(.*5*3)/M+ ;2)89IF8+ )8*+ 3*D+ G297V+ D(22+ G*+ 8(F8*.+ )8,3

Page 48



3*(F8G9I.(3F+ GI(2-(3F/:+ )8*+ /(l*+ ,3-+ /7,2*+ 9P+ )8*+ *Q)*3/(93:+ G*(3F+ E,.)+ /(3F2*+ ,3-+ E,.)+ )D9+ /)9.*6:+ (/
793/(-*.*-+)9+.*/E*7)+)8*+*Q(/)(3F+GI(2-(3F+9P+D8(78+()+.*2,)*/+-(.*7)26+)9M

O- A8*+E.9E9/*-+3*D+G297V+-9*/+39)+/**V+)9+.*E2(7,)*+)8*+-*/(F3+9P+)8*+9.(F(3,2+GI(2-(3F`+89D*J*.:+)8*+3*D
5,)*.(,2/+D(22+ .*P2*7)+ )89/*+9P+ )8*+*Q(/)(3F+GI(2-(3F+ )8.9IF8+ )8*+I/*+9P+,+793/(/)*3)+G.(7VD9.V+E,))*.3+ )9
E.9J(-*+798*/(93M+A8*+-*E(7)(93+9P+ J*.)(7,2+ *2*5*3)/+D()8(3+ )8*+-*/(F3+8,/+G**3+I/*-+ )9+G.*,V+IE+ )8*
GI2V+9P+)8*+3*D+*Q)*3/(93M+Z*),(2/+9P+5,)*.(,2/+/8,22+G*+/*7I.*-+G6+793-()(93M

P- >8(2/)+ )8*+ 3*D+ GI(2-(3F+ (/+ 8(F8*.+ )8,3+ )8,)+ 9P+ 3*(F8G9I.(3F+ -95*/)(7+ E.9E*.)(*/:+ )8*+ /78992+ (/+ 39)+ 2(V*
9)8*.+GI(2-(3F/+D()8+)8*+,.*,:+,3-+F99-+-*/(F3+.*[I(.*/+3*D+-*J*29E5*3)+)9+G*+E9/()(93*-+D()8(3+()/+9D3
2,3-/7,E*-+,.*,+ .*E.*/*3)(3F+ )8*+E.9E9/*-+I/*M+A8,)+/,(-:+D8(2/)+69I.+9PP(7*./+D9I2-+E.*P*.+ )8*+IEE*.
P299.+T@X;+)9+G*+/*)+G,7V+P.95+)8*+/).**)+/9+)9+.*-I7*+)8*+GI2V+9P+)8*+GI(2-(3F:+)8*+E.9E9/*-+T@X;+(/
,2.*,-6+ E.9E9/*-+ ,)+ ,+ .*-I7*-+ 2*J*2+ ,3-+ )8*+ /78992+ /,6+ )8,)+ PI.)8*.+ .*-I7(3F+ )8*+ ,59I3)+ 9P+ *Q)*.3,2
,5*3()6+/E,7*+79I2-+ .*3-*.+ )8*+,.*,+39)+E.,7)(,7,226+I/*,G2*M+ b)+ (/+9GJ(9I2/6+3*7*//,.6+ )9+G,2,37*+ )8*
.*79F3(/*-+3**-+P9.+3*D+/78992+E2,7*/+,F,(3/)+)8*+(5E,7)+)8,)+)8*+E.9E9/,2+D(22+8,J*+93+)8*+/).**)+/7*3*M
HPP(7*./+,.*+9P+)8*+J(*D:+93+G,2,37*+)8,)+)8*+E.9E9/,2+,EE*,./+)9+G*+,77*E),G2*M

'E9.)+O3F2,3-+(/+.*[I(.*-+)9+G*+793/I2)*-+93+,36+,EE2(7,)(93+D8(78+5,6+,PP*7)+E2,6(3F+E()78*/M+T*5G*./+D(22
G*+G.(*P*-+93+'E9.)+O3F2,3-g/+7955*3)/+(3+)8*+'IEE2*5*3),.6+^*E9.)M+19D*J*.:+(3+)*.5/+9P+)8*+E9/()(93+9P
)8*+E.9E9/*-+*Q)*3/(93:+()+(/+297,)*-+93+)8*+*Q(/)(3F+T@X;M+A8*+*Q(/)(3F+T@X;+S%!h/[5U+D(22+G*+.*E2,7*-+,)
,+.99P+2*J*2+Se$h/[5UM+A8*+.*RE.9J(/(93+D8(2/)+5,.F(3,226+2*//+)8,3+)8,)+9P+)8*+*Q(/)(3F+/()I,)(93+(/+793/(-*.*-
)9+G*+,3+,77*E),G2*+,59I3)+ )9+/*.J(7*+ )8*+/78992+,/+,F.**-+G6+)8*+'*793-,.6+/78992/+7,E(),2+E.9F.,55*
G9,.-

b5E,7)+93+.*/(-*3)(,2+,5*3()6

&M+ A8*+ C9I37(2+ /**V/+ )9+ E.9)*7)+ )8*+ ,5*3()6+ 9P+ 3*(F8G9I.(3F+ 977IE,3)/+ )9+ ,77*E),G2*+ /),3-,.-/+ D8(2/)
.*79F3(/(3F+ )8*+ 3**-+ P9.+ 3*D+ -*J*29E5*3)M+ A8*+ 5,(3+ (5E,7)/+ 93+ ,5*3()6+ )9+ G*+ 793/(-*.*-+ ,.*0
9J*.G*,.(3F+(5E,7)+9P+)8*+/(l*+,3-+/7,2*+9P+)8*+*Q)*3/(93`+29//+9P+9I)299V:+D8(78+(/+.*2,)*-+)9+9J*.G*,.(3F
(5E,7)`+29//+9P+E.(J,76`+,3-+29//+9P+/I32(F8)M+N9229D(3F+)8*+E92(7(*/+793),(3*-+D()8(3+E,.)+"Me ;.I"&(<0D$*&
).$&+$>'0D+ 9P+ )8* :A$'#( N&=$.%&/0&#( @O">#0. 9P+ )8*+ @Z4:+ )8*+ 79I37(2+ 8,/+ EIG2(/8*-+ 'IEE2*5*3),.6
42,33(3F+XI(-,37*+=9M+!e+ mZ*/(F3+XI(-*+ P9.+=*D+Z*J*29E5*3)n+ S'4X!eU+D8(78+*/),G2(/8*/+F*3*.,226
,77*E),G2*+ /),3-,.-/+ .*2,)(3F+ )9+ )8*/*+ 5,))*./:+ ,2)89IF8+ /()*+ /E*7(P(7+ 78,.,7)*.(/)(7/+ D(22+ 5*,3+ )8*/*
/),3-,.-/+79I2-+G*+)(F8)*3*-+9.+.*2,Q*-+,779.-(3F26M

!?M+ A8*+297,)(93+9P+)8*+E.9E9/*-+3*D+G297V+(/+/I78+)8,)+()+(/+9326+)8*+'9I)8+O,/)*.3+G9I3-,.6+)8,)+(/+(3+729/*
E.9Q(5()6+ )9+ )8*+ E.9E9/*-+ *Q)*3/(93M+ '95*+ 7937*.3+ D,/+ 9.(F(3,226+ .,(/*-+ D()8+ )8*+ ,77I.,376+ 9P+ )8*
H.-3,37*+'I.J*6+42,3+(3+/9+P,.+,/+3*(F8G9I.(3F+E.9E*.)6+=9+&!+D,/+(379..*7)26+E29))*-M+A8*+5,))*.+8,/
39D+G**3+.*/92J*-+,/+-*),(2*-+93+)8*+,5*3-*-+/IG5(//(93M+_(*D(3F+)8*+,5*3-*-+/IG5(//(93+,3-+F(J*3
)8*+ -(/),37*+ P.95+ )8*+ -(.*7)26+ ,-Y9(3(3F+ E.9E*.)(*/+ 93+ T(3*)+ ;J*3I*:+ )8*+ E.9E9/*-+ 3*D+ G297V+ (/+ 39)
793/(-*.*-+)9+.*/I2)+(3+,36+/(F3(P(7,3)+,5*3()6+(5E,7)/

55- ZI*+)9+)8*+9.(*3),)(93+9P+)8*+/78992+3*D+G297V+(3+.*2,)(93+)9+)8*+E.9E*.)(*/+93+T(3*)+;J*3I*+)8*.*+(/+2(V*26
)9+G*+/95*+.*-I7)(93+(3+/I32(F8)+)9+)8*+3*(F8G9I.(3F+89I/*/+,3-+F,.-*3/+E,.)(7I2,.26+-I.(3F+)8*+59.3(3F`
89D*J*.:+F(J*3+ )8*+8*(F8)+,3-+.*2,)(93/8(E+9P+ )8*+*Q)*3/(93+ )9+ )8*+729/*/)+3*(F8G9I.(3F+E.9E*.)(*/:+ ()+ (/
39)+793/(-*.*-+)8,)+)8*+(5E,7)+D9I2-+.*-I7*+)8*+*Q(/)(3F+2*J*2+9P+/I32(F8)+)9+,3+I3,77*E),G2*+-*F.**M

5:- A8*+3*D+G297V+D(22+G*+/*)+,D,6+G6+%5+P.95+)8*+'9I)8*.3+G9I3-,.6+9P+)8*+/()*M+A8*+FI(-,37*+793),(3*-+(3
'4X!e+ /*)/+ 9I)+ )8,)+ D8*.*+ ,+ E.9E9/*-+ -*J*29E5*3)+ ,-Y9(3/+ ,+ F,.-*3:+ )8*+ 8*(F8)+ 9P+ )8*+ E.9E9/*-
GI(2-(3F+/89I2-+G*+/*)+G*29D+,+2(3*+9P+hK+-*F.**/+,)+)8*+F,.-*3+*-F*+S),V*3+,)+$5+8*(F8)U+)9+*3/I.*+)8,)
)8*+ -*J*29E5*3)+ -9*/+ 39)+ ,EE*,.+ 9J*.+ -95(3,3)+ 9.+ 9J*.G*,.(3FM+ A8*+ E.9E9/*-+ *Q)*3/(93+ G.9,-26
795E2(*/+D()8+)8*+FI(-,37*+D()8+9326+E,.)+9P+)8*+IEE*.+P299.+,3-+5*/8+P.9.5(3F+)8*+T@X;+G.*,78(3F+)8*
FI(-,37*M+A8*+FI(-,37*+ (/+39)+,+8,.-+,3-+ P,/)+.I2*+GI)+ (/+I/*-+ )9+FI(-*+-*J*29E5*3)+9326M+HD(3F+ )9+,
/5,22+ ,.*,+ 9P+ )8*+ -*J*29E5*3)+ P,(22(3F+ )9+ 5**)+ )8*+ C9I37(2/+ XI(-,37*+ ,3-+ )8*+ P,7)+ )8,)+ 8,./8*.
.*2,)(93/8(E/+*Q(/)+93+)8*+.*5,(3(3F+5(-+)*..,7*+E.9E*.)(*/+93+T(3*)+;J*3I*:+93+G,2,37*+69I.+9PP(7*./+,.*
39)+9P+)8*+J(*D+)8*+E,.)(,2+P,(2I.*+(/+793/(-*.*-+.*,/93+(3+()/*2P+)9+.*PI/*+)8*+,EE27(,)(93M

Page 49



!"M+ b3+ )*.5/+9P+ -(/)I.G,37*:+ )8*+ F.*,)*/)+ (5E,7)+D(22+ G*+ ,/+ ,+ .*/I2)+ 9P+ )8*+ 3*D+*3).,37*+ P*,)I.*+ ,293F/(-*
3I5G*.+&!+S,+,3-+GU+T(3*)+;J*3I*M+A8*+3*D+*3).,37*+D(22+/*.J(7*+)8*+3*D+9PP(7*/+,3-+72,//.995/M+A8*
*Q(/)(3F+ *3).,37*+D(22+ /)(22+ G*+ I/*-+ ,293F+D()8+ ,+ 3*D+ /*793-,.6+ *3).,37*+ /*.J(7(3F+ )8*+ 3*D+ P9I3-,)(93
/),F*+P9.5M+>8(2/)+ ()+ (/+,7V39D2*-F*-+)8,)+)8*+3*D+*3).,37*+D(22+7.*,)*+/95*+-(/)I.G,37*+D()8+78(2-.*3
,3-+/),PP+*3)*.(3F+,3-+2*,J(3F+/78992+(3+)8*+59.3(3F+,3-+*J*3(3F/:+)8*+-(/)I.G,37*+(/+39)+793/(-*.*-+)9
7,I/*+,+-*).(5*3),2+(5E,7)+93+3*(F8G9I.(3F+,5*3()6M

!hM+ b3+ )*.5/+9P+39(/*+,/+,+ .*/I2)+9P+ )8*+I/*:+D8(2/)+ ()+ (/+39)*-+ )8*+G.*,V+ )(5*/+D(22+ G*+ (37.*,/*-+G6+!+89I.
"?5(3/+,7.9//+)8*+-I.,)(93+9P+)8*+/78992+-,6:+,/+)8(/+(/+,3+*Q(/)(3F+/78992+/()*+()+(/+39)+793/(-*.*-+)8,)+)8*
(37.*,/*+(3+,7)(J()6+D9I2-+.*/I2)+(3+,+D9./*3(3F+9P+*Q(/)(3F+,5*3()6M+X*3*.,226+)8*+,7)(J()6+D()8(3+)8*+/78992
F.9I3-/+ (/+59/)+39),G2*+-I.(3F+ )8*+/78992+-,6:+GI)+T*5G*./+D(22+G*+,D,.*+ )8,)+ )8*.*+ (/+ 2(5()*-+793).92
9J*.+D8,)+P9.5/+)8*/*+,7)(J()(*/+7,3+),V*M

+<,3-/7,E(3F+#+A.**/+++

!KM+ A8*+C9I37(2d/+A.**+4.9)*7)(93+HPP(7*.+8,/+793/(-*.*-+)8*+E.9E9/,2+,3-+793P(.5*-+)8*+E.9J(/(93 9P+L+3*D
).**/+S'E*7(*/+)9+G*+/*7I.*-+G6+793-()(93U+93+/()*+P9229D(3F+795E2*)(93+9P+)8*+-*J*29E5*3)M+A8*/*+).**/
,.*+E.(37(E,226+)9+G*+297,)*-+,293F+)8*+=9.)8*.3+G9I3-,.6+9P+)8*+/()*+)9+E.9J(-*+,3+(5E.9J*-+/7.**3+P9.+)8*
.*/(-*3)(,2+ 977IE(*./+ ,3-+ )9+ (5E.9J*+ )8*+ (5E,7)+ 9P+ )8*+ /).**)/7*3*M+ A8*+ E.9E9/*-+ ).**+ E.9)*7)(93
5*,/I.*/+/*)+9I)+(3+)8*+/IG5())*-+.*E9.)+P9.+)8*+.*),(3*-+).**/+8,J*+G**3+.*J(*D*-+,3-+,.*+793/(-*.*-
,77*E),G2*M

5/- NI22+-*),(2/+9P+ )8*+78,3F*/+)9+ )8*+8,.-+,3-+/9P)+ 2,3-/7,E(3F:+ (372I-(3F+,2)*.,)(93/+ )9+ )8*+,77*//:+D(22+G*
/*7I.*-+ G6+ 793-()(93M+ HJ*.,22+ )8*+ E.9E9/,2/+ ,.*+ 793/(-*.*-+ ,77*E),G2*+ ,3-+ D()8+ )8*+ ,--()(93,2+ ).**
E2,3)(3F+E.9E9/*-+D(22+E.9J(-*+,3+,EE.9E.(,)*+/*))(3F+P9.+)8*+3*D+-*J*29E5*3)M

A.,3/E9.),)(93

-./ @Z4+ E92(76+ CN% 8+O%%'( NP#0&D$%&D+ .*[I(.*/+ E.9E9/,2/+ )9+ 8,J*+ ,3+ ,77*E),G2*+ ).,3/E9.)+ (5E,7)+ ,3-
/78*5*/+D(22+G*+/IGY*7)+)9+5*,/I.*/+)9+.*-I7*+7,.+I/,F*M+492(76+A^=! Q."&D>%.#(GDD0DD/0&#+*3/I.*/
,EE2(7,)(93/+D(22+ G*+ ,//*//*-+ P9.+ )8*(.+ ).,3/E9.)+ (5E,7)+ ,3-+-*J*29E5*3)/+D()8+ ,+ E9)*3)(,226+ /(F3(P(7,3)
(5E,7)+93+)8*+).,3/E9.)+3*)D9.V+/89I2-+/IG5()+,+A.,3/E9.)+;//*//5*3)M+492(7(*/+A^=$:+"+,3-+h+.*2,)*+)9
)*/)(3F+)8,)+(5E,7)+,3-+5*,/I.*/+)9+5,V*+).,3/E9.)+(5E,7)+,77*E),G2*M+A8*+<93-93+42,3+$?!!+793),(3/
,+3I5G*.+9P+.*2*J,3)+E92(7(*/+(372I-(3F+LM! 8#."#0*$+(G>>.%"+O:+LM" GDD0DD$&*(NEE0+#D(%E(<0=0'%>/0&#(%&
Q."&D>%.#(@">"+$#,:+LM& @,+'$&*+,3-+LM!" )".2$&*M

-0/ A8*+/()*+7I..*3)26+ (/+,77*//*-+J(,+)D9+,77*//+*3).,37*/+P.95+;7)93+<,3*:+93*+P9.+J*8(72*/+,3-+93*+P9.
E*-*/).(,3/M+ ;/+ E,.)+ 9P+ )8*+ E.9E9/,2:+ ()+ (/+ )8*+ (3)*3)(93+ )9+ 5,V*+ ,2)*.,)(93/+ )9+ E.9J(-*+ "+ /*E,.,)*
P99)E,)8/M+>()8+.*F,.-+)9+E,.V(3F+E.9J(/(93+93+/()*:+)8*+,EE2(7,)(93+E.9E9/*/+)8*+29//+9P+93*+7,.+E,.V(3F
/E,7*+ )9+ .*-I7*+ )8*+ 93R/()*+ E.9J(/(93+ 9P+ !!+ /E,7*/+ P9.+ /),PPM A8*+ C9I37(2d/+ E,.V(3F+ /),3-,.-/+ ,/+ ,
5,Q(5I5+,229D+!+/E,7*+E*.+K+D9.V*./+E2I/+$?a+P9.+J(/()9./`+)8*+7I..*3)+E.9J(/(93 +P,(2/+)8(/+/),3-,.-+G6+e
G,6/M >()8+)8*+(37.*,/*+(3+/),PP+3I5G*./+)9+&!+G6+)8*+)(5*+)8*+/78992+(/+PI226+977IE(*-:+IE+)9+!%+/E,7*/
D9I2-+G*+E*.5())*-+93+/()*M ;/+ )8*+7,.+E,.V+-9*/+39)+E.9J(-*+ P9.+ )8*+ PI22+/),3-,.-:+ )8(/+5*,3/+)8,)+ )8*
793/(-*.,)(93+ 9P+ )8*+ (5E,7)+ 9P+ 9J*./E(22+ 7,.+ E,.V(3F+ 93+ )8*+ 297,2+ 8(F8D,6+ 3*)D9.V+ (/+ 9P+ E,.)(7I2,.
(5E9.),37*M+ + 4,.V(3F+W*,)+'I.J*6/+D*.*+ /9IF8)+ ,/+E,.)+ 9P+ )8*+ ,EE2(7,)(93+ -97I5*3)/M+ A8*+ ,EE2(7,3)/
/I.J*6+ .*J*,2*-+ )8,)+ )8*.*+ (/+ ,+ /(F3(P(7,3)+ ,--()(93,2+ 7,E,7()6+ D()8(3+ )8*+ /8,.*-+ I/*+ G,6/+ ,)+ E.*/*3)M
19D*J*.+ A.,3/E9.),)(93+ O3F(3**./+ 8,J*+ 6*)+ )9+ G*+ 793J(37*-+ )8,)+ )8*+ /I.J*6/+ -93)+ *Q,FF*.,)*+ )8*
,J,(2,G(2()6+93+/).**)+(3+)8*+(55*-(,)*+J(7(3()6+9P+)8*+/78992

!&M+A8*+/IG5())*-+A.,3/E9.)+;//*//5*3)+8,/+F(J*3+793/(-*.,)(93+)9+ )8*+ 2(V*26+ (37.*,/*+ (3+J*8(7I2,.+ ).(E/+)9
,3-+P.95+)8*+/()*+,/+,+.*/I2)+9P+)8*+(37.*,/*+(3+/),PP+,3-+EIE(2+3I5G*./M+A8*+.*E9.)+-*593/).,)*/+)8,)+)8(/
D(22+39)+8,J*+,+/(F3(P(7,3)+ (5E,7)+93+T(3*)+;J*3I*M+A8*+A.,3/E9.)+'),)*5*3)+72,(5/+ )8,)+ )8*+,--()(93,2
7,.+ ).(E/+7,3+G*+,779559-,)*-+93+9)8*.+/).**)/+/2(F8)26+PI.)8*.+ P.95+)8*+/()*M+A8(/+.,)(93,2*+ (/+[I*.(*-:
F(J*3+)8*+*J(-*37*+)8,)+E,.*3)/+)*3-+)9+E,.V+,/+729/*+)9+,+/78992+/()*+,/+(/+P*,/(G2*M+A9+795G,)+)8(/+)8*
'78992+A.,J*2+42,3+D9I2-+3**-+)9+D9.V+59.*+93+E,.*3),2+,))()I-*/:+,3-+)9+E.959)*+)8*+mE,.V+,3-+/).(-*n
59-*2+D8(78+8,/+G**3+/89D3+)9+D9.V+P9.+/95*+9)8*.+/78992/+(3+)8*+G9.9IF8M+A8*+A.,3/E9.)+'),)*5*3)

Page 50



,2/9+72,(5/+)8,)+)8*+C4o+D(22+-(/79I.,F*+E,.V(3F+(3+)8*+,.*,:+GI)+)8(/+(/+,2/9+I3.*,2(/)(7+,/+P9.+/89.)R/),6
-.9ER9PP/+E,.*3)/+7,3+G*+/**3+)9+),V*+)8*+.(/V:+,3-+5,36+297,2+E,.*3)/+5,6+,2.*,-6+8,J*+E,.V(3F+E*.5()/
(3+,36+7,/*M+>8(2/)+ 7937*.3+ (/+ .,(/*-+D()8+ )8*+A.,J*2+42,3+ :+ 69I.+9PP(7*./+,.*+9P+ )8*+J(*D+,3+,5*3-*-
A.,J*2+42,3+79I2-+,--.*//+9PP(7*./+7937*.3/+,3-+793/(-*.+,3+,77*E),G2*+).,J*2+E2,3+79I2-+G*+/*7I.*-+G6
793-()(93M

$?M+>8(2/)+39)+5*3)(93*-+ (3+ )8*+A.,3/E9.)+'),)*5*3):+ )8*+*5*.F*376+,77*//+F,)*+93+T(3*)+;J*3I*+/92J*/
93*+E.9G2*5+Sm.,)+.I33(3Fn+)9+,J9(-+;7)93+<,3*+,)+E*,V+)(5*/U+D8(2*+7.*,)(3F+,39)8*.M+A8*+/89.)+/*7)(93
9P+T(3*)+;J*3I*+ G*795*/+ 793F*/)*-+ ,)+ /78992+ E(7VRIE+ ,3-+ -.9ER9PP+ )(5*/+ 7,I/(3F+ J*8(72*/+8,J(3F+ )9
.*J*./*+93)9+;7)93+<,3*+(3+/95*+7,/*/M+p9I.+9PP(7*./+/IFF*/)+/*7I.(3F+PI3-/+P9.+,+.*J(*D+9P+,+E,7V,F*
9P+D9.V/

$!M+T9J(3F+)8*+*Q(/)(3F+*5*.F*376+,77*//+F,)*+)9+)8*+;7)93+<,3*#T(3*)+;J*3I*+YI37)(93:+D8(78+D9I2-+,//(/)
(3+ .*-I7(3F+ /95*+ 9P+ )8*+ 7I..*3)+ 8(F8D,6+ /,P*)6+ E.9G2*5/+ 9G/*.J*-+ ,)+ E(7VRIE#-.9ER9PP+ )(5*/M+ A8(/
*3F(3**.*-+/92I)(93+D9I2-+G*+/(5(2,.+(3+*PP*7)+)9+/78*5*/+E.*J(9I/26+7,..(*-+9I)+,)+<*785*.*+^9,-#1(F8
^9,-+ >(22*/-*3:+ i*6*/+ ^9,-#C.(7V2*D99-+ W.9,-D,6+ ,3-+ 4*5G*.+ ^9,-#i(2GI.3+ <,3*+ S,593F+ 9)8*.
*Q,5E2*/UM++;+.*J(*D+9P+D,()(3F+.*/).(7)(93/+,-Y,7*3)+)9+)8*+/()*:+/**V(3F+)9+,--+29,-(3F+.*/).(7)(93/M+A8*/*
D9I2-+/)9E+J*8(72*/+E,I/(3F+9I)/(-*+)8*+F,)*+P9.+59.*+)8,3+$+5(3I)*/:+E,J(3F+)8*+D,6+P9.+59.*+*PP*7)(J*
*3P9.7*5*3)+ ,F,(3/)+ 59)9.(/)/+ P29I)(3F+ )8*+ .*FI2,)(93/M4,(3)(3F+ 9P+ 3*D+ m'78992+ i**E+ C2*,.n+ l(Fl,F
5,.V(3F/+ 93+ T(3*)+ ;J*3I*:+ ,-Y,7*3)+ )9+ )8*+ 5,(3+ E*-*/).(,3+ ,77*//+ 93+ )8(/+ P.93),F*+ ,.*+ 3**-*-+ )9
-(//I,-*+E,.*3)/+P.95+E,.V(3F+-(.*7)26+,-Y,7*3)+)9+)8*+,77*//M++;+/I5+9P+\$?:???+D9I2-+G*+3**-*-+P9.
)8*+PI22+.,3F*+9P+5*,/I.*/M

::- W(7672*+E,.V(3F+(/+.*[I(.*-+,)+!+/E,7*+E*.+!?+/),PP:+F(J(3F+,+)9),2+.*[I(.*5*3)+P9.+&+/E,7*/M+A8*+E.9E9/,2
(372I-*/+ ,3+ (37.*,/*+ (3+ )8*+ E.9J(/(93+ P.95+ !$+ /E,7*/+ )9+ $L+ /E,7*/+ I3-*.+ ,+ 79J*.*-+ 7,39E6M+ A8(/
*Q7**-/+)8*+/),3-,.-/+/*)+9I)+(3+)8*+@Z4+89D*J*.+(/+G*29D+)8*+.*[I(.*5*3)/+9P+AN<M

$"M+A8*+,EE2(7,)(93+-9*/+39)+E.9E9/*+78,3F*/+)9+)8*+D,/)*+5,3,F*5*3)+,3-+7922*7)(93+9.+9)8*.+/*.J(7(3FM

:Q- ;/+/I78:+/I(),G2*+5()(F,)(93+5*,/I.*/+,.*+793/(-*.*-+*//*3)(,2+ )9+ )8(/+/78*5*:+ (372I-(3F+,+3*D+A.,J*2
42,3+)9+.*-I7*+7,.+Y9I.3*6/:+D8(78+D(22+G*+/*7I.*-+G6+793-()(93M

O3*.F6+k+'I/),(3,G(2()6+++

$KM+492(76+ C4!&+ (3+ )8*+ C9.*+ ').,)*F6+ /**V/+ )9+ *3/I.*+ )8,)+ ,22+ 3*D+ -*J*29E5*3)+ 793).(GI)*/+ )9+ ,78(*J(3F
/I/),(3,G2*+-*J*29E5*3):+(372I-(3F+72(5,)*+78,3F*:+5()(F,)(93+,3-+,-,E),)(93M+A8*+E.9E9/,2+(/+E.*-(7)*-
)9+ ,78(*J*+ , W^OO;T+ d_*.6+X99-d+ .,)(3F`+ 3*D+ -*J*29E5*3)+ (/+ F*3*.,226+ *QE*7)*-+ )9+5**)+ W^OO;T
dOQ7*22*3)d+ /),3-,.-/M+ X(J*3+ )8,)+ )8*+ E.9E9/,2+ (/+ ,3+ *Q)*3/(93+ )9+ ,3+ *Q(/)(3F+ /78992+ .,)8*.+ )8,3
795E.*8*3/(J*+.*-*J*29E5*3):+,78(*J(3F+W^OO;T+d_*.6+X99-d+(/+793/(-*.*-+,77*E),G2*M+A8*+E.9E9/,2
,78(*J*/+$Ka+9J*.+4,.)+<+9P+)8*+WI(2-(3F+^*FI2,)(93/+$?!?+(3+795E2(,37*+D()8+<93-93+42,3+492(76+KM$M
T@X;

3RS A8*+,EE2(7,)(93+E.9E9/*/+,+3*D+,+79I.)+5I2)(+I/*+F,5*/+,.*,+5*,/I.(3F e$h+/[+59 D8(78+G*+297,)*-+93
)8*+ .99P+9P+ )8*+3*D+GI(2-(3FM A8(/+,.*,+8,/+G**3+ 297,)*-+ )9+*3,G2*+/*E,.,)*+,77*//+ )9+G*+E.9J(-*-+ P9.
7955I3()6+I/*+9I)/(-*+9P+ /78992+89I./+ (372I-(3F+,77*//+ )9+ )8*+ 78,3F(3F+ P,7(2()(*/M+ b)+ (/+ .*7955*3-*-
)8,)+ ,+ 793-()(93+ (/+ (5E9/*-+ )9+ /*7I.*+ ,)+ 2*,/)+ $?+ 89I./+ 9P+ 7955I3()6+ ,77*//+ ,+ D**V+ )9+ ,779.-+ D()8
/(5(2,.+E.9E9/,2/+(3+)8*+G9.9IF8+D()8+PI22+-*),(2/+/*7I.*-+G6+793-()(93M

+T,69.,2+Cb<

;/+)8*+-*J*29E5*3)+.*2,)*/+)9+)8*+*Q)*3/(93+9P+,3+*-I7,)(93+P,7(2()6:+)8*+-*J*29E5*3)+(/+*Q*5E)+P.95+E,6(3F
Cb<M

+C9372I/(93

$eM+A8*+E.9E9/*-+/78*5*+795E2(*/+D()8+)8*+.*2*J,3)+E92(7(*/+P9.+/78992/+-*J*29E5*3)+,)+3,)(93,2:+.*F(93,2

Page 51



,3-+297,2+2*J*2+,3-+(3+E,.)(7I2,.+D()8+)8*+=,)(93,2+42,33(3F+492(76+N.,5*D9.V+D8(78+E2,7*/+F.*,)
(5E9.),37*+93+*3/I.(3F+)8,)+/IPP(7(*3)+/78992+E2,7*/+,.*+,J,(2,G2*+)9+5**)+)8*+3**-/+9P+*Q(/)(3F+,3-+3*D
7955I3()(*/`+,779.-(3F26+69I.+9PP(7*./+.*7955*3-+E2,33(3F+E*.5(//(93+G*+F.,3)*-:+/IGY*7)+)9+,+3I5G*.
9P+793-()(93/M

E8R&7%$"3< (&<)"3<&

A8*+,59I3)+9P+-*J*29E5*3)+E.9E9/*-+(/
*Q7*//(J*+,/+-*593/).,)*-+G6+)8*+P,7)+)8,)
)8*+E2,6+,.*,:+(/+297,)*-+93+)8*+.99

A8* ,59I3)+9P+-*J*29E5*3)+E.9E9/*-+(/
.*[I(.*-+P9.+)8*+E.9J(/(93+9P+/78992+E2,7*/M
A8*+(5E,7)+9P+)8*+*Q)*3/(93+93+3*(F8G9I.(3F
,5*3()6+,3-+)8*+78,.7,)*.+9P+)8*+,.*,+8,/
G**3+,//*//*-+,G9J*

=9+(3P9.5,)(93+.*F,.-(3F+(37.*,/*-+).,PP(7+,3-
)8*+5,3,F*5*3)+)8*.*9P+8,/+G**3+/IEE2(*-

A8*+PI22+A.,J*2+42,3+8,/+G**3+/IG5())*-+,3-
,+PI.)8*.A.,J*2+42,3+D(22+G*+/*7I.*-+G6
793-()(93

A8*+*Q(/)(3F+G9I3-,.6+G*)D**3+)8*+/78992
,3-+.*,.+F,.-*3/+9P+T(3*)+X,.-*3/+(/
793/(-*.*-+)9+G*+)99+29D:+)8*.*G6+7,I/(3F+,
8*,2)8+,3-+/,P*)6+.(/V+P9.+78(2-.*3+72(5G(3F
9J*.+)9+.*72,(5+G,22/

A8(/+5,))*.+P,22/+9I)+9P+)8*+.*,25/+9P+)8(/
,EE2(7,)(93

A8*+E.9E9/*-+-*/(F3+(/+793/(-*.*-+)9+G*+9I)
9P+V**E(3F+D()8+)8*+78,.,7)*.+9P+)8*+,.*,

42*,/*+/**+/*7)(93+93++d'()(3F+,3-+Z*/(F3

;+39(/*+,//*//5*3)+8,/+39)+G**3+7,..(*-+9I) ;+39(/*+,//*//5*3)+8,/+G**3+E.9J(-*-M+'**
/*7)(93+93+b5E,7)+93+=*(F8G9I.(3F+;5*3()6

A8*+.*-I7)(93+9P+)8*+*Q)*.3,2+E2,6+,.*,
5*,3/+)8*+E2,6+)(5*/+D(22+G*+/),FF*.*-+)9
,779559-,)*+)8*+/78992/+E9EI2,)(93M+A8(/
D(22+.*/I2)+(3+E.9293F*-+E*.(9-/+9P+39(/*

42*,/*+/**+/*7)(93+93++d'()(3F+,3-+Z*/(F3

A8*+8*(F8)+D()8+.99P+)9E+E2,6+,.*,+(/
793/(-*.*-+)9+G*+P,.+8(F8*.+)8,3+/I..9I3-(3F
GI(2-(3F/

42*,/*+/**+/*7)(93+93++d'()(3F+,3-+Z*/(F3

b3+)8*+D(3)*.+593)8/+E.9E*.)(*/+(3+1,.2*6
^9,-+D(22+.*7*(J*+2*//+/I32(F8)+9D(3F+)9+)8*
/7,2*+9P+)8*+GI(2-(3F/+E.9E9/*-

A8*+E.9E9/*-+*Q)*3/(93+,.*+297,)*-+93+)8*
'9I)8+O,/)*.3+E,.)+9P+)8*+/()*+,3-+(/+39)
793/(-*.*-+)9+8,J*+,3+(5E,7)+93+1,.2*6+^9,

b3+)8*+D(3)*.+593)8/+E.9E*.)(*/+(3+1,.2*6
^9,-+D(22+.*7*(J*+2*//+/I32(F8)+9D(3F+)9+)8*
/7,2*+9P+)8*+GI(2-(3F/+E.9E9/*-

'**+/*7)(93+93+b5E,7)+93+=*(F8G9I.(3F
;5*3()6

(>!E==>,6BF+E,@ X.,3)+C93/*3)+/IGY*7)+)9+<*F,2+,F.**5*3)

S!U A8*+E.9E9/*-+-*J*29E5*3)+(/+(3+F*3*.,2+,779.-,37*+D()8+E92(7(*/+793),(3*-+(3+)8*0R

C9.*+').,)*F6+$?!?
W.*3)+@3(),.6+Z*J*29E5*3)+42,3+$??h
C*3).,2+X9J*.35*3)+XI(-,37*
<93-93+42,3+$?!!
C9I37(2d/+'IEE2*5*3),.6+42,33(3F+XI(-,37*

^*2*J,3)+E92(7(*/+(3+)8*+;-9E)*-+@3(),.6+Z*J*29E5*3)+42,3+,.*+)89/*+(3+)8*+P9229D(3F
78,E)*./0R

Page 52



WI(2)+O3J(.935*3)0+(3+)*.5/+9P+)8*+E.9)*7)(93+,3-+*38,37*5*3)+9P+)8*+*3J(.935*3)
O3J(.935*3),2+4.9)*7)(930+(3+)*.5/+9P+E.9)*7)(3F+/E*7(P(7+P*,)I.*/+9P+)8*+*3J(.935*3)+,3-
E.9)*7)(3F+)8*+EIG2(7
19I/(3F0+(3+)*.5/+9P+E.9)*7)(3F+.*/(-*3)(,2+,5*3()(*/+,3-+FI(-(3F+3*D+-*J*29E5*3)
HE*3+'E,7*+,3-+^*7.*,)(930+)9+E.9)*7)+,3-+*38,37*+)8*+E.9J(/(93+9P+/E9.)/:+2*(/I.*+,3-
3,)I.*+793/*.J,)(93
A.,3/E9.)0+(3+)*.5/+9P+/I/),(3,G(2()6:+/,P*)6+,3-+/*.J(7(3F+3**-/
C955I3()6+N,7(2()(*/0+(3+)*.5/+9P+5**)(3F+)8*+-*5,3-+P9.+7955I3()6+/*.J(7*/

!E,6+F+E,GS(>BGE,G@

S!U A8*+-*J*29E5*3)+)9+D8(78+)8(/+E*.5(//(93+.*2,)*/+5I/)+G*+G*FI3+39)+2,)*.+)8,3+)8*+*QE(.,)(93
9P+)8.**+6*,./+G*F(33(3F+93+)8*+-,)*+9P+)8(/+E*.5(//(93M

^*,/930++A9+793P9.5+D()8+)8*+.*[I(.*5*3)/+9P+'*7)(93+&!+9P+)8*+A9D3+,3-+C9I3).6+42,33(3F
;7)+!&&?M

S$U A8*+-*J*29E5*3)+8*.*G6+E*.5())*-+/8,22+G*+7,..(*-+9I)+(3+,779.-,37*+D()8+)8*+P9229D(3F
,EE.9J*-+-.,D(3F/0

&h!C+!?$R+&h!C+!$?
&h!C+$??R+&h!C+$?K
&h!C+$?%
&h!C+$$?+?R+&h!C+$$$
&h!C+$$KR+&h!C+$$L
Z.,(3,F*+<,69I)
42,33(3F+'),)*5*3)
A.,3/E9.)+'),)*5*3)

^*,/930++N9.+)8*+,J9(-,37*+9P+-9IG)+,3-+(3+)8*+(3)*.*/)/+9P+E.9E*.+E2,33(3FM

S"U W*P9.*+,36+793/).I7)(93+D9.V+93+/()*:+*Q72I-(3F+-*592()(93+,3-+/()*+72*,.,37*:+PI.)8*.+-*),(2/
9P+5,)*.(,2/++P9.++,22++*Q)*.3,2++D9.V:++(372I-(3F++/,5E2*/++D8*.*++/E*7(P(*-:++/8,22++G*++/IG5())*-
+)9++,3-+,EE.9J*-+(3+D.()(3F+G6+)8*+<97,2+42,33(3F+;I)89.()6+G*P9.*+,36+D9.V+(/+7955*37*-M
A8*+-*),(2/
/8,22+(372I-*0
S,U+W.(7VD9.V+R+G2*3-*-+G.(7V+)9+5,)78+*Q(/)(3F+S(372I-(3F+/,5E2*U`
SGU+^*3-*.+R+4I.*+>8()*+S(372I-(3F+/,5E2*U`
S7U+>(3-9D/`
S-U+Z99./`
S*U+N(3/+S(372I-(3F+/,5E2*U`
SPU+^99P+P(3(/8*/+*Q72I-(3F+F.**3+.99P+S(372I-(3F+/,5E2*UM

A8*+D9.V+/8,22+G*+7,..(*-+9I)+(3+,779.-,37*+D()8+)8*+,EE.9J*-+-*),(2/+,3-+.*),(3*-+)8*.*,P)*.
P9.+)8*+2(P*)(5*+9P+)8*+-*J*29E5*3)M

^*,/930+A9+*3/I.*+,+/,)(/P,7)9.6+-*J*29E5*3)+D8(78+-9*/+39)+E.*YI-(7*+)8*+,5*3()6+9P+)8*
297,2()6M

ShU ;22+,.*,/+/89D3+93+)8*+E2,3+/8,22+G*+2,3-/7,E*-+(3+,779.-,37*+D()8+,+/78*5*+)9+G*+/IG5())*-
)9+,3-+,EE.9J*-+(3+D.()(3F+G6+)8*+<97,2+42,33(3F+;I)89.()6+E.(9.+)9+)8*+795E2*)(93+9P
793/).I7)(93+D9.V+93+/()*M+'I78+2,3-/7,E(3F+D9.V+/8,22+G*+795E2*)*-+E.(9.+)9+977IE,)(93+9P+)8*
-*J*29E5*3)+8*.*G6+,EE.9J*-+9.+G6+,36+9)8*.+)(5*),G2*+,F.**-M+'I78+/78*5*+/8,22+,2/9
(3-(7,)*0R
S,U+OQ(/)(3F+793)9I./+,3-+2*J*2/+,3-+,36+,2)*.,)(93+9P+)8*+F.9I3-+2*J*2/:+/I78+,/+F.,-(3F:+7I)
,3-+P(22:+*,.)8+59I3-(3F+,3-+F.9I3-+59-*22(3F`
SGU++1,.-+/I.P,7*/+(372I-(3F+-*),(2/+9P+5,)*.(,2/+,3-+P(3(/8*/+R+)8*/*+/89I2-+8,J*+,+E*.5*,G2*
793/).I7)(93`
SGU++4.9E9/*-+2(F8)(3F+E2,3+D()8+/E*7(P(7,)(93`
S7U++;22+E2,3)(3F+(372I-(3F+297,)(93:+/E*7(*/:+/(l*:+-*3/()6+,3-+3I5G*.`
S-U++;36+/I/),(3,G2*+793/).I7)(93+5*)89-/+D8(78+,.*+)9+G*+I/*-`
S*U++;++-*),(2*-++S5(3M++KR6*,.U++2,3-/7,E*++5,3,F*5*3)++E2,3++/89D(3F++.*[I(.*5*3)/++P9.++)8*
93F9(3F+5,(3)*3,37*+9P+8,.-+,3-+/9P)+2,3-/7,E(3F`

Page 53



SPU++4.9E9/*-+F,)*/:+D,22/+,3-+P*37(3F:+(3-(7,)(3F+5,)*.(,2/+,3-+8*(F8)/:+(372I-(3F+T@X;

;36+).**/+,3-+/8.IG/+E2,3)*-+(3+,779.-,37*+D()8+)8*+2,3-/7,E(3F+/78*5*+D8(78:+D()8(3+K
6*,./+9P++E2,3)(3F++,.*++.*59J*-:++-6(3F:++/*.(9I/26++-,5,F*-++9.++G*795*++-(/*,/*-++/8,22++G*
.*E2,7*-++(3+/(5(2,.++E9/()(93/++G6++).**/++,3-++/8.IG/++9P++/(5(2,.++/E*7(*/++,3-++/(l*++)9++)89/*
9.(F(3,226++E2,3)*-
I32*//+9)8*.D(/*+,F.**-+(3+D.()(3F+D()8+)8*+<97,2+42,33(3F+;I)89.()6M

^*,/930++A9+*3/I.*+,+/,)(/P,7)9.6+/),3-,.-+9P+,EE*,.,37*+,3-+/*))(3F+P9.+)8*+-*J*29E5*3)
,3-+)9+*3/I.*+)8,)+)8*+E.9E9/*-+-*J*29E5*3)+*38,37*/+)8*+J(/I,2+,5*3()6+9P+)8*+297,2()6+(3
)8*+(3)*.*/)/+9P+)8*+,5*3()(*/+9P+)8*+977IE,3)/+9P+)8*+-*J*29E5*3)+,3-+)9+E.9J(-*+).**+E2,3)(3F
(3+EI./I,37*+9P+/*7)(93+!&e+9P+)8*+A9D3+,3-+C9I3).6+42,33(3F+;7)+!&&?M

SKU 4.(9.+)9+)8*+7955*37*5*3)+9P+)8*+I/*:+,+C955I3()6+;77*//+42,3+/8,22+G*+/IG5())*-+)9+,3-
,EE.9J*-+(3+D.()(3F+G6+)8*+<97,2+42,33(3F+;I)89.()6M+A8*+C955I3()6+;77*//+42,3+/8,22+,229D
P9.+,+5(3(5I5+9P+$?+89I./+9P+7955I3()6+I/*+*,78+D**V+,3-+/8,22+(372I-*+-*),(2/+9P+.,)*/+9P
8(.*+SG,/*-+IE93+)89/*+78,.F*-+,)+9)8*.+EIG2(7+P,7(2()(*/U:+)*.5/+9P+,77*//:+89I./+9P+I/*:
,77*//+G6+393R/78992+I/*./#393R5*5G*./+,3-+5,3,F*5*3)+.*/E93/(G(2()(*/M

A8*++,EE.9J*-++C955I3()6++;77*//++42,3++/8,22++G*++G.9IF8)++(3)9++9E*.,)(93++D()8(3++"++593)8/
+9P+977IE,)(93+9P+)8*+-*J*29E5*3)+,3-+()+/8,22+.*5,(3+(3+9E*.,)(93+P9.+)8*+-I.,)(93+9P+)8*+I/*+9P
)8*+-*J*29E5*3)M

^*,/930+A9+/*7I.*+D*22R5,3,F*-:+/,P*+7955I3()6+,77*//+)9+)8*+/E9.)/+P,7(2()6:+)9+*3/I.*
/IPP(7(*3)+G*3*P()+)9+)8*+-*J*29E5*3)+9P+/E9.)+,3-+)9+,779.-+D()8+<97,2+42,3+492(76

SLU A8*+E.9)*7)(93+9P+)8*+.*),(3*-+).**/+/8,22+G*+(5E2*5*3)*-+(3+PI22+,779.-,37*+D()8+)8*+,EE.9J*-
-*),(2/++/*)++9I)++(3++)8*++;.G9.(7I2)I.,2++b5E,7)++;//*//5*3)++G6++<,3-/7,E*++42,33(3F++<)-
E.(9.+)9+7955*37*5*3)+9P+,36+E.*E,.,)9.6+D9.V+9.+-*J*29E5*3)+,3-+.*),(3*-+)8.9IF89I)
)8*+-I.,)(93+9P+)8*+793/).I7)(93+D9.V/M

^*,/930+A9+*3/I.*+,+/,)(/P,7)9.6+/),3-,.-+9P+,EE*,.,37*+,3-+/*))(3F+P9.+)8*+-*J*29E5*3)+,3-
)9+*3/I.*+)8*+J(,G(2()6+,3-+8*,2)8+9P+)8*+*Q(/)(3F+).**/M

SeU =9++-*J*29E5*3)+/8,22++),V*++E2,7*:+(372I-(3F++,36+D9.V/+9P++-*592()(93++9.++/()*++72*,.,37*:
I3)(2++,+C93/).I7)(93++T*)89-++'),)*5*3)++8,/+G**3++/IG5())*-++)9:++,3-++,EE.9J*-++(3++D.()(3F
G6:+)8*++297,2E2,33(3F++,I)89.()6M++A8*++,EE.9J*-++'),)*5*3)++/8,22++G*++,-8*.*-++)9++)8.9IF89I)
)8*++793/).I7)(93
E*.(9-M+A8*+'),)*5*3)+/8,22+E.9J(-*+P9.0

S(U+)8*+E,.V(3F+9P+J*8(72*/+9P+/()*+9E*.,)(J*/+,3-+J(/()9./`
S((U+C93/).I7)(93+).,PP(7+.9I)*/+)9+)8*+-*J*29E5*3)+/()*+R+I)(2(/(3F+C8I.78+<,3*+/()*+,77*//+9326`
S(((U+29,-(3F+,3-+I329,-(3F+9P+E2,3)+,3-+5,)*.(,2/`
S(JU+/)9.,F*+9P+E2,3)+,3-+5,)*.(,2/+I/*-+(3+793/).I7)(3F+)8*+-*J*29E5*3)`
SJU+)8*++*.*7)(93++,3-++5,(3)*3,37*++9P++/*7I.()6++89,.-(3F++(372I-(3F++-*79.,)(J*++-(/E2,6/
,3-P,7(2()(*/+P9.+EIG2(7+J(*D(3F:+D8*.*+,EE.9E.(,)*`
SJ(U+D8**2+D,/8(3F+P,7(2()(*/+,3-+/78*-I2*+9P+8(F8D,6+72*,3(3F`
SJ((U+5*,/I.*/+)9+793).92+)8*+*5(//(93+9P+-I/)+,3-+-(.)+-I.(3F+793/).I7)(93`
SJ(((U+,++/78*5*++P9.++.*7672(3F#-(/E9/(3F++9P++D,/)*++.*/I2)(3F++P.95++-*592()(93++,3-
793/).I7)(93D9.V/`
S(QU+'78992:+3I./*.6+,3-+C8(2-.*3d/+C*3).*+,77*//+-I.(3F+)8*+793/).I7)(93+E8,/*M

^*,/930+A9+E.9)*7)+.*/(-*3)(,2+,5*3()6+,3-+*3/I.*+)8*+-*J*29E5*3)+-9*/+39)+8,J*+,3
,-J*./*+(5E,7)+93+)8*+8(F8D,6M

S%U Z*),(2/+9P+)8*+P9229D(3F+/8,22+G*+/IG5())*-+)9+,3-+,EE.9J*-+(3+D.()(3F+G6+)8*+297,2+E2,33(3F
,I)89.()6+E.(9.+)9+(3/),22,)(930
,U+V()78*3+*Q).,7)(93+/6/)*5+,3-+P(2)*./`
GU+J*3)(2,)(93+*[I(E5*3)`
7U+G9(2*.+P2I*+,3-+*5(//(93/M

A8*/*+-*),(2/+/89I2-+(372I-*+,3+,//*//5*3)+9P+)8*+(5E,7)+93+,(.+[I,2()6+,3-+)8*+-*J*29E5*3)

Page 54



/8,22+G*+795E2*)*-+(3+,779.-,37*+D()8+)8*+-*),(2/+/9+,EE.9J*-+,3-+.*),(3*-+)8*.*,P)*.+P9.+)8*
2(P*)(5*+9P+)8*+-*J*29E5*3)M

S&U 4.(9.+)9+)8*+7955*37*5*3)+9P+)8*+I/*+9P+)8*+GI(2-(3F/:+,+'78992+A.,J*2+42,3+9P+/IPP(7(*3)
[I,2()6+)9+/79.*+,+4;''+.,)(3F+I/(3F+AP<g/+;AA.WIAO+E.9F.,55*:+)9+(379.E9.,)*+),.F*)/+P9.
5(3(5(/(3F+7,.+I/*:+593()9.(3F+9P+)89/*+),.F*)/+,3-+,//97(,)*-+5*,/I.*/+)9+5**)+)89/*
),.F*)/:+/8,22+G*+/IG5())*-++)9++,3-++,EE.9J*-++(3+D.()(3F++G6++)8*++<97,2++42,33(3F++;I)89.()6
,3-++/8,22++G*++PI226+(5E2*5*3)*-+,/+,EE.9J*-+,3-+,-8*.*-+)9M

^*,/930+b3+)8*+(3)*.*/)/+9P+.*-I7(3F+.*2(,37*+93+E.(J,)*+59)9.+J*8(72*/M

+,TE(=BF+?>G@

=93*+'E*7(P(*-

;36+E*./93+D(/8(3F+)9+(3/E*7)+)8*+,G9J*+E,E*./+/89I2-+793),7) A,3I/8,+=,(-99:+42,33(3F+,3-
^*F*3*.,)(93:+W.*3)+C(J(7+C*3).*:+O3F(3**./+>,6:+>*5G2*6:+1;&+?Nc:+A*2M+=9M+?$?+%&"e K$hK

Page 55



Page 56

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- './

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'"3 55'6&7&#8&*9
:.5;

!2<&',"- !"#$%&"

01233$34'!"##$%%&&'=2)

'()*+,--.*//0 1.*/)23+1,.4+1.(5,.6+'78229:+;299*<*+=2,-:+>*5?9*6:+@A%+B=C

D+;.2E3+72F6.(<8)+,3-+-,),?,/*+.(<8)/+$&!!+G.-3,37*+'H.I*6+!&&&$J$K&

L8(/+5,F+(/+(3-(7,)(I*+2396M

Agenda Item 7

Page 57



(>!>+?>6@ $&+'*F)*5?*.:+$&!"

AB(6@ 1.*/)23

0CB,,+,D'B(>B@ >*5?9*6+;23/H9),)(I*+N2.H5

CE!BF+E,@ 1.*/)23+1,.4+1.(5,.6+'78229:+;299*<*+=2,-:+>*5?9*6:+@A%+B=C

0(E0EGBC@ O*529()(23+2P+*Q(/)(3<+-(3(3<+.225+,3-+4()78*3+?9274+,3-+)8*+*.*7)(23+2P+,+3*E
)E2+/)2.*6+79,//+.225+?9274+(372.F2.,)(3<+.*F9,7*5*3)+-(3(3<+.225+,3-
4()78*3:+,+/(3<9*+/)2.*6+*Q)*3/(23+)2+)8*+*Q(/)(3<+3H./*.6#.*7*F)(23+6*,.+?9274:
)8*+.*52I,9+2P+)8.**+)*5F2.,.6+79,//+.225+8H)/:+(37.*,/*-+7679*+/)2.,<*:+3*E
P*37(3<:+3*E+9,3-/7,F(3<:+,3-+)8*+7.*,)(23+2P+,+9,.<*.+.*7*F)(23+.*,.
F9,6<.2H3-M

B00C+!B,F@ R.*3)+;2H37(9+ST.+@*3.6+@295,3U

!E,FB!F@ ;H.9+9,+L2H.*99*

0CB,',EHG@
'**+723-()(23+$

IIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIIII

(>!E==>,6BF+E,
V.,3)+723/*3)M

!+C'6>FB+CG
A/+)8(/+(/+,3+,FF9(7,)(23+P2.+,+*Q)*3/(23+)2+,+/78229+()+(/+32)+9(,?9*+P2.+T,62.,9+2.+R.*3)+;255H3()6
W3P.,/).H7)H.*+X*I6+S;YWXUM
>J+GF+,D
1.*/)23+1,.4+1.(5,.6+'78229+(/+927,)*-+23+;299*<*+=2,-:+(3+)8*+32.)8+E*/)+2P+)8*+?2.2H<8M+L8*+/()*+(/+?2H3-
?6+.*/(-*3)(,9+<,.-*3/+23+,99+P2H.+/(-*/M+;299*<*+=2,-+,3-+V9*3-,9*+V,.-*3/+5,4*+HF+)8*+/2H)8+,3-+E*/)*.3
?2H3-,.(*/+,3-+V.,//5*.*+AI*3H*+)2+)8*+32.)8+,3-+*,/)M+L8*+.*/(-*3)(,9+F.2F*.)(*/+,.*+,952/)+*Q79H/(I*96
)E2Z/)2.*6M+L8*+*Q(/)(3<+/78229+?H(9-(3</+,.*+/()H,)*-+(3+)8*+5(--9*+2P+)8*+/()*+,3-+)8*+5,(3+*3).,37*+(/+P.25
;299*<*+=2,-M+L8*.*+(/+,+/*7H.*+P*37*+.H33(3<+(3+P.23)+2P+)8*+/78229+E()8+*3).,37*+)2+,+7,.+F,.4+(3+)8*+5(--9*M
L8*.*+,.*+)E2+,77*//+723).299*-+FHF(9+<,)*/M+N2H.+,--()(23,9+5,3H,996+9274*-+<,)*/+,.*+927,)*-+,.2H3-+)8*
F*.(5*)*.M+L8*.*+(/+,9/2+/*F,.,)*+I*8(79*+,77*//+,3-+<,)*/+)2+)8*+,.*,+(3+P.23)+2P+)8*+4()78*3+E8(78+/*.I*/+,/
.*PH/*+,.*,+,3-+/78229+/*.I(7*+6,.-M

L8*+7H..*3)+4()78*3#-(3(3<+?H(9-(3<+(/+(3+-(/.*F,(.+,3-+,FF*,./+)2+?*+2P+/(3<9*+?.(74+E2.4+723/).H7)(23+E()8+32
)8*.5,9+(3/H9,)(23M+W)+(/+927,)*-+/*I*.,9+/)*F/+HF+2PP+)8*+<.2H3-+,3-+(/:+)8*.*P2.*:+32)+*,/(96+,77*//(?9*M

L8*+5,(3+/78229+?H(9-(3<+-,)*/+P.25+)8*+!%"&/+,3-+.*P9*7)/+)8*+/H?H.?,3+I*.3,7H9,.+/)69*+2P+)8*+F*.(2-+E()8
?.(74+E2.4+,)+<.2H3-+P922.+,3-+I*.)(7,996+8H3<+79,6+)(9*/+.22P+,)+P(./)M+L8*+)(5?*.+E(3-2E/+,.*+P(99*-+E()8+/5,99
<9,//+F,3*/M+L8*+/7,9*+2P+)8*+5,(3+/78229+?H(9-(3</+,/+/**3+P.25+;299*<*+=2,-+(/+(3+4**F(3<+E()8+)8*
-25*/)(7+/7,9*+2P+)8*+/H..2H3-(3<+/H?H.?,3+82H/(3<M+L8*+/78229+?H(9-(3</+?*8(3-+)8(/+,-5(3(/).,)(23+?H(9-(3<
,.*+5H78+),99*.:+,992E(3<+P2.+9,.<*.+.225/+,3-+?*))*.+9(<8)+P2.+79,//.225+723-()(23/M+L8*+9,.<*.+?H(9-(3<+,9/2
F.2I(-*/+)E2+8,99+/F,7*/+E()8+8(<8+7*(9(3</M+=22P/+,.*+,+5(Q)H.*+2P+F()78*-+,3-+P9,)M

A+3H5?*.+2P+,--()(23/+E*.*+5,-*+)2+)8*+/78229+(3+)8*+$&&&/M+A+/5,99+/(3<9*Z/)2.*6#-2H?9*+8*(<8)+*Q)*3/(23
723/).H7)*-+)2+)8*+9*P)+8,3-+/(-*+2P+)8*+5,(3+,-5(3(/).,)(23+?H(9-(3<:+,+/(3<9*+/)2.*6+3H./*.6#.*7*F)(23+6*,.
?H(9-(3<+,3-+)8*+/(3<9*+/)2.*6+78(9-.*3[/+7*3).*M

L8*.*+,.*+P(I*+)*5F2.,.6+79,//+.225+8H)/+927,)*-+E()8(3+)8*+/78229+<.2H3-/M+G3*+(/+(3+I*.6+F22.+723-()(23
,3-+(/+)2+?*+.*52I*-M+L8*.*+,.*+P2H.+2)8*.+)*5F2.,.6+8H)/+,..,3<*-+,/+(P+(3+,+I(99,<*+(3+P.23)+2P+)8*
.*7*F)(23#3H./*.6+?H(9-(3<M+L8*/*+,.*+(3+<22-+723-()(23+,3-+)8*+9,3-/7,F(3<+,.2H3-+)8*5+(/+E*99+5,(3),(3*-M

Page 58



LE2+2P+)8*/*+8H)/+,.*+)2+?*+.*),(3*-M

L8*+/78229+8,/+E*99Z)*3-*-+<.2H3-+E()8+,3+*Q7*F)(23+8,?(),)+<,.-*3+E()8+,-\2(3(3<+2H)-22.+/7(*37*
79,//.225M+L8*+/78229+8,/+()/+2E3+?**+8(I*/M+W)+,9/2+8,/+,+P,.5+E()8+<2,)/+,3-+78(74*3/+,3-+,+>2.9-+>,.+WW
,(.+.,(-+/8*9)*.+)8,)+8,/+?**3+5,-*+(3)2+,+/78229+5H/*H5M+L8(/+(/+(3+,--()(23+)2+)8*+/),3-,.-++/2P)+,3-+8,.-
F9,6<.2H3-+,.*,+32.5,996+*QF*7)*-+(3+,+/78229M

0(E0EGBC
O*529()(23+2P+*Q(/)(3<+-(3(3<+.225+,3-+4()78*3+?9274+,3-+)8*+*.*7)(23+2P+,+3*E+)E2+/)2.*6+79,//+.225+?9274
(372.F2.,)(3<+.*F9,7*5*3)+-(3(3<+.225+,3-+4()78*3:+,+/(3<9*+/)2.*6+*Q)*3/(23+)2+)8*+*Q(/)(3<
3H./*.6#.*7*F)(23+6*,.+?9274:+)8*+.*52I,9+2P+)8.**+)*5F2.,.6+79,//+.225+8H)/:+(37.*,/*-+7679*+/)2.,<*:+3*E
P*37(3<:+3*E+9,3-/7,F(3<:+,3-+)8*+7.*,)(23+2P+,+9,.<*.+.*7*F)(23+.*,.+F9,6<.2H3-M

K+GFE(L
=*9*I,3)+F9,33(3<+8(/)2.60

$"#&]#$&!& 19,33(3<+F*.5(//(23+<.,3)*-+P2.+)8*+*.*7)(23+2P+,
/(3<9*Z/)2.*6+-*),78*-+?H(9-(3<+)2+F.2I(-*+,+78(9-.*3[/
7*3).*+S=*P0+&%#"$!&UM

$$#&^#$&&% 19,33(3<+F*.5(//(23+<.,3)*-+P2.+)8*+*.*7)(23+2P+,+)E2
/)2.*6+*Q)*3/(23+927,)*-+(3+)8*+/78229[/+(3)*.3,9+72H.)6,.-
)2+F.2I(-*+,+9(P)+,3-+3*E+)2(9*)/+,)+<.2H3-+,3-+P(./)+P922.
9*I*9+S=*P0+&%#&$BBUM

&"#!&#$&&B 19,33(3<+F*.5(//(23+<.,3)*-+P2.+)8*+*.*7)(23+2P+,3
,--()(23,9+)*5F2.,.6+79,//.225+S=*P0+&B#!B^%UM

!^#&B#$&&] 19,33(3<+F*.5(//(23+<.,3)*-+P2.+)8*+*.*7)(23+2P+,3
,--()(23,9+)*5F2.,.6+79,//.225+S=*P0+&]#$&%^UM

$%#&]#$&&J 19,33(3<+F*.5(//(23+<.,3)*-+P2.+)8*+-*529()(23+2P+$
F2.),?9*+?H(9-(3</+,3-+F,.)+2P+*Q(/)(3<+5,(3+?H(9-(3<
*.*7)(23+2P+)E2Z/)2.*6+*Q)*3/(23+,3-+3*E+/*F,.,)*+/(3<9*
/)2.*6+3H./*.6#.*7*F)(23+6*,.+?H(9-(3<:+F.2I(/(23+2P+3*E
F*-*/).(,3+,77*//+)2+;299*<*+=2,-:+F9,6+,.*,/:
9,3-/7,F(3<+,3-+52-(P(7,)(23+)2+7,.+F,.4+)2+F.2I(-*+$$
/F,7*/+S.*I(/*-+I*./(23+2P+/78*5*+,FF.2I*-+H3-*.
F9,33(3<+F*.5(//(23+.*PM+&J#&&^&U+S=*P0+&J#!B$KUM

0EC+!L'!E,G+6>(BF+E,G
_,)(23,9+19,33(3<+129(76+N.,5*E2.4

L8*+_11N+E,/+FH?9(/8*-+23+$]+T,.78+,3-+.*F9,7*-+19,33(3<+129(76+VH(-,37*+,3-+19,33(3<+129(76
'),)*5*3)/+E()8+(55*-(,)*+*PP*7)M+W)/+(3)*3)(23+(/+)2+5,4*+)8*+F9,33(3<+/6/)*5+9*//+725F9*Q+,3-+52.*
,77*//(?9*:+)2+F.2)*7)+)8*+*3I(.235*3)+,3-+)2+F.252)*+/H/),(3,?9*+<.2E)8M+W)+(379H-*/+,+F.*/H5F)(23+(3+P,I2H.

Page 59



2P+/H/),(3,?9*+-*I*92F5*3)+(3+?2)8+F9,3+5,4(3<+,3-+-*7(/(23+5,4(3<+,3-+()/+FH?9(7,)(23M

',I*-+F29(7(*/+P.25+)8*+,-2F)*-+`O1+E(99+8,I*+(37.*,/(3<96+9*//+E*(<8)+H39*//+)8*6+,.*+(3+723P2.5()6+E()8+)8*
_11N+,3-+7,3+?*+-*523/).,)*-+)2+?*+/)(99+.*9*I,3)M++;2.*+').,)*<6+F29(7(*/+E(99+,9/2+3**-+)2+?*+(3+723P2.5()6
E()8+?2)8+)8*+X23-23+19,3+,3-+)8*+_11N+,3-+8,I*+723/(-*.,?9*+E*(<8)M

L8*+_1NN+F9,7*/+<.*,)+(5F2.),37*+23+*3/H.(3<+)8,)+/HPP(7(*3)+/78229+F9,7*/+,.*+,I,(9,?9*+)2+5**)+)8*+3**-/
2P+*Q(/)(3<+,3-+3*E+7255H3()(*/M+X27,9+F9,33(3<+,H)82.()(*/+/82H9-+),4*+,+F.2,)7(I*:+F2/()(I*+,3-
7299,?2.,)(I*+,FF.2,78+)2+5**)(3<+)8(/+.*aH(.*5*3)M+X1A[/+/82H9-+<(I*+<.*,)+E*(<8)+)2+)8*+3**-+)2+7.*,)*:
*QF,3-+2.+,9)*.+/78229/M

XON+;2.*+').,)*<6+,3-+`O1+/,I*-+F29(7(*/+.*P*..*-+)2+(3+)8*+.*F2.)+?*92E+8,I*+?**3+723/(-*.*-+(3+)8*
,//*//5*3)+2P+)8*+,FF9(7,)(23+,3-+)8*+.*7255*3-,)(23+(/+723/(-*.*-+)2+725F96+E()8+)8*+_11NM

X23-23+19,3+$&!!

').,)*<(7+F9,33(3<+(3+X23-23+(/+)8*+/8,.*-+.*/F23/(?(9()6+2P+)8*+T,62.+2P+X23-23:+"$+X23-23+?2.2H<8/+,3-
)8*+;2.F2.,)(23+2P+)8*+;()6+2P+X23-23M++`3-*.+)8*+9*<(/9,)(23+*/),?9(/8(3<+)8*+V.*,)*.+X23-23+AH)82.()6+SVXAU:
)8*+T,62.+8,/+)2+F.2-H7*+,+/F,)(,9+-*I*92F5*3)+/).,)*<6+S'O'U+b+E8(78+8,/+?*725*+432E3+,/+c)8*+X23-23
19,3d++b++,3-++)2++4**F++()++H3-*.++.*I(*EM++++R2.2H<8/d++927,9++-*I*92F5*3)++-27H5*3)/++8,I*++)2++?*++c(3
<*3*.,9+723P2.5()6d+E()8+)8*+X23-23+19,3:+E8(78+(/+,9/2+9*<,996+F,.)+2P+)8*+-*I*92F5*3)+F9,3+)8,)+8,/+)2+?*
),4*3+(3)2+,772H3)+E8*3+F9,33(3<+-*7(/(23/+,.*+),4*3+(3+,36+F,.)+2P+X23-23+H39*//+)8*.*+,.*+F9,33(3<
.*,/23/+E86+()+/82H9-+32)M

L8*+F9,3+(-*3)(P(*/+/(Q+2?\*7)(I*/+)2+*3/H.*+)8,)+)8*+I(/(23+(/+.*,9(/*-0

G?\*7)(I*+!0+++A+7()6+)8,)+5**)/+)8*+78,99*3<*/+2P+*72325(7+,3-+F2FH9,)(23+<.2E)8M

G?\*7)(I*+$0++A3+(3)*.3,)(23,996+725F*)()(I*+,3-+/H77*//PH9+7()6M

G?\*7)(I*+"0+++A+7()6+2P+-(I*./*:+/).23<:+/*7H.*+,3-+,77*//(?9*+3*(<8?2H.822-/M

G?\*7)(I*+^0+++A+7()6+)8,)+-*9(<8)/+)8*+/*3/*/M

G?\*7)(I*+J0++A+7()6+)8,)+?*725*/+,+E2.9-+9*,-*.+(3+(5F.2I(3<+)8*+*3I(.235*3)M

G?\*7)(I*+K0+++A+7()6+E8*.*+()+(/+*,/6:+/,P*+,3-+723I*3(*3)+P2.+*I*.623*+)2+,77*//+\2?/:+2FF2.)H3()(*/+,3-
P,7(9()(*/M

e*6+F29(7(*/+(379H-*0

!"#$%&'()*+%,-+.#-.+/

"M!K+++1.2)*7)(23+,3-+Y38,37*5*3)+2P+'27(,9+W3P.,/).H7)H.*M

"M!B+++Y-H7,)(23+N,7(9()(*/MM

"M!%++'F2.)/+N,7(9()(*/M

0")1")2,'3/,4"),/'-"'5&$6%-/'57%)8/M

JM!++;9(5,)*+78,3<*+5()(<,)(23M

JM$++T(3(5(/(3<+7,.?23+-(2Q(-*+*5(//(23/M

Page 60



JM"++'H/),(3,?9*+-*/(<3+,3-+723/).H7)(23M

JM]++=*3*E,?9*+Y3*.<6M

JMB++W332I,)(I*+*3*.<6+)*783292<(*/M

JM%++GI*.8*,)(3<+,3-+7229(3<M

JM!&++`.?,3+V.**3(3<M

JM!!++V.**3+.22P/+,3-+-*I*92F5*3)+/()*+*3I(.23/M

JM!"++'H/),(3,?9*+O.,(3,<*M

0")1")2,'9+%),4"+-

KM"++A//*//(3<+*PP*7)/+2P+-*I*92F5*3)+23+).,3/F2.)+7,F,7()6M

KM]++R*))*.+/).**)/+,3-+/H.P,7*+).,3/F2.)M

KM%++;679(3<M

KM!&++>,94(3<M

KM!"++1,.4(3<M

0")1")2,'&$:$)8'4&%#/,'%)1',4%#/,

]M$+A3+(379H/(I*+*3I(.235*3)M

]M"+O*/(<3(3<+2H)+7.(5*M

]M^+X27,9+;8,.,7)*.M

]MJ+1H?9(7+.*,95M

]MK++A.78()*7)H.*M

]M!^+W5F.2I(3<+,(.+aH,9()6M

]M!J+=*-H7(3<+32(/*+,3-+*38,37(3<+/2H3-/7,F*/M

]M!%+R(2-(I*./()6+,3-+,77*//+)2+3,)H.*M

]M$!+L.**/+,3-+E22-9,3-/M

X23-23+19,3+'1V

L8*+T,62.d/+L.,3/F2.)+').,)*<6+ST,6+$&!&U

'H/),(3,?9*+O*/(<3+,3-+;23/).H7)(23+b+'HFF9*5*3),.6+19,33(3<+VH(-,37*+S$&&KU

A77*//(?9*+X23-230+,78(*I(3<+,3+(379H/(I*+*3I(.235*3)+SAF.(9+$&&^U

19,33(3<+P2.+YaH,9()6+,3-+O(I*./()6+(3+X23-23+SG7)2?*.+$&&]U

Page 61



X27,9+129(76

L8*+-*I*92F5*3)+F9,3+P2.+)8*+FH.F2/*/+2P+'J^A+2P+)8*+L2E3+,3-+;2H3).6+19,33(3<+A7)+(/+)8*+R.*3)+`3(),.6
O*I*92F5*3)+19,3+$&&^:+)8*+R.*3)+;2.*+').,)*<6+$&!&+,3-+)8*+X23-23+19,3+$&!!M

R.*3)+`3(),.6+O*I*92F5*3)+19,3+$&&^

>()8(3++)8*++$&&^++`O1++)8*++P2992E(3<++9(/)++2P++/,I*-++F29(7*/++,.*++723/(-*.*-++)2++?*++)8*++52/)++F*.)(3*3)++)2
)8*+,FF9(7,)(23M

!-+%-/8$#

'L=J++=*-H7*/+)8*+3**-+)2+).,I*9:+*/F*7(,996+?6+7,.M

'L=K++1,.4(3<+723).29/M

'L=!$++19,33(3<++-*7(/(23/++/82H9-++F.2)*7)++FH?9(7++8*,9)8++,3-++/,P*)6++,3-++(3++F,.)(7H9,.:++/HFF2.)++)8*
,78(*I*5*3)/+2P+),.<*)/+E()8(3+)8*+_,)(23,9+A(.+fH,9()6+').,)*<6M

'L=!"++Y3I(.235*3),996+/*3/()(I*+P2.5/+2P+-*I*92F5*3)+E(99+?*+/2H<8)M

'L=!^++_*E++-*I*92F5*3)++/82H9-++5,4*++,++F2/()(I*++723).(?H)(23++)2++(5F.2I(3<++)8*++aH,9()6++2P++)8*++H.?,3
*3I(.235*3)M

;.$&-'<):$+")6/)-

RY$++L2E3/7,F*0+X27,9+;23)*Q)+g+;8,.,7)*.

RY"++`.?,3+').H7)H.*0+'F,7*+g+T2I*5*3)

RY^++A77*//+P2.+O(/,?9*-+1*2F9*

RYJ++`.?,3+;9,.()6+g+',P*)6

RYK++1H?9(7+=*,950+X,3-/7,F*+O*/(<3

RY]++1H?9(7+=*,950+').**)/7,F*

RY%++A.78()*7)H.,9+fH,9()6

RY!$++'H/),(3,?9*+O*/(<3+1.(37(F9*/

9+%),4"+-

L=_!++19,33(3<++,FF9(7,)(23/++E(99++?*++,//*//*-:++,/++,FF.2F.(,)*++P2.++)8*(.++).,3/F2.)++(5F,7)++23++,99
).,3/F2.)+52-*/+(379H-(3<+E,94(3<+,3-+7679(3<M

L=_"++O(.*7)/++,++.*PH/,9++E8*.*++,3++,FF9(7,)(23++E2H9-++7,H/*++2.++E2./*3++,3++H3,77*F),?9*+*3I(.235*3),9
(5F,7)++P.25++).,PP(7:++32(/*:++F299H)(23++()++<*3*.,)*/++2.++(P++()++E,/++32)++*,/(96++,3-+/,P*96++,77*//(?9*+)2+7679(/)/
,3-+F*-*/).(,3/M

L=_^++T*,/H.*/+)2+5,4*+).,3/F2.)+(5F,7)+,77*F),?9*M

L=_!&+++>,94,?9*+*3I(.235*3)/M

Page 62



L=_!!++L8*+X23-23+7679*+3*)E2.4:+/78*5*/+/82H9-+725F96+E()8+1'!KM

L=_!$++=2,-+/,P*)6+,3-+).,PP(7+5,3,<*5*3)M

L=_!"++L.,PP(7+7,95(3<

L=_!^++_*E+8(<8E,6+9,62H)/:+I(/(?(9()6+/F9,6*-+,3-+,77*//*/+)2+,3-+E()8(3+-*I*92F5*3)+/82H9-+?*+-*/(<3*-
)2+,+/,)(/P,7)2.6+/),3-,.-+(3+)*.5/+2P+/,P*)6:+PH37)(23:+,77*F),?9*+/F**-/:+9(<8)(3<+,3-+,FF*,.,37*M

L=_$$+++G3+F,.4(3<+/),3-,.-/+P2.+323Z.*/(-*3)(,9+-*I*92F5*3)/+.*aH(.*/+)8,)+-*I*92F5*3)/+/82H9-+F.2I(-*
32+52.*+F,.4(3<+)8,3+)8*+9*I*9/+9(/)*-+P2.+)8,)+)6F*+2P+-*I*92F5*3)M

L=_"&++;2,78*/+,3-+),Q(/+/82H9-+?*+,772552-,)*-+)2+*3/H.*+H392,-(3<+2.+,9(<8)(3<+-2*/+32)+2?/).H7)+)8*
8(<8E,6M

L=_"J+++G3+).,3/F2.)+,77*//+P2.+-(/,?9*-+F*2F9*+,3-+F*2F9*+E()8+52?(9()6+-(PP(7H9)(*/+/),)*/+)8,)+-*I*92F5*3)
/82H9-+8,I*+/HPP(7(*3)+,77*//+)2+F,.4(3<+,.*,/+,3-+FH?9(7+).,3/F2.)+P2.+-(/,?9*-+F*2F9*:+,3-+)8,)+-*/(<3,)*-
F,.4(3<+/F,7*/+/82H9-+?*+/*)+,/(-*+P2.+-(/,?9*-+F*2F9*+(3+725F9(,37*+E()8+9*I*9/+9(/)*-+(3+1'!JM

1'!$++;,.+F,.4(3<+/),3-,.-/+b+;9,//+O!M

1'!J++1,.4(3<+/),3-,.-/+P2.+-(/,?9*-+F*2F9*M

1'!K++;679*+F,.4(3<+/),3-,.-/M

=4/)'!4%#/>'!4"+-'?'3/#+/%-$")

G'%++OH,9+`/*+GF*3+'F,7*M

5"66.)$-@'A%#$&$-$/,

;NB++'78229+YQ)*3/(23/M

;N!&++O*I*92F5*3)+>()8(3+'78229+V.2H3-/M

R.*3)+;2.*+').,)*<6+$&!&

L8*+P2992E(3<+/F,)(,9+F29(7(*/+,.*+723/(-*.*-+.*9*I,3)+)2+)8(/+,FF9(7,)(230

;1+!+++'F,)(,9+-*I*92F5*3)+/).,)*<6M+L8(/+/*)/+2H)+)8*+/F,)(,9+/).,)*<6:+2H)9(3(3<+E8*.*+<.2E)8+(/+)2+?*
P27H/*-M

;1+J++19,7*+5,4(3<M+'*)/+2H)+.*aH(.*5*3)/+P2.+F9,7*+5,4(3<+E8*3+5,\2.+-*I*92F5*3)+/78*5*/+,.*
723/(-*.*-M

;1+K++O*/(<3+g+-*3/()6+(3+F9,7*+/8,F(3<M+'*)/+2H)+)8*+.*aH(.*5*3)/+P2.+,FF.2F.(,)*+-*/(<3+,3-+-*3/()6+9*I*9/
P2.+-*I*92F5*3)M

;1+!J++W3P.,/).H7)H.*+)2+/HFF2.)+-*I*92F5*3)M+=*aH(.*/+)8,)+)8*+(3P.,/).H7)H.*+.*aH(.*5*3)/+2P+3*E
-*I*92F5*3)+,.*+5*)M

;1!B++1.2)*7)(23+,3-+*38,37*5*3)+2P+GF*3+'F,7*:+'F2.)/+g+R(2-(I*./()6M+1.2)*7)/+,99+2F*3+/F,7*+P.25
(3,FF.2F.(,)*+-*I*92F5*3)M+1.252)*/+*38,37*5*3)/+)2+2F*3+/F,7*:+/F2.)/+,3-+?(2-(I*./()6:+F,.)(7H9,.96+(3
,.*,/+2P+-*P(7(*376+,3-+E8*.*+,--()(23,9+F.*//H.*+23+2F*3+/F,7*+E(99+?*+7.*,)*-M

Page 63



;1+!%+++R.*3)+/).,)*<(7+79(5,)*+5()(<,)(23+,3-+,-,F),)(23+5*,/H.*/M+@(<89(<8)/+)8*+3**-+P2.+3*E+-*I*92F5*3)
)2+*5?2-6+2.+723).(?H)*+)2+79(5,)*+5()(<,)(23+2?\*7)(I*/:+*/F*7(,996+(3+<.2E)8+,.*,/M

;1+$"+++1.2)*7)(23+2P+*Q(/)(3<+,3-+F.2I(/(23+2P+3*E+7255H3()6+,3-+7H9)H.,9+P,7(9()(*/M+Y372H.,<*/+3*E
,77*//(?9*+7255H3()6+,3-+7H9)H.,9+P,7(9()(*/+,3-+F.2)*7)/+*Q(/)(3<+P,7(9()(*/M+'*)/+,+/),3-,.-+P2.+)8*+F.2I(/(23
2P+3*E+7255H3()6+P,7(9()(*/M

R.*3)+'HFF9*5*3),.6+19,33(3<+VH(-,37*

'1V+!]+hO*/(<3+VH(-*+P2.+_*E+O*I*92F5*3)i+A-2F)*-+G7)2?*.+$&&!M+1.2I(-*/++725F.*8*3/(I*++,3-
-*),(9*-++-*/(<3++<H(-,37*++P2.++3*E++-*I*92F5*3)++E()8(3++)8*++?2.2H<8M++L8*+<H(-,37*+/F*7(P(7,996+/*)/+2H)
,-I(7*+.*9,)(3<+)2+/()(3<:+9,3-/7,F(3<:+F,.4(3<:+-*/(<3:+/7,9*:+-*3/()6+,3-+9,62H)M

'1V!%+h'H/),(3,?9*+O*/(<3:+;23/).H7)(23+g+1299H)(23+;23).29i+A-2F)*-+AF.(9+$&&"M+L8(/+/HFF9*5*3),.6
F9,33(3<+<H(-,37*+P27H/*/+23+)8*+F.(37(F9*/+,3-+F.,7)(7*+2P+-*/(<3/+)8,)+/,I*+*3*.<6:+/H/),(3,?9*+5,)*.(,9/
,3-+.*7679(3<:+/,I(3<+E,)*.+,3-+723).299(3<+F299H),3)/M+W)+*5F8,/(/*/+*3I(.235*3),996+/*3/()(I*:
P2.E,.-Z9224(3<+-*/(<3:+,3-+(/+723/(/)*3)+E()8+7H..*3)+<2I*.35*3)+F29(76+,3-+(3-H/).6+?*/)+F.,7)(7*:+,(5(3<+)2
?*+F.,7)(7,?9*+,3-+72/)Z*PP*7)(I*M

!E,GMCFBF+E,
C"721'!"3<N1%2%$"3

!"3<N1%2%$"3'1&%%&*< E*.*+/*3)+2H)+)2+$%!+3*(<8?2H.(3<+F.2F*.)(*/++23+)8*+!J#!&#$&!"+(379H-(3<+F.2F*.)(*/+(3
;299*<*+=2,-:+V.,/5*.*+AI*3H*:+V9*3-,9*+V,.-*3/:+X23<P(*9-+AI*3H*+,3-+>22-P2.-+19,7*M+L8*+'2H)8
e*3)23+,3-+1.*/)23+1,.4+=*/(-*3)/+A//27(,)(23+,3-+>,.-+;2H37(992./+8,I*+,9/2+?**3+723/H9)*-M+L8*
,FF9(7,)(23+8,/+,9/2+?**3+,-I*.)(/*-+(3+)8*+F.*//+S$^M!&M$&!"U+,3-+)8.2H<8+/()*+32)(7*/+S&]M!!M$&!"UM

$+2?\*7)(23/+8,I*+?**3+.*7*(I*-+P.25+927,9+.*/(-*3)/M+A+/H55,.6+2P+)8*+5,))*./+.,(/*-+,923<+E()8+)8*
2PP(7*.[/+7255*3)+,.*+/*)+2H)+(3+)8*+),?9*+?*92E0

D*"N3O<'"P'"8Q&7%$"3 EPP$7&*'!"##&3%
X27,9+/).**)/+,9.*,-6+/HPP*.+P.25
723<*/)(23+-+,)+)8*+?*<(33(3<+,3-+*3-
2P+)8*+/78229+-,6M+L8*+F.2F2/*-
*QF,3/(23+2P+)8*+/78229+E(99+2396
*Q,7*.?,)*+)8*+/()H,)(23M

L8*+/78229+7H..*3)96+8,/+,+[<29-+/),3-,.-[+L.,I*9+19,3+(3
2F*.,)(23M++A/+/H78:+()+(/+,7432E9*-<*-+)8,)+)8*+/78229+(/
F.2,7)(I*96+E2.4(3<+I*.6+8,.-+)2E,.-/+.*-H7(3<+7,.+H/*
,523</)+/),PP+,3-+F,.*3)/M++@2E*I*.:+,/+,+/(<3(P(7,3)
/78229+*QF,3/(23+(/+F.2F2/*-:+)8*+L.,I*9+19,3+3**-/+)2
?*+.*I(*E*-+,3-+.*I(/*-+),.<*)/+3**-+)2+?*+/*)+)2
5()(<,)*+)8*+F.2F2/*-+(37.*,/*+(3+)8*+3H5?*.+/)H-*3)/
,3-+/),PPM+O,),+P.25+2)8*.+R.*3)+/78229/+(3-(7,)*+)8,)+)8*
.*aH(.*-+/8(P)+P.25+7,.+H/*+)2+2)8*.+52-*/+2P+).,3/F2.)+)2
5,4*+)8(/+*QF,3/(23+,77*F),?9*+(/+F2//(?9*M+L8(/+(/+-*,9)
E()8+(3+52.*+-*),(9+(3+)8*+=*5,.4/+/*7)(23+2P+)8*+.*F2.)M

1.*/)23+1,.4+(/+,+<.*,)+/78229+?H)+,36
*QF,3/(23+/82H9-+?*+,7725F,3(*-+?6
(5F.2I*5*3)/+)2+927,9+(3P.,/).H7)H.*
/H78+,/+.2,-/:+F,I*5*3)/:+F,.4(3<:
/2P)+I*.<*/:+6*992E+9(3*/+,3-+(5F.2I*-
).,PP(7+5,3,<*5*3)+(3+;299*<*+=2,-:
;,.9)23+AI*3H*+Y,/)+g+V9*3-,9*
V-3/M

A-I(7*+P.25+7299*,<H*/+(3+L.,3/F2.),)(23+(/+)8,)+(3+)8*(.
,//*//5*3):+)8*+(5F,7)+2P+)8*+*QF,3/(23+23+/H..2H3-(3<
/).**)/+7,3+?*+5()(<,)*-+)8.2H<8+,+.*I(/*-+).,I*9+F9,3
,3-+)8,)+)8*.*+E(99+?*+32+.*aH(.*5*3)+)2+52-(P6+\H37)(23/M
L8*+2396+(3P.,/).H7)H.*+E2.4/+)8*6+,.*+.*aH*/)(3<+(/+)8*
.*52I,9+2P+.*-H3-,3)+7.2//2I*./+,923<+)8*+/78229/
;299*<*+=2,-+P.23),<*+,3-+)8*+(3/),99,)(23+2P
<H,.-Z.,(9(3<+)2+)8*+P.23)+2P+)8*+E(-*3*-+F*-*/).(,3
,77*//M

A+.*F96+8,/+,9/2+?**3+.*7*(I*-++P.25+,+3*(<8?2H.+32)+E(/8(3<+)2+2?\*7)+)2+)8*+F.2F2/,9+?H)+5,4(3<+)8*

Page 64



P2992E(3<+7255*3)0

!"##&3% EPP$7&*'(&<)"3<&
WP+)8*+,FF9(7,)(23+)2+*Q)*3-+1.*/)23
1,.4+(/+,FF.2I*-+E(99+)8*+H/*+2P+)8*
P2.5*.+1.*/)23+X(?.,.6+(3+;,.9)23
AI*3H*+Y,/)+,/+,+)*5F2.,.6+F.(5,.6
/78229+7*,/*+,3-+E8,)+,.*+)8*
F.2/F*7)/+2P+()+.*2F*3(3<+,+/+,+9(?.,.6M

L8*.*+,.*+32+F9,3/+)2+.*2F*3+)8(/+?H(9-(3<+,/+,+9(?.,.6M
L8*+,H)82.(/*-+H/*+2P+)8*+P2.5*.+9(?.,.6+.*5,(3/+O!
S7255H3()6+H/*/U+,3-+,36+,9)*.3,)(I*+H/*+2P+)8*+?H(9-(3<
32)+P,99(3<+E()8(3+)8,)+H/*+79,//+E2H9-+.*aH(.*+F9,33(3<
F*.5(//(23M

E%R&*'!"3<N1%&&'7"##&3%<

>3S$*"3#&3%21'K&21%R+Z+_2+2?\*7)(23/+/H?\*7)+)2+723-()(23/+.*aH(.(3<+PH.)8*.+-*),(9/+2P0

S(U+ e()78*3+I*3)(9,)(23#*Q).,7)(23+/6/)*5
S((U+ _2(/*+(3/H9,)(23+5*,/H.*/
S(((U+ A+723/).H7)(23+g+-*529()(23+5*)82-+/),)*5*3)
S(IU+ A3+(3P2.5,)(I*+,-I(/(3<+2P+)8*+F2//(?(9()6+2P+723),5(3,)(23+?*(3<+F.*/*3)+23+/()*M

F*23<)"*%2%$"3+Z L8(/+F.2F2/,9+7,3+?*+/HFF2.)*-+23+).,3/F2.),)(23+<.2H3-/:+/H?\*7)+)20

S(U+ )8*+/H?5(//(23+,3-+,FF.2I,9+2P+,+.*I(/*-+'78229+L.,I*9+19,3+P2.+)8*+/()*:+/*))(3<+52.*+23*.2H/
),.<*)/+2P+32+52.*+)8,3+!&j+2P+FHF(9/+,3-+$&j+2P+/),PP+).,I*99(3<+)2+)8*+/()*+?6+7,.+,923*:+)2+?*
,78(*I*-+,7.2//+,+P(I*Z6*,.+F*.(2-M+=*,/230+)2+5()(<,)*+,3-+,-I*./*+(5F,7)+,.(/(3<+P.25
(37.*,/*-+).,PP(7+,3-+F,.4(3<+-*5,3-+(3+)8*+,.*,+,/+-(/7H//*-+,?2I*k

S((U+ .*(3/),)*5*3)+2P+,99+*Q(/)(3<+7.2//2I*./+)2+)8*+/()*+P.25+;299*<*+=2,-+)2+P22)E,6+,3-+(3/),99,)(23
2P+<H,.-+.,(9(3<+)2+)8*+P.23)+2P+)8*+E(-*3*-+F*-*/).(,3+,77*//+,)+)8*+,FF9(7,3)[/+*QF*3/*+F.(2.+)2
277HF,)(23+2P+)8*+-*I*92F5*3)M

C23O<72)&T%*&&'"PP$7&*+Z+_2+2?\*7)(23/+)2+X,3-/7,F*+*9*5*3)/+2P+)8(/+/78*5*:+E8(78+8,I*+,99+?**3+,<.**-
F.(2.+)2+)8*+/H?5(//(23+2P+)8*+,FF9(7,)(23M+L.**+/F*7(*/+/82E3+P2.+3*E+F9,3)(3<+,.*+,99+,77*F),?9*M

!"##N3$%U'+3S"1S&#&3%

OH.(3<++)8*++-*I*92F5*3)++2P++)8*++-*/(<3+,++.,3<*++2P++/),4*829-*./++E*.*+723/H9)*-M+

G7R""1'!"##N3$%U

L8*++/78*5*++8,/++?**3++-*I*92F*-++)8.2H<8++-(/7H//(23++,3-++723)(3H,9++(3I29I*5*3)++E()8++)8*++/78229d/
/)**.(3<+<.2HF+723/(/)(3<+2P+)8*+8*,-+)*,78*.:+/*3(2.+/),PP+,3-+/*I*.,9+F,.*3)+<2I*.32./M+A+/*.(*/+2P
*3<,<*5*3)+5**)(3</+)224+F9,7*+E8*.*+,9)*.3,)(I*++2F)(23/++E*.*++.*I(*E*-++E()8++)8*++/78229++*,.96++(3++)8*
F.27*//M

C"721'!"##N3$%U'

1.*Z,FF9(7,)(23+FH?9(7+723/H9),)(23+5**)(3<+E,/+8*9-+23+!K#&%#!"+E8*.*+-.,E(3</+E*.*+-(/F9,6*-++,3-+)8*
/78*5*+E,/+*QF9,(3*-+)2+)8*+FH?9(7+E()8(3+)8*+723)*Q)+2P+)8*+E(-*.+*QF,3/(23+F.2<.,55*M+L8*+;8,(.+2P+)8*
'78229+V2I*.32./+,))*3-*-+)8*+/*//(23+,3-+,+-2l*3+927,9+.*/(-*3)/+-.2FF*-Z(3M+A+X27,9+;2H37(992.+,9/2
,))*3-*-M+N**-Z?,74+,3-+7255*3)/+E*.*+.*72.-*-M+'**+?*92E:+L.,PP(7
/*7)(23M

0*"P&<<$"321<

L8*+<H(-,37*+2P+)8*+P2992E(3<+F.2P*//(23,9+723/H9),3)/+8,/+,9/2+?**3+/2H<8)+,/+F,.)+2P+)8*+-*/(<3+F.27*//0+

!++19,33(3<+;,/*+GPP(7*.

Page 65



$++L.**+GPP(7*.+Z+.*P+)2+/HFF2.)(3<+(3P2.5,)(23
"++;.(5*+1.*I*3)(23+O*/(<3+A-I(/2.+
^++@(<8E,6/++Z+.*P+)2+/HFF2.)(3<+(3P2.5,)(23
J++RH(9-(3<+;23).29+GPP(7*.M

(>=B(VG
+3%*"ON7%$"3

1.*/)23+1,.4+1.(5,.6+'78229+(/+,+7255H3()6+/78229+927,)*-+(3+)8*+32.)8+E*/)+2P++)8*+?2.2H<8M++W)+F.2I(-*/
/78229+F9,7*/+)2+K"&+?26/+,3-+<(.9/+?*)E**3+)8*+,<*/+2P+^+b+!!M++L8*.*+(/+,9/2+,+3H./*.6+E()8+K&+F,.)+)(5*
F9,7*/M

;H..*3)96:+)8*+-*5,3-+P2.+/78229+F9,7*/+(3+R.*3):+,/+E()8+5,36+2H)*.+X23-23+?2.2H<8/:+(/+(37.*,/(3<M++L8*
-*5,3-+P2.+F.(5,.6+F9,7*/+(3+)8*+32.)8+2P+)8*+?2.2H<8+/F*7(P(7,996+8,/+9*-+)2+)8*+F.2F2/,9+)2+*QF,3-+1.*/)23
1,.4+1.(5,.6+'78229M+L8*.*P2.*+R.*3)+;2H37(9+(3+F,.)3*./8(F+E()8+)8*+V2I*.3(3<+R2-6+2P+1.*/)23+1,.4
1.(5,.6+'78229+(/+F.2F2/(3<+)2+*QF,3-+)8*+/78229+?6+23*+P2.5+2P+*3).6M++L8*
*QF,3/(23+E(99+F.2I(-*+,3+,--()(23,9+"&+F9,7*/+(3+*,78+6*,.+<.2HF+S$!&+3*E+F.(5,.6+F9,7*/+(3+)2),9UM++A)+PH99
7,F,7()6+)8*+/78229+E(99+8,I*+B^&+F9,7*/+S=*7*F)(23+)2+m*,.+KUM

L8*+/78229+7H..*3)96+.H3/+/*I*.,9+)*5F2.,.6+79,//*/+,3-+,+)*5F2.,.6+/,)*99()*+F.2I(/(23M++L8*.*P2.*+)8*
/78229+,9.*,-6+F.2I(-*/+B!&+F9,7*/+SK"&+F*.5,3*3)+,3-+!B&+)*5F2.,.6UM++L8(/+F.2F2/,9+(/+)2+5,4*+,99+B^&
F9,7*/+F*.5,3*3)+F9,7*/+,/+-*523/).,)*-+?*92EM

LR&'7N**&3%')127&<'$3'%R&'<7R""1':.5:T5;'272O&#$7'U&2*
=*7*F)(23 m*,.+! m*,.+$ m*,.+" m*,.+^ m*,.+J m*,.+K L2),9

1*.5,3*3) %& %& %& %& %& %& %& K"&

L*5F2.,.6 K& & "& & "& "& "& !B&

FR&'2S2$1281&')127&<'$3'%R&'<7R""1'8U':.5WT:.'272O&#$7'U&2*
=*7*F)(23 m*,.+! m*,.+$ m*,.+" m*,.+^ m*,.+J m*,.+K L2),9

1*.5,3*3) !$& !$& !$& !$& !$& !$& !$& B^&

L*5F2.,.6 & & & & & & & &

FR&')*")"<21

R.*3)+;2H37(9+(/+F.2F2/(3<+)2+*QF,3-+1.*/)23+1,.4+1.(5,.6+'78229:+;299*<*+=2,-:+>*5?9*6:+@A%+B=C+?6
23*+P2.5+2P+*3).6+S$!&+,--()(23,9+F9,7*/U:+),4(3<+)8*+/78229+7,F,7()6+P.25+K"&+F*.5,3*3)+F9,7*/+Sm*,.+=+b
m*,.+KU+)2+B^&+F*.5,3*3)+F9,7*/+Sm*,.+=+b+m*,.+KUM++L8*+/78229+E(99+723)(3H*+)2+F.2I(-*+,+3H./*.6+E()8+K&
F,.)+)(5*+F9,7*/M

L8*+*QF,3/(23+2P+)8*+/78229+(/+(3)*3-*-+)2+7255*37*+(3+'*F)*5?*.+$&!^+E()8+,3+(37.*,/*+2P+"&+F*.5,3*3)
F9,7*/+F*.+,7,-*5(7+6*,.+,)+=*7*F)(23+,<*M+

L8*+F.2F2/*-+,772552-,)(23+P2.+)8*+*QF,3/(23+?6+23*+P2.5+2P+*3).6+E2H9-+?*+2P+,+F*.5,3*3)+8(<8+aH,9()6
723/).H7)(23+9(34*-+)2+)8*+5,(3+/78229+?H(9-(3<M+W)+E(99+?*+?H(9)+)2+2F)(5(/*+*-H7,)(23,9+/),3-,.-/M

A+1.*+F9,33(3<+723/H9),)(23+E,/+8*9-+,)+)8*+/78229+23+!K+'*F)*5?*.+P.25+^F5+Z+]F5+)2+*3,?9*+927,9
.*/(-*3)/+,3-+F,.*3)/+)2+.*I(*E+)8*+F.2\*7)+F.2F2/,9+,3-+8(<89(<8)+,36+(//H*/+2.+7237*.3/+F.(2.+)2+F9,33(3<
/H?5(//(23M+GI*.,99+7255*3)/+E*.*+F2/()(I*+E()8+.*/(-*3)/+.*72<3(/(3<+)8*+-*5,3-+P2.+F9,7*/M

FR&'4*"X$34'3N#8&*'"P')*$#2*U'<7R""1')N)$1<

L8*+3H5?*.+2P+78(9-.*3+/**4(3<+,+F.(5,.6+/78229+(3+R.*3)+(/+(37.*,/(3<+6*,.+23+6*,.M++L8(/+(/+-H*+)2+/*I*.,9
P,7)2./+*M<M+)8*+.*3*E*-+F2FH9,.()6+2P+R.*3)+/78229/:+)8*+(3E,.-+5(<.,)(23+2P+P,5(9(*/+(3)2+)8*+?2.2H<8:+)8*
3*E+82H/(3<+-*I*92F5*3)/+)8.2H<82H)+)8*+?2.2H<8+,)).,7)(3<+3*E+P,5(9(*/+,3-+)8*+.(/(3<+?(.)8+,3-+P*.)(9()6
.,)*/M++A/+,+.*/H9):+(3+,.*,/+2P+8(<8+-*5,3-+)8*.*+,.*+(3/HPP(7(*3)+/78229+F9,7*/M

Page 66



,&X')*$#2*U'<7R""1')127&<

W3+CH3*+$&!!+)8*+X27,9+AH)82.()6+723/H9)*-+E()8+,99+F.(5,.6+/78229/+(3+)8*+?2.2H<8+)2+*QF92.*+)8*+F2//(?(9()6+2P
(37.*,/(3<+)8*+3H5?*.+2P+/78229+F9,7*/M+W)+8,/+?**3+*I(-*3)+)8,)+)8*+-*5,3-+P2.+=*7*F)(23+F9,7*/+E2H9-+?*
<.*,)*.+)8,3+)8*+3H5?*.+2P+,I,(9,?9*+F9,7*/M++L8(/+,//*//5*3)+E,/+?,/*-+23+)8*+3H5?*.+2P+23Z)(5*+,3-+,-
827+,-5(//(23/+,FF9(7,)(23/+.*7*(I*-+?6+)8*+X27,9+AH)82.()6:+)8*+7H..*3)+P2.*7,/)+2P+/)H-*3)+3H5?*./+,3-
927,9+P,7)2./+/H78+,/+P**-?,74+P.25+/78229/M
'H?/*aH*3)96:+)8*+X27,9+AH)82.()6+.*I(*E*-+7,F,7()6+723/).,(3)/+,)+,99+F.(5,.6+/78229/+,3-+(-*3)(P(*-+)8*
5,Q(5H5+3**-+P2.+/78229+F9,7*/+(3+)8*+927,9+,.*,/M+O(/7H//(23/+)224+F9,7*+E()8+/78229/+E8(78+E*.*+/H(),?9*
,3-+E(99(3<+P2.+*QF,3/(23M+L8(/+E,/+P2992E*-+?6+,3+(3()(,9+P*,/(?(9()6+,//*//5*3)M

'(37*+$&&J+)8*+X27,9+AH)82.()6+8,/+,3,96/*-+)8*+(37.*,/*-+-*5,3-+P2.+/78229+F9,7*/+,3-+7.*,)*-+,
F.2<.,55*+)2+(37.*,/*+F.(5,.6+F9,7*/+)8.2H<8+F*.5,3*3)+*QF,3/(23+2P+/78229/+,3-+)*5F2.,.6+79,//*/M++L8*
),?9*+?*92E+-*523/).,)*/+82E+5,36+F*.5,3*3)+,3-+)*5F2.,.6+F.(5,.6+F9,7*/+8,I*+?**3+7.*,)*-+/(37*
'*F)*5?*.+$&&KM

L2),9+3H5?*.+2P
,--()(23,9+F9,7*/
S=*7*F)(23+)2+m*,.+KU

1*.5,3*3)
F9,7*/S=*7*F)(23+)2
m*,.+KU

L*5F2.,.6
F9,7*/S=*7*F)(23+)2
m*,.+KU

^!K^ "^$" ]^!

O*/F()*+,--(3<+3*E+F9,7*/:+)8*.*+.*5,(3/+,+/82.)P,99+2P+=*7*F)(23+F9,7*/+(3+)8*+?2.2H<8M+A/+,)+!!+C,3H,.6
$&!":+)8*.*+E*.*+$&!+F.(5,.6+,<*-+78(9-.*3+E()82H)+,+/78229+F9,7*+P2.+)8*+$&!$#!"+,7,-*5(7+6*,.M++GP+E8(78
J^+E*.*+=*7*F)(23+,<*+S^+6*,./+29-UM

FR&'3&&O'P"*'#"*&')*$#2*U'<7R""1')127&<'$3'%R&'PN%N*&

W3+AH<H/)+$&!!:+R.*3)+;2H37(9+7,..(*-+2H)+,+.*I(*E+2P+F.(5,.6+/78229+F9,7*/+E8(78+*/)(5,)*-+)8,)+,3
,--()(23,9+!J+P2.5/+2P+*3).6+S!JNYU+E(99+?*+.*aH(.*-+(3+R.*3)+?6+$&!^#!J+Z+,3+*/)(5,)*+2P+^J&+F9,7*/+(3+*,78
6*,.+<.2HFM++L8*+F.*//H.*+2P+(37.*,/(3<+-*5,3-+(/+,9.*,-6+*I(-*3)+E()8+P*E+F9,7*/+,I,(9,?9*+(3+R.*3)d/+K&
F.(5,.6+/78229/M++R.*3)+;2H37(9+(/+/HFF2.)(I*+2P+)8*+F.2F2/*-+*QF,3/(23+2P+1.*/)23+1,.4+1.(5,.6+'78229+)2
8*9F+,--.*//+)8*+/82.),<*+2P+F.(5,.6+/78229+F9,7*/M

O*5,3-+723)(3H*/+)2+(37.*,/*+(3+)8*+32.)8+2P+)8*+?2.2H<8+,3-+,+F*.5,3*3)+(37.*,/*+P.25+"+)2+^+P2.5/+2P
*3).6+E(99+8*9F+/,)(/P6+/25*+2P+)8,)+-*5,3-M++W)+(/+,9/2+,3)(7(F,)*-+)8,)+)8*+(37.*,/*-+-*5,3-+P2.+F.(5,.6
/78229+F9,7*/+E(99+*I*3)H,996+7.*,)*+,+/82.),<*+2P+/*723-,.6+/78229+F9,7*/M

L8*+.(/(3<+-*5,3-+P2.+F.(5,.6+/78229+F9,7*/+(/+F2/(3<+,+/*.(2H/+78,99*3<*+(3+R.*3)M++R.*3)+;2H37(9+(/+E2.4(3<
792/*96+E()8+927,9+/78229/+,3-+)2<*)8*.+E*+,.*+-2(3<+*I*.6)8(3<+E*+7,3+)2+F.2I(-*+52.*+F9,7*/+P2.+)8*
?2.2H<8d/+FHF(9/M+GI*.+)8*+3*Q)+P2H.+6*,./:+E*+E(99+?*+(3I*/)(3<+,.2H3-+n%&+5(99(23+E()8+,(5+2P+2PP*.(3<+,
F.(5,.6+F9,7*+)2+*I*.6+927,9+78(9-+E82+3**-/+23*M

G$Y&

L8*+F9,33*-+(37.*,/*+(3+7,F,7()6+P.25+"+N2.5+Y3).6+SNYU+HF+)2+^NY:+.*/H9)/+(3+,3+(37.*,/*+(3+++FHF(9+3H5?*./
P.25++7K"&++)2++B^&:++E()8++,++/),PP++3H5?*.++2P++!$BM++L2++7,97H9,)*++)8*++,--()(23,9++,.*,+.*aH(.*5*3)/:+,
/78*-H9*+2P+,772552-,)(23+E,/+-*I*92F*-+(3+,772.-,37*+E()8+)8*+O*F,.)5*3)+P2.+Y-H7,)(23+R,/*9(3*
1.(5,.6+'78229+O*/(<3/M+L8(/+.*F.*/*3)/+)8*+.*7255*3-,)(23/+(3+RH(9-(3<+RH99*)(3+%%+5(3H/+Jj:+E8(78+,.*
7H..*3)+.*-H7)(23/+.*aH(.*-+P2.+72/)+/,I(3</M+

L8*+*Q(/)(3<+?H(9-(3</+8,I*+,+<.2//+(3)*.3,9+P922.+,.*,+2P+,FF.2Q(5,)*96+^&J%5+$++S(379H-(3<+)*5F2.,.6
?H(9-(3</+2P+]$&+5+$+UM

L8*+F.2F2/*-+*Q)*3/(23+8,/+,+<.2//+(3)*.3,9+P922.+,.*,+2P+!JJKM$5+$+M++L8*+,.*,+2P+*Q(/)(3<+-*529(/8*-
,772552-,)(23++(/++KBJM!5+$++S(379H-(3<++$++)*5F2.,.6++?H(9-(3</++o++$B$++5+$+Uk++)8*++*Q)*3/(23/++)8*.*P2.*
.*F.*/*3)+,+3*)+(37.*,/*+2P+B]!M!5+$++<.2//+(3)*.3,9+P922.+,.*,M

C2U"N%

Page 67



L8*+/()(3<+2P+)8*+3*E+?H(9-(3</+8,/+?**3+-*/(<3*-+)2+8,I*+5(3(5,9+(5F,7)+23+)8*+E(-*.+/()*M+A)+)8*+/,5*
)(5*:+()+7.*,)*/+,FF.2F.(,)*+,-\,7*37(*/+?*)E**3+9*,.3(3<+,.*,/M+L8*+9,62H)+2P+)8*+3*E+-(3(3<+8,99#e'$
79,//.225+?9274+*3,?9*/+,99+78(9-.*3+)2+,77*//+)8*+3*E+-(3(3<+.225+P.25+7(.7H9,)(23+,.*,/M++W)++,9/2++*3,?9*/
)8*++78(9-.*3++)2++<*)++)2++)8*++F9,6<.2H3-/++,P)*.++9H378++E()82H)++<2(3<++)8.2H<8+9*,.3(3<+,.*,/M+L8*+4()78*3+(/
/)(99+927,)*-+,-\,7*3)+)2+)8*+.2,-:+*3,?9(3<+*PP(7(*3)+.*7*(F)+2P+-*9(I*.(*/+,3-++/*7H.*++9(3*++/*F,.,)(23++?*)E**3
4()78*3++/),PP++,3-++78(9-.*3M++L8*+9,62H)+,9/2+*3,?9*/++)8*++,P)*.+/78229+79H?+)2+?*+/*7H.*96+927,)*-+(3+)8*
-(3(3<+.225M+L8*+O(3(3<+=225+,3-+e()78*3+72H9-+?*+H/*-+?6+)8*+7255H3()6+2H)Z2P+/78229+82H./+E8(9*+)8*
.*/)+2P+)8*+/78229+(/+*PP*7)(I*96+/8H)M
L8*+mJ+,3-+mK+FHF(9/+8,I*+,+F2/()(I*+9*,.3(3<+*3I(.235*3)+F.2I(-*-+(3+)8*+3*E+?H(9-(3<+E()8+F,(./+2P+mJ
79,//.225/+23+<.2H3-+,3-+P(./)+P922.+,3-+)8*+P2H.+mK+79,//.225/+23+)8*+P(./)+P922.M+L8*.*+,.*+V.2HF+=225/
23+*,78+P922.+,/+E*99+,/+>;/M+A--()(23,9+,772552-,)(23+(3+)8*+3*E+?H(9-(3<+725F.(/*/

! A+/*3(2.+5,3,<*5*3)+2PP(7*
! W;L+2PP(7*+,3-+/)2.*
! 'F*7(,9(/)+L*,78(3<+.225
! N22-+R,6+,.*,+(3+)8*+O(3(3<+=225

>;++,772552-,)(23++(/++723P(<H.*-++)2++*3/H.*++,-*aH,)*++F.2I(/(23++)2++)8*++3*E+/F,7*/++(3++,772.-,37*+E()8
)8*+Y-H7,)(23+S'78229+1.*5(/*/U+=*<H9,)(23/+!%%%M+>;/+,.*+2.<,3(/*-+)2+F.2I(-*+F.2Q(5()6+)2+)8*
79,//.225/+,3-+)8*+-(3(3<+8,99M+LE2+3*E+A;#/),PP+)2(9*)/+,.*+,9/2+F.2I(-*-+*3)*.*-+-(.*7)96+P.25+)8*+72..(-2.M

A/++8,/++?**3++-*/7.(?*-++,?2I*:++)8*++F.2F2/*-++/78*5*++P2.++)8*++,--()(23,9++=*7*F)(23++79,//.225
5,(3),(3/+)8*+72..*7)+,-\,7*376+?*)E**3+)8*+3H./*.6+,3-+()/+F9,6<.2H3-+,3-+)8*+(5F2.),3)+/(<8)9(3*/+P.25
)8*++(3)*.(2.M++L8*++3*E++E(3)*.++<,.-*3++9(34(3<++)8*++=*7*F)(23++79,//.225/:++F.2I(-*++,--()(23,9
(3-22.#2H)-22.+.*/2H.7*+)*,78(3<+,.*,M+G)8*.+(5F.2I*5*3)/+,//(/)+)8*+/),PPk+)8*.*+(/+32E+,+-22.+)2+,77*//
)8*++4()78*3++P.25++)8*++E(3)*.++<,.-*3++3*<,)(3<++)8*++3**-++P2.++)8*++/),PP++)2++F,//++)8.2H<8++)8*+3H./*.6M+A3
,--()(23,9+/),PP+)2(9*)+8,/+,9/2+?**3+F.2I(-*-+P2.+)8*+/,5*+.*,/23M+'25*+.*52-*99(3<+(3+)8*++*Q(/)(3<
=*7*F)(23++(/+F.2F2/*-:++F.(5,.(96++)2++?.(3<++)8*++,.*,/++HF+)2++/),3-,.-:++)2++.,)(23,9(/*++)8*+*3).,37*/+)2+)8*
*,/)+,3-+7.*,)*+,+?*))*.+/*3/*+2P+*3792/H.*+E()8(3+*,78+79,//.225:+,/+7H..*3)96+)8*6+,.*+2F*3+)2+23*
,32)8*.M

G&7N*$%U

L8*+;.(5*+1.*I*3)(23+O*/(<3+A-I(/2.+E,/+723/H9)*-+23+)8*+F.2F2/,9/+,3-+)8*+,FF9(7,3)/+8,I*+),4*3+23
?2,.-+)8*(.+7255*3)/+,/+P,.+,/+F2//(?9*M+A99+-22./+E(99+8,I*+9274/+)8,)+725F96+E()8+AFF*3-(Q+A+2P+'*7H.*-+R6
O*/(<3+O27H5*3)M+;679*+/)2.*+(/+2H)+2P+/()*+2P+)8*+5,(3+.2,-M+W3++F,.)(7H9,.++)8*++FHF(9++/*7H.()6++,)++1.*/)23
1,.4++(/++.2?H/)++E()8++,++-2H?9*++/*)++2P++<,)*/++,)++H3-*.++)8*+7,32F6+,992E(3<+)8*+@,99+)2+?*+,77*//*-+E8(9*
)8*+,77*//+)2+)8*+.*/)+2P+)8*+/78229+,3-+F9,6<.2H3-+(/+/*7H.*M+OH.(3<+)8*+/78229+-,6:+)8*+P(./)+/*)+2P+<,)*/+7,3
?*+792/*-+,3-+,77*//+E2H9-+?*+2F*3+?*)E**3+)8*+*Q(/)(3<+/78229+?H(9-(3<+,3-+)8*+3*E+?H(9-M

G721&''

W)+E,/+H3-*./)22-+P.25+,3+*,.96+/),<*+(3+)8*+723/H9),)(23/+E()8+)8*+4*6+/),4*829-*./+)8,)+.*)*3)(23+2P++,/
5H78++2P++)8*++*Q(/)(3<++F9,6(3<++,.*,/#P(*9-/++E,/++2P++H)52/)++(5F2.),37*M++>()8++)8*++/(l*++2P++*Q).,
,772552-,)(23+.*aH(.*-+)8(/+3*7*//(),)*-+,+3*E+)E2Z/)2.*6+?9274M+>()8+)8*+(379H/(23+2P+,+-(3(3<+/F,7*+,3-
)2+725F96+E()8+.*9*I,3)+3,)(23,9+<H(-,37*+P2.+)8*+-*/(<3+2P+/78229/+E()8+.*/F*7)+)2+-,6+9(<8)+*)7:+79,//.225
8*(<8)/+,99+(3P2.5+)8*+/(l*+,3-+8*(<8)+2P+)8*+?H(9-(3<M

L8*+3*E+?H(9-+*Q)*3/(23+P,7,-*+/(l*+(/+?(<<*.+)8,3+)8*+2.(<(3,9+?H(9-(3<+P.23)+P,p,-*M+@2E*I*.+)8*+!%"&/
/).**)+P.23),<*+8,/+?**3+FH.F2/*96+-*/(<3*-+)2+,+-25*/)(7+/7,9*+)2+.*P9*7)+)8*+/H..2H3-(3<+.*/(-*3)(,9
F.2F2.)(23/:+E8(9/)+)8*+2)8*.+*9*I,)(23/+,.*+2P+,+52.*+).,-()(23,9+$+/)2.*6+?H(9-(3<+/7,9*M+L8(/++-25*/)(7++/7,9*
2P++)8*++*Q(/)(3<++?H(9-(3<++P,7(3<++;299*<*++=2,-++8,/++?**3+,78(*I*-++?6++F9,7(3<++323Z)*,78(3<++/F,7*/:++(*
,-5(3(/).,)(23:++(3++)8(/++F,.)++2P++)8*++?H(9-(3<M++L8*++3*E+?H(9-(3<+/7,9*+792/*.+.*/*5?9*/+)8,)+2P+)8*+?,74+2P
)8*+!%"&/+?H(9-(3<:+(3+2.-*.+P2.+()+)2+?*+P()+P2.+FH.F2/*M+N.25+)8*+/).**):+82E*I*.:+)8*+3*E+?H(9-+/**5/+)2
*5?*-+(3+)8*+9,3-/7,F*:+E8(78+(/+-H*+)2+)8*++P(3(/8*-++<.2H3-++P922.++9*I*9++8,I(3<++?**3++-.2FF*-++)2++,992E
,77*//(?9*++F,//,<*++?*)E**3++)8*+?H(9-(3</M++L8*++?H(9-(3<++(/:++)8*.*P2.*:++9()*.,996++92E*.++E8(78++8*9F/++)2
.*-H7*++()/++F.*/*37*++P.25++)8*+/).**)M

C23O<72)$34

L8*+2H)-22.+*3I(.235*3)+(/+*aH,996+(5F2.),3):+P2.+?2)8+*-H7,)(23+,3-+/27(,9+,7)(I()(*/M+L8*+*Q(/)(3<+F9,6+,.*,/
,.*+.*),(3*-M+1.*/)23+1,.4+1.(5,.6+8,/+,3+*/),?9(/8*-:+*Q)*3/(I*+2H)-22.+)*,78(3<+/F,7*+)8,)+(379H-*/+,3
,992)5*3):+/78229+P,.5+,3-+I,.(2H/+-(PP*.*3)+8,?(),)/M+W)+E,/+)8*.*P2.*+F.2F2/*-+)8,)+,36+9,3-/7,F*+F.2F2/,9/

Page 68



E2H9-+?*+E()8(3+792/*+F.2Q(5()6+2P+)8*+3*E+?H(9-/M+

L8*+79(5?(3<+F9,3)(3<+23+)8*+P,p,-*+(/+)2+5(..2.+)8*+E(/)*.(,+F9,3)(3<+23+)8*+!%"&/+/).**)+P,p,-*M+L8*+F9,3)(3<
E(99+(379H-*+q(.<(3(,+7.**F*./:+E(/)*.(,+,3-+P92E*.(3<:+79(5?(3<+86-.,3<*,/:+)8*+FH.F2/*+2P+)8*/*+F9,3)/+(/+)2
7.*,)*+/*,/23,9+(3)*.*/)M

L8*.*+,.*+,+3H5?*.+2P+).**/+)8,)+3**-+)2+?*+.*52I*-+(3+2.-*.+)2+*/),?9(/8+)8*+(5F.2I*-+FHF(9+.2H)*+)2+)8*
*3).,37*+,3-+/*.I(7*+6,.-M+Y(<8)+)2),9+).**/+,.*+)2+?*+.*52I*-+S,99+;,)*<2.6+;+2.+?*92EU+,3-+3(3*+).**/+)2),9
,.*+)2+?*+F9,3)*-M+L.**+F.2)*)7(23+5*,/H.*/+8,I*+?**3+F.2F2/*-+E8(78+,.*+723/(-*.*-+,77*F),?9*+?6+)8*
;2H37(9[/+L.**+GPP(7*.M

B))&2*237&

L8*+5,)*.(,9+F,9*))*/+P2.+?2)8+)8*+5,(3+3*E+?H(9-(3<+,3-+)8*+3*E+.*7*F)(23+79,//.225+,.*+-(PP*.*3)+,3-++8,I*
+?**3++-*I*92F*-++(3++-(/7H//(23++E()8++)8*++/78229++/)**.(3<++<.2HF++)2++?*/)++725F9*5*3)++)8*+723)*Q)+2P
/H..2H3-(3<+?H(9-(3</M+

L8*+5,(3+3*E+?H(9-(3<+(/+P,7*-+E()8+?.(74+,)+<.2H3-+9*I*9:+.*3-*.+,)+P(./)+P922.+9*I*9+,3-+,9/2+8,/+,.*,/+2P
79(5?(3<+F9,3)(3<M+L8*++78,3<*++2P++5,)*.(,9++?*)E**3++)8*++<.2H3-++,3-++)8*++P(./)++P922.++.*9,)*/++)2+)8*+78,3<*
(3+5,)*.(,9+,)+)8*+/,5*+9*I*9+2P+)8*+*Q(/)(3<+?H(9-(3<:+E8*.*+()+78,3<*/+P.25+?.(74+)2+I*.)(7,996+8H3<+79,6+)(9*/M
A+.*/).,(3*-+F,9*))*+2P+.*-+?.(74+,3-+.*-#?.2E3+.*3-*.+(/+F.2F2/*-+)2+5,)78+,3-+725F9*5*3)+)8*+*Q(/)(3<
?.(74+F,9*))*M++L8*+3*E+?H(9-(3<+(/+/*)+92E*.+(3+)8*+<.2H3-+)8,3+/).**)+9*I*9+E8(78+8*9F/+)2+.*-H7*+()/+(5F,7)+23
)8*+/).**)+/7*3*M+

N.25+)8*+/).**):+)8*+FHF(9+*3).,37*+E(99+?*+52.*+9*<(?9*M+A+)(5?*.+/7.**3+E()8+9*))*.(3<+23+()+9*,-/+)2+)8*
*3).,37*+<,)*/M+L8*+)(5?*.+P*37*+,9/2+/7.**3/+)8*+?(3/+,3-+/*.I(7*+6,.-+,.*,M+L8*+*3).,37*+)2+)8*
F9,6<.2H3-+(/+E(-*+,3-+79*,.96+(-*3)(P(,?9*M+A+3*E+7,32F6+,7)/+,/+)8*+7233*7)(23+P.25+)8*+3*E+,3-+)8*+29-:
,3-+,9/2+79*,.96+5,.4/+)8*+*3).,37*0+8*9F(3<+E()8+)8*+9*<(?(9()6+2P+)8*+/78229+P.25+)8*+/).**)M

L8*+7,32F6+F.2I(-*/+F.2)*7)(23+P.25+)8*+*9*5*3)/+E8*3+FHF(9/+,.*+52I(3<+)2+,3-+P.25+)8*+-(3(3<+.225M+L8(/
E(-*+72I*.*-+*3).,37*+E(99+,9/2+/*.I*+,/+,+E,()(3<+,.*,+P2.+F,.*3)/+,3-+,+/,P*+F(74+HF+F2(3)+(3+)8*+*I*3(3<+P2.
78(9-.*3+,)+)8*+,P)*.+/78229+79H?M+W)+(/+5,-*+2P+<,9I,3(/*-+/)**9+P.,5*+E()8+).,3/9H7*3)+F2967,.?23,)*+72I*.(3<M

L8*++.*7*F)(23++*Q)*3/(23++E(99++?*++/(3<9*++/)2.*6++5,)78(3<++)8*++*Q(/)(3<++3H./*.6++?H(9-(3<M++W)++E(99++?*
.*3-*.*-+?9H*+)2+5,)78+)8*+?9H*+2P+)8*+*Q(/)(3<+5*),9+79,--(3<+?H)+.*3-*.*-+)2+5,)78+)8*+5,)*.(,9()6+2P+)8*
78(9-.*3d/+7*3).*+?H(9-(3<M+>(3-2E/+,.*+)2+5,)78+*Q(/)(3<M

+#)27%'"P'3&X'8N$1O$34<

A99+)8*+F.2F2/*-+3*E+?H(9-(3</+5**)+)8*+.*9*I,3)+<H(-*9(3*/+/*)+2H)+(3+'1V!]+(3+)*.5/+2P+()/+(5F,7)+23+)8*
.*/(-*3)(,9+,5*3()(*/+2P+/H..2H3-(3<+3*(<8?2H./M+L8*+2396+F.2F*.)6+52/)+*PP*7)*-+(/+)8*+*Q(/)(3<+7,.*+),4*./
82H/*+E8(78+P.23)/+;299*<*+=2,-+,3-+E(99+?*+,-\,7*3)+)2+)8*+3*E+)E2+/)2.*6+?9274M+L8(/+?9274+.*F9,7*/+)8*
*Q(/)(3<+-(3(3<+.225+4()78*3+?9274+,3-+E8(9*++/(<3(P(7,3)96+9,.<*.+)8*+3*E+?9274+(/+723/(-*.*-+)2+8,I*+,3
*Q7*F)(23,9+.*9,)(23/8(F+)2+)8*+7,.*),4*./+82H/*M

B77&<<

L8*+3*E+*Q)*3/(23/+E(99+?*+-*/(<3*-+)2+725F96+E()8+1,.)+T+2P+)8*+RH(9-(3<+=*<H9,)(23/+,3-+)8*+OOA
.*<H9,)(23/M+A99+3*E+*3).,37*/#*Q()/+,.*+F.2I(-*-+E()8+9*I*9+2.+.,5F*-+)8.*/829-+.2H)*/M+A+F9,)P2.5+9(P)+(/
F.2I(-*-+(3+)8*+3*E+)E2Z/)2.*6+?H(9-(3<M

!"##N3$%U'B77&<<

W)++(/++F.2F2/*-++)8,)++)8*++8,99++E(99++?*++H/*-++E()8(3++)8*++7255H3()6:++)8*.*++(/++,9/2++,3++*/),?9(/8*-++,P)*.
/78229+79H?M+A+723-()(23+(/+F.2F2/*-+.*aH(.(3<+)8*+/H?5(//(23+2P+,+7255H3()6+,77*//+F9,3M

Z(>>B='23O'>3&*4U

A/+E*99+,/+5**)(3<+)8*+-*/(<3+),.<*)/+/*)Z2H)+(3+RR!&!:+)8*+?H(9-(3</+8,I*+?**3+-*/(<3*-+)2+),.<*)+R=YYAT
[q*.6++V22-[++/),3-,.-M++L8*+?H(9-(3</+E(99+?*+*72325(7,9+(3+H/*+2P+*3*.<6+,3-+.*/2H.7*/+,3-+,.*+-*/(<3*-+)2
?*+P9*Q(?9*+(3+H/*+,3-+,-,F),?9*+)2+PH)H.*+78,3<*M

Page 69



'25*+2P+)8*+92E+*3*.<6+,3-+*3I(.235*3),996+F2/()(I*+5*,/H.*/+)8,)+)8*+?H(9-(3</+,-2F)+,.*+

! _,)H.,9+I*3)(9,)(23+)2+,99+79,//.225/+
! @*,)+.*72I*.6+)8.2H<82H)
! _(<8)Z)(5*+7229(3<+)8.2H<8+F8,/*+78,3<*+?2,.-+)2+3,)H.,996+I*3)(9,)*-+,.*,/
! R=YYAT+cAd+.,)*-+5,)*.(,9/
! 'H.P,7*+E,)*.+,))*3H,)(23
! 1q+;*99/+23+.22P+S/**+/*7)(23+?*92EU
! X2EZY+<9,l(3<+)2+.*9*I,3)+-22./+,3-+E(3-2E/+(3+,--()(23+)2+/29,.+F.2)*7)(3<+<9,//+)2+/2H)8+P,7(3<

*9*I,)(23/
! X2E+HZI,9H*/+7255*3/H.,)*+E()8+RR!&!+.*7255*3-,)(23/
! T,Q(5(/(3<+3,)H.,9+-,6+9(<8)(3<
! '*3/2.Z/E()78(3<+)2+9(<8)/+E()8+5,3H,9+2I*..(-*+(3+)*,78(3<+,.*,/+,3-+2PP(7*/

L8*+*3*.<6+/).,)*<6+,-2F)/+X23-23+19,3+$&!!+,3-+)8*+F.2F2/*-+/).,)*<6+F.2I(-*/+,3+2I*.,99+;,.?23
Y5(//(23/++/,I(3</++2P++BM]L++;G$#,33H5++,FF.2Q(5,)*96++723).(?H)(3<++)2++,++$Jj++2I*.,99++23/()*++;,.?23
.*-H7)(23M+L8*/*+),.<*)/+8,I*+?**3+,78(*I*-+(3+)8*+/78*5*+)8.2H<8+F.2F2/(3<+?*/)+F.,7)(7*+`ZI,9H*+P2.++)8*
?H(9-(3<++P,?.(7:++2F)(5(/(3<++3,)H.,9++-,69(<8):++H/(3<++3,)H.,9++I*3)(9,)(23++)8.2H<8++)8*++H/*++2P++F,//(I*
I*3)(9,)(23+E8*.*+F2//(?9*+S2PP(7*/:+/),PP+.225+,.*,/+,3-+<.2HF+.225/+E(99+,99+?*+5*78,3(7,996+I*3)(9,)*-U:+,36
5*78,3(7,9++I*3)(9,)(23++E(99++?*++(3/),99*-++E()8++8*,)++.*72I*.6++,3-++*3*.<6++*PP(7(*3)++8*,)(3<M++L2+*3/H.*+)8*
7,.?23+.*-H7)(23:+()+(/+F.2F2/*-+)8,)+J&5$+2P+F82)2I29),(7+7*99/+,923<+E()8+X*,3+/,I(3</+E(99+/,)(/P6+)8*+VXA
),.<*)+2P+$Jj+.*-H7)(23/M

K$4RX2U<

L8(/+/()*+(/+927,)*-+23+)8*+*,/)*.3+/(-*+2P+;299*<*+=2,-:+,?2H)+!&&+5*).*/+32.)8+2P+()/+\H37)(23+E()8+V9*3-,9*
V,.-*3/M+;299*<*+=2,-+8,/+).,PP(7+7,95(3<+P*,)H.*/+,3-+2F*.,)*/+(3+,+23*ZE,6+-(.*7)(23+32.)8E,.-/M

L8*+/()*+(/+277HF(*-+?6+,+)8.**ZP2.5+*3).6+F.(5,.6+/78229+SK"&+FHF(9/U:+E()8+,3+,)),78*-+3H./*.6+P2.+HF+)2+K&
78(9-.*3M+@2E*I*.:+F.*I(2H/+F9,33(3<+723/*3)+8,/+?**3+<.,3)*-+P2.+)*5F2.,.6+F2.),?9*+79,//.225+?9274/
S.*P/0+&]#$&%^+g+&B#!B^%U+)2+,772552-,)*+?H9<*+6*,./:+E8(78+5*,3/+)8*+/78229+7H..*3)96+7,)*./+P2.+B!&
FHF(9/M+L8*.*+,.*+,+)2),9+2P+!!$+/),PP+*5F926*-+,)+)8*+/78229+,)+F.*/*3)M+L8*.*+(/+,9/2+,+;8(9-.*3d/+;*3).*+23
)8*+/()*M

L8*+5,(3+,77*//+(/+P.25+;299*<*+=2,-:+725F.(/(3<+,+<,)*-+I*8(7H9,.+,77*//+)8,)+/*.I*/+,+$&Z/F,7*+S(379M
23*+-(/,?9*-U+7,.+F,.4+,3-+)E2+F*-*/).(,3+*3).,37*/+23+*()8*.+/(-*+2P+)8*+I*8(7H9,.+,77*//M+L8*.*+,.*+)E2
PH.)8*.+7.2//2I*./+23)2+;299*<*+=2,-+)2+)8*+/2H)8+b+23*+/*.I(3<+,+.*PH/*+725F2H3-+,3-+)8*+2)8*.+,+PH.)8*.
<,)*-+,77*//+P2.+/*.I(7*+I*8(79*/M+A+/*723-,.6+"5+E(-)8+SF9H/+$5+5,.<(3/U+.*,.+,77*//+(/+,9/2+,I,(9,?9*+23)2
V.,/5*.*+AI*3H*+P2.+*5*.<*376+I*8(79*/:+,9)82H<8+)8(/+(/+<*3*.,996+792/*-+E()8+,99*6<,)*/M

L8(/+,FF9(7,)(23+(3I29I*/+)8*+-*529()(23+2P+)8*+*Q(/)(3<+/(3<9*Z/)2.*6+-(3(3<+8,99+,3-+4()78*3+?9274+,)+)8*
/2H)8*.3+*3-+2P+)8*+/()*+,3-+)8*+*.*7)(23+2P+,+3*E+)E2Z/)2.*6+?9274:+(372.F2.,)(3<+,+.*F9,7*5*3)+-(3(3<+8,99
,3-+4()78*3:+*(<8)+79,//.225/:+/5,99*.+<.2HF+.225/+,3-+)2(9*)/+(3+()/+F9,7*M+A+/(3<9*Z/)2.*6+*Q)*3/(23+)2+)8*
*Q(/)(3<+3H./*.6#.*7*F)(23+?9274+(/+,9/2+F.2F2/*-+)2+F.2I(-*+,3+,--()(23,9+79,//.225M

A/+,+.*/H9)+2P+)8*/*+*Q)*3/(23/:+)8*+/78229+E(99+(37.*,/*+)2+P2H.ZP2.5+*3).6+SB^&+FHF(9/Uk+E()8+)8*+3H./*.6+/)(99
,772552-,)(3<+K&+78(9-.*3M+L8*+/),PP+)2),9+E(99+(37.*,/*+)2+!$BM

N2H.+3*E+?(7679*+/8*9)*./+,.*+F.2F2/*-+E()8(3+)8*+/()*:+,772552-,)(3<+HF+)2+K]+?(7679*/+SF9H/+F.2I(/(23+P2.+,
PH.)8*.+$&+/722)*./U:+(3+,--()(23+)2+)8*+*Q(/)(3<+!$Z/F,7*+/8*9)*.M+_2+,9)*.,)(23/+)2+7,.+F,.4(3<+2.+I*8(7H9,.
,77*//+,.*+F.2F2/*-+)82H<8:+,9)82H<8+)8*+)E2+7.2//2I*./+)2+)8*+/2H)8*.3+*3-+2P+)8*+/()*+E(99+?*+.*3-*.*-
.*-H3-,3)+?6+)8*/*+F.2F2/,9/:+E()8+.*PH/*+,3-+-*9(I*.6+I*8(79*/+H/(3<+)8*+7,.+F,.4+,.*,+)2+92,-#H392,-+(3
PH)H.*+(3/)*,-M

L8*+.*,.+*5*.<*376+,77*//+P2.+)8*+/78229+P.25+V.,/5*.*+AI*3H*+E(99+?*+.*),(3*-+,3-+AH)2).,74+.H3/+P2.
/*.I(7*+,3-+*5*.<*376+I*8(79*/+*3)*.(3<:+)H.3(3<+,3-+9*,I(3<+)8*+,77*//+(3+)8(/+927,)(23+8,I*+?**3+F.2I(-*-M

L8*+/2H)8*.352/)+2P+)8*+)E2+*Q(/)(3<+F*-*/).(,3+,77*//*/+P.25+;299*<*+=2,-+(/+,9/2+)2+?*+E(-*3*-+)2+^MJ5
)2+,7)+,/+,+/(-*+*3).,37*+P2.+2H)Z2PZ82H./+H/*M+A99+F.2F2/*-+3*E+?H(9)+,.*,/+E(99+F.2I(-*+9*I*9+-(/,?9*-+,77*//:
E()8+,77*//+.,5F/+F.2I(-*-+,)+!0$&+<.,-(*3)/+,3-+32+.(/*./+*Q7**-(3<+J&&55M

1.*/)23+1,.4+(/+,523<+)8*+52/)+F.2,7)(I*+/78229/+(3+)8*+R2.2H<8+(3+/HFF2.)(3<+/H/),(3,?9*+P2.5/+2P
).,3/F2.):+E()8+)8*+/78229d/+L.,I*9+19,3+8,I(3<+,78(*I*-+<29-+/),)H/+P2.+5,36+6*,./M

Page 70



L8*+/78229+8,/+52-*.,)*+,77*//+)2+FH?9(7+).,3/F2.)+/*.I(7*/+S1LAX+"U:+E()8+792/*+,77*//+)2+1.*/)23+=2,-
`3-*.<.2H3-+/),)(23+ST*).2F29(),3+9(3*U+,3-+?H/+.2H)*/+]%:+$&^+,3-+$$"M

L8*+/()*+9(*/+E()8(3+)8*+>*5?9*6+'),-(H5+,.*,+*I*3)+-,6+F.2)*7)(I*+F,.4(3<+l23*:+E()8+23Z+/).**)+F,.4(3<+23
,-\2(3(3<+.2,-/+.*/).(7)*-+)2+F*.5()+829-*./+2396+23+*I*3)+-,6/+?*)E**3+B,5+,3-+5(-3(<8)M+G)8*.E(/*:
23Z/).**)+F,.4(3<+(3+)8*+,.*,+(/+<*3*.,996+H3.*/).(7)*-M+L8*.*+(/+,+P.**+$BZ/F,7*+FH?9(7+7,.+F,.4+2FF2/()*+)8*
/()*+P2.+1.*/)23+1,.4+2F*3+/F,7*M

02*[$34

L8*+7,.+F,.4(3<+,992E,37*+P2.+)8*+/78229+SH/*+79,//+O!U+(/+/*)+2H)+(3+/),3-,.-+1'!$+2P+)8*+`O1+$&&^M+L8*
F,.4(3<+.*aH(.*5*3)+P2.+-(/,?9*-+F*2F9*+(/+<(I*3+(3+/),3-,.-+1'!JM+L8*+?(7679*+F,.4(3<+.*aH(.*5*3)+(/+<(I*3
(3+/),3-,.-+1'!KM

L8*+F,.4(3<+,992E,37*+P2.+)8*+/78229+(/+)8*.*P2.*+HF+)2+,+5,Q(5H5+2P+!+/F,7*+F*.+J+/),PP:+F9H/+,+PH.)8*.+$&j
P2.+I(/()2./M+L8*.*+,.*+!!$+*Q(/)(3<+/),PP:+E8(78+E(99+(37.*,/*+)2+!$B+E()8+)8*+F.2F2/*-+-*I*92F5*3)M+L8*+7,.
F,.4(3<+,992E,37*+P2.+)8*+/78229+E(99+)8*.*P2.*+(37.*,/*+P.25+$K+/F,7*/+)2+"&+/F,7*/M

L8*+F.2I(/(23+2P+!%+/),3-,.-+E(-)8+/F,7*/+E()8(3+)8*+/78229+P.23),<*+E(99+)8*.*P2.*+723)(3H*+)2+,772.-+E()8
/),3-,.-/:+E()8+)8*+F.2I(/(23+2P+,+-(/,?9*-+F,.4(3<+/F,7*+5**)(3<+)8*+.*aH(.*5*3)/+2P+/),3-,.-+1'!J+SJj+2P
/F,7*/+)2+?*+5,.4*-+P2.+-(/,?9*-+-.(I*./UM

1.2I(/(23+/82H9-+,9/2+?*+5,-*+P2.+*9*7).(7+I*8(79*+78,.<(3<+,3-+,)+9*,/)+)E2+/F,7*/+/82H9-+)8*.*P2.*+?*
F.2I(-*-+E()8+78,.<(3<+P,7(9()(*/+,/+,+723-()(23+2P+,36+,FF.2I,9M

L8*+?(7679*+F,.4(3<+.*aH(.*5*3)+P2.+)8*+/78229+(/+,+5(3(5H5+2P+!+/F,7*+F*.+!&+/),PP:+E()8+?(7679*+F,.4(3<+P2.
78(9-.*3+32)+?*(3<+.*aH(.*-M+A/+/H78:+)8*+.*aH(.*5*3)+E(99+(37.*,/*+P.25+!$+/F,7*/+)2+!"+/F,7*/+E()8+)8(/
F.2F2/,9M+L8*+F.2F2/*-+(37.*,/*+(3+?(7679*+/)2.,<*+P.25+!$+/F,7*/+)2+]%+/F,7*/+F9H/+!&+/722)*.+/F,7*/+E(99
)8*.*P2.*+52.*+)8,3+5**)+/),3-,.-/+,3-+E(99+F2/()(I*96+/HFF2.)+)8*+L.,I*9+19,3+(3+*372H.,<(3<+<.*,)*.+H/*+2P
?(7679*/+P2.+/78229+\2H.3*6/+?6+/),PP+,3-+FHF(9/M

B77&<<'\'G&*S$7$34

L8*+*Q(/)(3<+/*.I(7(3<+.2H)*+)2+)8*+4()78*3+,3-+-(3(3<+,.*,+,)+)8*+/2H)8*.3+*3-+2P+)8*+/()*+E(99+?*+.*52I*-+E()8
)8(/+F.2F2/,9:+E()8+/*.I(7(3<+8,I(3<+)2+(3/)*,-+),4*+F9,7*+P.25+)8*+7,.+F,.4+(3+PH)H.*M+L.,74(3<+-(,<.,5/+8,I*
?**3+F.2I(-*-+)2+/82E+)8,)+)H.3(3<+(3+)8(/+,.*,+(/+F2//(?9*:+,9)82H<8+)8*+I*8(79*+E(99+)*5F2.,.(96+2?/).H7)
,77*//+)2+,+3H5?*.+2P+F,.4(3<+/F,7*/+E8(9/)+-*9(I*.(3<:+E8(78+(/+32)+(-*,9M

L8*+.*52I,9+2P+)8*+,77*//+,)+)8*+/2H)8*.3+*3-+2P+)8*+/()*+5*,3/+)8,)+)8*+,//27(,)*-+7.2//2I*.+E(99+3**-+)2
?*+.*(3/),)*-+)2+P22)E,6+,)+)8*+,FF9(7,3)d/+*QF*3/*:+,923<+E()8+)8*+,9.*,-6+.*-H3-,3)+7.2//2I*.+)8,)+7H..*3)96
/*.I*/+)8*+.*PH/*+725F2H3-M+L8*/*+E2.4/+5H/)+?*+H3-*.),4*3+F.(2.+)2+)8*+/78229+*Q)*3/(23+725(3<+(3)2+H/*M

G)8*.E(/*:+/(<3(P(7,3)+(5F.2I*5*3)/+,.*+F.2F2/*-+)2+F*-*/).(,3+,3-+7679(/)+,77*//+E()8(3+)8*+/()*:+E8(78+,.*
<*3*.,996+E*9725*-M+@2E*I*.:+723/(-*.,)(23+/82H9-+?*+<(I*3+)2+(3/),99(3<+<H,.-.,(9(3<+23+)8*+P22)E,6+(3+P.23)
2P+)8*+E(-*3*-+/2H)8*.352/)+F*-*/).(,3+,77*//:+(P+()+(/+)2+?*+H/*-+52.*+*Q)*3/(I*96+(3+)8*+PH)H.*M

Y5*.<*376+,77*//+E(99+?*+.*),(3*-+I(,+)8*+.2H)*+P.25+V.,/5*.*+AI*3H*M+R.*3)d/+L.,3/F2.),)(23+`3()+E2H9-
,9/2+E(/8+)2+/**+)8(/+,77*//+2F*3*-+HF+P2.+H/*+?6+F,.*3)/:+/),PP+,3-+FHF(9/:+(3+2.-*.+)2+8*9F+)2+.*-H7*
723<*/)(23+23+;299*<*+=2,-+,3-+(5F.2I*+)8*+,77*//(?(9()6+2P+)8*+/()*+?6+P22)+,3-+.*-H7*+E,94(3<+-(/),37*/+)2
?H/+,3-+`3-*.<.2H3-+/*.I(7*/+23+1.*/)23+=2,-M+@2E*I*.:+)8*+F.*/*37*+2P+,99*6Z<,)*/+23+)8*+,77*//+.2,-
,3-+aH*/)(23/+2I*.+.(<8)/+2P+E,6+5,6+5,4*+)8(/+-(PP(7H9)+,)+)8*+F.*/*3)+)(5*:+?H)+)8(/+2F)(23+/82H9-+723)(3H*+)2
?*+*QF92.*-M

F*2S&1'0123

L8*+/78229+7H..*3)96+8,/+,+<29-+/),3-,.-+L.,I*9+19,3+(3+2F*.,)(23M++A/+/H78:+()+(/+,7432E9*-<*-+)8,)+)8*
/78229+(/+F.2,7)(I*96+E2.4(3<+I*.6+8,.-+)2E,.-/+.*-H7(3<+7,.+H/*+,523</)+/),PP+,3-+F,.*3)/+,3-+F.252)(3<
/H/),(3,?9*+P2.5/+2P+).,3/F2.)+P2.+,77*//+)2+)8*+/78229M

@2E*I*.:+,/+,+/(<3(P(7,3)+/78229+*QF,3/(23+(/+F.2F2/*-:+)8*+L.,I*9+19,3+3**-/+)2+?*+.*I(*E*-+,3-+.*I(/*-
),.<*)/+3**-+)2+?*+/*)+)2+),4*+5()(<,)*+)8*+F.2F2/*-+(37.*,/*+(3+)8*+3H5?*.+/)H-*3)/+,3-+/),PP+2I*.+)8*
725(3<+6*,./M+A36+F9,33(3<+723/*3)+/82H9-+)8*.*P2.*+/*7H.*+)8(/+?6+723-()(23+2.+'*7)(23+!&K+A<.**5*3)M

Page 71



L8*+L.,3/F2.)+'),)*5*3)+)8,)+8,/+?**3+/H?5())*-+E()8+)8(/+,FF9(7,)(23+8,/+723/(-*.*-+.*aH(.*5*3)/+(3+52.*
-*),(9M+W3+F,.)(7H9,.:+/H.I*6/+2P+*Q(/)(3<+\2H.3*6/+)2+,3-+P.25+)8*+/78229+H3-*.),4*3+(3+CH3*+$&!$+8,I*+?**3
*Q,5(3*-M+L8*/*+/82E*-+^&j+2P+FHF(9/+).,I*99(3<+)2+)8*+/78229+?6+7,.:+2P+E8(78+$Kj+7,.+/8,.*-+E()8+2)8*.
78(9-.*3M+$JMBj+2P+/),PP+).,I*99*-+,923*+?6+7,.:+E()8+!JM]j+7,.+/8,.(3<M+N2.+2)8*.+52-*/:+"%j+2P+FHF(9/
E,94*-+)2+/78229:+Kj+7679*-+,3-+!Kj+H/*-+FH?9(7+).,3/F2.)M+N2.+/),PP:+)8*+F.2F2.)(23/+E*.*+""j+E,94(3<:+$j
7679(3<+,3-+$^j+23+FH?9(7+).,3/F2.)M

N2.+,+)8.**ZP2.5+*3).6+/78229+SKK&+FHF(9/U:+)8*+,?2I*+P(<H.*/+.*/H9)+(3+!]B+I*8(79*+).(F/+)2+,3-+P.25+)8*+/78229
,)+2F*3(3<+,3-+792/(3<+)(5*/+?6+F,.*3)/:+F9H/+"&+I*8(79*+52I*5*3)/+?6+/),PPM+N2.+)8*+,7)H,9+3H5?*.+2P
78(9-.*3+.*<(/)*.*-+,)+)8*+/78229+)82H<8+SB^&U:+I*8(7H9,.+).(F/+,523</)+F,.*3)/+.(/*+)2+$$]+).(F/+,)+2F*3(3<
,3-+792/(3<+)(5*/M

>()8+32+78,3<*+)2+)8*+F*.7*3),<*+2P+FHF(9/+,3-+/),PP+).,I*99(3<+?6+7,.:+I*8(7H9,.+).(F/+72H9-+?*+*QF*7)*-+)2
.(/*+?6+J]+F,.*3)+).(F/+,3-+!"+/),PP+).(F/+E()8+)8*+F.2F2/*-+(37.*,/*+P.25+KK&+FHF(9/+)2+B]&+FHF(9/M+@2E*I*.:
,/+)8*+/78229+8,/+,7)H,996+?**3+2F*.,)(3<+E()8+B^&+FHF(9/+P2.+/25*+)(5*+32E:+)8*+(37.*,/*+725F,.*-+)2+)8*
7H..*3)+/()H,)(23+E2H9-+,52H3)+)2+\H/)+*(<8)+*Q).,+FHF(9+\2H.3*6/+?6+7,.+,)+)8*+/),.)+,3-+P(3(/8+2P+)8*+/78229
-,6M

W3+,--()(23:+-(PP*.*3)+/),.)(3<+)(5*/+P2.+)8*+3H./*.6+,3-+)8*+,I,(9,?(9()6+2P+?.*,4P,/)+79H?/+)2+,992E+78(9-.*3+)2+?*
-.2FF*-+2PP+*,.9(*.:+5*,3+)8*+,?2I*+(37.*,/*/+,.*+/F.*,-+,7.2//+,+923<*.+F*.(2-+)8,3+/(5F96+)8*+8,9P+82H.
F*.(2-+/F,33(3<+)8*+/),.)+2P+)8*+/78229+-,6+SBM^J,5UM+'(5(9,.96:+,P)*.+/78229+,7)(I()(*/+5*,3+)8,)+!&j+2P+FHF(9/
,.*+*/)(5,)*-+)2+9*,I*+)8*+/78229+9,)*.+)8,3+)8*+H/H,9+792/(3<+)(5*+2P+"M!JF5M+G3+)8(/+?,/(/:+)8*+,?2I*
F.*-(7)*-+(37.*,/*/+(3+FHF(9+\2H.3*6/+?6+7,.+(3+*,78 F*,4+82H.+,.*+*/)(5,)*-+)2+P,99+)2+,?2H)+J$+).(F/+,3-
/*I*3+).(F/+.*/F*7)(I*96M

L8*+(5F,7)+2P+)8*/*+,--()(23,9+I*8(7H9,.+).(F/+23+.2,-+\H37)(23/+(3+)8*+927,9+,.*,+8,/+)8*3+?**3+aH,3)(P(*-M
@2E*I*.:+)8*+,.*,+(/+F.*-25(3,3)96+.*/(-*3)(,9+,3-+*I*3+)82H<8+(37.*,/*-+P92E/+)8.2H<8+/25*+\H37)(23/+5,6
?*+9,.<*+(3+F*.7*3),<*+)*.5/:+)8*+,.*,+(/+32)+723/(-*.*-+)2+/HPP*.+P.25+5,\2.+723<*/)(23+F.2?9*5/+)8,)+E2H9-
?*+/(<3(P(7,3)96+E2./*3*-+?6+)8(/+F.2F2/,9M+_2+PH.)8*.+\H37)(23+52-*99(3<+8,/+)8*.*P2.*+?**3+H3-*.),4*3M

W3+)*.5/+2P+F,.4(3<+(5F,7):+/H.I*6/+H3-*.),4*3+(3+)8*+I(7(3()6+2P+)8*+/78229+,)+2F*3(3<+,3-+792/(3<+)(5*/+?6
R.*3)d/+L.,3/F2.),)(23+2PP(7*./+(-*3)(P(*-+2396+^K+/F,.*+/F,7*/+(3+)8*+52.3(3<+-.2FZ2PP+F*.(2-+,3-+$K+/F,.*
/F,7*/+(3+)8*+,P)*.3223+F(74+HF+F*.(2-+S/**+,)),78*-U+S3M?M+,9)82H<8+/H.I*6/+723),(3*-+E()8(3+)8*+L.,3/F2.)
'),)*5*3)+/H<<*/)+8(<8*.+9*I*9/+2P+/F,.*+F,.4(3<:+)8*/*+7,97H9,)(23/+(379H-*+F,.4(3<+,923<+?2)8+/(-*/+2P+)8*
;299*<*+=2,-+,3-+V9*3-,9*+V,.-*3/:+E8(78+,.*+?2)8+)22+3,..2E+)2+/,P*96+,772552-,)*+F,.4(3<+23+?2)8
/(-*/+E()82H)+2?/).H7)(3<+).,PP(7+P92E+,3-#2.+-,5,<(3<+P22)E,6/+,3-+I*.<*/UM+1,.4(3<+F.2?9*5/+,.2H3-+)8*
/78229+,.*+)8*.*P2.*+9(4*96+)2+(37.*,/*+E()82H)+/H(),?9*+5()(<,)(23M

A/+/H78:+()+(/+*//*3)(,9+)8,)+)8*+L.,I*9+19,3+P2.+)8*+/78229+(/+PH.)8*.+*38,37*-+)2+5()(<,)*+)8*+F.2F2/*-
(37.*,/*+(3+FHF(9+3H5?*./+?6+,78(*I(3<+,+<.*,)*.+F.2F2.)(23+2P+\2H.3*6/+?6+323Z7,.+52-*/+2P+).,3/F2.)M
;23/(-*.,)(23+8,/+)8*.*P2.*+?**3+<(I*3+)2+)8*+52-,9+/8(P)+,E,6+P.25+7,.+H/*+)8,)+E2H9-+?*+3*7*//,.6+)2
,78(*I*+,+c3(9d+(5F,7)+23+I*8(7H9,.+P92E/+)2+,3-+P.25+)8*+/78229M

L2+,78(*I*+)8(/:+)8*+F*.7*3),<*+2P+FHF(9/+).,I*99(3<+)2+,3-+P.25+)8*+/78229+?6+7,.+,923*+E2H9-+3**-+)2+P,99+)2
,?2H)+!&j:+E()8+)8*+F.2F2.)(23+7,.+/8,.(3<+E()8+2)8*.+FHF(9/+P,99(3<+)2+,?2H)+$&j:+?,/*-+23+,+.(/*+P.25+KK&
FHF(9/+)2+B]&+FHF(9/+S(3+F.,7)(7*:+(P+)8*/*+),.<*)/+E*.*+5*):+,7)H,9+7,.+).(F/+E2H9-+P,99+P.25+*Q(/)(3<+9*I*9/:
<(I*3+)8,)+)8*+/78229+,9.*,-6+2F*.,)*/+?*623-+()/+3,)H.,9+)8.**ZP2.5+*3).6+7,F,7()6UM+N2.+/),PP:+52-,9+/8,.*+?6
7,.+E2H9-+3**-+)2+P,99+)2+$&j:+E()8+!&j+7,.+/8,.(3<:+)2+,78(*I*+,+c3(9d+(37.*,/*+(3+,7)H,9+I*8(7H9,.+52I*5*3)/M

O,),+P.25+L.,I*9+19,3/+P2.+2)8*.+/78229/+(3+)8*+>*5?9*6+,.*,+/H<<*/)+)8,)+)8*+.*aH(.*-+52-,9+/8(P)+(3+/78229
).(F/+(/+,78(*I,?9*+,3-+)8*/*+),.<*)/+)8*.*P2.*+3**-+)2+?*+/*7H.*-+?6+F9,33(3<+723-()(23+P2.+)8*+-*I*92F5*3):
)2+?*+,78(*I*-+2I*.+,+/H<<*/)*-+)(5*P.,5*+2P+P(I*+6*,./+,3-+,+.*I(/*-+,3-+*38,37*-+L.,I*9+19,3+E(99+3**-+)2
?*+/H?5())*-+,3-+,FF.2I*-+F.(2.+)2+277HF,)(23+2P+)8*+3*E+?H(9-(3</+/*))(3<+2H)+)8*/*+.*I(/*-+),.<*)/+,3-+,
F,74,<*+2P+5*,/H.*/+,(5*-+,)+,78(*I(3<+)8*5M

6&#"1$%$"3'23O'!"3<%*N7%$"3

R2)8+)8*+;2H37(9d/+L.,3/F2.),)(23+2PP(7*.+,3-+Y3I(.235*3),9+@*,9)8+2PP(7*.+8,I*+.*aH*/)*-+,+5*)82-
/),)*5*3)+?*+F.2I(-*-+)2+72I*.+)8*+-*529()(23+,3-+723/).H7)(23+F8,/*+2P+)8*+F.2F2/*-+-*I*92F5*3)M+A/+F*.
,..,3<*5*3)/+P2.+)8*+78(9-.*3d/+7*3).*:+)8*+.*,.+,77*//+P.25+V.,/5*.*+AI*3H*+72H9-+?*+723/(-*.*-+P2.
723/).H7)(23+,77*//+P2.+)8*+3H./*.6+*Q)*3/(23M

Page 72



>8**9+E,/8(3<+P,7(9()(*/+E(99+3**-+)2+?*+F.2I(-*-+23Z/()*+,3-+/H(),?9*+2PPZ/).**)+H3#92,-(3<+,.*,/+E(99+?*
.*aH(.*-+P2.+I*8(79*/+7,..6(3<+5,)*.(,9/+)2+)8*+/()*+,3-+E,/)*+P.25+)8*+/()*:+,923<+E()8+23Z/()*+/)2.,<*+,.*,/M
A36+82,.-(3</+)8,)+,.*+F.2I(-*-+,923</(-*+P22)F,)8/+/82H9-+8,I*+9(<8)(3<+,3-+?*+72I*.*-+?6+)8*+/78229d/
;;Lq+7,5*.,/+P2.+/*7H.()6+FH.F2/*/M

W3+2.-*.+)2+*3/H.*+)8,)+)8*/*+5,))*./+,.*+-*,9)+E()8+,+723-()(23+(/+F.2F2/*-+.*aH(.(3<+)8*+/H?5(//(23+,3-
,FF.2I,9+2P+,+-*529()(23+,3-+723/).H7)(23+5*)82-+/),)*5*3)+F.(2.+)2+)8*+7255*37*5*3)+2P+E2.4+23+/()*M

!"371N<$"3

L8*+F.2F2/,9+(/+723/(-*.*-+,77*F),?9*+,3-+(/+.*7255*3-*-+P2.+,FF.2I,9+/H?\*7)+)2+)8*+723-()(23/+/*)+2H)+,)
)8*+*3-+2P+)8(/+.*F2.)M

(>!E==>,6BF+E,@ V.,3)+;23/*3)

(>BGE,']E('D(B,F+,D

S!U L8*+F.2F2/*-+-*I*92F5*3)+(/+(3+<*3*.,9+,772.-,37*+E()8+F29(7(*/+723),(3*-+(3+)8*0Z

;2.*+').,)*<6+$&!&
R.*3)+`3(),.6+O*I*92F5*3)+19,3+$&&^
;*3).,9+V2I*.35*3)+VH(-,37*
X23-23+19,3+$&!!
;2H37(9[/+'HFF9*5*3),.6+19,33(3<+VH(-,37*

=*9*I,3)+F29(7(*/+(3+)8*+A-2F)*-+`3(),.6+O*I*92F5*3)+19,3+,.*+)82/*+(3+)8*+P2992E(3<
78,F)*./0Z

RH(9)+Y3I(.235*3)0+(3+)*.5/+2P+)8*+F.2)*7)(23+,3-+*38,37*5*3)+2P+)8*+*3I(.235*3)
Y3I(.235*3),9+1.2)*7)(230+(3+)*.5/+2P+F.2)*7)(3<+/F*7(P(7+P*,)H.*/+2P+)8*+*3I(.235*3)+,3-
F.2)*7)(3<+)8*+FH?9(7
@2H/(3<0+(3+)*.5/+2P+F.2)*7)(3<+.*/(-*3)(,9+,5*3()(*/+,3-+<H(-(3<+3*E+-*I*92F5*3)
GF*3+'F,7*+,3-+=*7.*,)(230+)2+F.2)*7)+,3-+*38,37*+)8*+F.2I(/(23+2P+/F2.)/:+9*(/H.*+,3-
3,)H.*+723/*.I,)(23
L.,3/F2.)0+(3+)*.5/+2P+/H/),(3,?(9()6:+/,P*)6+,3-+/*.I(7(3<+3**-/
;255H3()6+N,7(9()(*/0+(3+)*.5/+2P+5**)(3<+)8*+-*5,3-+P2.+7255H3()6+/*.I(7*/

!E,6+F+E,GT(>BGE,G@

S!U A99+*Q(/)(3<+.*-H3-,3)+7.2//2I*./+)2+)8*+/()*+P.25+;299*<*+=2,-+/8,99+?*+.*(3/),)*-+)2+P22)E,6
)8*+,3-+<H,.-+.,(9(3<+(3/),99*-+)2+)8*+P.23)+2P+)8*+E(-*3*-+F*-*/).(,3+,77*//+23+)2+;299*<*
=2,-+)2+)8*+/,)(/P,7)(23+2P+)8*+;2H37(9[/+L.,3/F2.),)(23+O*F,.)5*3)+,)+)8*+,FF9(7,3)[/+*QF*3/*
F.(2.+)2+277HF,)(23+2P+)8*+-*I*92F5*3)M

=*,/230+W3+)8*+(3)*.*/)/+2P+F*-*/).(,3+/,P*)6M

S$U L8*+-*I*92F5*3)+)2+E8(78+)8(/+F*.5(//(23+.*9,)*/+5H/)+?*+?*<H3+32)+9,)*.+)8,3+)8*+*QF(.,)(23
2P+)8.**+6*,./+?*<(33(3<+23+)8*+-,)*+2P+)8(/+F*.5(//(23M

=*,/230++L2+723P2.5+E()8+)8*+.*aH(.*5*3)/+2P+'*7)(23+%!+2P+)8*+L2E3+,3-+;2H3).6+19,33(3<
A7)+!%%&M

S"U L8*+-*I*92F5*3)+8*.*?6+F*.5())*-+/8,99+?*+7,..(*-+2H)+(3+,772.-,37*+E()8+)8*+P2992E(3<
,FF.2I*-+-.,E(3<S/U+,3-#2.+-27H5*3)S/U0

O.,E(3</0+&"#!&!k+&"#!&$k+&"#!&"k+&"#!&^k+&"#!&Jk+&"#!&Kk+&"#!&]k+&"#!&Bk+&"#$&!Rk+&"#$&$k
&"#$&"k+&"#$&^k+&"#$&Jk+g+&"#$&]

19,33(3<+'),)*5*3)+?6+T*).2F29(/+Z+T,6+$&!$
O*/(<3+,3-+A77*//+'),)*5*3)+ST,6+$&!$+=*I+AU
N922-+=(/4+A//*//5*3)+SN=AU+-,)*-+$J+T,6+$&!$+?6+>'1+`e+X)-

Page 73



A.?2.(7H9)H.,9+W5F,7)+A//*//5*3)+?6+X,3-/7,F*+19,33(3<+X)-+SAF.(9+$&!$U
R,.8,5+1.(5,.6+'78229Z+L.,3/F2.)+A//*//5*3)+?6+T2))+T,7O23,9-+SAF.(9+$&!$U
R,.8,5+1.(5,.6+'78229Z+'78229+L.,I*9+19,3+?6+T2))+T,7O23,9-+SAF.(9+$&!$U
;H9)H.,9+@*.(),<*+A//*//5*3)+?6+1.2/F*7)+A.78,*292<6+X)-+Z+X1A+$&!$#B+AF.(9+$&!$
R,.8,5+R.224+1.(5,.6+'78229+1.2\*7)+18,/(3<+,3-+X2<(/)(7/+GH)9(3*+=*aH(.*5*3)/+q*./(23
!M!
'H/),(3,?9*+O*I*92F5*3)+;8*749(/)+S.*I(/*-+!$+CH96+$&!$U

=*,/230++N2.+)8*+,I2(-,37*+2P+-2H?)+,3-+(3+)8*+(3)*.*/)/+2P+F.2F*.+F9,33(3<M

S^U R*P2.*+,36+723/).H7)(23+E2.4+23+/()*:+*Q79H-(3<+-*529()(23+,3-+/()*+79*,.,37*:+PH.)8*.+-*),(9/
2P+5,)*.(,9/+P2.+,99+*Q)*.3,9+E2.4:+(379H-(3<+/,5F9*/+E8*.*+/F*7(P(*-:+/8,99+?*+/H?5())*-+)2+,3-
,FF.2I*-+ (3+ E.()(3<+ ?6+ )8*+ X27,9+ 19,33(3<+ AH)82.()6+ ?*P2.*+ ,36+ E2.4+ (/+ 7255*37*-M+ L8*
-*),(9/+/8,99+(379H-*0

S,U+R.(74E2.4+Z+?9*3-*-+?.(74+)2+5,)78+*Q(/)(3<+S(379H-(3<+/,5F9*Uk
S?U+=*3-*.+Z+1H.*+>8()*+S(379H-(3<+/,5F9*Uk
S7U+>(3-2E/k
S-U+O22./k
S*U+=22P+P(3(/8*/+S(379H-(3<+/,5F9*UM

L8*+E2.4+/8,99+?*+7,..(*-+2H)+(3+,772.-,37*+E()8+)8*+,FF.2I*-+-*),(9/+,3-+.*),(3*-+)8*.*,P)*.
P2.+)8*+9(P*)(5*+2P+)8*+-*I*92F5*3)M

=*,/230+L2+*3/H.*+,+/,)(/P,7)2.6+-*I*92F5*3)+E8(78+-2*/+32)+F.*\H-(7*+)8*+,5*3()6+2P+)8*
927,9()6M

SJU L8*+ 9,3-/7,F*+ E2.4/+ ,3-+ F9,3)(3<+ /82E3+ 23+ )8*+ ,FF.2I*-+ F9,3/+ /8,99+ ?*+ 7,..(*-+ 2H)+ (3
,772.-,37*+E()8+,+F.2<.,55*+,<.**-+(3+E.()(3<+E()8+)8*+X27,9+AH)82.()6M

A36+F9,3)(3<+)8,)+(/+F,.)+2P+)8*+,FF.2I*-+/78*5*+)8,)+E()8(3+,+F*.(2-+2P *$:/ 6*,./+,P)*.+F9,3)(3<
(/+ .*52I*-:+-(*/+2.+?*725*/+/*.(2H/96+-,5,<*-+2.+-(/*,/*-:+/8,99+ ?*+ .*F9,7*-+ (3+ )8*+3*Q)
F9,3)(3<+/*,/23+,3-+,99+F9,3)(3<+/8,99+?*+.*F9,7*-+E()8+2)8*./+2P+,+/(5(9,.+/(l*+,3-+/F*7(*/+,3-
(3+ )8*+ /,5*+ F2/()(23:+ H39*//+ )8*+ X27,9+ 19,33(3<+ AH)82.()6+ P(./)+ <(I*/+ E.())*3+ 723/*3)+ )2+ ,36
I,.(,)(23M

=*,/230++L2+*3/H.*+,+/,)(/P,7)2.6+,FF*,.,37*+,3-+/*))(3<+P2.+)8*+-*I*92F5*3)+,3-+)2+*3/H.*
)8,)+)8*+F.2F2/*-+-*I*92F5*3)+*38,37*/+)8*+I(/H,9+,5*3()6+2P+)8*+,.*,M

SKU 1.(2.+)2+)8*+7255*37*5*3)+2P+)8*+H/*:+,+;255H3()6+A77*//+19,3+/8,99+?*+/H?5())*-+)2+,3-
,FF.2I*-+(3+E.()(3<+?6+)8*+X27,9+19,33(3<+AH)82.()6M+L8*+;255H3()6+A77*//+19,3+/8,99+,992E
P2.+,+5(3(5H5+2P+!J+82H./+2P+7255H3()6+H/*+*,78+E**4+,3-+/8,99+(379H-*+-*),(9/+2P+.,)*/+2P
8(.*+ S?,/*-+ HF23+ )82/*+ 78,.<*-+ ,)+ 2)8*.+ FH?9(7+ P,7(9()(*/U:+ )*.5/+ 2P+ ,77*//:+ 82H./+ 2P+ H/*:
,77*//+?6+323Z/78229+H/*./#323Z5*5?*./+,3-+5,3,<*5*3)+.*/F23/(?(9()(*/M

L8*+ ,FF.2I*-+ ;255H3()6+ A77*//+ 19,3+ /8,99+ ?*+ ?.2H<8)+ (3)2+ 2F*.,)(23+ E()8(3+ "+ 523)8/+ 2P
277HF,)(23+2P+ )8*+-*I*92F5*3)+,3-+()+/8,99+.*5,(3+ (3+2F*.,)(23+P2.+ )8*+-H.,)(23+2P+ )8*+H/*+2P
)8*+-*I*92F5*3)M

=*,/230+L2+/*7H.*+E*99Z5,3,<*-:+/,P*+7255H3()6+,77*//+)2+)8*+/F2.)/+P,7(9()6:+)2+*3/H.*
/HPP(7(*3)+?*3*P()+)2+)8*+-*I*92F5*3)+2P+/F2.)+,3-+)2+,772.-+E()8+X27,9+19,3+129(76

S]U L8*+F.2)*7)(23+2P+)8*+.*),(3*-+).**/+/8,99+?*+(5F9*5*3)*-+(3+PH99+,772.-,37*+E()8+)8*+,FF.2I*-
-*),(9/+ /*)+ 2H)+ (3+ )8*+ A.?2.(7H9)H.,9+ W5F,7)+ A//*//5*3)+ F.(2.+ )2+ )8*+ 7255*37*5*3)+ 2P+ ,36
F.*F,.,)2.6+ E2.4+ 2.+ -*I*92F5*3)+ ,3-+ .*),(3*-+ )8.2H<82H)+ )8*+ -H.,)(23+ 2P+ )8*+ 723/).H7)(23
E2.4/M

=*,/230+L2+*3/H.*+,+/,)(/P,7)2.6+/),3-,.-+2P+,FF*,.,37*+,3-+/*))(3<+P2.+)8*+-*I*92F5*3)+,3-
)2+*3/H.*+)8*+I(,?(9()6+,3-+8*,9)8+2P+)8*+*Q(/)(3<+).**/M

SBU L8*+ -*I*92F5*3)+ /8,99+ 32)+ ?*+ 277HF(*-+ H3)(9+ )8*+ 7,.ZF,.4(3<:+ ,--()(23,9+ 7679*+ ,3-+ 52)2.
/722)*.+/F,7*/ 8,I*+?**3+F.2I(-*-+(3+,772.-,37*+E()8+)8*+,FF.2I*-+-*),(9/+,3-+)8*/*+/8,99

Page 74



?*+.*),(3*-+)8*.*,P)*.+P2.+)8*+9(P*)(5*+2P+)8*+-*I*92F5*3)M

=*,/230+W3+)8*+(3)*.*/)/+2P+8(<8E,6+/,P*)6+,3-+*372H.,<*+H/*+2P+/H/),(3,?9*+).,3/F2.)M

S%U _2+-*I*92F5*3)+/8,99+ ),4*+F9,7*:+(379H-(3<+,36+E2.4/+2P+-*529()(23+2.+/()*+79*,.,37*:+H3)(9+,
;23/).H7)(23+T*)82-+'),)*5*3)+8,/+?**3+/H?5())*-+)2:+,3-+,FF.2I*-+(3+E.()(3<+?6:+)8*+ 927,9
F9,33(3<+,H)82.()6M+L8*+,FF.2I*-+'),)*5*3)+/8,99+?*+,-8*.*-+ )2+ )8.2H<82H)+ )8*+723/).H7)(23
F*.(2-M+L8*+'),)*5*3)+/8,99+F.2I(-*+P2.0

S(U )8*+F,.4(3<+2P+I*8(79*/+2P+/()*+2F*.,)(I*/+,3-+I(/()2./k
S((U+ ;23/).H7)(23+).,PP(7+.2H)*/+)2+)8*+-*I*92F5*3)+/()*k
S(((U+ 92,-(3<+,3-+H392,-(3<+2P+F9,3)+,3-+5,)*.(,9/k
S(IU+ /)2.,<*+2P+F9,3)+,3-+5,)*.(,9/+H/*-+(3+723/).H7)(3<+)8*+-*I*92F5*3)k
SIU+ )8*+ *.*7)(23+ ,3-+ 5,(3)*3,37*+ 2P+ /*7H.()6+ 82,.-(3<+ (379H-(3<+ -*72.,)(I*+ -(/F9,6/+ ,3-

P,7(9()(*/+P2.+FH?9(7+I(*E(3<:+E8*.*+,FF.2F.(,)*k
SI(U+ E8**9+E,/8(3<+P,7(9()(*/+,3-+/78*-H9*+2P+8(<8E,6+79*,3(3<k
SI((U+ 5*,/H.*/+)2+723).29+)8*+*5(//(23+2P+-H/)+,3-+-(.)+-H.(3<+723/).H7)(23k
SI(((U+ ,+ /78*5*+ P2.+ .*7679(3<#-(/F2/(3<+ 2P+ E,/)*+ .*/H9)(3<+ P.25+ -*529()(23+ ,3-+ 723/).H7)(23

E2.4/k
S(QU+ '78229+,3-+3H./*.6+,77*//+-H.(3<+)8*+723/).H7)(23+F8,/*M

=*,/230+ L2+ F.2)*7)+ .*/(-*3)(,9+ ,5*3()6+ ,3-+ *3/H.*+ )8*+ -*I*92F5*3)+ -2*/+ 32)+ 8,I*+ ,3
,-I*./*+(5F,7)+23+)8*+8(<8E,6M

S!&U O*),(9/+2P+)8*+*Q).,7)+I*3)(9,)(23+/6/)*5+,3-+2-2H.+723).29+*aH(F5*3)+P2.+)8*+7255*.7(,9
4()78*3:+(379H-(3<+,99+-*),(9/+2P+*Q)*.3,9+-H7)(3<:+5H/)+?*+/H?5())*-+)2+)8*+X27,9+19,33(3<
AH)82.()6+P2.+,FF.2I,9M+L8*+,FF.2I*-+*aH(F5*3)+/8,99+?*+(3/),99*-+F.(2.+)2+)8*+7255*37*5*3)
2P+)8*+H/*++2P+)8*+4()78*3+,3-+/8,99+)8*.*,P)*.+?*+2F*.,)*-+,)+,99+)(5*/+-H.(3<+)8*+2F*.,)(3<
82H./+2P+)8*+4()78*3+,3-+5,(3),(3*-+(3+,772.-,37*+E()8+)8*+5,3HP,7)H.*./+(3/).H7)(23/M

=*,/230+L2+F.2)*7)+)8*+,5*3()6+2P+3*,.?6+.*/(-*3)/M

S!!U >()8(3+ !$+ 523)8/+ 2P+ 277HF,)(23+ 2P+ )8*+ *Q)*3/(23+ 8*.*?6+ ,FF.2I*-:+ ,+ .*I(*E+ ?6+ ,+ R=Y
,FF.2I*-+ (3-*F*3-*3)+ ?2-6+ E8(78+ I*.(P(*/+ )8,)+ )8*+ -*I*92F5*3)+ 8,/+ 5*)+ 2.+ *Q7**-*-+ ,
R=YYAT Hq*.6+V22-[+.,)(3<+/8,99+?*+/H?5())*-+)2+,3-+,FF.2I*-+(3+E.()(3<+?6+)8*+927,9+F9,33(3<
,H)82.()6M+ + WP+ )8*+ .*I(*E+/F*7(P(*/+ )8,)+ )8*+-*I*92F5*3)+8,/+ P,(9*-+ )2+5**)+ )8*+,?2I*+ 9*I*9/:
725F*3/,)2.6+ 5*,/H.*/+ )2+ *3/H.*+ )8*+ -*I*92F5*3)+ 5**)/+ 2.+ *Q7**-/+ ,+ R=YYAT+ [q*.6
V22-[+.,)(3<+/8,99+?*+/H?5())*-+)2+,3-+,FF.2I*-+(3+E.()(3<+?6+)8*+927,9+F9,33(3<+,H)82.()6+E()8(3
$^+523)8/+2P+277HF,)(23+2P+)8*+*Q)*3/(23+8*.*?6+,FF.2I*-M

=*,/230+ L2+ *3/H.*+ ,+ /,)(/P,7)2.6+ -*I*92F5*3)+ E8(78+ (372.F2.,)*/+ /H/),(3,?(9()6+ 5*,/H.*/
)8,)+,.*+7255*3/H.,)*+)2+)8*+/7,9*+2P+-*I*92F5*3)+F.2F2/*-M

S!$U 1.(2.+)2+)8*+7255*37*5*3)+2P+)8*+H/*+2P+)8*+3*E+?H(9-(3</:,+.*I(/*-+'78229+L.,I*9+19,3+P2.
)8*+ /()*:+ /*))(3<+ 52.*+ 23*.2H/+ ),.<*)/+ 2P+ 32+ 52.*+ )8,3+ !&j+ 2P+ FHF(9/+ ,3-+ $&j+ 2P+ /),PP
).,I*99(3<+)2+)8*+/()*+?6+7,.+,923*:+)2+?*+,78(*I*-+,7.2//+,+P(I*Z6*,.+F*.(2-+/8,99+?*+/H?5())*-
,3-+,FF.2I*-+(3+E.()(3<+?6+)8*+X27,9+19,33(3<+AH)82.()6M

=*,/230+)2+5()(<,)*+,3-+,-I*./*+(5F,7)+,.(/(3<+P.25+(37.*,/*-+).,PP(7+,3-+F,.4(3<+-*5,3-+(3
)8*+,.*,+,/+-(/7H//*-+,?2I*k

S!"U L8*+ -*I*92F5*3)+ /8,99+ ?*+ 7,..(*-+ 2H)+ (3+ ,772.-,37*+ E()8+ )8*+ ,FF.2I*-+ N922-+ =(/4
A//*//5*3)+SN=AU++,3-+)8*+P2992E(3<+5()(<,)(23+5*,/H.*/+-*),(9*-+(3+)8*+N=A0

S(U+X(5()(3<+/H.P,7*+E,)*.+ .H3Z2PP+<*3*.,)*-+?6+ )8*+!+ (3+!&&+6*,.+ S(379H-(3<+,3+,992E,37*+ P2.
79(5,)*+78,3<*U+7.()(7,9+/)2.5+/2+)8,)+()+E(99+32)+*Q7**-+)8*+.H3Z2PP+P.25+)8*+H3-*I*92F*-+/()*
,3-+32)+(37.*,/*+)8*+.(/4+2P+P922-(3<+2PPZ/()*+,/+-*),(9*-+(3+)8*+N=AM
S((U+'H.P,7*+E,)*.+/)2.,<*+)2+?*+,78(*I*-+)8.2H<8+)8*+H/*+2P+'H/),(3,?9*+O.,(3,<*+'6/)*5/+,/
-*),(9*-+(3+)8*+N=AM

L8*+5()(<,)(23+5*,/H.*/+/8,99+?*+ PH996+ (5F9*5*3)*-+F.(2.+ )2+277HF,)(23+,3-+/H?/*aH*3)96+ (3
,772.-,37*+E()8+)8*+)(5(3<#F8,/(3<+,..,3<*5*3)/+*5?2-(*-+E()8(3+)8*+/78*5*:+2.+E()8(3+,36

Page 75



2)8*.+F*.(2-+,/+5,6+?*+/H?/*aH*3)96+,<.**-+(3+E.()(3<+?6+)8*+927,9+F9,33(3<+,H)82.()6M

=*,/230+L2+F.*I*3)+P922-(3<+?6+*3/H.(3<+)8*+/,)(/P,7)2.6+/)2.,<*+2P#-(/F2/,9+2P+/H.P,7*+E,)*.
P.25+)8*+/()*M

S!^U A+/78*5*+2P+5*78,3(7,9+/*.I(7*/+,3-+,36+,//27(,)*-+/2H3-+(3/H9,)(23+5*,/H.*/+/8,99+?*
/H?5())*-+)2+)8*+X27,9+19,33(3<+AH)82.()6+P2.+,FF.2I,9M+L8*+/*.I(7*/+,3-+(3/H9,)(23+/8,99+?*
-*/(<3*-+/2+)8,)+32(/*+P.25+)8*+F.*5(/*/+/8,99+?*+,)+9*,/)+!&+-RSAU?*92E+)8*+5*,/H.*-
?,74<.2H3-+32(/*+9*I*9+,)+)8*+3*,.*/)+32(/*+/*3/()(I*+F.*5(/*/M+L8*+,FF.2I*-+5*,/H.*/+/8,99
)8*.*,P)*.+?*+(5F9*5*3)*-+(3+PH99M

=*,/230+L2+F.2)*7)+,77*F),?9*+927,9+32(/*+9*I*9/:+(3+,772.-,37*+E()8+R.*3)+129(76+Y1$

+,]E(=BF+?>G@

S!U W)+(/+(5F2.),3)+)8,)+)8*+E2.4*./+,.*+I(<(9,3)+P2.+/(<3/+2P+F2)*3)(,9+723),5(3,)(23+(3+)8*+/2(9+-H.(3<
*Q7,I,)(23+E2.4/M+L8(/+5,6+(379H-*+2?I(2H/+.*/(-H*/:+2-2H./:+PH*9+2.+2(9+/),(3/:+,/?*/)2/:
?H.(*-+-.H5/:+?H.(*-+E,/)*:+-.,(3/:+(3)*.7*F)2./:+),34/+2.+,36+2)8*.+H3*QF*7)*-+8,l,.-/+)8,)
5,6+?*+-(/72I*.*-+-H.(3<+/()*+E2.4/M+WP+,36+H3P2.*/**3+723),5(3,)(23+(/+P2H3-+-H.(3<+E2.4/
',P*.+').**)/+5H/)+?*+32)(P(*-+(55*-(,)*96M+L*90+&$&+B%"]+J$J$M+N,Q+&$&+B%"]+J!J&M+Y5,(90
*3/M523()2.(3<o?.*3)M<2IMH4

A36+F*./23+E(/8(3<+)2+(3/F*7)+)8*+,?2I*+F,F*./+/82H9-+723),7) _*(9+T7;9*99,3:+19,33(3<+,3-+=*<*3*.,)(23:
R.*3)+;(I(7+;*3).*:+Y3<(3**./+>,6:+>*5?9*6:+@A%+&NC:+L*9M+_2M+&$&+B%"] J$^"

Page 76



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"-

./011$12'!"##$%%&&'"1 33'4&5&#6&*7
893:

!0;&',"- !"#"!!$

./011$12'!"##$%%&&'<0)

%&'()*++,(--. !/01/)233%4)5&6'78,9():;(6<(4)=(>?@(A4)B:C)1DE

F)G,8H6)I89A,&J7')*6+)+*'*?*-(),&J7'-)1C!!)2,+6*6I()%<,;(A)!CCC1$1KC

L7&-)>*9)&-)&6+&I*'&;()86@AM

Agenda Item 8

Page 77



(=!=+>=4? !K)2I'8?(,4)1C!"

@A(4? %<+?<,A

.BA,,+,C'A(=A? =(>?@(A)G86-<@'*'&;()N8,<>

BD!AE+D,? !/01/)233%4)5&6'78,9():;(6<(4)=(>?@(A4)B:C)1DE

.(D.DFAB? 3(>8@&'&86)8O)(P&-'&6J)?<&@+&6J)*6+)(,(I'&86)8O)*),(9@*I(>(6')")-'8,(A)?<&@+&6J
I8>9,&-&6J)/),(-&+(6'&*@)O@*'-)H&'7)*--8I&*'(+)I*,)9*,Q&6J4)IAI@()-'8,*J()*6+
*>(6&'A)-9*I(M

A..B+!A,E? G*'*@A-')B8<-&6J)R,8<9

!D,EA!E? S86(-)5*6J)5*%*@@()5'+

.BA,',DGF?
%(()I86+&'&86)1

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(=!D<<=,4AE+D,
R,*6')9@*66&6J)9(,>&--&86)-<?T(I')'8)'7()I8>9@('&86)8O)*)-*'&-O*I'8,A)%(I'&86)!CK)8,)8'7(,)@(J*@)*J,((>(6'
*6+)+(@(J*'()*<'78,&'A)'8)'7()B(*+)8O):,(*)U@*66&6J 8,)8'7(,)+<@A)*<'78,&-(+)9(,-86 '8)*J,(()'7()(P*I')'(,>-
'7(,(8O)86)*+;&I()O,8>)'7()3&,(I'8,)8O)5(J*@)%(,;&I(-)*6+)U,8I<,(>(6'M

F=!E+D,'39I'4=EA+BF
L7()*99@&I*'&86),(V<&,(-)*)%(I'&86)!CK):J,((>(6'4)&6)8,+(,)'8)-(I<,()'7()O8@@8H&6J)?(6(O&'-.0

W*X) U*A>(6')8O)'7()G8<6I&@-)@(J*@)*6+)8'7(,)9,8O(--&86*@)I8-'-)&6)W&X)9,(9*,&6J)*6+)I8>9@('&6J
'7()*J,((>(6')*6+)W&&X)>86&'8,&6J)*6+)(6O8,I&6J)&'-)9(,O8,>*6I(

W?X) U,8;&-&86)8O)/)<6&'-)W!CCYX)O8,):OO8,+*?@()B8<-&6J4)I8>9,&-&6J.

! /)*OO8,+*?@(),(6'(+)<6&'-)W"P)!)?(+,88>)*6+)K)P)1)?(+,88>X)-<?T(I')'8),(6')I86',8@-
,(V<&,&6J)*),(6')8O)68)>8,()'7*6)ZCY)8O)>*,Q('),(6')&6I@<-&;()8O)-(,;&I()I7*,J(M

:6+4)'8)*<'78,&-()'7()B(*+)8O):,(*)U@*66&6J4)8,)8'7(,)+<@A)*<'78,&-(+)9(,-864)'8),(O<-()9@*66&6J
9(,>&--&86)&O)'7()*99@&I*6')7*-)O*&@(+)'8)+(>86-',*'()'7()*?&@&'A)'8)9,8;&+()O8,)'7()*?8;()'(,>-)*6+
>((')'7()98@&I&(-)8O)'7()[6&'*,A)3(;(@89>(6')U@*6)*6+)%(I'&86)!CK)U@*66&6J)2?@&J*'&86-
%<99@(>(6'*,A)U@*66&6J)38I<>(6')?A)I86I@<+&6J)*6)*99,89,&*'()*J,((>(6'M

!"##J1$%K'+1L*0;%*J5%J*&'B&MK'N'!+B

L7()\*A8,]-)G8>><6&'A)^6O,*-',<I'<,()5(;A4)8'7(,H&-()Q68H6)*-)G^5)?(I*>()(OO(I'&;()O,8>)'7(
!-'):9,&@)1C!1)86H*,+-M

L7()U@*66&6J):I')1CCZ)J*;()98H(,-)'8)'7()\*A8,)8O)586+86)H7&I7)*@@8H)*)586+86)H&+()G^5)'8)?(
I7*,J(+)86)(@&J&?@()+(;(@89>(6'-)&6)8,+(,)'8)7(@9)O<6+)-',*'(J&I)&6O,*-',<I'<,()9,8T(I'-M)L7()\*A8,
7*-)68H)+(I&+(+)'8)I7*,J()G^5)&6)8,+(,)'8),*&-()*99,8P&>*'(@A)_"CC>)H7&I7)H&@@)?()9<')'8H*,+
586+86]-)-7*,()8O)'7()G,8--,*&@)O<6+&6J)9*IQ*J()*J,((+)H&'7)I(6',*@)R8;(,6>(6'M)L7&-)>(*6-
'7*')*@@)(@&J&?@()+(;(@89>(6'-)J,*6'(+)9@*66&6J)9(,>&--&86)O,8>)!):9,&@)1C!1)H&@@)?()@&*?@()'8)9*A

Page 78



\*A8,*@)G^5),(J*,+@(--)8O)H7(6)'7()*99@&I*'&86)H*-)-<?>&''(+)'8)'7()G8<6I&@)8,)*6A),(-8@<'&86)'8
J,*6')9@*66&6J)9(,>&--&86)?A)'7()G8<6I&@]-)U@*66&6J)G8>>&''((M

\*A8,*@)G^5)7*-)?((6)-(')*')_"$)9(,)-V>)86)+(;(@89>(6'-)&6;8@;&6J)'7()I,(*'&86)8O)6(H
,(-&+(6'&*@)<6&'-4)*6+)'7&-)9,898-*@)H8<@+)V<*@&OA)*-)I7*,J(*?@()+(;(@89>(6')86)'7()?*-&-)8O)'7(
O@88,-9*I()?(&6J)I,(*'(+)O8,)6(H)+(;(@89>(6'))K`/-V>)*)'8'*@)8O)_1a4)1/`4)Z$)H8<@+)?()-8<J7'M

L7()9,898-*@)H8<@+)*@-8)*'',*I')*)b,(6')G^5),*'()8O)_1CC-V>M):)'8'*@)8O)_!"$4ZCCM

R&;(6)'7*')'7()-&'()&-)'8)I8>()O8,H*,+)*-):OO8,+*?@()B8<-&6J4)&')&-)@&Q(@A)'8)V<*@&OA)O8,)*6)(P(>9'&86
O,8>)G^5M

=O+FE+,C
L7()*99@&I*'&86)-&'()&-)*)CM!!7*)&6)-&c()*6+)I<,,(6'@A)*II8>>8+*'(-)*)?@8IQ)8O);*I*6')O@*'-M)L7()O@*'-)H(,(
O8,>(,@A)<-(+)*-)*II8>>8+*'&86)O8,)d*'&86*@)B(*@'7)%(,;&I()-'*OO)-(,;&6J)'7()68H)+(O<6I')=(>?@(A
B8-9&'*@M)L7()(P&-'&6J)?<&@+&6J)I8>9,&-(-)8O)*)'7,(()-'8,(A4)?,&IQ)?<&@')?<&@+&6J)O&6&-7(+)H&'7)*)I86I,('()'&@(+
9&'I7(+),88O),(-&+(6'&*@)?@8IQ)8O)K)O@*'-M

L7()-&'()&-)98-&'&86(+)-8<'7)8O)B*,,8H)E8*+)W:aCaX)*6+)'8)'7()68,'7)-&+()8O)G7*9@&6)E8*+)*6+)'7()H&+(,)*,(*
&-)9,(+8>&6*6'@A),(-&+(6'&*@M)^')I*6)?()+(-I,&?(+)*-)?(&6J),(I'*6J<@*,)&6)-7*9()*6+)*99,8P&>*'(@A)$K>)&6
@(6J'7M)L7()-&'()-@89(-)J,*+<*@@A)+8H6)O,8>)68,'7)H(-')'8)-8<'7)(*-')?A)*99,8P&>*'(@A)1>M

L8)'7()-8<'7)8O)'7()-&'()&-)G7*9@&6)E8*+M)L7()9,89(,'&(-)86)'7&-)-(I'&86)8O)G7*9@&6)E8*+)*,()'H8)-'8,(A)&6
7(&J7')*6+)-(>&)+('*I7(+)&6)6*'<,()H&'7);*,A&6J)J*,+(6)+(9'7-M)L8)'7()68,'7)8O)'7()-&'()&-)b<IQ&6J7*>)G8<,'
H7&I7)*,()'H8)-'8,(A)<6&'-)H&'7)-7*@@8H)9&'I7(+),88O-M):')'7()(*-'(,6)(6+)8O)'7()-&'()&-)'7()*II(--),8*+)O8,
,(I(6'@A)I86-',<I'(+)7(*@'7)I(6',(M)=(-')8O)'7()-&'()*,(),(-&+(6'&*@)9,89(,'&(-4)9,(+8>&6*'(@A)?<6J*@8H-M

^')&-)&>98,'*6')'8)68'()'7*')'7()-&'()7*-)?((6);*I*6')O8,)Z)A(*,-)*6+)&-)I<,,(6'@A)&6)*);(,A)988,)-'*'(M)L7(
?<&@+&6J)&'-(@O)&-)?@8IQ(+)<9)&6'(,6*@@A)*6+)7*-)?(I8>()*)*,(*)H7&I7)*'',*I'-)*6'&)-8I&*@)?(7*;&8<,4)I8@@(I'&6J
@&''(,)*6+),(@*'(-)988,@A)'8)'7()7&J7)-'*6+*,+-),(-&+(6'&*@)V<*@&'A)-'*6+*,+-)8O)'7()-<,,8<6+&6J)*,(*-MM

L7()-&'()&-)68')@8I*'(+)H&'7&6)*)I86-(,;*'&86)*,(*)*6+)68,)&-)&')*)@8I*'(+)H&'7&6)'7()I<,'&@*J()8O)*)@&-'(+)?<&@+&6JM

.(D.DFAB
L7()*99@&I*'&86)-((Q-)O<@@)9@*66&6J)9(,>&--&86)'8)+(>8@&-7)'7()(P&-'&6J)")-'8,(A),(-&+(6'&*@)?<&@+&6J)*')'7()-&'(4
*6+)&6)'7()?<&@+&6J-)I<,,(6')98-&'&86)9,8;&+()*)6(H)'7,(()-'8,(A)?<&@+&6J)9,8;&+&6J)/)*OO8,+*?@()78<-&6J)<6&'-
O8,)*OO8,+*?@(),(6')W")P!)?(+,88>)*6+)KP)1)?(+,88>)<6&'-X)H&'7)*--8I&*'(+)I*,)9*,Q&6J4)IAI@()9*,Q&6J)*6+
*>(6&'A)-9*I(M

P+FED(Q
d8),(@(;*6')9@*66&6J)7&-'8,AM

.DB+!Q'!D,F+4=(AE+D,F
R4.'899S
bD1))L8H6-I*9(.)58I*@)G86'(P')e)G7*,*I'(,
bD"))[,?*6)%',<I'<,(.)%9*I()e)\8;(>(6'
bD$))[,?*6)G@*,&'A)e)%*O('A
bDK))U<?@&I)E(*@>.)5*6+-I*9()3(-&J6
bD`))U<?@&I)E(*@>.)%',(('-I*9(
bD/)):,I7&'(I'<,*@)f<*@&'A
D\U/))58I*@)D>9@8A>(6'):,(*-
B!1))E(-&+(6'&*@)f<*@&'A)g)5*A8<')G86-&+(,*'&86-
LEd1"))U*,Q&6J)%'*6+*,+-)g)E(-&+(6'&*@)3(;(@89>(6'

Page 79



U%!a))U*,Q&6J)%'*6+*,+-

!"*&'F%*0%&2K
GU1))U89<@*'&86)*6+)B8<-&6J)R,8H'7
GU!`))U,8'(I'&6J)*6+)D67*6I&6J)'7()%<,?<,?*6)G7*,*I'(,)8O)b,(6'
GU1!)):)b*@*6I(+)B8<-&6J)%'8IQ

%<99@(>(6'*,A)U@*66&6J)R<&+*6I()d8'()!`.)3(-&J6)R<&+()O8,)d(H)3(;(@89>(6'
%<99@(>(6'*,A)U@*66&6J)38I<>(6'.)%!CK)U@*66&6J)2?@&J*'&86-

B"1T"1'./01
L*?@()"M")\&6&><>)-9*I()-'*6+*,+-)O8,)6(H)+(;(@89>(6'

,0%$"10/'./011$12'."/$5K'U*0#&V"*W
L7()dUUN)H*-)9<?@&-7(+)86)1`'7)\*,I7)*6+),(9@*I(-)U@*66&6J)U8@&IA)R<&+*6I()*6+)U@*66&6J)U8@&IA
%'*'(>(6'-)H&'7)&>>(+&*'()(OO(I'M))^')&-)&6'(6+(+)'8)>*Q()'7()9@*66&6J)-A-'(>)@(--)I8>9@(P)*6+)>8,(
*II(--&?@(4)'8)9,8'(I')'7()(6;&,86>(6')*6+)'8)9,8>8'()-<-'*&6*?@()J,8H'7M)^')&6I@<+(-)*)9,(-<>9'&86)&6)O*;8<,
8O)-<-'*&6*?@()+(;(@89>(6')&6)?8'7)9@*6)>*Q&6J)*6+)+(I&-&86)>*Q&6J)*6+)&'-)9<?@&I*'&86M

%*;(+)98@&I&(-)O,8>)'7()*+89'(+)[3U)H&@@)7*;()&6I,(*-&6J@A)@(--)H(&J7')<6@(--)'7(A)*,()&6)I86O8,>&'A)H&'7)'7(
dUUN)*6+)I*6)?()+(>86-',*'(+)'8)?()-'&@@),(@(;*6'M))G8,()%',*'(JA)98@&I&(-)H&@@)*@-8)6((+)'8)?()&6)I86O8,>&'A
H&'7)?8'7)'7()586+86)U@*6)*6+)'7()dUUN)*6+)7*;()I86-&+(,*?@()H(&J7'M

=7(,()UUR]-4)UU%]-4)53N)G8,()%',*'(JA4)%U3h-)*6+)%URh-)*6+)[3U)-*;(+)98@&I&(-)*,(),(O(,,(+)'8)&6)'7(
,(98,'))?(@8H))'7(A))7*;())?((6))I86-&+(,*'&86-))&6))'7())*--(-->(6'))8O))'7())*99@&I*'&86M))))B8H(;(,4))'7(
,(I8>>(6+*'&86)&-)I86-&+(,(+)'8)I8>9@A)H&'7)'7()dUUNM

FRFEA+,AX+B+EQ'AFF=FF<=,E
L7()-&'()&-)I@*--(+)*-)*)>&68,)*99@&I*'&86)*6+)'7(,(O8,()'7(),(V<&,(>(6'-)8O)98@&IA)GU)!/)8O)'7()G8<6I&@h-
G8,()%',*'(JA)+8)68')*99@A4)*-)'7()9,898-*@)&-)O8,)@(--)'7*6)!C)O@*'-M)):-)*)>&68,)-I7(>()'7(),(V<&,(>(6'-)8O
b,(6'h-)%UR!/)h%<-'*&6*?@()3(-&J6)e)G86-',<I'&86h)*@-8)+8)68')*99@A)*6+)'7()-<?>&-&86)8O)*)%<-'*&6*?&@&'A
G7(IQ@&-')&-)68'),(V<&,(+M

!D,FRBEAE+D,
"/)6(&J7?8<,&6J)9,89(,'&(-)7*;()?((6)I86-<@'(+M))E(0I86-<@'*'&86)@(''(,-)W!a)+*AX)H(,()-(6')'8)*)6<>?(,)8O
9,89(,'&(-)86)1`#!1#1C!")O8@@8H&6J)'7(),(I(&9')8O)-8>(),(;&-(+)+,*H&6J-M)):6A)I8>>(6'-),(I(&;(+)O,8>)'7(
,(;&-(+),8<6+)8O)I86-<@'*'&86)H&@@)?()9,(-(6'(+)&6)*)-<99@(>(6'*,A),(98,'M

L7()&6&'&*@),8<6+)8O)I86-<@'*'&86),(-<@'(+)&6)'7()G8<6I&@),(I(&;&6J)K)@(''(,-)8O)8?T(I'&86)M

=Y%&*10/'''
L7()O8@@8H&6J)8?T(I'&86-)H(,(),(I(&;(+M

E(-&+(6')G8>>(6' 2OO&I(,]-),(-986-()'8)8?T(I'&86
L7()O88'9,&6')8O)'7()?<&@+&6J)&6I,(*-(-
-<?-'*6'&*@@A)&6'(,>-)8O)H&+'74)+(9'7)*6+
7(&J7'M

L7()O88'9,&6')H8<@+)&6I,(*-()?A)*99,8P&>*'(@A)Z1>1
H7&I7)&6)9(,I(6'*J()'(,>-)&-)a!Y)J,(*'(,)'7*6)'7(
8,&J&6*@)-&'()I8;(,*J(M)^6)'(,>-)8O)H&+'7)'7()9,89(,'A)H&@@
?()*99,8P&>*'(@A)!M1>)J,(*'(,)'7*6)(P&-'&6J4)&6)'(,>-
8O)@(6J'7)'7()9,898-*@)H&@@)?()*99,8P&>*'(@A)CMa>
J,(*'(,)*6+)'7()7(&J7')&-)*99,8P&>*'(@A)!M1>)J,(*'(,
'7*6)(P&-'&6JM
L7()98'(6'&*@)&>9*I'-)8O)'7()9,898-*@)*,()+&-I<--(+
H&'7&6)'7&-),(98,'M

R8&6J)O,8>)K)'8)/)O@*'-)&-
8;(,+(;(@89>(6'M

L7()9,898-(+)+(6-&'A)8O)6(H)+(;(@89>(6')&-)&6
*II8,+*6I()H&'7)+(6-&'A)-'*6+*,+-)*-)9,(-I,&?(+)?A
*+89'(+)98@&I&(-)*6+)'7()-'*6+*,+-)8O)'7()586+86)U@*6M

L7()6(H)H&6+8H-4)?*@I86&(-)*6+)+88,-
*,()><I7)@*,J(,)'7*')'7()I<,,(6'
*,,*6J(>(6'M)L7&-)H&@@),(-<@')&6
8;(,@88Q&6J

:-)-(9*,*'&86)+&-'*6I(-)*,()&6)*II8,+*6I()H&'7)%UR!`
-'*6+*,+-)'7()9,898-(+)-I7(>()&-)68')I86-&+(,(+)'8
,(-<@')&6)*++&'&86*@)8;(,@88Q&6JM

Page 80



L7()9,898-*@)+8(-)68')>((')'7(
>&6&><>),(*,)(@(;*'&86)'8)6(H)?<&@+
-(9*,*'&86)+&-'*6I(-M

U@*6-)9,8;&+(+)?A)'7()+(;(@89(,)-78H)'7*')9,898-(+
-I7(>()*+7(,(-)'8)'7()-(9*,*'&86)+&-'*6I(-M

L7()',(()9,898-(+)H&@@)8;(,7*6J
6(&J7?8<,&6J)J*,+(6-4),(-',&I'&6J
-<6@&J7')*6+)H&@@)(OO(I')'7()O88'&6J-)8O)'7(
?8<6+*,A)H*@@M

L7()9,898-(+)',((-)*,()'8)?()O&6*@&-(+)&6)*)@*6+-I*9&6J
9@*6M)L7&-)&>9*I')H&@@)?()*++,(--(+)*')'7&-)-'*J(
'7,8<J7)'7()-(@(I'&86)*6+)-&'&6J)8O)',((-M

L7()9,898-*@)H&@@)@(*+)'8)$CY)&6I,(*-()&6
8II<9*6IAM)L7&-)&-)8;(,+(;(@89>(6'M

L7()@(;(@-)8O)8II<9*6IA)*,()I86-&+(,(+)'8)?(
*II(9'*?@()J&;(6)'7()-&c()8O)'7()-&'()*6+)V<*@&'A)8O)'7(
*II8>>8+*'&86)9,8;&+(+M

L7(,()&-)*)@*IQ)8O)J*,+(6)-9*I()H&'7&6
'7()+(;(@89>(6')-&'(M

E(;&-(+)9@*6-)9,8;&+()*)J,(*'(,)*>8<6')8O)*>(6&'A
-9*I()H7&I7)(PI((+-)'7(),(V<&,(>(6'-)O8,)*)O@*''(+
+(;(@89>(6')8O)'7&-)-&c(M

=&@@)@(*+)'8)&6I,(*-(+)9*,Q&6J)+(>*6+- L,*6-98,'*'&86)78@+)68)8?T(I'&86)'8)'7()9,898-(+
9*,Q&6J)9,8;&-&86)*6+)@*A8<'M

+1%&*10/
B&J7H*A)D6J&6((,.
L7()-&'()&-)I86-&+(,(+)'8)?()-<&'*?@A)-(,;&I(+)*6+)H&@@),('*&6)*6+)<'&@&-()'7()(P&-'&6J)*II(--)98&6')*6+)9,8;&+(
'7(),(V<&,(+)9*,Q&6J)-9*I(-M)d8)',*698,'*'&86)8?T(I'&86-M

3(-&J6)2OO&I(,.
d8)8?T(I'&86-)&6)9,&6I&9@(M

D6;&,86>(6'*@)B(*@'7.
d8)8?T(I'&86-)-<?T(I')'8)I86+&'&86-M

(=<A(ZF
.*$15$)/&'"L'4&M&/")#&1%
!M)L7()(P&-'&6J)-&'()H*-)O8,>*@@A)<-(+)*-)O8,)Q(A)H8,Q(,),(-&+(6'&*@)*II8>>8+*'&86)O8,)dB%)-'*OO)*6+)H(,(
<-(+)&6)*)><@'&)8II<9*6IA)*,,*6J(>(6'M)L7()I<,,(6')&6'(,6*@)@*A8<')H8<@+)O*&@)'7(),(V<&,(>(6'-)*-)@*&+)8<')&6
9@*66&6J) 98@&IA) *6+) *,() ?(@8H) '7()>&6&><>) -9*I(-) -'*6+*,+-) *-) -(') 8<') ?A) '7() 586+86)U@*6h-)>&6&><>
-9*I(-)-'*6+*,+-M)E(+(;(@89>(6')8O)'7()-&'()H8<@+)'*Q()'7()8998,'<6&'A)'8)9,8+<I()6(H)*II8>>8+*'&86)O8,
!) *6+) 1) ?(+,88>) <6&'-4) *@@) +(-&J6(+) '8) O<@@A)>((') I,&'(,&*) &>9,8;(+) -9*I() *6+) V<*@&'A) -'*6+*,+-M)=() *,(
&6O8,>(+) ?A) '7() +(;(@89(,) '7*') +&-I<--&86-) 7*;() '*Q(6) 9@*I() ?('H((6) G*'*@A-') B8<-&6J) R,8<6+) *6+) '7(
8H6(,-) ,(J*,+&6J) *) ,(-',&I'&;() 7&-'8,&I*@) I86;(6*') '7*') (P&-'-) ,(J*,+&6J) '7() <-() 8O) ?<&@+&6JM) :@'78<J7) 68'
>*'(,&*@) 9@*66&6J) I86-&+(,*'&86) &') &-) I86-&+(,(+) 9(,'&6(6') '8) &6O8,>)>(>(?(,-) 8O) '7&-) H7&I7)H&@@) 9,8;&+() *
J,(*'(,)-&'()I86'(P'M

1M) L7() 9,898-(+) -I7(>() 7*-) *''(>9'(+) '8) ,(9@&I*'() '7() -I*@() 8O) '7() (P&-'&6J) ?<&@+&6JM) L7() (P&-'&6J
*,,*6J(>(6'-)+8)68')>*Q()*)9*,'&I<@*,@A)98-&'&;()I86',&?<'&86)'8)'7()'8H6-I*9()*6+)A8<,)8OO&I(,-)*,()-*'&-O&(+
'7*') -<I7) *6) *99,8*I7) &-) *II(9'*?@() &6) 9,&6I&9@() J&;(6) '7*') 9,898-*@) 9,8;&+(-) /) ,(-&+(6'&*@) <6&'-) *') !CCY
*OO8,+*?&@&'A) *6+) &-) @8I*'(+) 86) ?,8H6O&(@+) @*6+M) ) :@'78<J7) H() O((@) '7*') '7(,() >*A) ?() *@'(,6*'&;() O8,>-) 8O
+(;(@89>(6') '7*')I8<@+)?()9,898-(+)O8,) '7&-)-&'(4) &') &-)*IQ68H@(+J(+)'7*')'7&-)H8<@+)7*;()'*Q(6)-<?-'*6'&*@
,(H8,Q&6J)*6+)*-)*),(-<@')H8<@+)7*;()I8>9,(7(6-&;(@A)I7*6J(+)'7()(P&-'&6J)-I*@()*6+)-&'()I8;(,*J(M))L7(
*99@&I*6')7*-)*''(>9'(+)'8)<-()'7()O88'9,&6')8O)'7()(P&-'&6J)?<&@+&6J)*-)*)J<&+()*6+)'(>9@*'()O8,)+(;(@89>(6'
H7&I7)7(@9-)'8)@&>&')'7()98'(6'&*@)O8,)*++&'&86*@)&>9*I'M

4&1;$%K

"Md*'&86*@4) ,(J&86*@) *6+) @8I*@) 98@&I&(-) -((Q) '8) 89'&>&-() '7() 98'(6'&*@) 8O) '7() -&'(4) H&'7) '7() dUUN) *6+) '7(
586+86)U@*6))(6I8<,*J())'7())(OO&I&(6'))<-())8O))@*6+M))U8@&IA))"Ma))8O))'7())586+86))U@*6))*&>-))'8))89'&>&-())'7(
)78<-&6J)98'(6'&*@)8O)*)-&'()'*Q&6J)*II8<6')8O)@8I*@)I86'(P'4)586+86)U@*6)+(-&J6)9,&6I&9@(-)*6+)9<?@&I)',*6-98,'
I*9*I&'AM)U8@&IA)"Ma)*@-8)9,8;&+(-)+(6-&'A)>*',&P)H7&I7)J&;(-)*),*6J()8O)*99,89,&*'()+(6-&'A),*6J(-),(@*'(+)'8
-(''&6J)&6)'(,>-)8O)@8I*'&864)(P&-'&6J)?<&@+&6J)O8,>)*6+)>*--&6J4)*6+)'7()&6+(P)8O)9<?@&I)',*6-98,')*II(--&?&@&'A
WUL:5XM

a)G8,()%',*'(JA)98@&IA)GUK)-((Q-)'8)(6-<,()+(;(@89>(6'-)7*;()9,89(,),(J*,+)'8)'7()586+86)U@*6)*6+)-'*'(-
'7*')i*)68'&86*@)+(6-&'A)O&J<,()&-)68')'7()86@A)I86-&+(,*'&864)*6+)'7()V<*@&'A)8O)+(-&J64)@8I*'&86)8O)'7()-&'()*6+
'7()6((+)'8)9,8;&+()O*>&@A)78<-&6J)*,()*@@)&>98,'*6'jM

Page 81



$M)L7()-&'()&-)@8I*'(+)H&'7&6)*6)<,?*6)*,(*)H&'7)*)UL:5)8O)"M)L7()-&'()7*-)*6)*,(*)8O)CM!!7*M):')1a)7*?&'*?@(
,88>-4)'7&-),(-<@'-)&6)*)+(6-&'A)8O)1!Z7,#7*4)&6)*II8,+*6I()H&'7)'7()+(6-&'A)'*,J('-)-(')8<')&6)'7()586+86)U@*6
W1C!!X)8O)!$C01$C)7,#7*M

[J0/$%K'"L'055"##"T0%$"1

KM)/)6(H),(-&+(6'&*@)<6&'-)*,()9,898-(+)I8>9,&-&6J)8O)")P)!)?(+,88>)<6&'-)*6+)K)P)1)?(+,88>)<6&'-M):@@)'7(
O@*'-)>((')'7()>&6&><>)O@88,)*,(*)-'*6+*,+-)-(')8<')&6)'7()586+86)U@*6M

U/0%'1" ,"'"L'*""#; ,"'"L'"55J)01%; U/0%';$\&
)U@8'!)W=7((@I7*&,)<6&'X 1)?(+ "9(,-86 `CMZ)-V>)WDPI((+-)586+86)U@*6)%'*6+*,+-X
U@8'1 !)?(+ 1)9(,-86 $CM1-V>)W(PI((+-)586+886)U@*6)-'*6+*,+-X
U@8')" 1)?(+ a)9(,-86 `CMZ-V>)W(PI((+-)586+86)U@*6)-'*6+*,+-X
U@8'a 1)?(+ a)9(,-86 `CMZ-V>)W(PI((+-)586+86)U@*6)-'*6+*,+-X
U@8'$ !)?(+ 1)9(,-86 $CM1-V>W(PI((+-)586+86)U@*6)-'*6+*,+-X
U@8')K 1)?(+ a)9(,-86 `CMZ-V>W(PI((+-)586+86)U@*6)-'*6+*,+-X
U@8')` 1)?(+ a)9(,-86 `CMZ-V>W(PI((+-)586+86)U@*6)-'*6+*,+-X
U@8'Z !)?(+ 1)9(,-86 $CM1-V>W(PI((+-)586+86)U@*6)-'*6+*,+-X
U@8'/ 1)?(+ a)9(,-86 `CMZ-V>W(PI((+-)586+86)U@*6)-'*6+*,+-X

`M):@@)<6&'-)H&@@)>((')'7()586+86)U@*6)>&6&><>)-9*I()-'*6+*,+-)O8,)6(H)+(;(@89>(6'M):-)-<I7)H()78@+)68
8?T(I'&86)'8)'7()-'*6+*,+)8O)*II8>>8+*'&86)9,8;&+(+M

ZM)DP'(,6*@)*>(6&'A)-9*I()&-)9,8;&+(+)?A)?*@I86&(-)*6+)I8>><6*@)(P'(,6*@)*>(6&'A)*,(*-M):)'8'*@)&6)(PI(--
"`!-V>)8O)*>(6&'A)-9*I()H&@@)?()9,8;&+(+))H&'7)"C1-V>)I8>><6*@)*>(6&'AM)^6)I,<+()'(,>-)'7&-)(PI((+-)'7(
1C-V>) 9(,) +H(@@&6J) *-) ,(V<&,(+) ?A) %UR!`) 9,8;&+&6J) *6) *;(,*J() 8O) a!-V>) 9(,) <6&'M) L7() *>(6&'A) -9*I(
&6I@<+(-)*)!"`-V>)*,(*)8O)@*H6)*6+)*)I8>><66*@)I8<,'A*,+M)^6)*++&'&86)'8)'7&-)*@@)<6&'-)7*;()*II(--)'8)*6
&6+&;&+<*@)?*@I86&(-)H7&I7)*,()I86-&+(,(+)*+(V<*'()&6)'(,>-)8O)-I*@()*6+)8,&(6'*'&86M

/M):@@)@&;&6J)*,(*-)*6+)?(+,88>-)*,()-(,;(+)H&'7)H&6+8H-)'7&-)7(@9-)>*P&>&-()'7()*>8<6')8O)@&J7')*6+)8<'@88Q
*;*&@*?@(M

!CM)L7()@*A8<')8O)9,898-(+)O@*'-)7*-)?((6)O<@@A)I86-&+(,(+)*6+)&-)-'*IQ(+)&6)*)>*66(,)'7*')@&;&6J)*,(*-)*,(
-'*IQ(+)*?8;()@&;&6J)*,(*-)*6+)?(+,88>-)*,()*?8;()?(+,88>-M)L7&-)H&@@)(6-<,()'7*')O<'<,()8II<9&(,-)7*;()*
J88+)-'*6+*,+)8O)&6'(,6*@),(-&+(6'&*@)*>(6&'AM

(&;$T&1%$0/'<$Y

!!M)U8@&IA)GU1!),(V<&,(-)'7()9,8;&-&86)8O)O*>&@A)-&c(+)*II8>>8+*'&86)?<')'7&-)&-)*99@&I*?@()'8)-&'(-)9,8;&+&6J
!C)8,)>8,()78>(-)H7&I7)GU1),(V<&,(-)*6)*99,89,&*'(),*6J()8O)<6&')'A9(-)*6+)-&c(-)J(6(,*@)O8,)'7()?8,8<J7M
R&;(6) '7*') '7() 9,898-*@) &-) <6+(,) !C) <6&'-) '7() >&P) 8O) ") P) !) ?(+,88>) <6&'-) *6+) K) P) 1) ?(+,88>) <6&'-) &-
I86-&+(,(+) *II(9'*?@(M)26() 8O) '7() <6&'-) &-) *) 'H8) ?(+,88>) '7,(() 9(,-86)H7((@I7*&,) <6&') *6+) '7() 9,898-*@
*II8,+-) H&'7) '7() !C) Y) ,(V<&,(>(6') O8,) *II(--&?@() <6&'-M) ) :@@) <6&'-) H&@@) ?() ?<&@') '8) '7() 5&O('&>() B8>(-
-'*6+*,+-M)L7()>&P)8O)<6&'-)&-)I86-&+(,(+)*99,89,&*'()&6)'7&-)&6-'*6I(M

4&;$21

!1M)L7()+(-&J6)&-)?*-&I)*6+)?*-(+)86)'7()+(-&J6)8O)'7()8,&J&6*@)?<&@+&6JM)^6)>8-')I*-(-)H()H8<@+)*''(>9')'8
(6-<,() '7*') '7() 6(H) +(;(@89>(6') *++,(--(-) '7() 9,(;*&@&6J) -',((') 9*''(,6) ?<') &6) '7&-) &6-'*6I() '7() (P&-'&6J
?<&@+&6J) 7*-) (-'*?@&-7(+) *) 9,(I(+(6') O8,) '7&-4) *-) -<I7) '7() +(-&J6) *6+) 8,&(6'*'&86) &-) @*,J(@A) ?8<6+) ?A) '7(
(P&-'&6J)*,,*6J(>(6'M)N<,'7(,)+('*&@-)8O)'7()>*'(,&*@-)H&@@)?(),(V<(-'(+);&*)I86+&'&86M

+#)05%'%"'1&$2]6"J*$12'0#&1$%K

!"):@'78<J7) '7()9,898-(+)-I7(>() &-)!>) &6)7(&J7')J,(*'(,) '7*6) '7()(P&-'&6J)?<&@+&6J) &') &-)68')I86-&+(,(+) '8
,(-<@') &6)-<?-'*6'&*@)8;(,-7*+8H&6J)8O)6(&J7?8<,&6J)9,89(,'&(-))*6+)&-)@*,J(@A)&6)Q((9&6J)H&'7)'7()-I*@()*6+
O8,>)8O)'7()(P&-'&6J)?<&@+&6J)@8I*'(+)86)-&'(M

!aM) %UR) !`) ,(V<&,(-) *) 1C>) -(9*,*'&86) +&-'*6I() +&,(I'@A) O*I&6J) 7*?&'*?@() ,88>) H&6+8H-) 86) >*&6) ,(*,
(@(;*'&86-M)L7()*99@&I*6')7*-)+(>86-',*'(+);&*)9@*6)6<>?(,)"`Ca0U!C!)E(;)*)'7*')*)-(9*,*'&86)+&-'*6I()8O
1CM$>) ?('H((6) '7() +(;(@89>(6') *6+) '7() 9,89(,'&(-) -8<'7) 8O) '7() *99@&I*'&86) -&'() &6) G7*9@&6) E8*+M
d(&J7?8<,&6J)9,89(,'&(-)7*;()V<(,&(+)H7('7(,)'7&-)+&-'*6I()&-)7*-)?((6)*II<,*'(@A)9,(-(6'(+4))'7(-()O&J<,(-
7*;() ?((6) I8>9*,(+) ) H&'7) 8<,) 8H6) &6'(,6*@)H(?J&-) -A-'(>) *6+) *99(*,) *II<,*'(M)=()H8<@+) &6-&-') '7*') *

Page 82



I86+&'&86) ?() *''*I7(+) ,(V<&,&6J) '7() +(;(@89(,-) '8) <6+(,'*Q() *) I8>9,(7(6-&;() -&'() -<,;(A) 9,&8,) '8) *6A
+(;(@89>(6')I8>>(6I&6J)86)'7()?*-&-)'7*')'7()>(>?(,-)*J,(()H&'7)'7&-),(I8>>(6+*'&86M

!$M) N8,) I@*,&'A) 9<,98-(-) %UR) !`) -'*'(-) '7*') *)>&6&><>) -(9*,*'&86) +&-'*6I() 8O) 1C>) &-) ,(V<&,(+) ?('H((6
+&,(I'@A)O*I&6J)7*?&'*?@(),88>)H&6+8H-)86)>*&6),(*,)(@(;*'&86-M)\*&6),(*,)(@(;*'&86-)(PI@<+()*++&'&86-)*6+
(P'(6-&86-)*6+)*-)-<I7)'7()-(9*,*'&86)+&-'*6I()&-)>(*-<,(+)O,8>)'7()8,&J&6*@),(*,)H*@@)8O)+H(@@&6J)*6+)68'
H7(,()8II<9&(,-)7*;()I78-(6)'8)(P'(6+)'7(&,)9,89(,'AM

!KM)L7()-8<'7)(@(;*'&86)8O)'7()9,898-(+)6(H)+(;(@89>(6')*II8>>8+*'(-)*)6<>?(,)8O)7*?&'*?@(),88>-)*6+
?*@I86&(-)H7&I7)O*I()'7(),(*,)(@(;*'&86-)8O)9,89(,'&(-)&6)G7*9@&6)E8*+M)L7()9,898-(+)?*@I86&(-)*6+)H&6+8H-
*I7&(;() '7() ,(V<&,(+) -(9*,*'&86) +&-'*6I() *6+) I86-&+(,*'&86) 7*-) ?((6) J&;(6) '8) '7() &--<(-) 8O) 8;(,@88Q&6JM
N<,'7(,) '8) '7&-) &-) &') &-) &>98,'*6') '8)68'() '7()(P&-'&6J)-',<I'<,()7*-)*) '8'*@)8O) 'H8)?*@I86&(-)86)?8'7) O&,-')*6+
-(I86+)O@88,)*6+)7*+)*)-(9*,*'&86)+&-'*6I()8O)11>4)T<-')1>)J,(*'(,)'7*6)'7*')9,898-(+)-(9*,*'&86)+&-'*6I(M

!`M)^')&-)*IQ68H@(+J(+)'7*')'7(,()*,()*)J,(*'(,)6<>?(,)8O)H&6+8H-)*6+)?*@I86&(-)O*I&6J)G7*9@&6)E8*+)?<')'7(
I7*6J()I8>9*,(+) '8) '7()(P&-'&6J)*,,*6J(>(6') &-)I86-&+(,(+)*II(9'*?@(M) ^6)*++&'&86) '8) '7&-) '7() ,(@*'&86-7&9
?('H((6)'7()9,898-(+)+(;(@89>(6')*6+)'7()(P&-'&6J)+H(@@&6J-)86)G7*9@&6)E8*+)&-)68')I86-&+(,(+)'8)?()8;(,
+8>&6*6'M)L7()9,898-(+)+(;(@89>(6')&-)-(')?(@8H)*)@&6()8O)"C)+(J,((-)O,8>)'7()6(*,(-'),(*,)7*?&'*?@(),88>
H&6+8H)8O)'7()*+T8&6&6J)(P&-'&6J)9,89(,'A)*6+)?(@8H)*)a$)+(J,(()@&6()O,8>)'7()*+T8&6&6J),(-&+(6'&*@)J*,+(6-
*-)-(')8<')H&'7)%UR!`M

!ZM)^6)'(,>-)8O)'7()&>9*I')86)'7()'H8)-'8,(A)O@*''(+)9,89(,'&(-)86)b<IQ&6J7*>)G8<,')'7()&>9*I')&-)I86-&+(,(+
;(,A)-&>&@*,)'8)(P&-'&6J)*,,*6J(>(6'M)L7()86@A)98,'&86)8O)'7()6(H)+(;(@89>(6')'7*')H8<@+)?()@*,J(,)&6)'(,>-)8O
?<@Q) '7*6) '7() (P&-'&6J) *,,*6J(>(6') &-) '7() (6',*6I() *6+) -'*&,H(@@M) L7&-) 7*-) ?((6) I86-&+(,*'(@A) @8I*'(+
8998-&'()'7()I*,)9*,Q)-(,;&6J)b<IQ&6J7*>)G8<,'M)^6)*@@)'7()9,898-(+)+(;(@89>(6')&-)68')I86-&+(,(+)'8)&>9*I'
'7(-()9,89(,'&(-)&6)*)>*66(,)J,(*'(,)'7*6)(P&-'&6J)*,,*6J(>(6'M

1CM)L7()9,898-(+)9*,Q&6J4)?&6)-'8,*J()*6+)?&Q()-'8,()*,()@8I*'(+)&6)*,(*-)'7*')H8<@+)7*;()*)>&6&>*@)&>9*I'
86) '7() *>(6&'A) 8O) 6(&J7?8<,&6J) +H(@@&6J-Md8,) H8<@+) '7() 9,898-(+) @*A8<') ?() '8) '7() +(',&>(6') 8O) O<'<,(
8II<9&(,-)8O)'7()9,898-(+)+(;(@89>(6')*-)'7()*II(--),8*+)&-)*)-<OO&I&(6')+&-'*6I()O,8>)7*?&'*?@(),88>-)*-)&-
'7()9*,Q&6J)*,,*6J(>(6')H7&I7)&-)@8I*'(+)*')'7()(*-'(,6)(6+)8O)'7()-&'()*H*A)O,8>)+H(@@&6J-M

P$2]V0K;'01T'A55&;;

1!M)5&6'78,9()):;(6<())&-)*)@8I*@)*II(--),8*+)H&'7)',*OO&I)I*@>&6JM))^')&-)H&'7&6)*)G86',8@@(+)U*,Q&6J)k86()*6+
*@-8)O*@@-)H&'7&6)'7()=(>?@(A)%'*+&<>)D;(6')3*A)U,8'(I'&;()U*,Q&6J)%I7(>(M)^')&-)86@A)K)>(',(-)H&+()'78<J74
-8)860-',((')9*,Q&6J)&-),(-',&I'(+)'8)'7()6(*,)-&+()8O)'7(),8*+)86@A4)H7(,()'7(,()&-)*)@86J),(-&+(6')9*,Q&6J)?*A
'7*')I*6)*II8>>8+*'()*?8<')$)I*,-M)26)'7()8998-&'()-&+()8O)'7()-',(('4)9*,Q&6J)&-)9,87&?&'(+)?('H((6)/*>
*6+)KM"C9>)\86+*A-)'8)%*'<,+*A-M

11M)L7()9*,Q&6J)*@@8H*6I()O8,)'7()9,898-(+)O@*'-)6(H)<6&'-)&-)<9)'8)*)>*P&><>)8O)!)-9*I()9(,)!0?(+)<6&')*6+
!M1) -9*I(-)9(,) 10?(+) <6&'4) J&;&6J) *) '8'*@) *@@8H*6I() 8O) !CM1) -9*I(-M) L7() 9,8;&-&86) 8O) '(6) -9*I(-) '7*')H*-
8,&J&6*@@A)9,898-(+)'7(,(O8,()>(('-)-'*6+*,+-M)):-)'7()9,898-(+)/)<6&'-)*,()!CCY)*OO8,+*?@(),(6')<6&'-)4)'7(
-'*6+*,+)+8(-)*@@8H)*),(+<I'&86)8O)$CY4)-8)*-)O(H)*-)O&;()-9*I(-)H8<@+)?()*II(9'*?@(4)H7&I7)>*A)*--&-')&6
9,8;&+&6J) &6I,(*-(+) *>(6&'A) -9*I() O8,) '7() O@*'-M) L7() *99@&I*6') -<?-(V<(6'@A) 9,898-(+) *) ,(+<I'&86) '8) /
9*,Q&6J)-9*I(-)H&'7)86()8O)'7(-()-9*I(-)9,8;&+(+)+&,(I'@A)*+T8&6&6J)'7()H7((@I7*&,)<6&'M)W*')'7()'&>()8O)H,&'&6J
'7(),(;&-(+)9*,Q&6J)@*A8<')&-)8<')86)I86-<@'*'&86XM

1"M):-) *) I86-(V<(6I() 8O) '7() ,(;&-(+) 9*,Q&6J) *,,*6J(>(6') '7() *>8<6') 8O) @*6+-I*9(+) *>(6&'A) -9*I() 7*-
?((6)&6I,(*-(+M)L7(),(+<I'&86)&6)9*,Q&6J)7*-)68'),*&-(+)*6A)8?T(I'&86)&6'(,6*@@AM

1aM)L7(),(O<-()*6+),(IAI@&6J)-'8,*J()&-)*II(9'*?@()*-)&')&-)@8I*'(+)H&'7&6)/>)8O)'7()98&6')*')H7&I7)I8@@(I'&86
H8<@+)'*Q()9@*I(4)'8)(6-<,()(*-()8O)-(,;&I&6JM)G8;(,(+)IAI@()9*,Q&6J)&-)9,8;&+(+)O8,)!$)IAI@(-)*6+)&-)&6)I@8-(
9,8P&>&'A)'8)'7()>*&6)?<&@+&6JM

FJ##0*K

1$ML7()9,898-*@)I8>9@&(-)H&'7),(@(;*6')98@&IA)&6)'7()b,(6')[6&'*,A)3(;(@89>(6')U@*6)1CCa)*6+
%<99@(>(6'*,A)U@*66&6J)R<&+*6I()!`))*6+)&-4)'7(,(O8,(4),(I8>>(6+(+)O8,)*99,8;*@4)-<?T(I')'8)I86+&'&86-
*6+)5(J*@):J,((>(6'M

(=!D<<=,4AE+D,? R,*6')G86-(6')-<?T(I')'8)5(J*@)*J,((>(6'

Page 83



W!X L7()9,898-(+)+(;(@89>(6')&-)&6)J(6(,*@)*II8,+*6I()H&'7)98@&I&(-)I86'*&6(+)&6)'7(.0

b,(6')[6&'*,A)3(;(@89>(6')U@*6)1CCa
G8<6I&@h-)%<99@(>(6'*,A)U@*66&6J)R<&+*6I()$)0):@'(,&6J)*6+)DP'(6+&6J)l8<,)B8>(

E(@(;*6')98@&I&(-)&6)'7():+89'(+)[6&'*,A)3(;(@89>(6')U@*6)*,()'78-()&6)'7()O8@@8H&6J
I7*9'(,-.0

b<&@')D6;&,86>(6'.)&6)'(,>-)8O)'7()9,8'(I'&86)*6+)(67*6I(>(6')8O)'7()(6;&,86>(6'
B8<-&6J.)&6)'(,>-)8O)9,8'(I'&6J),(-&+(6'&*@)*>(6&'&(-)*6+)J<&+&6J)6(H)+(;(@89>(6'

!D,4+E+D,F^(=AFD,F?

W!X L7()+(;(@89>(6')'8)H7&I7)'7&-)9(,>&--&86),(@*'(-)><-')?()?(J<6)68')@*'(,)'7*6)'7()(P9&,*'&86
8O)'7,(()A(*,-)?(J&66&6J)86)'7()+*'()8O)'7&-)9(,>&--&86M

E(*-86.))L8)I86O8,>)H&'7)'7(),(V<&,(>(6'-)8O)%(I'&86)/!)8O)'7()L8H6)*6+)G8<6',A)U@*66&6J
:I')!//CM

W1X L7()+(;(@89>(6')7(,(?A)9(,>&''(+)-7*@@)?()I*,,&(+)8<')&6)*II8,+*6I()H&'7)'7()O8@@8H&6J
*99,8;(+)+,*H&6JW-X)*6+#8,)+8I<>(6'W-X.

"`Ca0U!CCC
"`Ca0U!C!)E(;):
"`Ca0U!C1
"`Ca0U!C"
"`Ca0U!Ca
"`Ca0U!C$
U`Ca0U!CK
"`Ca0U!C`
1`Ca0U!CZ

E(*-86.))N8,)'7()*;8&+*6I()8O)+8<?')*6+)&6)'7()&6'(,(-'-)8O)9,89(,)9@*66&6JM

W"X ^6)8,+(,)'8)>&'&J*'()*J*&6-')'7()98--&?&@&'A)8O)6<>(,8<-)-*'(@@&'()+&-7(-)?(&6J)&6-'*@@(+)86)'7(
?<&@+&6J-)7(,(?A)*99,8;(+4)+('*&@-)8O)*)I8>><6*@)'(@(;&-&86)-A-'(>#-*'(@@&'()+&-7)9,8;&-&86
-7*@@)?()-<?>&''(+)'84)*6+)*99,8;(+)&6)H,&'&6J)?A4)'7()58I*@)U@*66&6J):<'78,&'AM))L7()*99,8;(+
+('*&@-)-7*@@)?()O<@@A)&>9@(>(6'(+M

E(*-86.)^6)'7()&6'(,(-'-)8O)'7();&-<*@)*99(*,*6I()8O)'7()+(;(@89>(6')&6)9*,'&I<@*,)*6+)'7(
@8I*@&'A)&6)J(6(,*@M

WaX L7()*99@&I*6'-)-7*@@)9,8;&+()*)9,(0I86-',<I'&86)-&'()-<,;(A)'8)+(>86-',*'()'7*')'7(
+(;(@89>(6'4)7(,(?A)*99,8;(+4)&-)I*9*?@()8O)?(&6J)*II8>>8+*'(+)86)'7()-&'()H7&@-'),('*&6&6J
*)1C>)-(9*,*'&86)+&-'*6I()?('H((6)'7()7*?&'*?@(),88>-)8O)'7()*99,8;(+)+(;(@89>(6')*6+)'7(
8,&J&6*@),(*,)H*@@)8O)'7()+H(@@&6J-)O,86'&6J)G7*9@&6)E8*+)&6)*II8,+*6I()H&'7)'7()*99,8;(+
+,*H&6J-M)L7()+(;(@89>(6')-7*@@)?()O<@@A)&>9@(>(6'(+)&6)*II8,+*6I()H&'7)'7(-()+('*&@-)<6@(--
*J,((+)&6)H,&'&6J)H&'7)'7()58I*@)U@*66&6J):<'78,&'AM

E(*-86.)^6)8,+(,)'8)*@@8H)'7()58I*@)U@*66&6J):<'78,&'A)'8)(P(,I&-()9,89(,)I86',8@)8;(,)'7(
+(;(@89>(6'M

Page 84



W$X L7()+(;(@89(,)*6+#8,)I86-',<I'8,)><-')T8&6)*6+)*+7(,()'8)'7(),(V<&,(>(6'-)8O)'7()G86-&+(,*'(
G86-',<I'8,-)%I7(>()O8,)'7()+<,*'&86)8O)'7()I86-',<I'&86)8O)'7()+(;(@89>(6')7(,(?A)*99,8;(+
<6@(--)8'7(,H&-()*J,((+)&6)H,&'&6J)?A)'7()58I*@)U@*66&6J):<'78,&'AM

E(*-86.)L8)(6-<,()'7()*>(6&'A)8O)'7()*+T8&6&6J)*6+)6(*,?A)8II<9&(,-M

WKX :@@) 9*,Q&6J) -9*I(-4) '<,6&6J)*,(*-4) O88'H*A-)*6+) IAI@() -'8,*J() O*I&@&'&(-) -7*@@) ?() I86-',<I'(+
*6+) 9(,>*6(6'@A) >*,Q(+) 8<') 9,&8,) '8) I8>>(6I(>(6') 8O) <-() 8O) *6A) 9*,') 8O) '7() *99,8;(+
+(;(@89>(6')*6+) '7(,(*O'(,)>*&6'*&6(+)*6+)<-(+) O8,)9<,98-(-)*6I&@@*,A) '8) '7()+(;(@89>(6'
<6@(--)8'7(,H&-()*J,((+)&6)H,&'&6J)?A)'7()58I*@)U@*66&6J):<'78,&'AM

E(*-86.))L8)(6-<,()'7*')'7()9,898-(+)+(;(@89>(6')+8(-)68')9,(T<+&I()'7()O,(()O@8H)8O)',*OO&I
8,)'7()I86+&'&86-)8O)J(6(,*@)-*O('A)H&'7&6)'7()-&'()*6+)*@86J)'7()6(&J7?8<,&6J)7&J7H*AM

W`X 3('*&@-)8O)>*'(,&*@-)O8,)*@@)(P'(,6*@)H8,Q)-7*@@)?()-<?>&''(+)'8)*6+)*99,8;(+)&6)H,&'&6J)?A)'7(
58I*@)U@*66&6J):<'78,&'A)?(O8,() *6A)H8,Q) &-) I8>>(6I(+M) )L7()H8,Q) -7*@@) ?() I*,,&(+) 8<') &6
*II8,+*6I()H&'7)'7()*99,8;(+)+('*&@-M

E(*-86.)L8)(6-<,()*)-*'&-O*I'8,A)+(;(@89>(6')H7&I7)+8(-)68')9,(T<+&I()'7()*>(6&'A)8O)'7(
@8I*@&'AM

WZX :@@)*,(*-)-78H6)86)'7()*99,8;(+)9@*6-)-7*@@)?()-<&'*?@A)@*6+-I*9(+)&6)*II8,+*6I()H&'7)*
-I7(>()'8)?()-<?>&''(+)'8)*6+)*99,8;(+)&6)H,&'&6J)?A)'7()58I*@)U@*66&6J):<'78,&'A)&6)9,&8,)'8
I8>>(6I(>(6')8O)H8,Q-)86)'7()-&'()*6+)'7()*99,8;(+)+('*&@-)-7*@@)?()&>9@(>(6'(+)&6)O<@@M
%<I7)@*6+-I*9&6J)H8,Q)-7*@@)?()I8>9@('(+)9,&8,)'8)O&,-')8II<9*'&86)8O)'7()+(;(@89>(6')7(,(?A
*99,8;(+)*6+)'7(,(*O'(,)>*&6'*&6(+M

L7()-<?>&''(+)-I7(>()-7*@@)&6I@<+()+('*&@-)8O.
! '7()9@*6'&6J)-I7(>()O8,)'7()-&'(4)H7&I7)-7*@@)&6I@<+()-9(I&(-4)-&c()*6+)+(6-&'A)8O

9@*6'-4)-<?0-<,O*I()',(*'>(6'-)W8,)9@*6'(,-)#)J,((6),88O)-<?-',*'()9,8O&@(-)H7(,(
*99@&I*?@(X4)+('*&@-)8O)'7()(P'(6')*6+)'A9()8O)6*'&;()9@*6'&6J4)*6A)6(H)7*?&'*'-)I,(*'(+
86)-&'()*6+)'7()',(*'>(6')8O)-&'()?8<6+*,&(-)*6+)?<OO(,-)*,8<6+)H*'(,)?8+&(-m

! H*@@-4)O(6I&6J)*6+)*6A)8'7(,)>(*6-)8O)(6I@8-<,(4)&6I@<+&6J)>*'(,&*@-4)+(-&J6-)*6+
7(&J7'-m

! ',(*'>(6')8O)*,(*-)8O)7*,+-'*6+&6J)*6+)8'7(,)*,(*-)8O)7*,+)@*6+-I*9&6J)8,)O<,6&'<,(4
&6I@<+&6J)>*'(,&*@-m

! +('*&@-)8O)@(;(@-)*6+)I86'8<,-)H&'7&6)*6+)*+T8&6&6J)'7()-&'(m
! *)@*6+-I*9&6J)>*&6'(6*6I()-',*'(JA4)&6I@<+&6J)+('*&@-)8O)>*6*J(>(6'),(-986-&?&@&'&(-m

:6A)',((-)*6+)-7,<?-)9@*6'(+)&6)*II8,+*6I()H&'7)'7()@*6+-I*9&6J)-I7(>()*6+)*6A)9@*6'-
H7&I7)7*;()?((6)&+(6'&O&(+)O8,),('(6'&86)H&'7&6)'7()+(;(@89>(6')H7&I74)H&'7&6)$)A(*,-)8O
9@*6'&6J4)*,(),(>8;(+4)+A&6J4)-(,&8<-@A)+*>*J(+)8,)?(I8>()+&-(*-(+4)-7*@@)?(),(9@*I(+)'8)'7(
-*'&-O*I'&86)8O)'7()58I*@)U@*66&6J):<'78,&'A4)?A)',((-)*6+)-7,<?-)8O)-&>&@*,)-9(I&(-)*6+)-&c()'8
'78-()8,&J&6*@@A)9@*6'(+M

E(*-86.)L8)(6-<,()*)-*'&-O*I'8,A)-'*6+*,+)8O)*99(*,*6I()*6+)'8)(6-<,()'7*')'7()9,898-(+
+(;(@89>(6')(67*6I(-)'7();&-<*@)*>(6&'A)8O)'7()@8I*@&'AM

W/X G86O&,>*'&86)'7*')*@@)8O)'7()<6&'-)7*;()?((6)I86-',<I'(+)'8)'7()5&O('&>()B8>(-)-'*6+*,+-)*6+
86()=7((@I7*&,):II(--&?@()<6&')7*-)?((6)9,8;&+(+)-7*@@)?()-<?>&''(+)'8)'7()G8<6I&@)9,&8,)'8
'7()O&,-')8II<9*'&86)8O)'7()+(;(@89>(6')7(,(?A)*99,8;(+M

E(*-86.)L8)(6-<,()*)-<OO&I&(6'@A)*II(--&?@()+(;(@89>(6'M

+,UD(<AE+>=F?

d86()%9(I&O&(+

:6A)9(,-86)H&-7&6J)'8)&6-9(I')'7()*?8;()9*9(,-)-78<@+)I86'*I' \*'')b,8H64)U@*66&6J)*6+)E(J(6(,*'&864
b,(6')G&;&I)G(6',(4)D6J&6((,-)=*A4)=(>?@(A4)B:/)CNS4)L(@M)d8M)C1C)Z/"` "``!

Page 85



Page 86

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"-

./011$12'!"##$%%&&'"1 33'4&5&#6&*7
893:

!0;&',"- !"#$%&!

./011$12'!"##$%%&&'<0)

'()*+,--.*//0 123+45+6277*.8(,9+6*5).*:+'2;)<+=,>:+=*7?9*>:+@AB

C+6.2D5+823>.(E<)+,5-+-,),?,/*+.(E<)/+$&!!+F.-5,58*+';.G*>+!&&&$H$%&

I<(/+7,3+(/+(5-(8,)(G*+259>J

Agenda Item 9

Page 87



(=!=+>=4? H+'*3)*7?*.:+$&!"

@A(4? I2K>5E)25

.BA,,+,C'A(=A? =*7?9*>+625/;9),)(G*+L2.;7

BD!AE+D,? 123+45+6277*.8(,9+6*5).*:+'2;)<+=,>:+=*7?9*>:+@AB

.(D.DFAB? 6.*,)(25+2M+8,.+D,/<+M,8(9()>+)2+%+*N(/)(5E+3,.K(5E+?,>/+D()<+8,523>

A..B+!A,E? O.+P,G-**3+'(5E<+Q(.-(

!D,EA!E?

.BA,',DGF?
'**+825-()(25+52+$

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(=!D<<=,4AE+D,
R.,5)+)*732.,.>+825/*5)+M2.+,+3*.(2-+2M+25*+>*,.

=I+FE+,C
I<*+,339(8,)(25+/()*+8273.(/*/+2M+,+/*.(*/+2M+8277*.8(,9+;5()/+D()<(5+,+$S/)2.*>+?;(9-(5E:+928,)*-+25+'2;)<
=,>:+2332/()*+=*7?9*>+P,)(25,9+'),-(;7J++I<*+/()*+(/+K52D5+,/+)<*+123+45+6277*.8(,9+6*5).*J++I<(/
,339(8,)(25+.*9,)*/+)2+/(N+8,.+3,.K(5E+/3,8*/+D()<(5+)<*+.*,.+8,.+3,.K+2M+)<*+8*5).*J++I<*+/()*+(/+52)+D()<(5+,
625/*.G,)(25+A.*,:+52.+(/+()+,+T(/)*-+U;(9-(5EJ++I<*+/;..2;5-(5E+;/*/+,.*+,99+8277*.8(,9J

.(D.DFAB
6<,5E*+2M+;/*+2M+%+*N(/)(5E+3,.K(5E+?,>/+)2+,+8,.+D,/<+M,8(9()>+,5-+*.*8)(25+2M+,+8,523>

J+FED(K
!"#&HVB+S+6.*,)(25+2M+8,.+D,/<+M,8(9()>+)2+$+*N(/)(5E+3,.K(5E+?,>/J+ !""#$%&'$()*+$',-.&+)

.DB+!K'!D,F+4=(AE+D,F
U.*5)W/+X5(),.>+Y*G*9237*5)+19,5+$&&Z

I[P"++++++\5G(.257*5),9+473,8)+2M+I.,MM(8
I[P!$++++[2,-+',M*)>+,5-+I.,MM(8+O,5,E*7*5)
I[P$$++++1,.K(5E+'),5-,.-/SP25+[*/(-*5)(,9+Y*G*9237*5)/
\1$+++++++++P2(/*+]+Q(?.,)(25
\1Z+++++++++12)*5)(,99>+1299;)(5E+Y*G*9237*5)
\1!$+++++++L922-+3.*G*5)(25
U\$+++++++++I2D5/8,3*0+T28,9+625)*N)+,5-+8<,.,8)*.
U\^+++++++++1;?9(8+.*,970+/).**)/8,3*
\O1!&++++I<*+*5G(.257*5),9+(73,8)+2M+*7392>7*5)+-*G*9237*5)

TYL+62.*+').,)*E>+$&!&

P,)(25,9+19,55(5E+129(8>+L.,7*D2.K+$&!$

!D,FLBEAE+D,

625/;9),)(25+9*))*./+-,)*-+$%)<+'*3)*7?*.+$&!"+D*.*+-(/3,)8<*-+)2+ZV+5*(E<?2;.(5E+,--.*//*/J

"+2?_*8)(25/+D*.*+.*8*(G*-+M.27+5*(E<?2;./+,)+%:+!$A+,5-+!H+123+45+6277*.8(,9+6*5).*J++I<*+(//;*/+.,(/*-

Page 88



,.*+/;77,.(/*-+,/+M2992D/0

I<*+3.232/,9+D(99+8,;/*+72.*+825E*/)(25+25+)<(/+,9.*,->+?;/>
*/),)*J+

1,.,/+$SZ

I<*+.2,-+(/+;/*-+M2.+-*9(G*.(*/+?>+,.)(8;9,)*-+92..(*/+825/),5)9>:
,5-+)<(/+D(99+259>+7,K*+7,))*./+D2./*

1,.,/+$SZ

I<*+ 7*//+ 8,;/*-+ ?>+ 8,.+ D,/<(5E+ D(99+ 7,K*+ )<*+ ,.*,+ G*.>
;5)(->+,5-+)<*+3.232/,9+D(99+,--+*N).,+3.*//;.*+25+)<*+-.,(5,E*
/>/)*7+25+)<(/+*/),)*J

1,.,/+HS^

=2.K+ <,/+ ,9.*,->+ /),.)*-+ 25+ )<*+ 3.232/*-+ /()*:+ S+ -2*/+ )<(/
7*,5+)<,)+)<*+39,55(5E+3*.7(//(25+(/+,+M2.E25*+82589;/(25J

A5+ FMM(8*.+ /()*+ G(/()+ 8,..(*-+ 2;)+ (5
F8)2?*.+ $&!"+ 825M(.7/+ )<*+ ;/*+ <,/
52)+ 8277*58*-J+ + @2D*G*.:+ *G*5+ (M+ ()
<,-:+ )<*5+ )<*+ 19,55(5E+ \5M2.8*7*5)
I*,7+D2;9-+(5G*/)(E,)*J

I.,5/32.),)(25
I<(/+3.232/,9+8,5+?*+/;332.)*-+25+).,5/32.),)(25+E.2;5-/:+/;?_*8)+)2+,+)*732.,.>+825/*5)+M2.+!+>*,.:+,M)*.
D<(8<+()+D(99+?*+.*G(*D*-+M2.+).,5/32.),)(25+(73,8)+,5-+,5>+5;(/,58*/+288;..(5E+M.27+)<*+8,.+D,/<+23*.,)(25J+

\5G(.257*5),9+@*,9)<
45()(,9+8277*5)/0+.*8277*5-+825-()(25/#M;.)<*.+-*),(9/J+L;.)<*.+-*),(9/+,.*+.*`;(.*-+2M+)<*+-.,(5,E*+/>/)*7+)2
*5/;.*+)<,)+)<*+.;52MM+2M+825),7(5,)*-+D,)*.+(/+3.23*.9>+825).299*-J++[*G(/*-+39,5/+D*.*+,9/2+.*`;(.*-
/<2D(5E+-*),(9/+2M+D<*.*+,5>+8<*7(8,9/:+-*)*.E*5)/+2.+/2,3/+;/*-+(5+8,.+D,/<(5E+D(99+?*+/)2.*-J++Y*),(9/+2M
,5>+?;5-/+2.+2)<*.+825),(57*5)+,.*+,9/2+.*`;(.*-J

L;.)<*.+-*),(9/+,--.*//(5E+)<*+\5G(.257*5),9+@*,9)<+FMM(8*.W/+8277*5)/+<,G*+?**5+/;?7())*-+,5-+)<*/*+,.*
/,)(/M,8)2.>J

(=<A(MF
a*>+825/(-*.,)(25/

!J+ 473,8)+25+G(/;,9+,5-+5*(E<?2;.(5E+,7*5()>
$J+ 1,.K(5E:+/*.G(8(5E+,5-+,88*//
"J+ \5G(.257*5),9+/,M*)>

473,8)+25+G(/;,9+,5-+5*(E<?2;.(5E+,7*5()>

!J+ I<*+G(/;,9+ (73,8)+2M+ )<*+/()*+ (/+ 9(7()*-+/(58*+()+ )<*+/()*+ (/+)<*+8,.+3,.K(5E+,.*,+M2.+ )<*+8277*.8(,9+;5()/:
8299*8)(G*9>+K52D5+,/+ )<*+123+ 45+6277*.8(,9+6*5).*J+ +I<*.*+,.*+52+5*,.?>+ .*/(-*5)(,9+3.23*.)(*/:+,5-
)<*.*M2.*+)<*+G(/;,9+(73,8)+(5+)<(/+928,)(25+(/+,88*3),?9*J

1,.K(5E:+/*.G(8(5E+,5-+,88*//

$J+ I<*+3.232/*-+;/*+,/+,+8,.+D,/<(5E+M,8(9()>+D(99+288;3>+%+*N(/)(5E+3,.K(5E+?,>/+,)+)<*+8277*.8(,9+8*5).*J
I<*+62;58(9W/+I.,5/32.),)(25+FMM(8*.+<,/+,//*//*-+)<*+3.232/,9:+,5-+825/(-*./+)<,)+)<*.*+D2;9-+/)(99+?*
/;MM(8(*5)+ 3,.K(5E+ M2.+ )<*+ )*5,5)/+ 2M+ )<*+ 8277*.8(,9+ ;5()/+ ,)+ )<(/+ /()*:+ ,5-+ )<*.*M2.*+ )<(/+ /<2;9-+ ?*
,88*3),?9*J+ +@2D*G*.:+ <*+<,/+ .*8277*5-*-+ )<,)+ (M+FMM(8*./+,.*+7(5-*-+ )2+E.,5)+39,55(5E+3*.7(//(25:
)<,)+)<(/+/<2;9-+?*+M2.+,+)*732.,.>+3*.(2-+2M+25*+>*,.+(5+2.-*.+)2+725()2.+,5-+.*G(*D+)<*+(73,8)+)<*+;/*
D2;9-+<,G*+25+3,.K(5E+,5-+825E*/)(25J

"J+ I<*+ I.,5/32.)+ FMM(8*.+ <,/+ ),K*5+ (5)2+ ,882;5)+ )<*+ 123+ 45+ 6277*.8(,9+ 6*5).*+ (/+ 288;3(*-+ ?>+ /*G*.,9
?;/(5*//:+(589;-(5E+E,.,E*/:+2MM(8*/+/)2.*/+,5-+.*/),;.,5)/J++I<*+3,.K(5E+M2.+)<*+)*5,5)/+(/+25+)<*+/2;)<
/(-*+2M+ )<*+/()*:+D<(8<+ (589;-*/+?,>+ M2.+OFI+;/*+-;*+ )2+8,.+D2.K/<23/+D()<(5+ )<*+8277*.8(,9+ 8*5).*J
L;.)<*.+3,.K(5E+M2.+;5()/+(/+928,)*-+)2+)<*+.*,.+2M+)<*+3.*7(/*/+,88*//*-+M.27+)<*+/*.G(8*+.2,-J++

ZJ+ 4)+<,/+,9/2+?**5+),K*5+(5)2+,882;5)+)<,)+)<*+3.232/*-+;/*+D2;9-+288;3>+%+*N(/)(5E+3,.K(5E+?,>/:+,5-+)<,)
,9)<2;E<+)<*+,339(8,5)+,//;.*/+)<(/+/<2;9-+?*+/;MM(8(*5)+M2.+)<*+;/*+,5-+)<,)+)<*+;/*+/<2;9-+52)+.*/;9)+(5
288;3>(5E+,5>+72.*+?,>/+)<*5+)<(/:+(5+.*,9()>+()+8,552)+?*+E;,.,5)**-+)<,)+)<*.*+D2;9-+52)+?*+,5>+M;.)<*.
G*<(89*/+,D,()(5E+)<*+;/*+2M+)<*+8,.+D,/<+M,8(9()>+(5+,--()(25,9+?,>/J+L2.+)<(/+.*,/25+,+)*732.,.>+;/*+M2.+,
3*.(2-+2M+25*+>*,.+(/+.*8277*5-*-:+)2+,//*//+)<*+(73,8)+25+).,MM(8+,5-+3,.K(5E

Page 89



\5G(.257*5),9+',M*)>

HJ+ \5G(.257*5),9+@*,9)<+ 2MM(8*./+,.*+ /,)(/M(*-+D()<+ )<*+ -*),(9/+ /;?7())*-+ ?>+ )<*+ ,339(8,5)+ )2+ ,--.*//+ )<*(.
(5()(,9+8277*5)/J++I<*+.*G(/*-+39,5/+/<2D+)<*+/)2.,E*+,.*,+M2.+8<*7(8,9/+,5-+,5>+D,/<(5E+-*)*.E*5)+)2
*5/;.*+)<,)+)<*/*+,.*+3.23*.9>+825),(5*-J+

%J+ I<*+,339(8,5)/+<,G*+,9/2+3.2G(-*-+-*),(9/+2M+)<*+-.,(5,E*+/>/)*7+)2+(589;-*+)<*+928,)(25+2M+)<*+E;99>+,5-
K*.?/+;/*-+)2+825).29+.;5S2MMJ++A+-.,(5,E*+8<,55*9+(/+)2+?*+3.2G(-*+25+)D2/+/(-*/+2M+)<*+D,/<(5E+M,8(9()>:
,/+/<2D5+ (5+-.,D(5E+5;7?*.+!,J+ +I<(/+D2;9-+?*+ )2+825).29+,5-+8,3);.*+D,)*.+ .;5S2MM+ M.27+ )<*+G*<(89*
D,/<(5EJ+ + I<*+ ,339(8,5)+ <,/+ /),)*-+ )<,)+ )<*+D,)*.+ .;5S2MM+ D(99+ )2+ /;.M,8*+ E;99(*/+ ,5-+ ),K*5+ )2+ )<*+ M2;9
-.,(5,E*+/>/)*7+?>+)<*+;/*+2M+,5+*9*8).(8+3;73J++I<*+M922.+2M+)<*+D,/<(5E+,.*,+(/+)2+9,(-+)2+,+E.,-(*5)+2M
!0$&+ )2D,.-/+ )<*+ -.,(5,E*+ 8<,55*9/+ ,5-+ E;99(*/J+ + I<*+ ,339(8,5)/+ ,.*+ ,D,.*+ )<,)+ )<*+ 928,9+ /*D*.,E*
3.2G(-*.+D()<+.*E,.-+)2+)<*+/;(),?(9()>+2M+)<*+).*,)7*5)+;5()+.*`;(.*-J

^J+ I<*+-*),(9/+3.2G(-*-+?>+)<*+,339(8,5)+<,G*+?**5+,//*//*-+?>+)<*+\5G(.257*5),9+@*,9)<+FMM(8*.:+D<2+<,/
825M(.7*-+ )<,)+ )<*>+ ,.*+ /,)(/M,8)2.>J+ + [*9*G,5)+ 825-()(25/+ ,.*+ .*8277*5-*-+ )2+ *5/;.*+ /)2.,E*+ 2M
*`;(37*5)+,5-+8<*7(8,9/+,5-+)<*+-.,(5,E*+/>/)*7/+,.*+(5+,882.-,58*+D()<+)<*+-*),(9/+/;?7())*-J

62589;/(25/

VJ+ 45+/;77,.>:+)<*+;/*+2M+%+3,.K(5E+?,>/+/()*+M2.+8,.+D,/<(5E+(/+D2;9-+52)+.*/;9)+(5+,5+;5,88*3),?9*+<,.7+)2
)<*+,7*5()>+2M+5*(E<?2;.(5E+288;3,5)/J++@2D*G*.:+(5+2.-*.+,//*//+)<*+(73,8)+2M+)<*+3.232/,9+25+3,.K(5E:
).,MM(8+,5-+)<*+-.,(5,E*+/>/)*7:+()+(/+.*8277*5-*-+)<,)+3*.7(//(25+?*+E.,5)*-+M2.+,+)*732.,.>+3*.(2-+2M
25*+>*,.+,M)*.+D<(8<:+(M+,+.*5*D,9+2M+)<*+3*.7(//(25+(/+/2;E<):+)<*+(73,8)+2M+)<*+3.232/,9+7,>+?*
,//*//*-J+

(=!D<<=,4AE+D,? R.,5)+625/*5)

(=AFD,'ND('C(A,E+,C

b!c I<*+3.232/*-+-*G*9237*5)+(/+(5+E*5*.,9+,882.-,58*+D()<+329(8(*/+825),(5*-+(5+)<*0S

U.*5)+X5(),.>+Y*G*9237*5)+19,5+$&&Z

[*9*G,5)+329(8(*/+(5+)<*+A-23)*-+X5(),.>+Y*G*9237*5)+19,5+,.*+)<2/*+(5+)<*+M2992D(5E
8<,3)*./0S

U;(9)+\5G(.257*5)0+(5+)*.7/+2M+)<*+3.2)*8)(25+,5-+*5<,58*7*5)+2M+)<*+*5G(.257*5)
\5G(.257*5),9+1.2)*8)(250+(5+)*.7/+2M+3.2)*8)(5E+/3*8(M(8+M*,);.*/+2M+)<*+*5G(.257*5)+,5-
3.2)*8)(5E+)<*+3;?9(8
I.,5/32.)0+(5+)*.7/+2M+/;/),(5,?(9()>:+/,M*)>+,5-+/*.G(8(5E+5**-/

!D,4+E+D,FO(=AFD,F?

b!c I<(/+3*.7(//(25+/<,99+?*+M2.+,+9(7()*-+3*.(2-+2M+25*+>*,.:+*N3(.(5E+25+!!)<+Y*8*7?*.+$&!Z
D<*5+b;59*//+,+M;.)<*.+,339(8,)(25+<,/+?**5+/;?7())*-+)2+,5-+,33.2G*-+(5+D.()(5E+?>+)<*+T28,9
19,55(5E+A;)<2.()>c+)<*+;/*+<*.*?>+,33.2G*-+/<,99+?*+-(/825)(5;*-+,5-+,99+,//28(,)*-
*`;(37*5)+/<,99+?*+.*72G*-+,5-+)<*+3.23*.)>+.*(5/),)*-+)2+)<*+/,)(/M,8)(25+2M+)<*+T28,9
19,55(5E+A;)<2.()>J

[*,/250+I2+*5/;.*+,+/,)(/M,8)2.>+-*G*9237*5)+D<(8<+-2*/+52)+3.*_;-(8*+)<*+,7*5()>+2M+)<*
928,9()>:+)2+.*G(*D+)<*+).,5/32.),)(25+(73,8):+,5-+(5+2.-*.+)2+3.2)*8)+/;.M,8*SD,)*.+-.,(5,E*
/>/)*7/J

b$c I<*+-*G*9237*5)+<*.*?>+3*.7())*-+/<,99+?*+8,..(*-+2;)+(5+,882.-,58*+D()<+)<*+M2992D(5E
,33.2G*-+-.,D(5Eb/c+,5-#2.+-28;7*5)b/c0

Page 90



'()*+39,5d+!$&Z&Z#&!,d+!$&Z&Z#&$,d+'a!,d+!,d+$,d+",d+T*))*.+M.27+,E*5)+-,)*-+V)<+P2G*7?*.
$&!"

[*,/250++L2.+)<*+,G2(-,58*+2M+-2;?)+,5-+(5+)<*+(5)*.*/)/+2M+3.23*.+39,55(5EJ

b"c =,/<(5E+2M+G*<(89*/+/<,99+259>+),K*+39,8*+(5+)<*+-*/(E5,)*-+,.*,+?*92D+)<*+M.**S/),5-(5E
8,523(*/:+,/+/<2D5+25+)<*+,33.2G*-+-.,D(5E/J

[*,/250+I2+*5/;.*+,+/,)(/M,8)2.>+-*G*9237*5)+D<(8<+-2*/+52)+3.*_;-(8*+)<*+,7*5()>+2M+)<*
928,9()>+,5-+(5+2.-*.+)2+3.2)*8)+/;.M,8*SD,)*.+-.,(5,E*+/>/)*7/J

bZc I<*+-*),(9/+2M+)<*+-.,(5,E*+/>/)*7+M2.+)<*+-*G*9237*5)+<*.*?>+,33.2G*-+/<,99+?*+(5
,882.-,58*+D()<+)<*+-*),(9/+,/+/<2D5+25+-.,D(5E+52+!,+bR.2;5-+L922.+19,5c:+,5-+)<*.*,M)*.+?*
.*),(5*-+M2.+)<*+-;.,)(25+2M+)<(/+;/*:+;59*//+2)<*.D(/*+,E.**-+(5+D.()(5E+D()<+)<*+T28,9+19,55(5E
A;)<2.()>J

[*,/250+I2+*5/;.*+)<,)+)<*+.;52MM+2M+825),7(5,)*-+D,)*.+(/+3.23*.9>+825).299*-J

bHc I<*+/)2.,E*+2M+7,)*.(,9/:+(589;-(5E+/)2.,E*+,.*,/+M2.+8<*7(8,9/:+-*)*.E*5)/+2.+/2,3/:+)2+?*
;/*-+25+)<*+/()*+(5+,//28(,)(25+)2+)<*+;/*+,/+,+8,.+D,/<+<*.*?>+,33.2G*-:+/<,99+?*+(5
,882.-,58*+D()<+)<*+39,5/+<*.*?>+,33.2G*-:+;59*//+2)<*.D(/*+,E.**-+(5+D.()(5E+?>+)<*+T28,9
19,55(5E+A;)<2.()>J

[*,/250+I2+*5/;.*+)<,)+8<*7(8,9/+,.*+3.23*.9>+825),(5+,5>+9*,K,E*+2.+/3(99,E*+,5-+3.*G*5)
,88(-*5),9+-,7,E*+)2+)<*+825),(5*./J

+,ND(<AE+>=F?

b!c I<*+,339(8,5)+(/+.*7(5-*-+)<,)+)<(/+3*.7(//(25+(/+M2.+,+)*732.,.>+3*.(2-+2M+25*+>*,.+259>J++4M
,5>+.*5*D,9+2M+)<(/+3*.7(//(25+(/+/;?7())*-:+)<*+T28,9+19,55(5E+A;)<2.()>+D(99+825/(-*.+D<*)<*.
,5>+2?_*8)(25/+<,G*+?**5+.*8*(G*-+)2+)<*+825)(5;*-+8,.SD,/<+;/*:+D<*)<*.+)<*+).,MM(8+,5-
3,.K(5E+(73,8)+(/+,88*3),?9*+,5-+D<*)<*.+825-()(25/+<,G*+?**5+82739(*-+D()<J+

b$c I<*+,339(8,5)/+,.*+,-G(/*-+)<,)+,+I.,-*+\MM9;*5)+T(8*5/*+7,>+?*+.*`;(.*-+M.27+I<,7*/+=,)*.
M2.+)<*+3.232/*-+;/*J

A5>+3*./25+D(/<(5E+)2+(5/3*8)+)<*+,?2G*+3,3*./+/<2;9-+825),8) AG,5(+[,G*5:+19,55(5E+,5-+[*E*5*.,)(25:
U.*5)+6(G(8+6*5).*:+\5E(5**./+=,>:+=*7?9*>:+@AB+&Le:+I*9J+P2J+&$&+VB"^ H&!%

Page 91



Page 92

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"-

./011$12'!"##$%%&&'"1 33'4&5&#6&*7
893:

!0;&',"- !"#$%&&

./011$12'!"##$%%&&'<0)

'()*+,--.*//0 1,2,3*+45+6.)/+,7-+87-9/).:;+<7=(7**./+>,:;+>*?@2*:;+A6&

B+C.4D7+34E:.(=F)+,7-+-,),@,/*+.(=F)/+$G!!+H.-7,73*+'9.I*:+!GGG$J$KG

LF(/+?,E+(/+(7-(3,)(I*+472:M

Agenda Item 10

Page 93



(=!=+>=4? $G+'*E)*?@*.;+$G!"

@A(4? L4N:7=)47

.BA,,+,C'A(=A? >*?@2*:+C47/92),)(I*+O4.9?

BD!AE+D,? 1,2,3*+45+6.)/+,7-+87-9/).:;+<7=(7**./+>,:;+>*?@2*:;+A6&

.(D.DFAB? <.*3)(47+45+,+/*.(*/+45+JP+)4+!K+/)4.*:+@9(2-(7=/+D()F(7+124)+Q>G!+/()9,)*-+47
)F*+34.7*.+45+<7=(7**./+>,:+,7-+<?E(.*+>,:+34?E.(/(7=+R%J+.*/(-*7)(,2+97()/
,7-+!;GK!+/S9,.*+?*).*/+45+34??*.3(,2+5244./E,3*+TU/*+C2,//+V!+TV9/(7*//W;
X!+T747P.*/(-*7)(,2+(7/)()9)(47W;+X$+T2*(/9.*+,7-+,//*?@2:W;+6!+T.*),(2W+;+6$
TE.45*//(47,2+,7-+5(7,73(,2+/*.I(3*/W+4.+6"+T.*/),9.,7)+,7-+3,5YW+W+,7-
,//43(,)*-+.*/(-*7)(,2+E,.N(7=+/E,3*/;+E.(I,)*+34??97,2+2,7-/3,E*-+=,.-*7;
,73(22,.:+/E,3*/;+,7-+,//43(,)*-+E2,7);+3:32*+/)4.,=*+,7-+.*59/*+E.4I(/(47M

LF(/+,EE2(3,)(47+(/+/9@?())*-+E9./9,7)+)4+347-()(47/+!+TZ*/*.I*-+[,))*./+(7
.*2,)(47+)4+\,:49);+'3,2*;+6EE*,.,73*;+633*//+,7-+\,7-/3,E*W;+&+TQ4(/*W;+$"
T'9/),(7,@(2():+8?E2*?*7),)(47+').,)*=:W+,7-+$&+T6554.-,@2*+A49/(7=+')4.,=*W
(7+.*2,)(47+)4+124)+Q>G!+45+49)2(7*+E2,77(7=+E*.?(//(47+.*5*.*73*+!"#!"$"
DF(3F+I,.(*-+49)2(7*+E2,77(7=+347/*7)+.*5*.*73*+!G#"G"$M

H9)2(7*+12,77(7=+C47/*7)+.*5*.*73*+!G#"G"$+D,/+54.0
X*?42()(47+45+*](/)(7=+@9(2-(7=/+,7-+)F*+?(]*-P9/*+.*-*I*24E?*7)+45+)F*+/()*+)4
E.4I(-*+9E+)4+!KG;GGG?^+45+5244./E,3*+T_<6;+*]329-(7=+(75.,/).93)9.*W
34?E.(/(7=0

! Z*),(2#5(7,73(,2+,7-+E.45*//(47,2+/*.I(3*/#544-+,7-+-.(7N+TU/*+C2,//
6!+)4+6JW0+!%;GGG?^+)4+"G;GGG?^

! V9/(7*//+TU/*+C2,//+V!W0+9E+)4+$J;GGG?^`
! A4)*2+TU/*+C2,//+C!W0+J;GGG?^+)4+$G;GGG?^`
! Z*/(-*7)(,2+-D*22(7=/+TU/*+C2,//+C"W0+KJ;GGG?^+)4+!GG;GGG?^+Ta!J+)4

!;"GG+97()/W`
! C4??97():+TU/*+C2,//+X!W0+!;JGG?^+)4+";GGG?^`
! \*(/9.*+,7-+<7)*.),(7?*7)+TU/*+C2,//+X$W0+9E+)4+J;GGG?^`
! ')9-*7)+,334??4-,)(47#/*.I(3*-+,E,.)?*7)/#,E,.)PF4)*2/+T'9(

_*7*.(/W0+%;JGG?^+)4+$J;GGG?^`
,7-+,//43(,)*-+(75.,/).93)9.*+(7329-(7=+544)D,:/;+.4,-/;+E,.N(7=;+3:32*+E,.N(7=;
/*.I(3(7=;+4E*7+/E,3*/;+2,7-/3,E(7=;+E2,7);+9)(2()(*/+,7-+D4.N/+)4+H2:?E(3+>,:;
+,7-+/9@b*3)+)4+,+X**-+45+6=.**?*7)+-,)*-+$R+Q4I*?@*.+$G!!+97-*.+'*3)(47
!GK+45+)F*+L4D7+,7-+C497).:+12,77(7=+63)+!&&G;+,/+,?*7-*-

A..B+!A,E? c9(7),(7+</),)*/+,7-+X*I*24E?*7)+123

!D,EA!E? '(=7*)+12,77(7=

.BA,',DGF?
'**+347-()(47+!M

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(=!D<<=,4AE+D,
L4+,EE.4I*+)F*+Z*/*.I*-+[,))*./+,7-+-*),(2/+E9./9,7)+)4+347-()(47/+!;+&;+$"+,7-+$&+(7+.*2,)(47+)4+E24)+Q>G!
45+)F*+c9(7),(7+dQ4.)F+>*/)+\,7-/d+49)2(7*+E2,77(7=+347/*7)M

F=!E+D,'39I'4=EA+BF
LF*+49)2(7*+E2,77(7=+347/*7)+D,/+/9@b*3)+)4+,+34?E.*F*7/(I*+/*3)(47+!GK+2*=,2+,=.**?*7)+,7-+)F(/
-*I*24E?*7)+D492-+@*+/9@b*3)+)4+)F,)+,=.**?*7)M++X*),(2/+45+)F*+,=.**?*7)+,.*+,I,(2,@2*+(7+)F*+34??())**
.*E4.)+54.+)F*+49)2(7*+E2,77(7=+347/*7)+T.*5*.*73*+!G#"G"$WM

!"##J1$%K'+1L*0;%*J5%J*&'B&MK
LF*+H9)2(7*+E2,77(7=+E*.?(//(47+D,/+,EE.4I*-+E.(4.+)4+)F*+(7).4-93)(47+45+C8\+,7-+,/+/93F;+)F*+5(7,73(,2

Page 94



347).(@9)(47/+,.*+/*39.*-+)F.49=F+)F*+'*3)(47+!GK+,=.**?*7)+.,)F*.+)F,7+C8\M

=N+FE+,C
LF*+/9@b*3)+/()*+(/+/()9,)*-+(7+)F*+/49)FPD*/)*.7+34.7*.+45+,EE2(3,)(47+/()*+54.+)F*+49)2(7*+E2,77(7=+347/*7)M++8)
5.47)/+<?E(.*+>,:+,7-+<7=(7**./+>,:+,7-+,-b4(7/+)F*+c9,2():+A4)*2+)4+)F*+74.)F+,7-+)F*+V.*7)+C(I(3+C*7).*
)4+)F*+*,/)M++_.497-+2*I*2/+I,.:+D()F(7+)F*+/()*;+D()F+)F*+2*I*2+45+)F*+/49)FPD*/)*.7+34.7*.+@*(7=+,EE.4](?,)*2:
!P/)4.*:+F(=F*.+)F,7+)F*+2*I*2+45+)F*+74.)FP*,/)*.7+34.7*.+45+)F*+/()*M

8)+(/+74)+D()F(7+,+C47/*.I,)(47+6.*,M++A4D*I*.;+E,.)/+45+)F*+/()*+,.*+4EE4/()*+,+_.,-*+88+\(/)*-+V9(2-(7=+TLF*
>*?@2*:+6.*7,;+E.*I(49/2:+N74D7+,/+)F*+<?E(.*+1442WM

4=>=BD.<=,E'F!O=4PB=
LF*+),@2*T/W+@*24D+(7-(3,)*+)F*+*](/)(7=+,7-+E.4E4/*-+9/*/+,)+)F*+/()*+,7-+)F*(.+.*/E*3)(I*+5244./E,3*+,7-+,
@.*,N-4D7+45+,7:+-D*22(7=/+E.4E4/*-+,)+)F*+/()*M

Q/""*;)05&'R*&0ST"U1

PF=
,J#6&* .*$#0*K'P;& FJ6'P;&
! -D*22(7=+F49/*/

$ /F4E/

" 5(7,73(,2+,7-+E.45*//(47,2+/*.I(3*/

R .*/),9.,7)/+,7-+3,5*/

J =*7*.,2+@9/(7*//+9/*

K 747P.*/(-*7)(,2+(7/)()9)(47/

% ,//*?@2:+,7-+2*(/9.*

QBDD(F.A!='$1';V#
,J#6&* =W$;%$12 (&%0$1&T B";% ,&U ,&%'20$1
! G G G "J&!& "J&!&
$ !JG !JG
" !JG !JG
R !JG !JG
J !JG !JG
K !JG !JG
% !JG !JG

EDEABF'$1';V#
E"%0/; =W$;%$12 (&%0$1&T B";% ,&U ,&%'20$1

G G G "Ka!& "Ka!&

.(D.DFAB
'**+,@4I*M

O+FED(X
H9)2(7*+E2,77(7=+347/*7)+D,/+=.,7)*-+54.+)F*+34?E.*F*7/(I*+.*P-*I*24E?*7)+45+)F*+2,7-+/9..497-(7=+)F*
V.*7)+C(I(3+C*7).*+(7+$G!GM++LF(/+E24)+.*E.*/*7)/+)F*+5(./)+E24)+)F,)+(/+)4+@*+-*2(I*.*-+E9./9,7)+)4+)F*+49)2(7*
E2,77(7=+347/*7)M

>F(2*+,22+?,))*./+,.*+.*/*.I*-+D()F(7+)F(/+E2,77(7=+347/*7);+)F*+N*:+E,.,?*)*./+45+)F*+-*I*24E?*7)+D*.*
5(]*-+)F.49=F+)F*+,EE.4I,2+45+E,.,?*)*.+E2,7/;+,+e-*I*24E?*7)+/E*3(5(3,)(47f;+347-()(47/+,7-+)F*+'*3)(47+!GK
,=.**?*7)M++LF*+E,.,?*)*.+E2,7/+/*)+,+79?@*.+45+5,3)4./+(7329-(7=+)F*+243,)(47+45+*])*.7,2+D,22/+,7-+F*(=F)/
45+)F*+I,.(49/+*2*?*7)/+45+)F*+@9(2-(7=/M++6/+c9(7),(7+-*I*24E*-+)F*(.+E.4E4/,2/+54.+124)+Q>G!;
(?E.4I*?*7)/+D*.*+?,-*+)4+)F*+/()*+2,:49)+)F,)+D*.*+(7+,334.-,73*+D()F+)F*+49)2(7*+347/*7)+*]3*E)+(7
.*2,)(47+)4+)F*+243,)(47+45+/4?*+*])*.7,2+D,22/+,7-+)F*+243,)(47+45+)F*+),22*.+,7-+/F4.)*.+*2*?*7)/+45+)F*
@9(2-(7=+,7-+)F*+243,)(47+45+47*+45+)F*+I*F(32*+,33*//+g47*/+,/+/F4D7+47+)F*+E,.,?*)*.+E2,7/M++6/+/93F;+)F*
,EE2(3,7)+/9@?())*-+,7+,EE2(3,)(47+54.+?(74.+?,)*.(,2+,?*7-?*7)/+)4+)F*+49)2(7*+/3F*?*+)4+I,.:+)F*

Page 95



E,.,?*)*.+E2,7/+(7+.*2,)(47+)4+124)+Q>G!+,7-+)F(/+D,/+,EE.4I*-M

39Y:9:8'Z'C*01%&T'8[',"M&#6&*'8933
H9)2(7*+,EE2(3,)(47;+,334?E,7(*-+@:+,7+<7I(.47?*7),2+8?E,3)+6//*//?*7);+54.+)F*+-*?42()(47+45+*](/)(7=
@9(2-(7=/+,7-+)F*+?(]*-P9/*+.*-*I*24E?*7)+45+)F*+/()*+)4+E.4I(-*+9E+)4+!KG;GGG?^+45+5244./E,3*+T_<6;
*]329-(7=+(75.,/).93)9.*W+34?E.(/(7=0

,W+ Z*),(2#5(7,73(,2+,7-+E.45*//(47,2+/*.I(3*/#544-+,7-+-.(7N+TU/*+C2,//+6!+)4+6JW0+!%;GGG?^+)4+"G;GGG?^
@W+ V9/(7*//+TU/*+C2,//+V!W0+9E+)4+$J;GGG?^`
3W+ A4)*2+TU/*+C2,//+C!W0+J;GGG?^+)4+$G;GGG?^`
-W+ Z*/(-*7)(,2+-D*22(7=/+TU/*+C2,//+C"W0+KJ;GGG?^+)4+!GG;GGG?^+Ta!J+)4+!;"GG+97()/W`
*W+ C4??97():+TU/*+C2,//+X!W0+!;JGG?^+)4+";GGG?^`
5W+ \*(/9.*+,7-+<7)*.),(7?*7)+TU/*+C2,//+X$W0+9E+)4+J;GGG?^`
=W+ ')9-*7)+,334??4-,)(47#/*.I(3*-+,E,.)?*7)/#,E,.)PF4)*2/+T'9(+_*7*.(/W0+%;JGG?^+)4+$J;GGG?^`

,7-+,//43(,)*-+(75.,/).93)9.*+(7329-(7=+544)D,:/;+.4,-/;+E,.N(7=;+3:32*+E,.N(7=;+/*.I(3(7=;+4E*7+/E,3*/;
2,7-/3,E(7=;+E2,7);+9)(2()(*/+,7-+D4.N/+)4+H2:?E(3+>,:;++,7-+/9@b*3)+)4+,+X**-+45+6=.**?*7)+-,)*-+$R
Q4I*?@*.+$G!!+97-*.+'*3)(47+!GK+45+)F*+L4D7+,7-+C497).:+12,77(7=+63)+!&&G;+,/+,?*7-*-

3:Y3:8:'Z'C*01%&T'3\'F&)%&#6&*'893:
h,.(,)(47+45+347-()(47+R+45+H9)2(7*+12,77(7=+C47/*7)+.*5*.*73*+!G#"G"$+)4+,224D+?(74.+?,)*.(,2+,?*7-?*7)/
)4+)F*+E,.,?*)*.+E2,7/+(7+.*2,)(47+)4+124)+Q>G!;+/()9,)*-+(7+)F*+/49)FPD*/)*.7+34.7*.+45+)F*+,EE2(3,)(47+/()*+,)
)F*+b973)(47+45+<?E(.*+>,:+,7-+<7=(7**./+>,:M

.DB+!X'!D,F+4=(AE+D,F
,AE+D,AB
Q,)(47,2+12,77(7=+142(3:+O.,?*D4.N

(=C+D,AB
LF*+[,:4.+45+\47-47
LF*+\47-47+12,7+$G!!

LF*+.*I(/*-+\47-47+12,7+D,/+,-4E)*-+(7+i92:+$G!!+,7-+/*)/+49)+,7+(7)*=.,)*-+/43(,2;+*3474?(3+,7-
*7I(.47?*7),2+5.,?*D4.N+54.+)F*+59)9.*+-*I*24E?*7)+45+\47-47M+Z*2*I,7)+142(3(*/+(7329-*0

"M"+ 873.*,/(7=+A49/(7=+'9EE2:
"MR+ HE)(?(/(7=+A49/(7=+14)*7)(,2
"MK+ CF(2-.*7+,7-+j497=+1*4E2*k/+12,:+,7-+8754.?,2+Z*3.*,)(47
"Ma+ A49/(7=+CF4(3*
"M&+ [(]*-+,7-+V,2,73*-+C4??97()(*/
RM$+ H55(3*/
RMJ+ \47-47k/+h(/()4.+875.,/).93)9.*
JM!+ C2(?,)*+CF,7=*+[()(=,)(47
JM$+ [(7(?(/(7=+C,.@47+X(4](-*+<?(//(47/
JM"+ '9/),(7,@2*+X*/(=7+,7-+C47/).93)(47
JMK+ X*3*7).,2(/*-+<7*.=:+(7+X*I*24E?*7)+1.4E4/,2/
JM%+ Z*7*D,@2*+<7*.=:
JM&+ HI*.F*,)(7=+,7-+C442(7=
JM!G+ U.@,7+_.**7(7=
JM!!+ _.**7+Z445/+,7-+X*I*24E?*7)+'()*+<7I(.47/
JM!$+ O244-+Z(/N+[,7,=*?*7)
JM!"+ '9/),(7,@2*+X.,(7,=*
JM!J+ >,)*.+U/*+,7-+'9EE2(*/
JM$!+ C47),?(7,)*-+\,7-
KM"+ 6//*//(7=+<55*3)/+45+X*I*24E?*7)+47+L.,7/E4.)+C,E,3():
KM&+ C:32(7=
KM!G+ >,2N(7=
KM!"+ 1,.N(7=
%M!+ V9(2-(7=+\47-47k/+Q*(=F@49.F44-/+,7-+C4??97()(*/
%M$+ 67+87329/(I*+<7I(.47?*7)
%M"+ X*/(=7(7=+H9)+C.(?*
%MR+ \43,2+CF,.,3)*.
%MJ+ 19@2(3+Z*,2?
%MK+ 6.3F()*3)9.*
%M!R+ 8?E.4I(7=+6(.+c9,2():

Page 96



%M!J+ Z*-93(7=+Q4(/*

LF*:+[,:4.k/+L.,7/E4.)+').,)*=:
'9EE2*?*7),.:+12,77(7=+_9(-,73*+l+'9/),(7,@2*+X*/(=7+,7-+C47/).93)(47+T[,:+$GGKW
'9EE2*?*7),.:+12,77(7=+_9(-,73*+l+633*//(@2*+\47-470+63F(*I(7=+,7+87329/(I*+<7I(.47?*7)+T6E.(2+$GGRW

BD!AB
R*&1%'B"50/'4&M&/")#&1%'Q*0#&U"*S'!"*&'F%*0%&2K'8939
C1+!+'E,)(,2+X*I*24E?*7)+').,)*=:
C1+$+14E92,)(47+,7-+A49/(7=+_.4D)F
C1+"+C4??*.3(,2+Z*=*7*.,)(47
C1+J+12,3*?,N(7=
C1+K+X*/(=7+m+X*7/():+(7+12,3*+'F,E(7=
C1+%+>*?@2*:+_.4D)F+6.*,
C1+!R+19@2(3+L.,7/E4.)+8?E.4I*?*7)/
C1+!J+875.,/).93)9.*+)4+'9EE4.)+X*I*24E?*7)
C1+!K+L4D7+C*7).*/+,7-+)F*+'*S9*7)(,2+6EE.4,3F+)4+X*I*24E?*7)
C1+!a+1.4)*3)(47+,7-+<7F,73*?*7)+45+HE*7+'E,3*;+'E4.)/+,7-+V(4-(I*./():
C1+!&+V.*7)+').,)*=(3+C2(?,)*+[()(=,)(47+,7-+6-,E),)(47+[*,/9.*/
C1+$!+6+V,2,73*-+A49/(7=+')43N
C1+$"+1.4)*3)(47+45+*](/)(7=+,7-+E.4I(/(47+45+7*D+C4??97():+,7-+C92)9.,2+O,3(2()(*/

R*&1%'P1$%0*K'4&M&/")#&1%'./01'899[
').,)*=:
LF*+.*2*I,7)+E42(3(*/+(7+)F(/+.*/E*3)+(7329-*+142(3(*/+'LZ"PR+TE.(4.()(/(7=+243,)(47/+,7-+2,7-P9/*/+)4+,3F(*I*
/9/),(7,@2*+-*I*24E?*7)W;+'LZJ+,7-+K+T.*-93(7=+)F*+7**-+)4+).,I*2W;+'LZ&+T.42*+45+_\6+Z4,-/+,7-+\47-47
X(/).(@9)4.+Z4,-W+'LZ!$P!J+TE.4)*3)(7=+,7-+*7F,73(7=+)F*+*7I(.47?*7)W;+'LZ$J+T?**)(7=+*?E24:?*7)
7**-W;+'LZ$&+Th(),2():+,7-+h(,@(2():+45+)F*+V4.49=Fk/+L4D7+,7-+X(/).(3)+C*7).*/;+,7-+)F*+.42*+45+>*?@2*:+,7-
n(2@9.7+,/+?,b4.+3*7).*/W
142(3(*/
V<!+U.@,7+X*/(=7+'),)*?*7)/
V<$+\43,2+C47)*])+m+CF,.,3)*.
V<"+U.@,7+').93)9.*0+'E,3*+m+[4I*?*7)
V<R+633*//+54.+-(/,@2*-+E*4E2*
V<J+U.@,7+32,.():+,7-+/,5*):
V<K+\,7-/3,E*+-*/(=7
V<%+').**)/3*7*
V<a+\(=F)(7=+,7-+2(=F)+E4229)(47
V<&+6.3F()*3)9.,2+c9,2():
V<!G+A(=F+V9(2-(7=/
V<!!+87)*7/(I*+,7-+[(]*-+U/*+X*I*24E?*7)/
V<!$+'9/),(7,@2*+-*/(=7+E.(73(E2*/
V<!"+6.*,/+45+\4D+L4D7/3,E*+c9,2():
V<!%+V9(2-(7=+'*.I(3*/+<S9(E?*7)
V<"R+h(*D/+,7-+\,7-?,.N/
<1$+Q4(/*+,7-+h(@.,)(47
<1"+\43,2+,(.+S9,2():+?,7,=*?*7)
<1R+14)*7)(,22:+E4229)(7=+-*I*24E?*7)
<1K+C47),?(7,)*-+2,7-
<1!$+O244-+E.4)*3)(47
<1!J+875.,/).93)9.*
AR+6554.-,@2*+H55P/()*+6554.-,@2*+A49/(7=+l+o1.4I(/(47+(7+\(*9k
A!!+A49/(7=+47+V.4D75(*2-+/()*/
A!$+Z*/(-*7)(,2+c9,2():+l+\,:49)+C47/(-*.,)(47
A!"+Z*/(-*7)(,2+X*7/():
A!R+[(7(?9?+Z*/(-*7)(,2+X*7/():
A$$+1.4)*3)(47+45+Z*/(-*7)(,2+6?*7():
LZQ!+L.,7/E4.)+,//*//?*7)
LZQ$+19@2(3+).,7/E4.)+(7)*=.,)(47
LZQ"+<7I(.47?*7),2+8?E,3)+45+L.,55(3
LZQR+[*,/9.*/+)4+?,N*+).,7/E4.)+(?E,3)+,33*E),@2*
LZQ&+V9/+1.(4.():
LZQ!G+>,2N,@2*+*7I(.47?*7)/

Page 97



LZQ!!+LF*+\47-47+C:32*+Q*)D4.N
LZQ!$+Z4,-+/,5*):+,7-+).,55(3+?,7,=*?*7)
LZQ!"+L.,55(3+3,2?(7=
LZQ!R+A(=FD,:+-*/(=7
LZQ!J+O4.?(7=+,7+,33*//+)4+,+.4,-
LZQ!K+LF*+\47-47+Z4,-+Q*)D4.N
LZQ!%+Z*/).(3)(47/+47+Q*D+Z4,-/
LZQ$$+1,.N(7=+'),7-,.-/+l+747P.*/(-*7)(,2+-*I*24E?*7)/
LZQ$"+1,.N(7=+'),7-,.-/+l+Z*/(-*7)(,2+-*I*24E?*7)/
LZQ$R+H7P/).**)+E,.N(7=
LZQ$J+1,.N(7=+(7+L4D7+C*7).*/
LZQ$a+Z*/).(3)(47/+47+455P/).**)+E9@2(3+E,.N(7=+,7-+347).,3)+E,.N(7=
LZQ"G+C4,3F*/+,7-+L,](/
LZQ"!+X*/(=7+,7-+\,7-+L,N*+45+C,.+1,.N/
LZQ"R+'*.I(3(7=+(7+7*D+-*I*24E?*7)/
LZQ"J+L.,7/E4.)+,33*//+54.+-(/,@2*-+E*4E2*+m+4)F*./+D()F+?4@(2():+-(55(392)(*/
6EE*7-(]+LZQ$+1,.N(7=+,7-+'*.I(3(7=+'),7-,.-/
<[1$+'?,22+,7-+?*-(9?+/(g*-+*7)*.E.(/*/
<[1"+CF(2-3,.*+5,3(2()(*/+(7+<?E24:?*7)+X*I*24E?*7)/
<[1&+X*I*24E?*7)+45+\43,2+<?E24:?*7)+'()*/
<[1!G+LF*+<7I(.47?*7),2+8?E,3)+45+<?E24:?*7)+X*I*24E?*7)
<[1!R+X*/(=7+45+V9/(7*//+X*I*24E?*7)/
<[1$G+C.*,)(I*+87-9/).:+1.4E4/,2/
'A$+[,b4.+L4D7+C*7).*/
'A!G+O44-+,7-+X.(7N+T6"W+U/*/
'A!!+C47-()(47/+54.+6"+U/*/
'A!&+Z*,.+/*.I(3(7=
L<6!+\43,)(47+45+2,.=*P/3,2*+L49.(/);+h(/()4.+,7-+6C<+9/*/
L<6$+\43,)(47+45+/?,22P/3,2*+L49.(/);+h(/()4.+,7-+6C<+9/*/
L<6R+19@2(3+6.)
L<6K+\,.=*+'3,2*+A4)*2+X*I*24E?*7)
L<6%+'?,22+'3,2*+A4)*2+X*I*24E?*7)
H'!a+CF(2-.*7k/+12,:+6.*,/
H'!&+\43,)(47+45+87-44.+'E4.)/+O,3(2()(*/
CO!+\43,)(47+45+\,.=*+'3,2*+C4??97():+O,3(2()(*/
CO$+\43,)(47+45+'?,22+'3,2*+C4??97():+O,3(2()(*/
COR+C4??97():+O,3(2()(*/+C,E,@2*+45+A42-(7=+O973)(47/
COK+'3F442+12,3*/
CO%+Q*D+'3F442/
COa+'3F442+<])*7/(47/
CO!!+X,:+Q9./*.(*/
CO!"+1.(?,.:+A*,2)F+C,.*+#+_1+'9.=*.(*/
CO!R+12,3*/+45+>4./F(E
><[$+1*-*/).(,7+Z49)*#1.4?*7,-*
><[R+Z*/(-*7)(,2+X*I*24E?*7)+D()F(7+)F*+>*?@2*:+Z*=*7*.,)(47+6.*,
><[J+Z*243,)(47+45+<](/)(7=+V9/(7*//*/
><[%+633*//+)4+-*I*24E?*7)+l+)F*+Q,)(47,2+'),-(9?+142(3:+6.*,
><[&+C4?E.*F*7/(I*+X*I*24E?*7)+l+LF*+Q,)(47,2+'),-(9?+142(3:+6.*,
><[!!+H7P/).**)+E,.N(7=+347).42/+54.+>*?@2*:
><[!$+'F4.)+/),:+3,.+E,.N(7=+(7+)F*+>*?@2*:+Z*=*7*.,)(47+6.*,
><[!K+U.@,7+-*/(=7+S9,2():+l+>*?@2*:+Z*=*7*.,)(47+6.*,
><[!%+LF*+E9@2(3+.*,2?+l+>*?@2*:+Z*=*7*.,)(47+6.*,
><[!a+X*/(=7+45+V9(2-(7=/+6247=+H2:?E(3+>,:
><[!&+h(*D/+45+)F*+'),-(9?
><[$$+\(@.,.(*/+(7+>*?@2*:
><[$%+HEE4.)97():+/()*/+,)+)F*+i973)(47+45+H2:?E(3+>,:+,7-+<7=(7**./+>,:

R*&1%'!"J15$/'FJ))/&#&1%0*K'./011$12'CJ$T015&'01T'4"5J#&1%;
'1_"+O4.?(7=+,7+,33*//+)4+,+.4,-
'1_!$+633*//+54.+-(/,@2*-+E*4E2*
'1_!"+\,:49)+/),7-,.-/+54.+,33*//+.4,-/
'1_!%+X*/(=7+_9(-*+54.+Q*D+X*I*24E?*7)
'1_!&+'9/),(7,@2*+-*/(=7;+347/).93)(47+,7-+E4229)(47+347).42

Page 98



'1X+'*3)(47+!GK+12,77(7=+H@2(=,)(47/
X*/)(7,)(47+>*?@2*:+l+6+5.,?*D4.N+54.+-*I*24E?*7)+T$GG"W+'9EE2*?*7),.:+12,77(7=+_9(-,73*
>*?@2*:+[,/)*.E2,7+$GG&

D%]&*'!"J15$/'.J6/$50%$"1;
>*?@2*:+h(/(47+T$GG$W
>*?@2*:+O.4?+h(/(47+)4+Z*,2():+T$GG%W

FPFEA+,AR+B+EX'AFF=FF<=,E
LF*+ N*:+ /9/),(7,@(2():+ .*S9(.*?*7)/+ D*.*+ /*)+ 49)+ D()F(7+ )F*+ H9)2(7*+ E2,77(7=+ 347/*7);+ DF(3F+ (7329-*-+ ,
.*S9(.*?*7)+ )4+ ?**)+ C4-*+ 54.+ '9/),(7,@2*+ A4?*/+ 2*I*2+ R;+ VZ<<6[+ e<]3*22*7)f+ 54.+ 747P.*/(-*7)(,2+ 5244.
/E,3*+34?E.(/(7=+?4.*+)F,7+!G+p+45+)F*+E24)+,.*,;+,+/()*PD(-*+=,/+5(.*-+CA1+*7=(7*+E.4I(-*-+D()F(7+,+/(7=2*
*7*.=:+3*7).*+@*54.*+34?E2*)(47+45+)F*+%aG)F+97();+59)9.*+3477*3)(47+)4+,+-(/).(3)+F*,)(7=+/:/)*?+(5+E.4I(-*-+(7
)F*+59)9.*;+";"GG+/S?+45+EF4)4+I42),(3+T1hW+E,7*2/+,3.4//+)F*+/()*;+,+?(7(?9?+/34.*+45+JG+p+45+)F*+'1_!&
/9/),(7,@(2():+ 3F*3N2(/)+,7-+ )4+?**)+ )F*+[,:4.+45+\47-47k/+<//*7)(,2+'),7-,.-/+,/+/*)+49)+D()F(7+ )F*+$GGa
.*I(/(47+45+)F*+\47-47+12,7M

6+E.*P,//*//?*7)+F,/+@**7+/9@?())*-+DF(3F+-*?47/).,)*/+)F,)+)F*+/3F*?*+D(22+?**)+C4-*+54.+'9/),(7,@2*
A4?*/+2*I*2+R+,7-+)F*+747P.*/(-*7)(,2+5244./E,3*+-4*/+74)+34?E.(/*+?4.*+)F,7+!G+p+45+)F*+5244./E,3*M++LF*
,EE2(3,7)+F,/+3475(.?*-+)F,)+)F*+/3F*?*+D(22+@*+3477*3)*-+)4+)F*+/()*+D(-*+F*,)+7*)D4.N+/*.I*-+@:+,+/(7=2*
*7*.=:+ 3*7).*+ ,)+ )F*+ ,EE.4E.(,)*+ )(?*+ ,7-+ E.4E4/*/+ =,/+ 5(.*-+ @4(2*./+ (7+ )F*+ (7)*.(?M+ + Q4+ 1h+ E,7*2/+ ,.*
E.4E4/*-+ 47+ )F(/+ E24)M+ + A4D*I*.;+ )F*+ ,EE2(3,7)+ F,/+ /F4D7+ )F,)+ /955(3(*7)+ .445P/E,3*+ .*?,(7/+ )4+?**)+ )F*
.*S9(.*?*7)+47+)F*+4)F*.+E24)/+,7-+)F9/+,334.-+D()F+)F*+49)2(7*+347/*7)M++6+'1_!&+/9/),(7,@(2():+3F*3N2(/)+F,/
@**7+ /9@?())*-+ -*?47/).,)(7=+ )F,)+ )F*+ E.4E4/,2+ D(22+ ?**)+ )F*+ ?(7(?9?+ 2*I*2+ 45+ JG+ pM+ + LF*+ /9@?(//(47
3475(.?/+)F,)+)F*+<//*7)(,2+'),7-,.-/+D(22+@*+?*)M

LF*+E.4E4/,2+-*?47/).,)*/+)F,)+)F*+-*I*24E?*7)+D(22+?**)+)F*+/9/),(7,@(2():+.*S9(.*?*7)/+,/+/*)+49)+D()F(7
)F*+H9)2(7*+12,77(7=+C47/*7)M

!D,FPBEAE+D,
\*))*./+/*7)0+R+H3)4@*.+$G!"
'()*+Q4)(3*/0+$J+'*E)*?@*.+$G!"
1.*//+Q4)(3*0+ "+H3)4@*.+$G!"

\*))*./+D*.*+/*7)+)4+RJ$+,-b4(7(7=+,7-+7*,.@:+4D7*./+,7-+4339E(*./M
Q4+2*))*./+D*.*+.*3*(I*-+5.4?+)F(.-+E,.)(*/M

+1%&*10/'5"1;J/%&&;?
F0L&*'F%*&&%;?
Q4(/*0+',5*.+').**)/+,.*+/,)(/5(*-+)F,)+)F*+/9@?())*-+-*),(2/+/F4D+)F,)+)F*+-*I*24E?*7)+D(22+@*+,@2*+)4+?**)
)F*+.*S9(.*-+/),7-,.-/+E.4I(-(7=+)F*+-*I*24E?*7)+E.43**-/+,/+-*/3.(@*-M
'9/),(7,@(2():0+6+E44.2:+/()9,)*-+4.+F(=F+*?(//(47/+@4(2*.+3492-+E.*b9-(3*+243,2+,(.+S9,2():+-9.(7=+)F*+E*.(4-
@*)D**7+)F*+34?E2*)(47+45+Q>G!+,7-+)F*+34?E2*)(47+45+)F*+*7*.=:+3*7).*M++6/+/93F;+59.)F*.+(754.?,)(47+(/
.*S9*/)*-+(7329-(7=+)F*+243,)(47+45+)F*+@4(2*.T/W+,7-+,//43(,)*-+-(/3F,.=*+/),3N;+)F*+59*2+):E*+54.+)F*+@4(2*.T/W;
*]E*3)*-+*?(//(47/+45+QH]+,7-+1[+,7-+2(N*2:+)(?*/3,2*+54.+9/*+45+)F*+@4(2*.T/WM
O9.)F*.+(754.?,)(47+F,/+@**7+.*3*(I*-+.*=,.-(7=+)F*+@4(2*.+,7-+529*+,7-+)F(/+(/+@*(7=+.*I(*D*-+@:+',5*.
').**)/M++6+347-()(47+F,/+@**7+.*34??*7-*-+.*S9(.(7=+59.)F*.+(754.?,)(47M++A4D*I*.;+)F(/+?,:+@*+,@2*+)4+@*
.*?4I*-+(5+',5*.+').**)/+347/(-*.+)F,)+)F*+59.)F*.+(754.?,)(47+)F,)+F,/+@**7+/9@?())*-+(/+,33*E),@2*M++LF(/+D(22
@*+-(/39//*-+D()F(7+)F*+'9EE2*?*7),.:+Z*E4.)M

O$2]U0K;?
Q4+4@b*3)(47/+/9@b*3)+)4+)F*+(7329/(47+45+,+"GG+??+D(-*+E.4)*3)(I*+?,.=(7+47+)F*+*,/)*.7+/(-*+45+)F*+3,.+E,.N
*7).,73*+5.4?+e>*,2-/)47*+Z4,-f;+,?*7-?*7)/+)4+)F*+-44./+)4+)F*+.*59/*+/)4.*+54.+V9(2-(7=+C+/4+,/+74)+)4
4E*7+49)D,.-/+4I*.+)F*+E9@2(3+544)D,:+,7-+)F*+E.4I(/(47+45+549.+*])*.7,2+@(3:32*+/),7-/M++67+(754.?,)(I*+(/
.*34??*7-*-+,-I(/(7=+)F*+,EE2(3,7)+45+)F*+7**-+)4+/*39.*+,7+4I*./,(2(7=+2(3*73*+97-*.+'*3)(47+!%%+45+)F*
A(=FD,:/+63)M

6+5922+-(/39//(47+45+)F*+A(=FD,:/+34??*7)/+3,7+@*+5497-+(7+)F*+Z*?,.N/+/*3)(47+45+)F(/+.*E4.)M

B01T;50)&'4&;$21?
LF*+E.4E4/*-+2,7-/3,E(7=+/).,)*=:+(/+347/(-*.*-+)4+@*+,33*E),@2*+/9@b*3)+)4+)F*+/9@?(//(47+45+59.)F*.+-*),(2/
)F,)+,.*+/*39.*-+)F.49=F+347-()(47/+,)),3F*-+)4+)F*+49)2(7*+E2,77(7=+347/*7)M

Page 99



=W%&*10/'5"1;J/%&&;?

@&#6/&K',0%$"10/'F%0T$J#'B$#$%&T
>Q'\+F(=F2(=F)+)F,)+)F*+,33*//+E2,7+,224D/+54.+I*F(392,.+,33*//+,7-+*=.*//+5.4?+,7-+47)4+<7=(7**./+>,:
,7-+)F,)+)F(/+.4,-+(/+E,.)(,22:+324/*-+47+/),-(9?+*I*7)+-,:/M++6/+/93F;+>Q'\+@*2(*I*+)F,)+)F*+?,7,=*?*7)+45
).,55(3+(/+,--.*//*-+(7+)F*+,33*//+-*),(2/+,EE.4I*-+)F.49=F+)F(/+,EE2(3,)(47+,7-+)F,)+,7:+).,I*2+E2,7+(7329-*/
?*,/9.*/+)4+*7/9.*+)F,)+/()*+9/*./+,.*+,D,.*+45+)F*+*I*7)+-,:+L.,55(3+[,7,=*?*7)+12,7;+*7349.,=*-+)4+9/*
E9@2(3+).,7/E4.)+47+*I*7)+-,:/+,7-+*7349.,=*-+)4+.*-93*+3,.+9/*+,7-+E,.N(7=+47+*I*7)+-,:/M

6/+D()F+)F*+C4973(2k/+C(I(3+C*7).*;+O4.9?+A49/*+,7-+)F*+>*?@2*:+6.*7,;+I*F(392,.+,33*//+?,:+@*
.*/).(3)*-+-9*+)4+*I*7)+-,:+.4,-+324/9.*/M+j49.+455(3*./+34739.+)F,)+()+(/+(?E4.),7)+54.+.*/(-*7)/+)4+@*+?,-*
,D,.*+45+*I*7)+-,:+.*/).(3)(47/+,7-+*7349.,=*-+)4+9/*+E9@2(3+).,7/E4.)+,7-+.*-93*+3,.+9/*M++LF*
?,7,=*?*7)+45+).,55(3+,7-+324/9.*+45+.4,-/+3,774)+@*+347).422*-+)F.49=F+)F(/+,EE2(3,)(47+,/+)F(/+(/+,)+)F*
-(/3.*)(47+45+)F*+C4973(2k/+A(=FD,:/+/*.I(3*M++A4D*I*.;+)F*+E.4I(/(47+45+,-*S9,)*+(754.?,)(47+)4+.*/(-*7)/
,7-+4339E,7)/+D(22+*7/9.*+)F,)+)F(/+3,7+@*+?,7,=*-+(7+,7+,EE.4E.(,)*+D,:+54.+,22+9/*./M

E]0#&;'@0%&*
LF,?*/+>,)*.+F,I*+4@b*3)*-+)4+)F*+,EE.4I,2+45+-*),(2/+E9./9,7)+)4+347-()(47+$"+T'9/),(7,@(2():
8?E2*?*7),)(47+').,)*=:W+,7-+.*34??*7-*-+347-()(47/+4.+(754.?,)(I*/+.*2,)(7=+)4+/*D*./+3.4//(7=+)F*+/()*;
D4.N/+(7+E.4](?():+)4+,+E9@2(3+/*D*.;+/9.5,3*+D,)*.+-.,(7,=*+,7-+)F*+3,E,3():+45+)F*+*](/)(7=+D,/)*+D,)*.
(75.,/).93)9.*+)4+,334??4-,)*+)F*+7**-/+45+)F(/+E.4E4/,2M+LF*:+E.4I(-*+/9EE2*?*7),.:+34??*7)/+)F,)+/*)
49)+)F,)+)F*+7*)D4.N+(/+N74D7+)4+@*+,)+3,E,3():+-9*+)4+)F*+/9@/),7)(,2+.*-*I*24E?*7)+45+)F*+,.*,+/9..497-(7=
>*?@2*:+'),-(9?M++LF*:+F(=F2(=F)+)F,)+)F*+-*I*24E?*7)+/F492-+597-+,+/)9-:+)4+,/3*.),(7+DF*)F*.+)F*
-*I*24E?*7)+D(22+2*,-+)4+4I*.24,-(7=+45+*](/)(7=+D,/)*+,7-+/9.5,3*+D,)*.+(75.,/).93)9.*M++LF*:+F(=F2(=F)+)F*
2,3N+45+5492+,7-+/9.5,3*+D,)*.+-.,(7,=*+E2,7/+,7-+/E*3(5:+)F,)+)F(/+?9/)+@*+/9@?())*-+54.+LF,?*/+>,)*.+)4
97-*.),N*+,+/)9-:+)4+-*)*.?(7*+)F*+(?E,3)+45+)F*+-*I*24E?*7)+47+)F*+.*3*(I(7=+7*)D4.NM++LF(/+/F492-+(7329-*
-*),(2/+45+3477*3)(47+E4(7)/+,7-+-(/3F,.=*+.,)*/M

j49.+455(3*./+S9*/)(47*-+LF,?*/+>,)*.+.*=,.-(7=+)F*(.+34??*7)/+,/+-*),(2/+45+-.,(7,=*+,.*+.*S9(.*-
)F.49=F+347-()(47/+$R;+$J+T-.,(7,=*+/).,)*=:+(7329-(7=+-*),(2/+45+47#455+/()*+-.,(7,=*+.*S9(.*?*7)/W+,7-+$K
T/9.5,3*+D,)*.+-.,(7,=*+/3F*?*WM++LF*/*+347-()(47/+D*.*+,=.**-+D()F+LF,?*/+>,)*.+(7+,-I,73*+45+)F*
,EE.4I,2+45+)F*+49)2(7*+E2,77(7=+347/*7)M++LF*:+F,I*+74)+@**7+/9@?())*-+E9./9,7)+D()F+)F(/+.*/*.I*-+?,))*./
,EE2(3,)(47+@9)+?9/)+@*+,EE.4I*-+E.(4.+)4+)F*+34??*73*?*7)+45+D4.N/+47+)F(/+/()*M

LF,?*/+>,)*.+.*/E47-*-+@9)+-(-+74)+E.4I(-*+59.)F*.+(754.?,)(47+.*=,.-(7=+)F*(.+4@b*3)(47+)4+)F*+,EE.4I,2+45
-*),(2/+E9./9,7)+)4+)F,)+347-()(47+,7-+:49.+455(3*./+?9/)+)F*.*54.*+?9/)+D4.N+47+)F*+@,/(/+)F,)+)F*+4@b*3)(47
.*2,)*/+)4+)F*+?,))*./+.,(/*-+(7+)F*(.+2*))*.M++LF*+N*:+3473*.7/+.,(/*-+@:+LF,?*/+>,)*.+.*2,)*+)4+)F*+(7,@(2():+45
)F*+*](/)(7=+D,/)*+D,)*.+(75.,/).93)9.*+)4+,334??4-,)*+)F*+7**-/+45+)F(/+,EE2(3,)(47M++LF(/+(//9*+D,/+.,(/*-
@:+LF,?*/+>,)*.+(7+.*/E47/*+)4+)F*+49)2(7*+E2,77(7=+347/*7)+,7-+347-()(47/+$R+,7-+$J+D*.*+,=.**-+D()F
LF,?*/+>,)*.+,7-+,)),3F*-+)4+)F*+347/*7)+)4+*7/9.*+)F,)+)F*:+3492-+347/(-*.+)F(/+(754.?,)(47+E.(4.+)4+)F*
34??*73*?*7)+45+D4.N/+47+)F*+E24)M+6/+/93F;+)F(/+?,))*.+F,/+@**7+,--.*//*-+(7+,=.**?*7)+D()F+LF,?*/
>,)*.+D()F(7+)F*+49)2(7*+E2,77(7=+347/*7)M++LF*+/9/),(7,@(2():+(?E2*?*7),)(47+/).,)*=:+)F,)+)F*:+4@b*3)+)4
)F*.*54.*+(/+74)+(7)*7-*-+)4+,--.*//+)F(/+?,))*.+,/(-*+5.4?+-*),(2/+45+D,)*.+9/,=*+DF(3F+,.*+/*39.*-+)F.49=F
)F*+C4-*+54.+'9/),(7,@2*+A4?*/+6//*//?*7)+,7-+3475(.?*-+D()F(7+)F(/+/9@?(//(47M

j49.+455(3*./+,334.-(7=2:+-4+74)+347/(-*.+)F,)+)F*+LF,?*/+>,)*.+4@b*3)(47+D,..,7)/+)F*+.*59/,2+45+.*/*.I*-
?,))*./M++8)+(/+(?E4.),7)+)4+.*?*?@*.+)F,)+)F(/+,EE2(3,)(47+/**N/+)F*+,EE.4I,2+45+.*/*.I*-+?,))*./+,7-+74)+)F*
=.,7)+45+E2,77(7=+347/*7)+,/+347/*7)+F,/+,2.*,-:+@**7+=.,7)*-+(7+347/92),)(47+D()F+LF,?*/+>,)*.M

(=<A(^F
!M+ LF(/+,EE2(3,)(47+/**N/+)F*+,EE.4I,2+45+Z*/*.I*-+[,))*./+,7-+)F.**+347-()(47/+T74(/*;+/9/),(7,@(2():

(?E2*?*7),)(47+/).,)*=:+,7-+6554.-,@2*+F49/(7=+/)4.,=*W+.*2,)(7=+)4+)F*+49)2(7*+E2,77(7=+347/*7)+,7-+,/
/93F;+)F(/+.*E4.)+347/(-*./+)F*+?*.()/+45+)F*+E.4E4/,2+,/+()+.*2,)*/+)4+)F*+49)2(7*+,EE.4I,2M++[,))*./+)F,)
F,I*+,2.*,-:+@**7+,EE.4I*-;+/93F+,/+)F*+?*.()/+45+)F*+E.4E4/*-+9/*/+D()F(7+)F*+@9(2-(7=+4.+)F*+F*(=F)/+45
@9(2-(7=+D(22+74)+@*+-(/39//*-M++A4D*I*.;+F4D+)F*/*+,.*+-*2(I*.*-+D()F(7+)F*+/3F*?*+D(22+@*M

P;&;'U$%]$1'%]&';$%&
8- LF*+E.4E4/*-+9/*/+,334.-/+D()F+)F*+H9)2(7*+E2,77(7=+347/*7)+D()F+)F*+/3F*?*+@*(7=+.*/(-*7)(,2+2*-+D()F

/4?*+747P.*/(-*7)(,2+9/*/+,)+=.497-+2*I*2M++LF*+,EE2(3,7)+/**N/+,+2,.=*+,?497)+45+52*](@(2():+D()F+.*=,.-
)4+)F*+747P.*/(-*7)(,2+9/*/;+D()F+)F*+!;GK!+/S9,.*+?*).*/+45+5244./E,3*+E.4E4/*-+)4+@*+D()F(7+U/*+C2,//
6!;+6$;+6";+V;+X!+4.+X$M++LF(/+52*](@(2():+(/+/49=F)+)4+*7/9.*+)F*+/E,3*/+3,7+@*+2*)+DF*7+-*2(I*.*-M++LF*
49)2(7*+347/*7)+,224D/+,22+45+)F*/*+9/*/+)4+@*+-*2(I*.*-+D()F(7+)F*+/()*+,7-+,/+)F(/+(/+)F*+5(./)+/()*+)4+@*
-*2(I*.*-;+)F*.*+(/+/955(3(*7)+5244./E,3*+)F,)+3,7+@*+-*2(I*.*-+54.+,22+45+)F*+9/*/M++6/+/93F;+)F(/+(/

Page 100



347/(-*.*-+)4+@*+,33*E),@2*M++LF*+,EE2(3,7)+F,/+/E*3(5(*-+)F,)+/4?*+45+)F*+34??*.3(,2+5244./E,3*+?,:
@*+-*2(I*.*-+,/+e\4D+C4/)+<?E24:?*7)+'E,3*f+DF(3F+D492-+5,22+D()F(7+U/*+C2,//+V!M

<$W'"L'*&;$T&1%$0/'J1$%;
:- 6+)4),2+45+R%J+.*/(-*7)(,2+97()/+,.*+E.4E4/*-+45+DF(3F+!G+p+,.*+.*S9(.*-+)4+@*+6554.-,@2*+T?*,/9.*-+@:

5244./E,3*W+@:+)F*+49)2(7*+347/*7)M++LF*+?(]+45+97()/+(/+,/+54224D/0
6554.-,@2*+Z*7) 87)*.?*-(,)* 1.(I,)*

')9-(4 J
! a !" $!%
$ a !! $G!
" K ! J

RM+ LF*+?(]+45+97()/+-(55*./+/2(=F)2:+5.4?+)F*+E.4E4.)(47/+/*)+49)+D()F(7+)F*+X*I*24E?*7)+'E*3(5(3,)(47+54.+)F*
H9)2(7*+347/*7);+D()F+)F*+E.4E4.)(47+45+"P@*-.44?+97()/+5,22(7=+@*24D+,7-+)F*+E.4E4.)(47+45+!P@*-.44?
97()/+@*(7=+,@4I*+)F*+/E*3(5(*-+2*I*2/M++LF*+E.4E4.)(47+45+$P@*-.44?+87)*.?*-(,)*+,7-+1.(I,)*+97()/+(/
/2(=F)2:+F(=F*.+)F,7+)F*+2*I*2/+,=.**-+D()F(7+)F*+X*I*24E?*7)+'E*3(5(3,)(47M++LF(/+(/+347/(-*.*-+)4+@*
,33*E),@2*+E.4I(-(7=+)F*+-*I*24E?*7)+45+/9@/*S9*7)+E24)/+,-b9/)/+)F*+4I*.,22+97()+?(]+/4+)F,)+()+,334.-/
D()F+)F*+,=.**-+E.4E4.)(47/M

JM+ LF*+87)*.?*-(,)*+97()/+,.*+)4+@*+E.4I(-*-+,/+eX(/3497)+[,.N*)+',2*f+,334??4-,)(47+,7-+E*EE*.PE4))*-
D()F+)F*+E.(I,)*+97()/M++LF*+6554.-,@2*+Z*7)+97()/+,.*+/*.I*-+@:+,7+(7-*E*7-*7)+34.*+(7+,334.-,73*+D()F
)F*+/),7-,.-+.*S9(.*?*7)/+45+Z*=(/)*.*-+1.4I(-*./M

_J0/$%K'"L'*&;$T&1%$0/'J1$%;
I- LF*+E.4E4/*-+97()/+?**)+)F*+?(7(?9?+5244./E,3*+/),7-,.-/+)F,)+,.*+/*)+49)+(7+)F*+,EE.4I*-

-*I*24E?*7)+/E*3(5(3,)(47M++LF*+/9@?(//(47+(/+,334?E,7(*-+@:+,+-,:2(=F)+,//*//?*7)+)F,)+-*?47/).,)*/
)F,)+,22+@9)+)F.**+D(7-4D/+D()F(7+)F*+-*I*24E?*7)+D(22+34?E2:+D()F+)F*+3.()*.(,+/*)+49)+(7+)F*+X*I*24E?*7)
'E*3(5(3,)(47M++LF(/+(/+347/(-*.*-+)4+@*+,33*E),@2*+=(I*7+)F*+I*.:+24D+E.4E4.)(47+45+D(7-4D/+)F,)+,.*
,55*3)*-+,7-+)F*+5,3)+)F,)+4)F*.+D(7-4D/+D()F(7+)F4/*+97()/+D(22+?**)+)F*+/),7-,.-/M

%M+ H72:+,+I*.:+/?,22+79?@*.+45+e/)9-(4f+97()/+,.*+E.4E4/*-M++A4D*I*.;+)F*/*+F,I*+,+E44.+2,:49)+-9*+)4+)F*
(734.E4.,)(47+45+,+D,22+)F,)+.*/92)/+(7+,+@*-.44?+D()F+74+*])*.7,2+D(7-4D/+,7-+?9/)+.*2:+47+)F*+!MKJ+?
D(-*+-44.D,:+(7)4+)F*+2(I(7=+.44?+54.+2(=F)+,7-+49)244NM++6+347-()(47+(/+,334.-(7=2:+.*34??*7-*-+DF(3F
.*S9(.*/+,+.*I(/*-;+?4.*+4E*7+2,:49)M

aM+ 6+)4),2+45+JJ+45+)F*+R%J+97()/+F,I*+,+/42*+74.)F*.7+,/E*3)M++6)+!!MJp+45+97()/;+)F(/+*]3**-/+)F*+?,](?9?
2*I*2+45+J+p+,/+/*)+49)+D()F(7+)F*+-*I*24E?*7)+/E*3(5(3,)(47M++6/+D()F+)F*+?(]+45+97()/;+)F(/+D(22+7**-+)4+@*
34?E*7/,)*-+54.+@:+)F*+E.4I(/(47+45+5*D*.+97()/+D()F+,+/42*+74.)F*.7+,/E*3)+D()F(7+/9@/*S9*7)+E24)/M

&M+ LF*+-*I*24E?*7)+(7329-*/+,+2,.=*+T";&GG+/S9,.*+?*).*W+34??97,2+=,.-*7+/()9,)*-+47+,+-*3N+,@4I*+)F*
E,.N(7=+)F,)+(/+E.4I(-*-+D()F(7+)F*+3*7).*+45+)F*+/()*M++LF(/+34..*/E47-/+)4+aM$+/S9,.*+?*).*/+E*.
.*/(-*7)(,2+97()M++LF(/+(/+/9EE2*?*7)*-+D()F(7+)F*+/()*+@:+@,2347(*/+54.+?4/)+97()/M++O9.)F*.+34??97,2+4.
E9@2(3+4E*7+/E,3*/+,.*+)4+@*+E.4I(-*-+D()F(7+)F*+-*I*24E?*7)+,/+,+DF42*+(7+)F*+59)9.*;+(7329-(7=+)F*+GMR
A,+E9@2(32:+,33*//(@2*+'S9,.*+,7-+,+9/,=*+34??97,2+,?*7():+/E,3*+47+)F*+.445+45+)F*+?92)(P/)4.*:+3,.
E,.N+,@4I*+)F*+,73F4.+.*),(2+/)4.*M++LF*+34??97,2+,?*7():+/E,3*+D()F(7+)F*+/()*+(/+=*7*.49/2:+/(g*-M
A4D*I*.;+/4?*+@,2347(*/+,.*+97-*./(g*-+DF(3F+D(22+2(?()+)F*(.+9/,@(2():+DF(2/)+,+/?,22+79?@*.+45+97()/+-4
74)+F,I*+@,2347(*/+DF*7+)F*:+/F492-+-4M++O4.+*],?E2*;+/4?*+@,2347(*/+,.*+"MJ+)4+R+/S9,.*+?*).*/+(7
,.*,+DF(2*+:49.+455(3*./+D492-+74.?,22:+*]E*3)+,+J+/S9,.*+?*).*+@,2347:+54.+,+!P@*-.44?+97()M++C47-()(47
a+45+)F*+49)2(7*+E2,77(7=+347/*7)+.*S9(.*/+-*),(2/+45+)F*+/(g*+,7-+243,)(47+45+@,2347(*/M++6/+/93F;+.*I(/*-
@,2347:+-*),(2/+3,7+@*+/*39.*-+)F.49=F+)F(/+347-()(47M++[4/)+(5+74)+,22+45+)F*+@,2347(*/+)F,)+D(22+7**-+)4+@*
(73.*,/*-+(7+/(g*/+D(22+472:+.*S9(.*+,7+,--()(47+/S9,.*+?*).*+,)+?4/)M++6/+/93F;+)F*+-*/(=7+(?E2(3,)(47/
,.*+.*2,)(I*2:+?(7(?,2M

!GM+ LF*+-*I*24E?*7)+/E*3(5(3,)(47+/*)/+49)+)F,)+)F*+.*/(-*7)(,2+97()/+D(22+@*+(7+329/)*./+45+74+?4.*+)F,7+a+52,)/
E*.+34.*+E*.+5244.M++A4D*I*.;+)F*+E.4E4/,2+(7329-*/+!J+329/)*./+)F,)+F,I*+!G+52,)/+E*.+34.*+E*.+5244.+49)+45
,+)4),2+45+K%+329/)*./+45+52,)/M++LF*+,EE2(3,7)+/E*3(5(*/+)F,)+)F*+E.4I(/(47+45+,+/*E,.,)*+6554.-,@2*+34.*+F,/
.*/92)*-+(7+2,.=*.+E.(I,)*+34.*/+54.+/4?*+5244./;+,7-+)F,)+)F(/+F,/+.*/92)*-+(7+@9(2-(7=+V+-9*+)4+)F*+-*/(.*
)4+-*5(7*+)F*+*-=*+45+)F*+D*--(7=+=,.-*7+,247=+e<]F(@()(47+>,:f+T)F*+.4,-+7*])+)4+)F*+>*--(7=+_,.-*7WM
LF(/+-*/(=7+E.(73(E2*+.*2,)*/+)4+/*39.():+,7-+/,5*):+(7+)F,)+24D*.+79?@*./+45+97()/+E*.+34.*+.*/92)+(7+2*//
,747:?():+D()F(7+)F,)+34.*;+,+=.*,)*.+/*7/*+45+e4D7*./F(Ef+@:+.*/(-*7)/+,7-+,+=.*,)*.+/*7/*+45+/*39.():M
6/+/93F;+)F*+.*,/47/+E9)+54.D,.-+-4+74)+,--.*//+)F*/*+(//9*/M++Q*I*.)F*2*//;+:49.+455(3*./+347/(-*.+)F,)
)F(/+-4*/+74)+D,..,7)+)F*+.*59/,2+45+)F(/+,EE2(3,)(47+=(I*7+)F,)+)F*+/3F*?*+D,/+,EE.4I*-+E.(4.+)4+)F*

Page 101



,-4E)(47+45+)F*+\47-47+A49/(7=+X*/(=7+_9(-*+,7-+)F*+79?@*.+45+97()/+E*.+34.*+E*.+5244.+(/+472:+/2(=F)2:
F(=F*.+)F,7+)F*+?,](?9?+2*I*2M

!!M+ LF*+-*I*24E?*7)+/E*3(5(3,)(47+,2/4+/E*3(5(*/+)F,)+97()/+47+=.497-+5244.+2*I*2+D(22+@*+E.4I(-*-+,/
)4D7F49/*/+4.+?,(/47*))*/+,7-+D(22+@*+/()9,)*-+47+?4.*+)F,7+47*+5244.+T*M=M+=.497-+,7-+5(./)W+D()F+-(.*3)
*])*.7,2+,33*//+5.4?+)F*+/).**)M++LF*+E.4E4/,2+(7329-*/+/(7=2*+2*I*2+.*/(-*7)(,2+97()/+5.47)(7=+)F*+>*--(7=
=,.-*7+)F,)+,.*+,33*//*-+I(,+,7+(7)*.7,2+34.*M++LF*+,EE2(3,7)+F(=F2(=F)/+)F*+S9,2():+45+)F*+49)244N+45+)F*/*
97()/+DF(3F+5,3*+)F*+C(I(3+C*7).*+D*--(7=+=,.-*7M++X(.*3)+,33*//+5.4?+)F*+/).**)+F*2E/+)4+(?E.4I*+,3)(I():
D()F(7+)F*+/).**)+,7-+)F*+E.4I(/(47+45+97()/+)F,)+,.*+/()9,)*-+4I*.+?4.*+)F,7+47*+5244.+F*2E/+)4+*7/9.*+)F,)
)F*+97()/+F,I*+/955(3(*7)+-*5*7/(@2*+/E,3*+DF*.*+)F*+/()*+5.47),=*+(/+9/*-+54.+,33*//M++A4D*I*.;+)F(/+D(22
/)(22+.*/92)+(7+=44-+S9,2():+97()/+,7-+,+=44-+/).**)+*7I(.47?*7)+,7-+:49.+455(3*./+-4+74)+347/(-*.+)F,)+)F(/
D,..,7)/+)F*+.*59/,2+45+)F(/+.*/*.I*-+?,))*./+,EE2(3,)(47M

!$M+622+45+)F*+97()/+D(22+@*+@9(2)+)4+)F*+\(5*)(?*+A4?*/+/),7-,.-/+DF(2*+!G+p+45+)F*+97()/+D(22+@*+DF**23F,(.
,33*//(@2*+4.+*,/(2:+,-,E),@2*M+LF*+6554.-,@2*+Z*7)*-+,33*//(@2*+97()/+D(22+@*+E.4I(-*-+,/+DF**23F,(.
,33*//(@2*+5.4?+)F*+34?E2*)(47+45+)F*+-*I*24E?*7)+DF(2*+)F*+4)F*.+97()/+D(22+@*+e*,/(2:+,-,E),@2*fM

4&;$217'/0K"J%'01T'#0;;$12
3:- LF*+E.4E4/*-+@9(2-(7=+(7329-*/+,+/*.(*/+45+@9(2-(7=+45+I,.:(7=+F*(=F)+/9..497-(7=+,+E4-(9?+2*I*2

2,7-/3,E*-+=,.-*7+DF(3F+(/+/()9,)*-+,@4I*+)F*+E,.N(7=+,.*,+D()F(7+)F*+3*7).*+45+)F*+/()*M++V9(2-(7=/+6+,7-
V;+/()9,)*-+4EE4/()*+)F*+>*--(7=+_,.-*7+,.*+&P/)4.*:/+(7+F*(=F)M++V9(2-(7=+C+(/+/()9,)*-+D()F(7+)F*
<7=(7**./+>,:+5.47),=*+,7-+(/+E.4E4/*-+,)+!!P!"+/)4.*:/M++V243N/+X+)4+O+DF(3F+5.47)+<?E(.*+>,:+,.*
=*7*.,22:+%P+)4+&P/)4.*:/+(7+F*(=F)+D()F+)F*+&P/)4.*:+*2*?*7)+47+)F*+34.7*.+45+<?E(.*+>,:+,7-+<7=(7**./
>,:;+4EE4/()*+O4.9?+A49/*+,7-+6-,+\*D(/+A49/*M++6+24D*.+JP/)4.*:+*2*?*7)+45+@243N+X+(/+/()9,)*-
D()F(7+)F*+<7=(7**./+>,:+5.47),=*M++V243N+_+(/+)F*+),22*/)+*2*?*7)+45+)F*+/3F*?*+,)+,+F(=F+45+!RP!K
/)4.*:/M

!RM+LF*+E.4E4/,2+.*52*3)/+)F*+49)2(7*+347/*7)+(7+)*.?/+45+)F*+34.*+E.(73(E2*/+45+)F*+-*/(=7;+2,:49)+,7-+?,//(7=
45+)F*+@9(2-(7=M++6/+/93F;+)F(/+.*E4.)+D(22+74)+=4+(7)4+)F*+?*.()/+45+)F*+F*(=F)+,7-+4I*.,22+?,//(7=;+@9)
.,)F*.+47+)F*+-*/(=7+?*.()/+45+)F*+@9(2-(7=M

!JM+LF*+E.4E4/,2+F,/+,-4E)*-+,+/(?E2*+=*4?*).(3+,EE.4,3F+)4+)F*+-*/(=7+D()F+)F*+@9(2-(7=/+E.(?,.(2:
,.)(392,)*-+)F.49=F+)F*+5*7*/).,)(47+,7-+@,2347(*/M++X(55*.*7)+@9(2-(7=/+,.*+,.)(392,)*-+)F.49=F+*()F*.
EF:/(3,2+/*E,.,)(47+4.+)F*+(7329/(47+45+-**E+.*3*//*-+*2*?*7)/+DF(3F+,.*+)4+@*+32,-+D()F+/9@/),7)(,22:
-,.N*.+?,)*.(,2/M++LF*+/(?E2*+,EE.4,3F+.*S9(.*/+,+I*.:+F(=F+/),7-,.-+45+?,)*.(,2/+,7-+-*),(2(7=;+D()F
5,3)4./+/93F+,/+)F*+S9,2():+45+)F*+@.(3N/+,7-+-*E)F+45+)F*+D(7-4D#-44.+.*I*,2/+@*(7=+E,.,?497)+)4+)F*
/933*//+45+)F*+/3F*?*M++LF*+-.,D(7=/+-*),(2+)F,)+)F*+D(7-4D+.*I*,2/+D(22+@*+.*,/47,@2:+-**E+T$JGP"GG
??W+,7-+/4?*+(7-(3,)(47+45+)F*+@.(3N/+F,/+@**7+E.4I(-*-M+A4D*I*.;+59.)F*.+(754.?,)(47+.*=,.-(7=+)F*
?,)*.(,2/+,7-+)F*+-*),(2(7=+45+b973)(47/+@*)D**7+?,)*.(,2/+D(22+@*+.*S9(.*-M++LF(/+(/+/*39.*-+)F.49=F
347-()(47/+,)),3F*-+)4+)F*+49)2(7*+347/*7)M

!KM+>F(2*+)F*+2,:49)+,7-+-*/(=7+(/+347/(-*.*-+)4+@*+.4@9/)+,7-+2(N*2:+)4+.*/92)+(7+,+F(=F+S9,2():+-*I*24E?*7);
/4?*+*2*?*7)+45+)F*+/3F*?*+D(22+@*7*5()+5.4?+-*/(=7+59.)F*.+-*I*24E?*7)+4.+?(74.+,2)*.,)(47M+LF*/*
3F,7=*/+D492-+74)+?,)*.(,22:+,55*3)+)F*+2,:49)+4.+5244./E,3*+D()F(7+)F*+/3F*?*+@9)+D492-+.,)F*.+*],?(7*
)F*+*2*I,)(47,2+).*,)?*7)+45+/4?*+*2*?*7)/+45+)F*+E.4E4/,2M++<],?E2*/+45+)F(/+(7329-*+)F*+*7).,73*/+)4
@243N/+<+,7-+O+DF(3F+,.*+74)+/955(3(*7)2:+E.4?(7*7)+,7-+)F*+3F4(3*+45+?,)*.(,2/+54.+)F*+=.497-+5244.+45
)F4/*+@243N/;+)F*+9/*+45+3F,?5*.*-+E,7*2/+,.497-+)F*+D(7-4D/+45+@243N/+C+,7-+_+,7-+)F*+?,)*.(,2/+54.
)F*+9EE*.+5244./+45+)F*/*+@243N/+DF(3F+?,N*+)F*+@243N/+5**2+e)4E+F*,I:f;+)F*+5,q,-*+).*,)?*7)+T?,)*.(,2/
4.+-*),(2(7=W+45+)F*+24D*.+*2*?*7)+45+V243N+X+,7-+I(/9,2+,.)(392,)(47+D()F(7+@243N/+X+)4+OM++LF*+.*/429)(47+45
)F*/*+(//9*/+3,7+@*+,-*S9,)*2:+-*,2)+D()F+)F.49=F+)F*+(7329/(47+45+,+347-()(47+.*S9(.(7=+)F*+,EE.4I,2+45
59.)F*.+-*),(2/M

!%M+ LF*+2,:49)+,2/4+.*/92)/+(7+2(?()*-+2*I*2/+45+,3)(I():+,)+=.497-+2*I*2+@*)D**7+)F*+E.4E4/*-+@9(2-(7=+,7-+)F*
E43N*)+/S9,.*+)F,)+(/+)4+@*+/()9,)*-+,-b,3*7)+)4+)F*+74.)FP*,/)*.7+34.7*.+45+)F*+@9(2-(7=M++LF(/+3492-+@*
,--.*//*-+@:+/D()3F(7=+)F*+243,)(47+45+)F*+@(7+/)4.*+D()F(7+V243N+_+,7-+)F*+34??*.3(,2+97()+/4+)F,)+)F*
34??*.3(,2+97()+5.47)/+)F*+/S9,.*M++A4D*I*.;+)F*+,EE2(3,7)+F,/+/,(-+)F,)+)F*:+,.*+,2/4+*],?(7(7=+4)F*.
4E)(47/+54.+)F*+-*/(=7+45+)F*+/S9,.*+(7329-(7=+/)*E/+2*,-(7=+9E+)4+)F*+349.):,.-+=,.-*7M++6/+/93F;+:49.
455(3*./+.*34??*7-+)F,)+,+347-()(47+(/+,)),3F*-+)4+,224D+)F(/+)4+@*+.*/42I*-M

!aM+LF*+2,7-/3,E(7=+E.4E4/,2/+54.+)F*+/()*+,.*+347/(-*.*-+@*+I*.:+=44-M++LF*/*+(7329-*+)F*+2,.=*+34??97,2
=,.-*7+-(/39//*-+,@4I*;+DF(3F+(7329-*/+,+g47*+54.+)F*+E2,7)(7=+45+2,.=*+).**/+,7-+,+D,)*.+5*,)9.*M
\,7-/3,E(7=+,)+=.497-+2*I*2+.*52*3)/+)F*+7,)9.*+45+)F*+243,)(47;+(7329-(7=+/4?*+F*-=(7=+,7-+).**/+D()F(7
)F*+/).**)+*7I(.47?*7)M++'*3)(47+!GK+347).(@9)(47/+D*.*+,2/4+/*39.*-+D()F(7+)F*+49)2(7*+347/*7)+)4D,.-/

Page 102



)F*+E2,7)(7=+45+/).**)+).**/+D()F(7+)F*+,-4E)*-+F(=FD,:M++LF*+E.4E4/,2/+(7329-*+,+79?@*.+45+=.**7+,7-
@.4D7+.445/+DF(3F+,.*+347/(-*.*-+)4+@*+@*7*5(3(,2+)4+243,2+*3424=:+,7-+/9.5,3*+D,)*.+.97455+,7-+(7+/4?*
(7/),73*/+F*2E+)4+(7/92,)*+.445/E,3*/M

!&M+j49.+455(3*./+347/(-*.+)F*+4I*.,22+-*/(=7+,EE.4,3F+,7-+.*/92)(7=+,EE*,.,73*+45+)F*+/3F*?*+)4+@*+=44-
/9@b*3)+)4+)F*+,EE.4I,2+45+F(=F+S9,2():+?,)*.(,2/+,7-+-*),(2(7=+)F.49=F+347-()(47M++V9)+)F,)+)F*+/3F*?*+D(22
@*7*5()+5.4?+/4?*+?(74.+,?*7-?*7)/+)4+)F*+5,q,-*+).*,)?*7)+,7-+)F*+E4)*7)(,2+.*243,)(47+45+,+=.497-
5244.+34??*.3(,2+97()+)4+@*+/*39.*-+)F.49=F+347-()(47M

E*01;)"*%0%$"1
89- LF*+49)2(7*+E2,77(7=+347/*7)+,224D*-+9E+)4+,+?,](?9?+45+GMJ+/E,3*/+E*.+.*/(-*7)(,2+97()M+LF*+E.4E4/,2

(7329-*/+,+)4),2+45+!J!+.*/(-*7)(,2+E,.N(7=+/E,3*/+54.+R%J+97()/+TGM"$+/E,3*/+E*.+97()W+DF(3F+,334.-(7=2:
5,22/+@*24D+)F*+?,](?9?+2*I*2M++LF*+2*I*2+45+E,.N(7=+(/+347/(-*.*-+)4+@*+/955(3(*7)+=(I*7+)F*+E9@2(3
).,7/E4.)+,33*//(@(2():+45+)F*+/()*+T1L6\+JW;+)F*+2,3N+45+47P/).**)+E,.N(7=+(7+)F*+(??*-(,)*+I(3(7():+,7-+)F*
5,3)+)F,)+)F*+49)2(7*+347/*7)+/*39.*-+597-(7=+)4D,.-/+)F*+*])*7/(47+45+C1r/+#+E,.N(7=+347).42/+(7+)F*
,.*,;+)F*+(7329/(47+,7-+E.4?4)(47+45+,+C,.+C29@;+)F*+-*I*24E?*7)+45+L.,I*2+12,7/+,7-+,+E,.N(7=+E*.?()
.*/).(3)(47+54.+59)9.*+.*/(-*7)/+,7-+4339E(*./M

$!M+1,.N(7=+54.+I(/()4./+,7-+)F*+34??*.3(,2+97()/+3,7+@*+E.4I(-*-+D()F(7+)F*+)4D7+3*7).*+E,.N(7=+,EE.4I*-
D()F(7+)F*+49)2(7*+E2,77(7=+347/*7)+4.+)F*+4)F*.+)4D7+3*7).*+3,.+E,.N/+(7+)F*+I(3(7():+T*M=M+)F*+=.**7+4.+.*-
3,.+E,.N/WM

$$M+ LF*+E.4E4/,2+(7329-*/+)F*+E.4I(/(47+45+!"+DF**23F,(.+,33*//(@2*+E,.N(7=+/E,3*/;+D()F+K+?,.N*-+49)+D()F
)F*+-*2(I*.:+45+)F*+-*I*24E?*7)+,7-+,+59.)F*.+%+)F,)+D(22+@*+?,.N*-+49)+DF*7+.*S9(.*-+@:+-*?,7-M++LF*
E,.N(7=+/E,3*/+D(22+@*+?,7,=*-+/4+)F,)+)F*/*+/E,3*/+3,7+@*+E.4I(-*-+(7+324/*+E.4](?():+)4+)F*+34.*+)F,)
)F*+E,.N(7=+/E,3*/+D(22+/*.I*M++LF*+K+/E,3*/+)F,)+D(22+@*+?,.N*-+49)+5.4?+)F*+34?E2*)(47+45+)F*
-*I*24E?*7)+,.*+,-b,3*7)+)4+)F*+6554.-,@2*+Z*7)+34.*;+DF(3F+(7329-*/+,+79?@*.+45+97()/+)F,)+,.*+)4+@*
-*2(I*.*-+,/+>F**23F,(.+,33*//(@2*+5.4?+)F*+34?E2*)(47+45+)F*+-*I*24E?*7)M++H)F*.+,33*//(@2*+52,)/
D()F(7+)F*+/3F*?*+D(22+@*+e*,/(2:+,-,E),@2*f+,7-+3,7+@*+,-b9/)*-+DF*7+.*S9(.*-M

$"M+6)+2*,/)+$G+p+45+)F*+3,.+E,.N(7=+/E,3*/+T!Gp+,3)(I*+,7-+!G+p+E,//(I*W+D(22+7**-+)4+@*+E.4I(-*-+D()F
*2*3).(3+I*F(32*+3F,.=(7=+E4(7)/M++LF(/+3,7+@*+/*39.*-+)F.49=F+347-()(47+a+45+)F*+49)2(7*+347/*7)M

$RM+ LF*+E.4E4/*-+79?@*.+45+.*/(-*7)(,2+E,.N(7=+/E,3*/+TJ!$W+*]3**-/+)F*+C4973(2s/+?(7(?9?+/),7-,.-+45+!
E*.+97()M++A4D*I*.;+A(=FD,:/+F,I*+.*S9*/)*-+)F,)+)D4+3:32*+/),7-/+,.*+(7/),22*-+,247=/(-*+e>*,2-/)47*
Z4,-f+,7-+)D4+,247=/(-*+e<7=(7**./+>,:f+,7-+,+347-()(47+F,/+@**7+.*34??*7-*-+)4+)F(/+*55*3)M

$JM+Z*/(-*7)(,2+.*59/*+/)4.,=*+F,/+@**7+E.4E4/*-+,.497-+)F*+E*.(?*)*.+45+)F*+@9(2-(7=+,224D(7=+*,/:
3422*3)(47M++A4D*I*.;+)F*+@(7+/)4.*+54.+V243N+_+(/+?4.*+)F,7+!G+?+5.4?+)F*+3422*3)(47+E4(7)+,7-+()+(/
E.4E4/*-+)F,)+)F*+@(7/+,.*+DF**2*-+)4+)F*+/).**)+T>*,2-/)47*+Z4,-W+@:+@9(2-(7=+?,7,=*?*7)+47
3422*3)(47+-,:M++'*.I(3(7=+54.+)F*+34??*.3(,2+97()/+(/+E.4E4/*-+D()F(7+47P/).**)+@,:/+47+<7=(7**./+>,:
,7-+e>*,2-/)47*+Z4,-f+DF(3F+(/+347/(-*.*-+)4+@*+,33*E),@2*M

$KM+ LF*+)D4+I*F(392,.+,33*//+E4(7)/+T<7=(7**./+>,:+,7-+e>*,2-/)47*+Z4,-fW+,.*+347/(-*.*-+)4+@*
,33*E),@2*+/9@b*3)+)4+?(74.+3F,7=*/+)4+)F*+I*F(32*+*7).,73*+5.4?+e>*,2-/)47*+Z4,-f+)4+(734.E4.,)*+,
"GG+??+?,.=(7+47+)F*+*,/)*.7+/(-*+45+)F*+,33*//M++6+347-()(47+(/+.*34??*7-*-+.*2,)(7=+)4+)F(/M++LF*
.*(7/),)*?*7)+45+)F*+*](/)(7=+3.4//4I*.+)F,)+D(22+@*34?*+.*-97-,7)+(/+,2.*,-:+/*39.*-+)F.49=F+,+347-()(47
45+)F*+49)2(7*+347/*7)M

$%M+'4?*+@,2347(*/+4I*./,(2+)F*+<7=(7**./+>,:+544)D,:+,)+,+F(=F+2*I*2M++>F(2*+)F(/+(/+,33*E),@2*+(7+E.(73(E2*;
,7+4I*./,(2(7=+2(3*73*+D(22+@*+.*S9(.*-+54.+)F*/*M++LF*+E.4E4/*-+@9(2-(7=+(/+/*)+D*22+@,3N+5.4?+)F*+b973)(47
45+<?E(.*+>,:+,7-+<7=(7**./+>,:+DF(3F+D(22+*7/9.*+)F,)+)F*+59)9.*+b973)(47+(?E.4I*?*7)/+)F,)+F,I*
@**7+/*39.*-+)F.49=F+)F*+c9(7),(7+e'),=*+!f+347/*7)+T.*5*.*73*+G"#"$GGW+3,7+/)(22+@*+(?E2*?*7)*-M

,"$;&
8\- LF*+E.4E4/,2+-*?47/).,)*/+)F,)+)F*+.*/(-*7)(,2+97()/+D(22+?**)+)F*+3.()*.(,+/*)+49)+D()F(7+)F*+-*I*24E?*7)

/E*3(5(3,)(47+D()F+.*=,.-+)4+)F*+(7)*.7,2+74(/*+*7I(.47?*7)/+54.+.*/(-*7)(,2+,334??4-,)(47M++LF*/*+),N*
(7)4+,33497)+2(N*2:+74(/*+5.4?+>*?@2*:+'),-(9?+,7-+>*?@2*:+6.*7,+*I*7)/M

@$1T'&1M$*"1#&1%
8`- 6+@497-,.:+2,:*.+D(7-+)977*2+/)9-:+F,/+@**7+97-*.),N*7+54.+)F(/+-*I*24E?*7)M++LF*+,EE2(3,)(47

/9@?(//(47+3475(.?/+)F,)+DF(2*+)F*.*+,.*+(/42,)*-+243,)(47/+TE.(73(E,22:+E.(4.+)4+)F*+5922+@9(2-+49)+45+)F*+Q>
\,7-/+?,/)*.E2,7W+DF*.*+347-()(47/+,.*+?,.=(7,22:+D(7-:+54.+)F*+(7)*7-*-+9/*/;+)F*+E*-*/).(,7

Page 103



*7I(.47?*7)+(7+,7-+,.497-+Q>G!+,)+=.497-+,7-+349.):,.-+2*I*2+(/+=*7*.,22:+,33*E),@2*+54.+)F*+(7)*7-*-
9/*/M++C47-()(47/+D(22+@*+,33*E),@2*+54.+,22+9/*/+54224D(7=+)F*+5922+@9(2-P49)+45+)F*+Q>+\,7-/+?,/)*.E2,7;
(7329-(7=+).**+E2,7)(7=+,7-+4)F*.+?()(=,)(47+?*,/9.*/M

"GM+LF*+347-()(47/+D()F(7+)F*+(??*-(,)*+/9..497-(7=+,.*,+,.*+,2/4+=*7*.,22:+,33*E),@2*+54.+)F*+(7)*7-*-
9/*/;+D()F+,7:+?,.=(7,22:+D(7-:+347-()(47/+74)+@*(7=+3,9/*-+@:+)F*+-*I*24E?*7)+45+124)+Q>G!M++LF*
E.4E4/*-+-*I*24E?*7)+D(22+E.4I(-*+/F*2)*.+54.+)F*+C(I(3+C*7).*+>*--(7=+_,.-*7+5.4?+)F*+E.*I,(2(7=
D(7-/M

FJ##0*K
:3- LF*+E.4E4/,2+(/+347/(-*.*-+)4+.*E.*/*7)+,+F(=F+S9,2():+-*I*24E?*7)+)F,)+D(22+-*2(I*.+,+/(=7(5(3,7)
79?@*.+45+7*D+F4?*/+D()F(7+>*?@2*:M++O9.)F*.+-*),(2+(/+)4+@*+/*39.*-+)F.49=F+347-()(47/+)F,)+,.*+,)),3F*-
)4+)F*+49)2(7*+347/*7);+/93F+,/+)F*+*])*.7,2+5,3(7=+?,)*.(,2/+54.+)F*+E.4E4/*-+@9(2-(7=/M++6--()(47,2+347-()(47/
,.*+.*34??*7-*-+.*=,.-(7=+)F*+*])*.7,2+).*,)?*7)+45+/*I*.,2+E,.)/+45+)F*+@9(2-(7=;+)F*+(7)*.5,3*+@*)D**7+)F*
@9(2-(7=+,7-+)F*+eE43N*)+/S9,.*f;+)F*+2,:49)+45+/)9-(4+97()/;+E9@2(3+3:32*+E,.N(7=+,7-+,33*//+?,.=(7/;+-44.
4E*7(7=/+,7-+)F*+-*),(2/+45+)F*+(7)*.(?+=,/+5(.*-+@4(2*.T/W+,7-+529*T/WM

(=AFD,F'QD('!D,4+E+D,F

(=!D<<=,4AE+D,? _.,7)+C47/*7)

(=AFD,'QD('C(A,E+,C

T!W LF*+E.4E4/*-+-*I*24E?*7)+(/+(7+=*7*.,2+,334.-,73*+D()F+E42(3(*/+347),(7*-+(7+)F*0P

Q,)(47,2+12,77(7=+142(3:+O.,?*D4.N
\47-47+12,7+$G!!
V.*7)+\XO+C4.*+').,)*=:+$G!G
V.*7)+U7(),.:+X*I*24E?*7)+12,7+$GGR
C4973(2s/+'9EE2*?*7),.:+12,77(7=+_9(-,73*

!D,4+E+D,FY(=AFD,F?

T!W LF*+-*I*24E?*7)+F*.*@:+E*.?())*-+/F,22+@*+3,..(*-+49)+(7+,334.-,73*+D()F+)F*+54224D(7=
,EE.4I*-+-.,D(7=T/W+,7-#4.+-439?*7)T/W0

1\tGG 1\+!!J

1\G! 1\+!!K

1\G$ 1\+!!%

1\+!GG 1\+"GG

1\+!G! 1\+"G!

1\+!G$ 1\+"G$

1\+!G" 1\+"G"

1\+!GR 1\+"GR

1\+!GJ 1\+"GJ

1\+!GK 1\+"GK

1\+!G% 1\+"G%

1\+!Ga 1\+"Ga

1\+!G& 1\RG!

1\+!!G 1\RG$

1\+!!! 1\RG"

1\+!!$ 8LVa!%"P'nPG!$+Z*I
C

1\+!!" !R&"M1G!MO

1\+!!R !R&"M1G$MX
<]E2,7,)4.:+Z*E4.)

Page 104



124)+Q>G!+>*?@2*:+C():+c9(7),(7+C4-*+54.+'9/),(7,@2*+A4?*/+1.*P6//*//?*7)+Z*I+X
'9/),(7,@2*+X*I*24E?*7)+CF*3N2(/)+124)+Q>G!
124)+Q>W!+Z[6+>*?@2*:+Q4.)F+>*/)+\,7-/+>(7-+[(3.432(?,)*+')9-:
>*?@2*:+Q4.)FD*/)+\,7-/+l+124)+Q>G!+X*/(=7+,7-+633*//+'),)*?*7)

Z*,/470++O4.+)F*+,I4(-,73*+45+-49@)+,7-+(7+)F*+(7)*.*/)/+45+E.4E*.+E2,77(7=M

T$W Q4)D()F/),7-(7=+)F*+-.,D(7=/+F*.*@:+,EE.4I*-;+59.)F*.+4.+.*I(/*-+-*),(2+.*=,.-(7=+)F*
).*,)?*7)+45+)F*+*])*.7,2+5,q,-*+45+)F*+@9(2-(7=+/F,22+@*+/9@?())*-+)4+,7-+,EE.4I*-+(7+D.()(7=
@:+)F*+\43,2+12,77(7=+69)F4.():+E.(4.+)4+)F*+34??*73*?*7)+45+D4.N/+,7-+)F*.*,5)*.
(?E2*?*7)*-+972*//+4)F*.D(/*+,=.**-+(7+D.()(7=+@:+)F*+\43,2+12,77(7=+69)F4.():M++'93F+-*),(2/
/F,22+(7329-*+)F*+.*/(-*7)(,2+*7).,73*/+)4+@243N/+<+,7-+O;+)F*+=.497-+5244.+?,)*.(,2/+54.+@243N/
<+,7-+O;+)F*+3F,?5*.*-+E,7*2/+D()F(7+@243N/+C+,7-+_;+32,--(7=+?,)*.(,2/+,7-+).*,)?*7)+54.
)F*+)4E+5244./+45+@243N/+C+,7-+_+,7-+)F*+5,q,-*+).*,)?*7)+45+)F*+JP/)4.*:+*2*?*7)+45+V243N+XM

Z*,/470+87+)F*+(7)*.*/)+45+)F*+,EE*,.,73*+,7-+I(/9,2+?,//(7=+45+)F*+-*I*24E?*7)M

T"W Q4)D()F/),7-(7=+)F*+-.,D(7=/+F*.*@:+,EE.4I*-;+59.)F*.+4.+.*I(/*-+-*),(2+.*=,.-(7=+)F*+=.497-
5244.+(7)*.5,3*+@*)D**7+)F*+@9(2-(7=+F*.*@:+,EE.4I*-+,7-+)F*+E43N*)+E,.N+)F,)+,-b4(7/+)F*
Q4.)FP*,/)*.7+34.7*.+45+)F*+@9(2-(7=+/F,22+@*+/9@?())*-+)4+,7-+,EE.4I*-+(7+D.()(7=+@:+)F*+\43,2
12,77(7=+69)F4.():+E.(4.+)4+)F*+34??*73*?*7)+45+)F*+-*I*24E?*7)+,7-+)F*+,EE.4I*-+-*),(2/
/F,22+@*+(?E2*?*7)*-M++LF(/+?,:+(7329-*+)F*+).*,)?*7)+45+)F*+@9(2-(7=+4.+)F*+E43N*)+E,.N
,7-#4.+)F*+=.497-+5244.+(7)*.7,2+45+V243N+_M

Z*,/470+87+)F*+(7)*.*/)+45+/*39.():;+/,5*):+,7-+)F*+*7I(.47?*7)+D()F(7+)F*+E43N*)+E,.NM

TRW Q4)D()F/),7-(7=+)F*+-.,D(7=/+F*.*@:+,EE.4I*-;+,+.*I(/*-;+?4.*+4E*7+E2,7+(7)*.7,2+2,:49)+54.
)F*+/)9-(4+97()/+/F,22+@*+/9@?())*-+)4+,7-+,EE.4I*-+(7+D.()(7=+@:+)F*+\43,2+12,77(7=+69)F4.():
E.(4.+)4+)F*+34??*73*?*7)+45+D4.N/+,7-+)F*+,EE.4I*-+-*),(2/+/F,22+@*+(?E2*?*7)*-+(7+5922
972*//+4)F*.D(/*+,=.**-+(7+D.()(7=+@:+)F*+\43,2+12,77(7=+69)F4.():M

Z*,/470+L4+*7/9.*+,+/,)(/5,3)4.:+/),7-,.-+45+.*/(-*7)(,2+,334??4-,)(47M

TJW 1.(4.+)4+)F*+34??*73*?*7)+45+-*I*24E?*7);+-*),(2/+-*?47/).,)(7=+)F*+54224D(7=+/F,22+@*
/9@?())*-+)4+,7-+,EE.4I*-+(7+D.()(7=+@:+)F*+\43,2+12,77(7=+69)F4.():+E.(4.+)4+)F*
34??*73*?*7)+45+D4.N/+,7-+)F*+,EE.4I*-+-*),(2/+/F,22+@*+(?E2*?*7)*-+(7+59220

! LF*+(7329/(47+45+,+"GG+??+D(-*+E.4)*3)(I*+?,.=(7+47+)F*+*,/)*.7+/(-*+45+)F*+3,.+E,.N
,33*//+5.4?+e>*,2-/)47*+Z4,-f

! ,?*7-?*7)/+)4+)F*+-44./+)4+)F*+.*59/*+/)4.*+54.+V9(2-(7=+C+/4+)F,)+)F*:+-4+74)+4E*7
49)D,.-/+4I*.+)F*+E9@2(3+544)D,:

! )F*+E.4I(/(47+45+549.+*])*.7,2+@(3:32*+/),7-/M

Z*,/470+L4+*7/9.*+,+/,)(/5,3)4.:+-*I*24E?*7)+(7+)F*+(7)*.*/)+45+)F*+5.**+,7-+/,5*+524D+45+).,55(3
,7-+E*-*/).(,7/M

TKW X*),(2/+45+)F*+@4(2*.T/W+)4+@*+(7/),22*-+D()F(7+)F*+-*I*24E?*7);+(7329-(7=+)F*+243,)(47+45+)F*
@4(2*.T/W+,7-+,//43(,)*-+-(/3F,.=*+/),3N;+)F*+59*2+):E*+54.+)F*+@4(2*.T/W;+*]E*3)*-+*?(//(47/+45
QH]+,7-+1[+,7-+2(N*2:+)(?*/3,2*+54.+9/*+45+)F*+@4(2*.T/W;+/F,22+@*+/9@?())*-+)4+,7-+,EE.4I*-
(7+D.()(7=+@:+)F*+\43,2+12,77(7=+69)F4.():+E.(4.+)4+)F*+34??*73*?*7)+45+)F*+-*I*24E?*7)+,7-
)F*+,EE.4I*+-*),(2/+/F,22+@*+(?E2*?*7)*-+(7+5922+972*//+4)F*.D(/*+,=.**-+(7+D.()(7=+@:+)F*+\43,2
12,77(7=+69)F4.():M

Z*,/470+87+)F*+(7)*.*/)+45+243,2+,(.+S9,2():M

+,QD(<AE+>=F?

T!W LF*+/(g*+,7-+243,)(47+45+@,2347(*/+?9/)+@*+/9@?())*-+)4+,7-+,EE.4I*-+(7+D.()(7=+@:+)F*+C4973(2
E.(4.+)4+)F*+E.(4.+)4+)F*+34??*73*?*7)+45+)F*+.*2*I,7)+E,.)+45+)F*+-*I*24E?*7)+E9./9,7)+)4
347-()(47+a+45+)F*+49)2(7*+E2,77(7=+347/*7)M++'4?*+@,2347(*/+)F,)+,.*+E.4E4/*-+D()F(7+)F(/
Z*/*.I*-+[,))*./+,EE2(3,)(47+,.*+347/(-*.*-+)4+@*+45+(7/955(3(*7)+/(g*+,7-+2,.=*.+@,2347(*/+D(22
@*+.*S9(.*-+E9./9,7)+)4+347-()(47+aM

T$W LF*+.*/(-*7)(,2+97()+?(]+54.+)F*+-*I*24E?*7)+F*.*@:+,EE.4I*-+-(55*./+5.4?+)F,)+,=.**-+D()F(7

Page 105



)F*+X*I*24E?*7)+'E*3(5(3,)(47M++6/+/93F;+)F*+?(]+D()F(7+/9@/*S9*7)+/()*/+?9/)+,2)*.+)F*
4I*.,22+97()+?(]+/4+)F,)+()+.*52*3)/+)F*+97()+?(]+)F,)+(/+/*)+49)+D()F(7+E,.,=.,EF/+$M"$+)4+$M"R+45
)F*+X*I*24E?*7)+'E*3(5(3,)(47M

T"W LF*+79?@*.+45+97()/+D()F+,+/42*+74.)F*.7+,/E*3)+D()F(7+)F*+-*I*24E?*7)+F*.*@:+,EE.4I*-
-(55*./+5.4?+)F,)+,=.**-+D()F(7+)F*+X*I*24E?*7)+'E*3(5(3,)(47M++6/+/93F;+5*D*.+/42*+45+/93F
97()/+?9/)+@*+E.4I(-*-+(7+59)9.*+E24)/+)4+*7/9.*+)F,)+)F*+-*I*24E?*7)+(/+(7+,334.-,73*+D()F
E,.,=.,EF/+RM$K+45+)F*+X*I*24E?*7)+'E*3(5(3,)(47M

TRW LF*+,EE2(3,7)+(/+,-I(/*-+)F,)+4I*./,(2(7=+2(3*73*/+?9/)+@*+/*39.*-+97-*.+'*3)(47+!%%+45+)F*
A(=FD,:/+63)+!&aG+54.+,7:+@,2347(*/+)F,)+4I*./,(2+)F*+544)D,:+45+<7=(7**./+>,:M

TJW LF*.*+,.*+E9@2(3+/*D*./+3.4//(7=+4.+324/*+)4+:49.+-*I*24E?*7)M+87+4.-*.+)4+E.4)*3)+E9@2(3
/*D*./+,7-+)4+*7/9.*+)F,)+LF,?*/+>,)*.+3,7+=,(7+,33*//+)4+)F4/*+/*D*./+54.+59)9.*+.*E,(.
,7-+?,(7)*7,73*;+,EE.4I,2+/F492-+@*+/49=F)+5.4?+LF,?*/+>,)*.+DF*.*+)F*+*.*3)(47+45+,
@9(2-(7=+4.+,7+*])*7/(47+)4+,+@9(2-(7=+4.+97-*.E(77(7=+D4.N+D492-+@*+4I*.+)F*+2(7*+45;+4.+D492-
34?*+D()F(7+"+?*).*/+45;+,+E9@2(3+/*D*.M++LF,?*/+>,)*.+D(22+9/9,22:+.*59/*+/93F+,EE.4I,2+(7
.*/E*3)+45+)F*+347/).93)(47+45+7*D+@9(2-(7=/;+@9)+,EE.4I,2+?,:+@*+=.,7)*-+(7+/4?*+3,/*/+54.
*])*7/(47/+)4+*](/)(7=+@9(2-(7=/M+LF*+,EE2(3,7)+(/+,-I(/*-+)4+347),3)+LF,?*/+>,)*.+X*I*24E*.
'*.I(3*/+47+GaRJ+aJG+$%%%+)4+-(/39//+)F*+4E)(47/+,I,(2,@2*+,)+)F(/+/()*M

TKW '9.5,3*+>,)*.+X.,(7,=*+P+>()F+.*=,.-+)4+/9.5,3*+D,)*.+-.,(7,=*+()+(/+)F*+.*/E47/(@(2():+45+,
-*I*24E*.+)4+?,N*+E.4E*.+E.4I(/(47+54.+-.,(7,=*+)4+=.497-;+D,)*.+349./*/+4.+,+/9(),@2*+/*D*.M
87+.*/E*3)+45+/9.5,3*+D,)*.+()+(/+.*34??*7-*-+)F,)+)F*+,EE2(3,7)+/F492-+*7/9.*+)F,)+/)4.?
524D/+,.*+,))*79,)*-+4.+.*=92,)*-+(7)4+)F*+.*3*(I(7=+E9@2(3+7*)D4.N+)F.49=F+47+4.+455+/()*
/)4.,=*M+>F*7+()+(/+E.4E4/*-+)4+3477*3)+)4+,+34?@(7*-+E9@2(3+/*D*.;+)F*+/()*+-.,(7,=*+/F492-
@*+/*E,.,)*+,7-+34?@(7*-+,)+)F*+5(7,2+?,7F42*+7*,.*/)+)F*+@497-,.:M+C477*3)(47/+,.*+74)
E*.?())*-+54.+)F*+.*?4I,2+45+=.497-D,)*.M+>F*.*+)F*+-*I*24E*.+E.4E4/*/+)4+-(/3F,.=*+)4+,
E9@2(3+/*D*.;+E.(4.+,EE.4I,2+5.4?+LF,?*/+>,)*.+X*I*24E*.+'*.I(3*/+D(22+@*+.*S9(.*-M+LF*:
3,7+@*+347),3)*-+47+GaRJ+aJG+$%%%M+Z*,/47+P+)4+*7/9.*+)F,)+)F*+/9.5,3*+D,)*.+-(/3F,.=*
5.4?+)F*+/()*+/F,22+74)+@*+-*).(?*7),2+)4+)F*+*](/)(7=+/*D*.,=*+/:/)*?M

(=Q=(=,!='4D!P<=,EF?

67:+E*./47+D(/F(7=+)4+(7/E*3)+)F*+,@4I*+E,E*./+/F492-+347),3) X,I(-+_24I*.;+12,77(7=+,7-+Z*=*7*.,)(47;
V.*7)+C(I(3+C*7).*;+<7=(7**./+>,:;+>*?@2*:;+A6&+GOi;+L*2M+Q4M+G$G+a&"% J"RR

Page 106



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"- '..

/0122$23'!"##$%%&&'"2 ..'4&5&#6&*7
89.:

!1;&',"- !"#$$%!

/0122$23'!"##$%%&&'<1)

&'()*+,,-)../ "!!*0+.(*1+2)3*4)567)83*9:%*"1;

<*=->?2*@>A8-'BC(*+2,*,+(+6+.)*-'BC(.*$%!!*D-,2+2@)*&E-F)8*!%%%$G$H%

IC'.*5+A*'.*'2,'@+('F)*>278J

Agenda Item 11

Page 107



(=!=+>=4? !K*&)A()56)-3*$%!"

@A(4? &E,6E-8

/BA,,+,C'A(=A? 4)567)8*=>2.E7(+('F)*L>-E5

BD!AE+D,? "!!*0+.(*1+2)3*4)567)83*9:%*"1;

/(D/DFAB? =>2F)-.'>2*>M*.'2B7)*M+5'78*,?)77'2BC>E.)*'2(>*"*.)7MN@>2(+'2),*M7+(.3*)-)@('>2
>M*.'2B7)N.(>-)8*+2,*(?>N.(>-)8*.',)*+2,*-)+-*)O()2.'>2.3*@>2F)-.'>2*>M*B+-+B)
'2(>*C+6'(+67)*->>53*)-)@('>2*>M*-)+-*,>-5)-*?'2,>?*+2,*A->F'.'>2*>M*"
>MMN.(-))(*@+-NA+-P'2B*.A+@).*(>*(C)*M->2(*?'(C*+..>@'+(),*.>M(*7+2,.@+A'2B*Q+.
+5)2,),RJ

A//B+!A,E? S-*9+-6C+T+2*&'2BC

!D,EA!E? S-*U>6)-(*V'+2@)2('2'

/BA,',DGF?
&))*=>2,'('>2*W

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(=!D<<=,4AE+D,
:AA->F)

=I+FE+,C
IC)*.E6T)@(*A->A)-(8*'.*+*.)5'N,)(+@C),*,?)77'2BC>E.)*?'(C*.',)*+2,*-)+-*)O()2.'>2.*7>@+(),*>2*0+.(*1+2)3
+,T+@)2(*(>*(C)*X+7)*L+-5*&A>-(.*;->E2,J*IC)*.E6T)@(*.'()*'.*2>(*?'(C'2*+*=>2.)-F+('>2*:-)+3*2>-*'.*'(*+*7'.(),
6E'7,'2BJ*0+.(*1+2)*'.*,).'B2+(),*+.*+*1>2,>2*Y'.(-'6E(>-*U>+,J

/(D/DFAB
=>2F)-.'>2*>M*.'2B7)*M+5'78*,?)77'2BC>E.)*'2(>*"*.)7MN@>2(+'2),*M7+(.3*)-)@('>2*>M*.'2B7)N.(>-)8*+2,*(?>N.(>-)8
.',)*+2,*-)+-*)O()2.'>2.3*@>2F)-.'>2*>M*B+-+B)*'2(>*C+6'(+67)*->>53*)-)@('>2*>M*-)+-*,>-5)-*?'2,>?*+2,
A->F'.'>2*>M*"*@+-NA+-P'2B*.A+@).*+(*M->2(*?'(C*+..>@'+(),*7+2,.@+A'2B*Q+.*+5)2,),*68*-)F'.),*A7+2.RJ

J+FED(K
9LM9:LN'O'C*12%&P'"2'89M9NM9L
=>2F)-.'>2*>M*.'2B7)*M+5'78*,?)77'2BC>E.)*'2(>*"*.)7MN@>2(+'2),*M7+(.3*@>2F)-.'>2*>M*B+-+B)*'2(>*C+6'(+67)
->>53*)-)@('>2*>M*.'2B7)N.(>-)8*+2,*(?>N.(>-)8*.',)*+2,*-)+-*)O()2.'>23*+7()-+('>2.*(>*)O'.('2B*-)+-*)O()2.'>2.3
)-)@('>2*>M*-)+-*,>-5)-*?'2,>?*+2,*A->F'.'>2*>M*"*@+-NA+-P'2B*.A+@).*+(*M->2(*?'(C*+..>@'+(),*7+2,.@+A'2B
Q+.*+5)2,),*68*A7+2.*-)@)'F),*H(C*ZE2)*$%%[RJ

!"#"$%&'($)*+,,',-$)./0'(('1,$&+($,12$*+)(.3"

/DB+!K'!D,F+4=(AE+D,F
\+('>2+7*V7+22'2B*V>7'@8*L-+5)?>-P*$%!$

1>2,>2*V7+2*$%!!
V>7'@8*"JG*QI+67)*"J"R

1YL*=>-)*&(-+()B8*$%!%
=V![*N*V->()@('2B*]*02C+2@'2B*(C)*&E6E-6+2*=C+-+@()-*>M*^-)2(
=V$!*N*:*^+7+2@),*9>E.'2B*&(>@P

^-)2(*_YV*$%%W

#4'*5$6,7'/1,0.,5$8&+)5./9
^0$*N*1>@+7*=>2()O(
^0[*N*&(-))(.@)2)

Page 108



^0K*N*:-@C'()@(E-+7*`E+7'(8

:14(',-$8&+)5./9
9!$*N*U).',)2('+7*aE+7'(8*+2,*1+8>E(*@>2.',)-+('>2.
9![*N*L7+(*=>2F)-.'>2.
9!b*N*IC)*aE+7'(8*>M*M7+(*@>2F)-.'>2.
9!K*N*L7+(*@>2F)-.'>2*N*:@@)..*]*V+-P'2B

%/+,()1/5+5'1,$8&+)5./
IU\$"*N*V+-P'2B*.(+2,+-,.*N*U).',)2('+7*,)F)7>A5)2(*.(+2,+-,.
V&!W*N*V+-P'2B*&(+2,+-,.*Q_.)*=7+..*="R
V&!H*N*=8@7)*A+-P'2B*.(+2,+-,.

&EAA7)5)2(+-8*V7+22'2B*;E',+2@)*G*N*c:7()-'2B*+2,*)O()2,'2B*8>E-*C>5)c
&EAA7)5)2(+-8*V7+22'2B*;E',+2@)*![*N*cY).'B2*BE',)*M>-*2)?*,)F)7>A5)2(.cJ

!D,FQBEAE+D,
\)'BC6>E-*@>2.E7(.*.)2(*>2*%"#!%#!"3*+2,*(>*,+()*2>*-)A-).)2(+('>2.*C+F)*6))2*-)@)'F),J

#/.,5$%/+,()1/5$;100.,5(<=
IC)*+AA7'@+('>2*.'()*'.*7>@+(),*>2*(C)*.>E(C)-2*.',)*>M*013*+*7>@+7*Y'.(-'6E(>-*->+,J*IC)*.'()*7').*>E(.',)*+28
=Vd*)O@)A(*>2*4)567)8*0F)2(*,+8.3*+2,*C+.*M+'-78*7>?*+@@)..'6'7'(8*?'(C*+*VI:1*-+('2B*>M*1)F)7*$J

IC)*)O'.('2B*,?)77'2B*+((-+@(.*+*@+-*A+-P'2B*+77>?+2@)*>M*!JH*@+-*.A+@).J*IC'.*'.*(C)*ME77*.(+2,+-,*.)(*>E(*'2
V&!W*>M*(C)*_YVN$%%W3*?C'@C*'.*+AA7'),*?C)2*.'().*C+F)*M+'-78*7>?*VI:1*-+('2B.*+2,*+-)*2>(*.E6T)@(*(>*+
-)BE7+-*=VdJ

IC)*A->A>.),*,?)77'2B.*@+2*6)*A)-5'((),*!J%*@+-*.A+@)*M>-*(C)*!N6),*M7+(3*!J$*@+-*.A+@).*M>-*(C)*$N6),*M7+(
+2,*!JH*@+-*.A+@).*M>-*(C)*"N6),*M7+(J*IC)*>F)-+77*.(+2,+-,*M>-*(C)*.'()*?'77*6)*"Jb*@+-*.A+@).*(C)-)M>-)3*?C'@C
'.*,))5),*+*.'B2'M'@+2(*A+-P'2B*'2@-)+.)*M>-*(C)*.'()J

=E--)2(783* (C)* )O()2.'F)* C+-,.(+2,'2B* +2,* ,>E67)* B+-+B)* 5)+2* (C+(* .'O* @+-.* @+2* '2* (C)>-8* 6)* A+-P),
>MMN.(-))(*+(*(C)*.'()3*?C'@C*'.*F)-8*)O@)..'F)*M>-*(C)*)O'.('2B*.'2B7)*,?)77'2BC>E.)J

L>77>?'2B*,)F)7>A5)2(*C>?)F)-3*(C)*+5>E2(*>M*@+-*A+-P'2B*+(*(C)*.'()*?'77*6)*-).(-'@(),*(>*(C-))*>MMN.(-))(*@+-
.A+@).J*I-+2.A>-(+('>2*?'77*B)2)-+778*+..)..*A+-P'2B*,)5+2,*+(*[Ge*>M*(C)*5+O'5E5*.(+2,+-,3*5)+2'2B*(C+(
+* A->F'.'>2* >M* (C-))* @+-* .A+@).* ?>E7,* 6)* 2)@)..+-8* C)-)* (>* A-)F)2(* >F)-.A'77* @+-* A+-P'2B* >2* 0+.(* 1+2)J
V->F','2B*@+-*A+-P'2B*>2*0+.(*1+2)*'.*2>(*+@@)A(+67)*+.*(C'.*'.*+*,'.(-'6E(>-*->+,J*^+8.*+-)*+F+'7+67)*>2N.(-))(
6E(*(C)*'2@-)+.)*'2*E.)*>M*(C)*6+8.*'.*,'.@>E-+B),3*?C'7)*V>7'@8*IU\$"*>M*(C)*_YVN$%%W*.(+().*(C+(*>2N.(-))(
A+-P'2B*@+2*>278*6)*@>2.',)-),*'2*5'('B+('>2*>M*A+-P'2B*,)5+2,*>2*7>@+7*+@@)..*->+,.J

IC)*-)F'.),*M->2(*7+8>E(*,)5>2.(-+().*(C+(*'(*'.*A>..'67)*(>*A->F',)*(C-))*>MMN.(-))(*.A+@).*(C+(*?'77*6)
'2,)A)2,+2(78*+@@)..'67)3*,E)*(>*(C)*)O'.('2B*@->..>F)-*?',(CJ*LE-(C)-5>-)*'(*'.*+7.>*A>..'67)*(>*A->F',)*.>M(
7+2,.@+A'2B*'5A->F)5)2(.*(>*(C)*M->2(+B)*+.*-)aE'-),*68*_YV*A>7'@8*^0[*+2,*(C)*Y>5).('@*X)C'@7)*L>>(?+8
=->..>F)-*V>7'@8*QYXL=VR*$%%bJ*IC'.*7+2,.@+A'2B*?'77*2>(*+5>E2(*(>*G%e3*6E(*(C'.*,>).*-)A-).)2(*+2
'5A->F)5)2(*+2,*C+.*6))2*6+7+2@),*+B+'2.(*(C)*5>-)*A-)..'2B*2)),*(>*A->F',)*(C-))*>MMN.(-))(*.A+@).J

f2*.E55+-8*(C)*-)F'.),*M->2(*A+-P'2B*7+8>E(*@+2*6)*.EAA>-(),*>2*I-+2.A>-(*B->E2,.3*.E6T)@(*(>*ME-(C)-*,)(+'7.
>M*@8@7)*A+-P'2B*(>*.)-F)*)+@C*M7+(*6)'2B*.)@E-),*68*@>2,'('>2J*IC'.*M->2(*B+-,)2*7+8>E(*+2,*A+-P'2B
+--+2B)5)2(*'.*(C)*.+5)*+.*A7+22'2B*A)-5'..'>2*%[#%"[HJ

>+,3(8+).$;100.,5(<
\>*>6T)@('>2*-+'.),J

6,7'/1,0.,5+*$:.+*5&$;100.,5(<=
:,F'.),*(C+(*(C)*@>2F)-.'>2*>-'B'2+778*A->A>.),*?>E7,*-).E7(*'2*(C)*A>>-*.(+@P'2B*>M*E2'(.*+6>F)*+2,*6)7>?
)+@C*>(C)-3*?'(C*A>()2('+7*M>-*2>'.)*,'.(E-6+2@)J*IC)*A7+2.*C+F)*.'2@)*6))2*+5)2,),*+2,*(C)*'2()-2+7*7+8>E(
-)F)-(.*6+@P*(>*(C)*7+8>E(*+AA->F),*68*A7+22'2B*A)-5'..'>2*%[#%"[HJ

(=<A(RF
^+@PB->E2,gN

!J* V7+22'2B*=>55'(())*B-+2(),*A)-5'..'>2*M>-*(C)*@>2F)-.'>2*>M*(C'.*,?)77'2B*C>E.)*'2(>*"*.)7MN@>2(+'2),

Page 109



M7+(.3*@>2F)-.'>2*>M*B+-+B)*'2(>*C+6'(+67)*->>53*)-)@('>2*>M*.'2B7)N.(>-)8*+2,*(?>N.(>-)8*.',)*+2,*-)+-
)O()2.'>23*-)+-*,>-5)-*?'2,>?*+2,*A->F'.'>2*>M*"*@+-NA+-P'2B*.A+@).*>2*(C)*M->2(+B)*?'(C*+..>@'+(),
7+2,.@+A'2B3*>2*!K*ZE2)*$%%[J*IC'.*A)-5'..'>2*Q%[#%"[HR*?+.*2)F)-*'5A7)5)2(),*+2,*C+.*7+A.),J*IC)
@E--)2(*+AA7'@+('>2*.))P.*A)-5'..'>2*M>-*(C)*.+5)*,)F)7>A5)2(*+.*A-)F'>E.78*+AA->F),J

$J* YE-'2B*(C)*A7+22'2B*A->@)..*+5)2,5)2(.*(>*(C'.*A->A>.+7*C+F)*6))2*.>EBC(J*IC).)*+-)/

! IC)*7+8>E(*>M*(C)*A->A>.),*M7+(.*+5)2,),*.>*(C+(*(C)*M+5'78*E2'(*'.*7>@+(),*>2*(C)*B->E2,*M7>>-*+2,
C+.*,'-)@(*+@@)..*(>*(C)*-)+-*+5)2'(8*.A+@)3*?'(C*.5+77)-*!*+2,*$N6),*M7+(.*>2*(C)*EAA)-*M7>>-.J

! :5)2,),*A+-P'2B*7+8>E(*.C>?'2B*(C-))*>MMN.(-))(*A+-P'2B*.A+@).*>2*(C)*M->2(+B)3*?'(C*+..>@'+(),
.>M(*7+2,.@+A'2BJ

IC).)*+5)2,5)2(.*+-)*@>2.'.()2(*?'(C*)+-7')-*A7+22'2B*A)-5'..'>2*%[#%"[HJ

=>2F)-.'>2*>M*C>E.)*'2(>*M7+(.*+2,*aE+7'(8*>M*-).E7('2B*+@@>55>,+('>23*)(@gN
"J* IC)*>-'B'2+7*,?)77'2B*C>E.)*C+.*+2*)O'.('2B*M7>>-*+-)+*>M*>F)-*!!%.a5*+2,*'.*(C)-)M>-)*@>2.',)-),

+AA->A-'+()*M>-*@>2F)-.'>2*'2(>*.)7MN@>2(+'2),*M7+(.*+.*'(*@>5A7').*?'(C*_YV*A>7'@8*9![*?C'@C*.(+().*(C+(*+
5'2'5E5*M7>>-*+-)+*>M*!!%.a5*'.*-)aE'-),*>2*@>2F)-.'>2*.@C)5).J*0+@C*>M*(C)*A->A>.),*M7+(.*,>*@>5A78
?'(C*(C)*5'2'5E5*'2()-2+7*.A+@)*.(+2,+-,.*.)(*,>?2*'2*(C)*$%!!*1>2,>2*V7+2*QV>7'@8*"JG#(+67)*"J"RJ*f2
M+@(*(C).)*.(+2,+-,.*+-)*.'B2'M'@+2(78*)O@)),),*'2*(?>*>M*(C)*(C-))*M7+(.J

*1>2,>2*V7+2*&(+2,+-,J V->F',),J
;->E2,*M7>>-*"N6),*M7+( !%%*5$ !"$*5$
L'-.(*M7>>-*!N6),*M7+( G%*5$ G%*5$
L'-.(#&)@>2,*M7>>-*$N6),*M7+( [%*5$ K$*5$

WJ* IC)*'2()-2+7*7+8>E(*C+.*6))2*-)F'.),*(>*)2.E-)*(C)*M+5'78*.'h),*E2'(*'.*7>@+(),*>2*(C)*B->E2,*M7>>-*?'(C
,'-)@(*+@@)..*(>*A-'F+()*-)+-*+5)2'(8*.A+@)J*IC)-)*'.*+,)aE+()*-)+-*+5)2'(8*.A+@)*A->F',),*M>-*)+@C*>M
(C)*E2'(.3*>F)-*G%.a5*M>-*(C)*M+5'78*E2'(*+2,*>F)-*$%.a5*M>-*(C)*(?>*.5+77)-*M7+(.*'2*(C)*M>-5*>M*+*.C+-),
@>55E2+7*+-)+*(>*(C)*-)+-J*LE-(C)-5>-)*(C)*.'()*'.*7>@+(),*'55),'+()78*+,T+@)2(*(>*X+7)*L+-5*DA)2
&A+@)*?C'@C*A->F',).*ME-(C)-*>AA>-(E2'(8*M>-*>E(,>>-*.A+@)J*^'2*.(>-+B)*'.*A->F',),*+7>2B*(C)*@>55E2+7
.',)*A+..+B)J

GJ* IC)*A->F'.'>2*>M*+*"N6),*M+5'78*M7+(*(>*5'2'5E5*.(+2,+-,.*)2.E-).*(C)-)*'.*2>*7>..*>M*M+5'78*C>E.'2B
C)-)J*IC'.*.+('.M').*=>-)*&(-+()B8*A>7'@8*=V$!J

V+-P'2B*]*M->2(*B+-,)2*7+8>E(gN
HJ* IC)*A+-P'2B*+77>?+2@)*M>-*(C)*A-).)2(*"N6),->>5*,?)77'2B*C>E.)*'.*'2*(C)*>-,)-*!JH*.A+@).J*IC)*A+-P'2B

+77>?+2@)*M>-*(C)*2)?*,?)77'2B*E2'(.*?'77*6)*'2*(C)*>-,)-*>M*!*.A+@)*M>-*(C)*!N6),->>5*E2'(3*!J$*.A+@).*M>-
(C)*(?>*6),->>5*E2'(*+2,*!JH*.A+@).*M>-*(C)*"N6),->>5*E2'(J*IC)*(>(+7*.A+@).*M>-*(C)*@>2F)-(),*A->A)-(8
?'77*(C)2*6)*"Jb*.A+@).J*:(*7)+.(*"*.A+@).*.C>E7,*6)*A->F',),*>MMN.(-))(*M>-*(C)*2)?*E2'(.3*+.*?+.*(C)*@+.)
'2* (C)* $%%[* +AA->F+7J* IC)-)* '.* +2* )O'.('2B* @->..>F)-* ?'(C* +* ?',(C* >M* HJHG5* ?C'7)* (C)* )O'.('2B* M->2(
M>-)@>E-(*'.*)2('-)78*C+-,.E-M+@),J

[J* :.*>2*.(-))(*A+-P'2B*@+2*6)*-).(-'@('F)*@7>.)*(>*(C)*.'()*+2,*@+2*-).E7(* '2*+*(-+MM'@*C+h+-,*>2*0+.(*1+2)3
?C'@C*'.*+*7>@+7*,'.(-'6E(>-*->+,3*(C)*5+O'5E5*A+-P'2B*.(+2,+-,*C+.*6))2*.>EBC(*M>-*(C)*A->A>.),*M7+(.J
IC)-)M>-)* (C-))* >MMN.(-))(* A+-P'2B* .A+@).* +-)* A->A>.),* ?'(C'2* (C)* M>-)@>E-(* ?'(C* +2* '2@-)+.)* '2* (C)
A->A>-('>2*>M*.>M(*7+2,.@+A'2B*+7.>*(>*6)*A->F',),J*IC)*A+-P'2B*.A+@)*A>.'('>2),*@7>.)*(>*(C)*B->E2,*M7>>-
C+6'(+67)* ->>5*?'2,>?* Q@+-* .A+@)* "R*?'77* 6)* +77>@+(),* (>* (C)* B->E2,* M7>>-* M7+(* >2783* '2* (C)* '2()-).(.* >M
+5)2'(8J* 4C'7)* (C)-)* '.* +,)aE+()* .@-))2'2B* 6)(?))2* (C)* >(C)-* (?>* A+-P'2B* .A+@).* +2,* (C)* 2)+-).(
B->E2,* M7>>-* C+6'(+67)* ->>5* ?'2,>?* (>* 5+'2(+'2* +5)2'(8J* U+5A),* +@@)..* '.* +7.>* A->A>.),* (>* 6)
'2.(+77),J

bJ* f2* F')?* >M* (C)* +6>F)* @>2.',)-+('>23* ?C'7)* (C)* A->A>.),* A+-P'2B* 7+8>E(* ,>).* 2>(* ME778* +@@>-,* ?'(C* (C)
-)@>55)2,+('>2.* >M* &V;"* ,E)* (>* (C)* +2B7),* )2(-+2@)* (>* @+-* .A+@)* "* (C'.* ?>-P.* ?'(C* (C)* )O'.('2B
@->..>F)-*+--+2B)5)2(.3*+2,* '(* @+2*6)*@>2.',)-),*+2* '5A->F)5)2(*>2* (C)*)O'.('2B*.'(E+('>2*B'F)2* (C)
'2@-)+.)*'2*(C)*A->A>-('>2*>M*.>M(*7+2,.@+A'2B*+2,*6>E2,+-8*(-)+(5)2(.*+2,*'5A->F)5)2(.*'2*A),).(-'+2
.+M)(8*+.*+*-).E7(*>M*(C)*-),E@),*+2,*5>-)*@>2(->77),*A+-P'2B*+--+2B)5)2(.J*f(*.C>E7,*6)*2>(),*(C'.*M->2(
7+8>E(*'.*+7.>*)2('-)78*@>2.'.()2(*?'(C*(C)*7+8>E(*+AA->F),*'2*(C)*$%%[*@>2.)2(J

V->A>.),*0O()2.'>2.J
KJ* IC)*A->A>.),*@>2F)-.'>2* '2F>7F).* (C)*@>2F)-.'>2*>M* (C)*)O'.('2B*B+-+B)* '2(>*+*C+6'(+67)* ->>5*+2,* (C)

)-)@('>2* >M* +* M'-.(* M7>>-* .',)* (>* -)+-* )O()2.'>2* ,'-)@(78* +6>F)3* .'2B7)* .(>-)8* -)+-* )O()2.'>2* 6)8>2,* (C'.3

Page 110



+7()-+('>2.* (>* (C)* )O'.('2B* .'2B7)* .(>-)8* -)+-* '2M'77* >2* (C)* 6>E2,+-8* ?'(C* \>J"!"* +2,* )-)@('>2* >M* +* -)+-
,>-5)-*?'2,>?*)O()2.'>2J

!%J*IC)*A->A>.),*B->E2,*M7>>-*-)+-*)O()2.'>2*?'77*2>(*)O()2,*6)8>2,*(C)*-)+-*?+77*>M*(C)*)O'.('2B*.'2B7)*.(>-)8
-)+-* )O()2.'>23* (C)-)M>-)* ?'77* 2>(* '5A+@(* >2* (C)* +((+@C),* 2)'BC6>E-J*4>-P.* +-)* A->A>.),* (>* +7()-* (C)
)O'.('2B*'2M'77*@>2.)-F+(>-83*'(.*,)A(C*?'77*-)5+'2*(C)*.+5)*6E(*(C)*C)'BC(*>M*(C'.*?'77*'2@-)+.)*M->5*"J!5*(>
"JW5*?C'@C*'.*(C)*.+5)*+.*(C)*2)'BC6>E-'2B*A->A)-(8*.>*'(*?'77*2>(*@+E.)*C+-5J*IC)*M'-.(*M7>>-*.',)*(>*-)+-
)O()2.'>2*'.*.)(*6)C'2,*(C)*5+'2*M->2(*?+77*!JG5*+2,*C+.*+*,)A(C*>M*"JW5*6)8>2,*(C)*5+'2*-)+-*?+77*>M
(C)*,?)77'2B*C>E.)3*(C'.*A->T)@('>2*@>5A7').*?'(C*(C)*$/!*-E7)*.)(*>E(*'2*&V;*G3*.>*?'77*2>(*E2,E78*C+-5*(C)
+5)2'(8* >M* (C)* 2)'BC6>E-'2B* A->A)-(8J* IC'.* .',)* )O()2.'>2* ?'77* 6)* "JG5* ?',)3* ?C'@C* '.* 7)..* (C)2* (C)
'2()-2+7*?',(C*>M*(C)*5+'2*M->2(*7'F'2B*->>5*.>*A->A>-('>2+778*(C'.*'.*+@@)A(+67)J*IC)*->>M*>M*(C)*)O()2.'>2
'.* .)(* ,>?2* M->5* (C)* >-'B'2+7* ->>Mi.* -',B)* 7'2)* (CE.* 5+P'2B* (C)* )O()2.'>2* +AA)+-* .E6.)-F')2(* (>* (C)
)O'.('2B*,?)77'2B*C>E.)J*IC)*A->A>.),*-)+-*,>-5)-*?'2,>?*+(*$J$5*?',)*'.*>M*+*.'h)*@>5A7'+2(*?'(C*&V;G
.A)@'M'@+('>2.3*'.*@)2(-+778*A>.'('>2),*+2,*'.*2>(*@>2.',)-),*(>*C+F)*+*.'B2'M'@+2(*,)(-'5)2(+7*'5A+@(*>2*(C)
+5)2'(8*>M*(C)*2)'BC6>E-'2B*A->A)-(8*+2,*(C)*@C+-+@()-*>M*(C)*,?)77'2B*C>E.)J*IC)*A->A>.),*?'2,>?.*+-)
'2*P))A'2B*?'(C*(C)*.(87)*+2,*A->A>-('>2.*>M*(C>.)*(C+(*+-)*)O'.('2BJ

!!J*D2*6+7+2@)*(C)*A->A>.),*)O()2.'>2.*+-)*&V;G*@>5A7'+2(*+2,*?'77*6)*'2*P))A'2B*?'(C*(C)*@C+-+@()-*+2,
+AA)+-+2@)*>M*(C)*>-'B'2+7*,?)77'2B*+2,*?'77*2>(*-).E7(*'2*E2,E)*C+-5*(>*2)'BC6>E-'2B*+5)2'(8J

=>2@7E.'>2
!$J*IC)*A->A>.),*@>2F)-.'>2*>M*(C)*,?)77'2B*C>E.)*'2(>*(C-))*M7+(.*+2,*(C)*)-)@('>2*>M*(C)*A->A>.),

)O()2.'>2.*'.*@>2.',)-),3*>2*6+7+2@)*6)*'2*@>5A7'+2@)*?'(C*(C)*-)7)F+2(*A>7'@').*'2*(C)*$%!!*1>2,>2
V7+23*^-)2(i.*_YV*$%%W*+2,*(C)*BE',+2@)*A->F',),*'2*&V;*G*+2,*&V;*![3*+@@>-,'2B78*+AA->F+7*'.
-)@>55)2,),3*.E6T)@(*(>*(C)*-)@>55)2,),*@>2,'('>2.J

(=!D<<=,4AE+D,? ;-+2(*=>2.)2(

(=AFD,'SD('C(A,E+,C

Q!R IC)*A->A>.),*,)F)7>A5)2(*'.*'2*B)2)-+7*+@@>-,+2@)*?'(C*A>7'@').*@>2(+'2),*'2*(C)/N

\+('>2+7*V7+22'2B*V>7'@8*L-+5)?>-P*$%!$
1>2,>2*V7+2*$%!!
1YL*=>-)*&(-+()B8*$%!%
^-)2(i.*_2'(+-8*Y)F)7>A5)2(*V7+2*$%%W
&EAA7)5)2(+-8*V7+22'2B*;E',+2@)*G/*i0O()2,'2B*+2,*:7()-'2B*j>E-*9>5)i

U)7)F+2(*A>7'@').*'2*(C)*:,>A(),*_2'(+-8*Y)F)7>A5)2(*V7+2*+-)*(C>.)*'2*(C)*M>77>?'2B
@C+A()-./N

^E'7(*02F'->25)2(/*'2*()-5.*>M*(C)*A->()@('>2*+2,*)2C+2@)5)2(*>M*(C)*)2F'->25)2(
9>E.'2B/*'2*()-5.*>M*A->()@('2B*-).',)2('+7*+5)2'(').*+2,*BE','2B*2)?*,)F)7>A5)2(
I-+2.A>-(

!D,4+E+D,FM(=AFD,F?

Q!R IC)*,)F)7>A5)2(*(>*?C'@C*(C'.*A)-5'..'>2*-)7+().*5E.(*6)*6)BE2*2>(*7+()-*(C+2*(C)*)OA'-+('>2
>M*(C-))*8)+-.*6)B'22'2B*?'(C*(C)*,+()*>M*(C'.*A)-5'..'>2J

U)+.>2/*I>*@>2M>-5*?'(C*(C)*-)aE'-)5)2(.*>M*&)@('>2*K!*>M*(C)*I>?2*+2,*=>E2(-8*V7+22'2B
:@(*!KK%J

Q$R :77*2)?*)O()-2+7*?>-P*.C+77*6)*@+--'),*>E(*'2*5+()-'+7.*(C+(*5+(@C*'2*@>7>E-3*()O(E-)*+2,*,).'B2
,)(+'7*(C>.)*>M*(C)*)O'.('2B*6E'7,'2BJ

U)+.>2/*I>*)2.E-)*+*.+('.M+@(>-8*,)F)7>A5)2(*?C'@C*,>).*2>(*A-)TE,'@)*(C)*+5)2'(8*>M*(C)
7>@+7'(8J

Q"R Y)(+'7.*>M*+77*M)2@'2B3*?+77.3*B+()?+8.3*6'2*)2@7>.E-)*+2,*5)+2.*>M*)2@7>.E-)*(>*.E6N,'F',)*(C)

Page 111



-)+-*+5)2'(8*.A+@).3*'2@7E,'2B*+*7>?*,?+-M*?+77*(>*(C)*M->2(*6>E2,+-8*.C+77*6)*.E65'((),*(>*+2,
+AA->F),*68*(C)*1>@+7*V7+22'2B*:E(C>-'(8*6)M>-)*(C)*,)F)7>A5)2(*C)-)68*+AA->F),*'.
@>5A7)(),*+2,*(C)*?>-P*.C+77*6)*@+--'),*>E(*A-'>-*(>*M'-.(*>@@EA+('>23*'2*+@@>-,+2@)*?'(C*(C)
,)(+'7.*.>*+AA->F),3*+2,*.E6.)aE)2(78*5+'2(+'2),*(>*(C)*.+('.M+@('>2*>M*(C)*1>@+7*V7+22'2B
:E(C>-'(8J

U)+.>2/**I>*)2.E-)*+*A->A)-*.(+2,+-,*>M*.)A+-+('>2*M->53*+2,*.(+2,+-,*>M*+5)2'(8*?'(C
-).A)@(*(>3*2)'BC6>E-'2B*A->A)-(8J

QWR IC)*,)F)7>A5)2(*C)-)68*A)-5'((),*.C+77*6)*@+--'),*>E(*'2*+@@>-,+2@)*?'(C*(C)*M>77>?'2B
+AA->F),*,-+?'2BQ.R*+2,#>-*,>@E5)2(Q.R/

:.*0O'.('2B*1>@+('>2*V7+2
0O'.('2B*&'()*V7+2
Y-B*U:V#!"#$$*N*V->A>.),*&'()*V7+2
0O'.('2B*)7)F+('>2.
0O'.('2B*->>M*A7+2*]*.)@('>2
Y-B*!*N*0O'.('2B*;->E2,*L7>>-*V7+2
Y-B*$*N*0O'.('2B*L'-.(*L7>>-*V7+2
Y-B*":*N*V->A>.),*;->E2,*L7>>-*V7+2
Y-B*W:*N*V->A>.),*L'-.(*L7>>-*V7+2
Y-B*G:*N*V->A>.),*1>M(*L7>>-
Y-B*H*N*V->A>.),*U>>M*V7+2
Y-B*[*N*I8A'@+7*&)@('>2
V->A>.),*07)F+('>2.

U)+.>2/**L>-*(C)*+F>',+2@)*>M*,>E6(*+2,*'2*(C)*'2()-).(.*>M*A->A)-*A7+22'2BJ

QGR =+-*.A+@)*"*'.*.>7)78*M>-*(C)*E.)*>M*(C)*>@@EA')-.*>M*B->E2,*M7>>-*M7+(*=J

U)+.>2g*f2*>-,)-*(>*A->()@(*(C)*+5)2'(8*>M*(C)*A->.A)@('F)*>@@EA')-.J

QHR \>* ?'2,>?.* >-* B7+h),* ,>>-.* Q>(C)-* (C+2* +28* .C>?2* '2* (C)* +AA->F),* A7+2.R* .C+77* 6)
@>2.(-E@(),*'2*(C)*M7+2P*?+77Q.R*>M*(C)*6E'7,'2B*+.*)O()2,),*?'(C>E(*(C)*A-'>-*?-'(()2*@>2.)2(*>M
(C)*1>@+7*V7+22'2B*:E(C>-'(8J

U)+.>2/*I>*5'2'5'.)*'2()-M)-)2@)*?'(C*(C)*A-'F+@8*>M*(C)*+,T>'2'2B*>@@EA')-.J

Q[R \>* +@@)..* .C+77* 6)* A->F',),* (>* (C)* ->>M* >M* (C)* .'2B7)* .(>-)8* -)+-* )O()2.'>2Q.R* 68* ?+8* >M
?'2,>?3*,>>-*>-*.(+'-?+8*+2,*(C)*->>M*>M*(C)*)O()2.'>2.*C)-)68*+AA->F),*.C+77*2>(*6)*E.),*+.
+*6+7@>28*>-*.'(('2B*>E(*+-)+J

U)+.>2/*I>*A-).)-F)*(C)*+5)2'(8*+2,*A-'F+@8*>M*2)'BC6>E-'2B*-).',)2('+7*>@@EA')-.J

QbR IC)*M>2(+B)*7+8>E(*?>-P.*C)-)68*+AA->F),*.C+77*6)*ME778*@>5A7)(),3*+2,*(C)*>MMN.(-))(*A+-P'2B
.A+@).*.C+77*6)*A->F',),*A-'>-*(>*M'-.(*>@@EA+('>2*>M*(C)*M7+(.J

U)+.>2g*I>*)2.E-)*.+('.M+@(>-8*A+-P'2B*A->F'.'>23*'2*(C)*'2()-).(.*>M*5+'2(+'2'2B*M-))*M7>?*+2,
.+M)*5>F)5)2(*>M*F)C'@7).*>2*(C)*+,T>'2'2B*C'BC?+8J

QKR IC-))* .)@E-)3* ?)+(C)-A->>M* @8@7)* A+-P'2B* .A+@).* .C+77* 6)* A->F',),* A-'>-* (>* (C)
@>55)2@)5)2(*>M*?>-P*>2*.'()J*IC)-)+M()-* (C)*,)F)7>A5)2(*.C+77*2>(*6)*>@@EA'),*E2('7* (C)
@8@7)*A+-P'2B*.A+@).*C+F)*6))2*7+',*>E(*+2,*(C).)*M+@'7'(').*.C+77*6)*-)(+'2),J

U)+.>2/**I>*)2.E-)*.+('.M+@(>-8*M+@'7'(').*M>-*@8@7'.(.J

+,SD(<AE+>=F?

Q!R IC)*A->F'.'>2.*>M*IC)*V+-(8*4+77*)(@J*:@(*!KKH*5+8*6)*+AA7'@+67)*+2,*-)7+().*(>*?>-P*>2*+2
)O'.('2B*?+77*.C+-),*?'(C*+2>(C)-*A->A)-(8g*6E'7,'2B*>2*(C)*6>E2,+-8*?'(C*+*2)'BC6>E-'2B
A->A)-(8g*>-*)O@+F+('2B*2)+-*+*2)'BC6>E-'2B*6E'7,'2BJ*:2*)OA7+2+(>-8*6>>P7)(*.)(('2B*>E(*8>E-
>67'B+('>2.*@+2*6)*>6(+'2),*M->5*(C)*=>55E2'(').*+2,*1>@+7*;>F)-25)2(*?)6.'()

Page 112



???J@>55E2'(').JB>FJEP

Q$R IC)*+AA7'@+2(*5E.(*)2.E-)3*6)M>-)*?>-P*@>55)2@).3*(C+(*(C)*(-)+(5)2(#M'2'.C'2B*>M*M7+2P*?+77.
@+2*6)*'5A7)5)2(),*+.*(C'.*5+8*'2F>7F)*(C)*E.)*>M*+,T>'2'2B*7+2,*+2,*.C>E7,*+7.>*)2.E-)*(C+(
+77*,)F)7>A5)2(3*'2@7E,'2B*M>E2,+('>2.*+2,*->>M#BE(()-'2B*(-)+(5)2(*'.*@+--'),*>E(*)2('-)78
?'(C'2*(C)*+AA7'@+('>2*A->A)-(8J

:28*A)-.>2*?'.C'2B*(>*'2.A)@(*(C)*+6>F)*A+A)-.*.C>E7,*@>2(+@( ;+-8*SE-AC83*V7+22'2B*+2,*U)B)2)-+('>23
^-)2(*='F'@*=)2(-)3*02B'2))-.*4+83*4)567)83*9:K*%LZ3*I)7J*\>J*%$%*bK"[ G$$[

Page 113



Page 114

This page is intentionally left blank



!"##$%%&&'(&)"*% +%&#',"-

./011$12'!"##$%%&&'"1 33'4&5&#6&*7
893:

!0;&',"- !"#!$%&

./011$12'!"##$%%&&'<0)

'()*+,--.*//0 1,2-+2*3)+)4+5(6)4.(,+7*2).*8+96)42+1,2*8+142-42

:+7.4;2+64<=.(>?)+,2-+-,),@,/*+.(>?)/+$A!!+B.-2,26*+'C.D*=+!AAA$E$&A

F?(/+G,<+(/+(2-(6,)(D*+42H=I

Agenda Item 12

Page 115



(=!=+>=4? $J+'*<)*G@*.8+$A!"

@A(4? ')42*@.(->*

.BA,,+,C'A(=A? K,.H*/-*2+742/CH),)(D*+L4.CG

BD!AE+D,? 1,2-+2*3)+)4+5(6)4.(,+7*2).*8+96)42+1,2*8+142-42

.(D.DFAB? M.*6)(42+4N+%O/)4.*=+@C(H-(2>+64G<.(/(2>+%%+C2()/+4N+M3).,+7,.*
9664GG4-,)(42+PQ/*+7H,//+7"PRSS+;()?+,26(HH,.=+N,6(H()(*/8+JET+/UC,.*+G*).*/
4N+Q/*+7H,//+9!#9"+LH44./<,6*+,)+>.4C2-+NH44.8+,26(HH,.=+6,.+<,.V(2>+,2-
H,2-/6,<(2>I

A..B+!A,E? 9'W9+K4C/(2>+9//46(,)(42

!D,EA!E? 7>X/+1)-

.BA,',DGF?
'**+642-()(42+$I

HHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHHH

(=!D<<=,4AE+D,
F4+.*/4HD*+)4+>.,2)+4C)H(2*+<H,22(2>+<*.G(//(42+/C@Y*6)+)4+.*N*..,H+)4+)?*+X,=4.+4N+142-42+,2-+/C@Y*6)+)4+)?*
64G<H*)(42+4N+,+/,)(/N,6)4.=+'*6)(42+!A&+4.+4)?*.+H*>,H+,>.**G*2)+,2-+-*H*>,)*+,C)?4.()=+)4+)?*+K*,-+4N+9.*,
ZH,22(2> 4.+4)?*.+-CH=+,C)?4.(/*-+<*./42 )4+,>.**+)?*+*3,6)+)*.G/+)?*.*4N+42+,-D(6*+N.4G+)?*+[(.*6)4.+4N
1*>,H+'*.D(6*/+,2-+Z.46C.*G*2)I

F=!E+D,'39I'4=EA+BF
F?*+,<<H(6,)(42+.*UC(.*/+,+'*6)(42+!A&+9>.**G*2)8+(2+4.-*.+)4+/*6C.*+)?*+N4HH4;(2>+@*2*N()/0O

!I+ Z,=G*2)+4N+)?*+74C26(H\/+H*>,H+,2-+4)?*.+<.4N*//(42,H+64/)/+(2+,S+<.*<,.(2>+,2-+64G<H*)(2>+)?*
,>.**G*2)+,2-+@S+G42()4.(2>+,2-+*2N4.6(2>+()/+<*.N4.G,26*

$I+ 9HH+4N+)?*+.*/(-*2)(,H+C2()/+PQ/*+7H,//+7"S+/?,HH+@*+-*H(D*.*-+,/+9NN4.-,@H*+?4G*/+,2-+/?,HH+@*+/C@Y*6)
)4+,2+9NN4.-,@H*+K4C/(2>+24G(2,)(42/+,>.**G*2)+)?,)+/?,HH+@*+/C@G())*-+)4+,2-+,<<.4D*-+(2+;.()(2>
<.(4.+)4+N(./)+466C<,)(42+,2-+G,=+)?*.*,N)*.+@*+,G*2-*-+)?.4C>?+,>.**G*2)+@=+)?*+74C26(HI

"I+ 9+-*),(H*-+]'C/),(2,@(H()=+^G<H*G*2),)(42+').,)*>=]+/?,HH+@*+/C@G())*-+)4+)?*+146,H+ZH,22(2>+9C)?4.()=
,2-+,<<.4D*-+(2+;.()(2>+<.(4.+)4+)?*+<(H(2>+4N+N4C2-,)(42/+N4.+)?*+-*D*H4<G*2)+?*.*@=+,<<.4D*-I+F?(/
/?,HH+-*G42/).,)*0

,I+ K4;+)?*+-*D*H4<G*2)+;(HH+,6?(*D*+,+G(2(GCG+4N+RWMM9X+_M36*HH*2)`+P/C@G(//(42+4N+,
-*/(>2+/),>*+,//*//G*2)+@=+,+RWM+,<<.4D*-+(2/<*6)4.S+(2+.*H,)(42+)4+)?*+242O.*/(-*2)(,H
C2()P/S+4.+74-*+N4.+'C/),(2,@H*+K4G*/+1*D*H+"+(2+.*H,)(42+)4+.*/(-*2)(,H+?4G*/+PQ/*+7H,//
7"Sa

@I+ K4;+)?*+(2-(6,)*-+R.*2)+'C/),(2,@(H()=+7?*6VH(/)+G*,/C.*/+;(HH+@*+(G<H*G*2)*-+;()?(2+)?*
/6?*G*+P4.+4)?*.+/C6?+G*,/C.*/+,<<.4D*-+@=+)?*+74C26(H+;?(6?+G**)+,+H*D*H+4N+,)+H*,/)
EAbSI

6I+ F?*+(264.<4.,)(42+4N+74G@(2*-+K*,)+,2-+Z4;*.a
-I+ K4;+)?*+/6?*G*+;(HH+,6?(*D*+,+G(2(GCG+7B$+.*-C6)(42+4N+$E+b+N.4G+$A!A+FMW+P.*>CH,)*-S

(26HC-(2>+,+G(2(GCG+4N+.*-C6)(42+4N+$A+b+)?.4C>?+42O/()*+.*2*;,@H*/+P,N)*.+_@*+H*,2`+,2-+_@*
6H*,2`+G*,/C.*/+?,D*+@**2+,<<H(*-S+4.+4)?*.+/C6?+.*D(/*-+G*,/C.*/+,/+,<<.4D*-+@=+)?*
74C26(H+;?(6?+,6?(*D*+)?*+/,G*+H*D*H/+4N+7B$+.*-C6)(42a

TI+ F?*+,<<H(6,2)+/?,HH+(26HC-*#.*),(2+,<<.4<.(,)*+-*/(>2+G*,/C.*/+(2+)?*+-*D*H4<G*2)+N4.+)?4/*+*2*.>=
,2-+;,)*.+642/*.D,)(428+/C/),(2,@H*+-.,(2,>*8+/C/),(2,@H*#.*6=6H*-+G,)*.(,H/8+<4HHC)(42+642).4H8+,2-
-*G4H()(42#642/).C6)(42+64GG()G*2)/+G,-*+;()?(2+R.*2)]/+'C/),(2,@(H()=+7?*6VH(/)+,2-+4)?*.
/C@G())*-+-46CG*2),)(42+P4.+,>.**-+@=+NC.)?*.+2*>4)(,)(42S8+,2-+,-4<)+,-*UC,)*+<.46C.*G*2)
G*6?,2(/G/+)4+-*H(D*.+)?*/*+64GG()G*2)/I

EI+ B2+64G<H*)(428+(2-*<*2-*2)+*D(-*26*+P)?.4C>?+,+RWM+Z4/)O742/).C6)(42+W*D(*;+,2-+64G<H*)(42
6*.)(N(6,)*/S+/?,HH+@*+/C@G())*-+42+)?*+/6?*G*+,/+@C(H)8+)4+D*.(N=+)?*+,6?(*D*G*2)+4N+,)+H*,/)+RWMM9X
_M36*HH*2)`+,2-+74-*+N4.+'C/),(2,@H*+K4G*/+1*D*H+"I

&I+ ^N+)?*+*D(-*26*+4N+)?*+,@4D*+.*D(*;/+/?4;/+)?,)+,2=+4N+)?*/*+/C/),(2,@(H()=+G*,/C.*/+?,D*+24)+@**2
(G<H*G*2)*-+;()?(2+)?*+-*D*H4<G*2)8+)?*2+)?*+N4HH4;(2>+;(HH+,664.-(2>H=+@*+.*UC(.*-0

*I+ )?*+/C@G(//(42+,2-+,<<.4D,H+(2+;.()(2>+@=+)?*+146,H+ZH,22(2>+9C)?4.()=+4N+G*,/C.*/+)4

Page 116



.*G*-=+)?*+4G(//(42a+4.8+(N+)?(/+(/+24)+N*,/(@H*8
NI+ )?*+/C@G(//(42+,2-+,<<.4D,H+(2+;.()(2>+@=+)?*+146,H+ZH,22(2>+9C)?4.()=+4N+,66*<),@H*

64G<*2/,)4.=+G*,/C.*/+42+/()*a+4.+4)?*.;(/*+<,=+)4+)?*+74C26(H+,+/CG+*UC(D,H*2)+)4+)?*+64/)
4N+)?*+4G())*-+G*,/C.*/+)4+@*+,>.**-+@=+)?*+146,H+ZH,22(2>+9C)?4.()=8+)4+@*+C/*-+@=+)?*
74C26(H+)4+/*6C.*+/C/),(2,@(H()=+G*,/C.*/+42+4)?*.+/()*/+(2+)?*+R4.4C>?I

JI+ F.,(2(2>+,2-+*G<H4=G*2)
>I+ F4+<.*<,.*+,2-+>,(2+,<<.4D,H+4N+,+MG<H4=G*2)8+M2)*.<.(/*+,2-+F.,(2(2>+ZH,2+<.(4.+)4

64GG*26*G*2)+,2-+)4+(G<H*G*2)+)?*+ZH,2
?I+ F4+4NN*.+,2+(2)*.D(*;+)4+,2=+Y4@+,<<H(6,2)+;?4+(/+,+.*/(-*2)+(2+R.*2)+,2-+G**)/+)?*+G(2(GCG

6.()*.(,+N4.+)?*+Y4@
(I+ F4+C/*+.*,/42,@H*+*2-*,D4C./+)40+,6?(*D*+!+(2+!A+4N+)?*+<.4Y*6)*-+642/).C6)(42+Y4@/+)4+@*

?*H-+@=+R.*2)+.*/(-*2)/+,2-+N4.+*D*.=+!+(2+!AA+642/).C6)(42+Y4@/+)4+<.4D(-*+<,(-+).,(2(2>+N4.+,
<.*D(4C/H=+C2*G<H4=*-+R.*2)+.*/(-*2)+4.+R.*2)+/6?44H+H*,D*.+N4.+,)+H*,/)+&+G42)?/

YI+ L.4G+G,)*.(,H+/),.)8+)4+<.4D(-*+G42)?H=+D*.(N(6,)(42+4N+)?*+2CG@*.+4N+R.*2)+W*/(-*2)/
*G<H4=*-+4.+<.4D(-*-+).,(2(2>+-C.(2>+642/).C6)(42+,2-+(N+)?*+,@4D*+),.>*)/+,.*+24)+@*(2>+G*)8
)4+(G<H*G*2)+G*,/C.*/+)4+,6?(*D*+)?*G

VI+ Z.(4.+)4+466C<,)(428+D*.(N=+)4+)?*+74C26(H+)?*+2CG@*.+4N+R.*2)+W*/(-*2)/+*G<H4=*-+-C.(2>
642/).C6)(42+,2-+C2*G<H4=*-#/6?44H+H*,D*./+;?4+.*6*(D*-+).,(2(2>I

92-8+)4+,C)?4.(/*+)?*+K*,-+4N+9.*,+ZH,22(2>8+4.+4)?*.+-CH=+,C)?4.(/*-+<*./428+)4+.*NC/*+<H,22(2>+<*.G(//(42+(N
)?*+,<<H(6,2)+?,/+N,(H*-+)4+-*G42/).,)*+)?*+,@(H()=+)4+<.4D(-*+N4.+)?*+,@4D*+)*.G/+,2-+G**)+)?*+<4H(6(*/+4N+)?*
142-42+ZH,2+$A!!8+146,H+[*D*H4<G*2)+L.,G*;4.V+74.*+').,)*>=+$A!A8+Q2(),.=+[*D*H4<G*2)+ZH,2+$AAT+,2-
'*6)(42+!A&+ZH,22(2>+B@H(>,)(42/+'C<<H*G*2),.=+ZH,22(2>+[46CG*2)+@=+6426HC-(2>+,2+,<<.4<.(,)*
,>.**G*2)I

!"##J1$%K'+1L*0;%*J5%J*&'B&MK
9+7^1+H(,@(H()=+24)(6*+;(HH+@*+>*2*.,)*-+N4.+)?(/+<.4<4/,H+,2-+)?*+N(>C.*/+/?4;2+(2+)?(/+.*<4.)+.*NH*6)+)?*+)4),H
NH44./<,6*+4N+)?*+-*D*H4<G*2)I++K4;*D*.8+)?*+*3).,O6,.*+?4C/(2>+64G<42*2)+4N+)?*+/6?*G*+;(HH+@*+9NN4.-,@H*
K4C/(2>+,2-+;(HH+@*+*H(>(@H*+N4.+)?*+7^1+'46(,H+K4C/(2>+*3*G<)(42I++F?*+.*),(H+C2()/+42+)?*+>.4C2-+NH44.+42+)?*
>.4C2-+NH44.+,.*+)?*+42H=+*H*G*2)+4N+)?*+/6?*G*+)?,)+(/+H(V*H=+)4+@*+7^1+H(,@H*I

=N+FE+,C
F?*+/C@Y*6)+/()*+(/+/()C,)*-+,-Y,6*2)+)4+)?*+7*2).,H+X(--H*/*3+K4/<(),H+(2+Z,.V+W4=,HI++^)+(/+/()C,)*-+2*,.+)4+@*
24)+;()?(2+)?*+-*/(>2,)*-+Z,.V+W4=,H+').,)*>(6+^2-C/).(,H+146,)(42I++^)+N4.G/+,+<,.)+4N+,+/()*+N4.+;?(6?+<H,22(2>
<*.G(//(42+;,/+>.,2)*-+N4.+)?*+642/).C6)(42+4N+)?.**+H(2V*-+@C(H-(2>/+64G<.(/(2>+6,.*+N,6(H()(*/+;()?+.*),(H+#
N44-+,2-+@*D*.,>*+C2()/+42+)?*+>.4C2-+NH44.I++F?*+6*2).,H+@C(H-(2>+)?,)+;,/+,<<.4D*-+)?.4C>?+)?,)+642/*2)
,-Y4(2/+)?(/+/()*+,2-+?,/+.*6*2)H=+@**2+64G<H*)*-+PF?*+5(6)4.(,+7*2).*SI++F?*+5(6)4.(,+7*2).*+642/(/)/+4N+,
6,.*+?4G*+;()?+,26(HH,.=+N,6(H()(*/I

4=>=BD.<=,E'F!O=4PB=
F?*+),@H*P/S+@*H4;+(2-(6,)*+)?*+*3(/)(2>+,2-+<.4<4/*-+C/*/+,)+)?*+/()*+,2-+)?*(.+.*/<*6)(D*+NH44./<,6*+,2-+,
@.*,V-4;2+4N+,2=+-;*HH(2>/+<.4<4/*-+,)+)?*+/()*I

Q/""*;)05&'R*&0ST"U1

PF=
,J#6&* .*$#0*K'P;& FJ6'P;&
! /?4</

$ .*/),C.,2)/+,2-+6,N*/

" -;*HH(2>+?4C/*/

QBDD(F.A!='$1';V#
,J#6&* =W$;%$12 (&%0$1&T B";% ,&U ,&%'20$1
! A A "JT "JT
$ A A "JT "JT
" A A c&&T c&&T

EDEABF'$1';V#
E"%0/; =W$;%$12 (&%0$1&T B";% ,&U ,&%'20$1

Page 117



A A %T!$ %T!$

.(D.DFAB
'**+,@4D*I

O+FED(X
9/+-(/6C//*-+,@4D*8+<H,22(2>+<*.G(//(42+;,/+>.,2)*-+N4.+)?*+.*-*D*H4<G*2)+4N+)?(/+/()*+)4+<.4D(-*+!J8cT$
/UC,.*+G*).*/+4N+6,.*+NH44./<,6*+;()?(2+)?.**+H(2V*-+@C(H-(2>/+;()?+.*),(H+,2-#4.+N44-+,2-+@*D*.,>*+NH44./<,6*
,)+>.4C2-+NH44.+H*D*HI

d4.V/+64GG*26*-+,2-+?,D*+24;+@**2+64G<H*)*-+42+)?*+6*2).,H+<H4)+P)?*+5(6)4.(,+7*2).*S+,2-+)?*+.*G,(2(2>
);4+<H4)/+64CH-+/)(HH+@*+642/).C6)*-+<C./C,2)+)4+)?(/+<H,22(2>+642/*2)I

39Y83IZ'['C*01%&T'8\',"M&#6&*'8939
M.*6)(42+4N+"+H(2V*-+@C(H-(2>/+N4.+G(3*-OC/*+-*D*H4<G*2)+42+H,2-+2*3)+)4+7*2).,H+X(--H*/*3+K4/<(),H8+)4
<.4D(-*+c%!Ge+4N+.*),(H#N44-+f+-.(2V+PQ/*+7H,//+9!+4.+9"S+,2-+!J8cT$Ge+4N+6,.*+f+).*,)G*2)+4.+/*6C.*
?4/<(),H+NH44./<,6*+PQ/*+7H,//+7$#7$9+g+.*/(-*2)(,H+(2/)()C)(42/+4.+/*6C.*+.*/(-*2)(,H+(2/)()C)(42/S8+;()?
N4.G,)(42+4N+.*NC/*+/)4.,>*8+H4,-(2>+@,=8+6=6H*+/)4.,>*8+6,.O<,.V(2>+,2-+,//46(,)*-+H,2-/6,<(2>+,2-+/C@Y*6)
)4+,+[**-+4N+9>.**G*2)+-,)*-+$E)?+h4D*G@*.+$A!A+C2-*.+'*6)(42+!A&+4N+)?*+F4;2+,2-+74C2).=+ZH,22(2>
96)+!%%A8+,/+,G*2-*-

.DB+!X'!D,F+4=(AE+D,F
,AE+D,AB
h,)(42,H+ZH,22(2>+Z4H(6=+L.,G*;4.V

(=C+D,AB
F?*+X,=4.+4N+142-42
F?*+142-42+ZH,2+$A!!

F?*+.*D(/*-+142-42+ZH,2+;,/+,-4<)*-+(2+iCH=+$A!!+,2-+/*)/+4C)+,2+(2)*>.,)*-+/46(,H8+*6424G(6+,2-
*2D(.42G*2),H+N.,G*;4.V+N4.+)?*+NC)C.*+-*D*H4<G*2)+4N+142-42I+W*H*D,2)+Z4H(6(*/+(26HC-*0

"I"+ ^26.*,/(2>+K4C/(2>+'C<<H=
"IT+ B<)(G(/(2>+K4C/(2>+Z4)*2)(,H
"Ic+ K4C/(2>+7?4(6*
"I%+ X(3*-+,2-+R,H,26*-+74GGC2()(*/
EI!+ 7H(G,)*+7?,2>*+X()(>,)(42
EI$+ X(2(G(/(2>+7,.@42+[(43(-*+MG(//(42/
EI"+ 'C/),(2,@H*+[*/(>2+,2-+742/).C6)(42
EI&+ [*6*2).,H(/*-+M2*.>=+(2+[*D*H4<G*2)+Z.4<4/,H/
EIJ+ W*2*;,@H*+M2*.>=
EI%+ BD*.?*,)(2>+,2-+744H(2>
EI!A+ Q.@,2+j.**2(2>
EI!!+ j.**2+W44N/+,2-+[*D*H4<G*2)+'()*+M2D(.42/
EI!$+ LH44-+W(/V+X,2,>*G*2)
EI!"+ 'C/),(2,@H*+[.,(2,>*
EI!E+ d,)*.+Q/*+,2-+'C<<H(*/
EI$!+ 742),G(2,)*-+1,2-
&I"+ 9//*//(2>+MNN*6)/+4N+[*D*H4<G*2)+42+F.,2/<4.)+7,<,6()=
&I%+ 7=6H(2>
&I!A+ d,HV(2>
&I!"+ Z,.V(2>
JI!+ RC(H-(2>+142-42\/+h*(>?@4C.?44-/+,2-+74GGC2()(*/
JI$+ 92+^26HC/(D*+M2D(.42G*2)
JI"+ [*/(>2(2>+BC)+7.(G*
JIT+ 146,H+7?,.,6)*.
JIE+ ZC@H(6+W*,HG
JI&+ 9.6?()*6)C.*
JI!T+ ^G<.4D(2>+9(.+kC,H()=
JI!E+ W*-C6(2>+h4(/*

Page 118



F?*=+X,=4.\/+F.,2/<4.)+').,)*>=
'C<<H*G*2),.=+ZH,22(2>+jC(-,26*+g+'C/),(2,@H*+[*/(>2+,2-+742/).C6)(42+PX,=+$AA&S
'C<<H*G*2),.=+ZH,22(2>+jC(-,26*+g+966*//(@H*+142-420+96?(*D(2>+,2+^26HC/(D*+M2D(.42G*2)+P9<.(H+$AATS

BD!AB
R*&1%'B"50/'4&M&/")#&1%'Q*0#&U"*S'!"*&'F%*0%&2K'8939
7Z+!+ '<,)(,H+[*D*H4<G*2)+').,)*>=
7Z$+ Z4<CH,)(42+,2-+K4C/(2>+j.4;)?
7Z"+ 74GG*.6(,H+W*>*2*.,)(42
7ZE+ ZH,6*G,V(2>
7Z&+ [*/(>2+,2-+[*2/()=+(2+ZH,6*G,V(2>
7Z!$+ Z,.V+W4=,H
7Z!E+ ^2N.,/).C6)C.*+)4+'C<<4.)+[*D*H4<G*2)
7Z!&+ F4;2+7*2).*/+,2-+)?*+'*UC*2)(,H+9<<.4,6?+)4+[*D*H4<G*2)
7Z!%+ R.*2)+').,)*>(6+7H(G,)*+X()(>,)(42+,2-+9-,<),)(42+X*,/C.*/
7Z$!+ 9+R,H,26*-+K4C/(2>+')46V

R*&1%'P1$%0*K'4&M&/")#&1%'./01'899Z
Z4H(6(*/
RM$+146,H+742)*3)+f+7?,.,6)*.
RM"+Q.@,2+').C6)C.*0+'<,6*+f+X4D*G*2)
RMT+966*//+N4.+-(/,@H*-+<*4<H*
RME+Q.@,2+6H,.()=+,2-+/,N*)=
RM&+1,2-/6,<*+-*/(>2
RMJ+').**)/6*2*
RMc+1(>?)(2>+,2-+H(>?)+<4HHC)(42
RM%+9.6?()*6)C.,H+kC,H()=
RM!$+'C/),(2,@H*+-*/(>2+<.(26(<H*/
K!$+W*/(-*2)(,H+kC,H()=+1,=4C)+742/(-*.,)(42/
K!"+W*/(-*2)(,H+[*2/()=
K!T+X(2(GCG+W*/(-*2)(,H+[*2/()=
K$$+Z.4)*6)(42+4N+W*/(-*2)(,H+9G*2()=
MZ$+h4(/*+,2-+5(@.,)(42
MZ"+146,H+,(.+UC,H()=+G,2,>*G*2)
MZE+[*D*H4<G*2)+,NN*6)(2>+*3(/)(2>+<4)*2)(,HH=+<4HHC)(2>+-*D*H4<G*2)
MZ&+742),G(2,)*-+H,2-
MZ!E+^2N.,/).C6)C.*
FWh$+ZC@H(6+).,2/<4.)+(2)*>.,)(42
FWh"+M2D(.42G*2),H+^G<,6)+4N+F.,NN(6
FWhT+X*,/C.*/+)4+G,V*+).,2/<4.)+(G<,6)+,66*<),@H*
FWh!A+d,HV,@H*+*2D(.42G*2)/
FWh!!+F?*+142-42+7=6H*+h*);4.V
FWh$$+Z,.V(2>+'),2-,.-/+g+h42OW*/(-*2)(,H+[*D*H4<G*2)/
FWh$"+Z,.V(2>+'),2-,.-/+g+W*/(-*2)(,H+[*D*H4<G*2)/
FWh"T+'*.D(6(2>+(2+2*;+-*D*H4<G*2)/
FWh"E+F.,2/<4.)+,66*//+N4.+-(/,@H*-+<*4<H*+f+4)?*./+;()?+G4@(H()=+-(NN(6CH)(*/
9<<*2-(3+FWh$+Z,.V(2>+,2-+'*.D(6(2>+'),2-,.-/
'K!A+L44-+,2-+[.(2V+P9"S+Q/*/
'K!!+742-()(42/+N4.+9"+Q/*/
'K!%+W*,.+/*.D(6(2>

R.*2)+74C26(H+'C<<H*G*2),.=+ZH,22(2>+jC(-,26*+,2-+[46CG*2)/

'Zj!$+966*//+N4.+-(/,@H*-+<*4<H*
'Zj!J+[*/(>2+jC(-*+N4.+h*;+[*D*H4<G*2)
'Zj!%+'C/),(2,@H*+-*/(>28+642/).C6)(42+,2-+<4HHC)(42+642).4H
'Z[+'*6)(42+!A&+ZH,22(2>+B@H(>,)(42/

FPFEA+,AR+B+EX'AFF=FF<=,E
F?*+*2*.>=+,//*//G*2)+)?,)+;,/+(2()(,HH=+/C@G())*-+<.4<4/*-+)?,)+)?*+142-42+ZH,2+6,.@42+.*-C6)(42+),.>*)/
,.*+,6?(*D*-+)?.4C>?+)?*+C/*+4N+@C(H-(2>+N,@.(6+G*,/C.*/+P*I>I+(2/CH,)(42+,2-+,(.+)(>?)2*//S+)4>*)?*.+;()?+Z5
<,2*H+42+)?*+.44NI++'<,6*+,2-+;,)*.+?*,)(2>+;,/+)4+@*+*H*6).(6I

Page 119



F?*+,<<H(6,2)+?,/+24;+/C@G())*-+,+.*D(/*-+*2*.>=+,//*/G*2)+;?(6?+<.4<4/*/+)?,)+,+$EI%b+.*-C6)(42+(2+7B$
N.4G+$A!A+RC(H-(2>+W*>CH,)(42/+),.>*)+*G(//(42+.,)*+;(HH+@*+,6?(*D*-+)?.4C>?+N,@.(6+G*,/C.*/8+)?*
(264.<4.,)(42+4N+,+!EVd*+7KZ+*2>(2*+,2-+&J+/UC,.*+G*).*/+P!!VdS+4N+<?4)4+D4H),(6+PZ5S+<,2*H/8+;?(6?
64..*/<42-/+)4+,+&I&+b+.*-C6)(42+(2+7B$+)?.4C>?+42O/()*+.*2*;,@H*/+,N)*.+N,@.(6+G*,/C.*/+,2-+7KZ+?,D*
@**2+),V*2+(2)4+,664C2)I++d?(H*+)?*+.*-C6)(42+)?.4C>?+42O/()*+.*2*;,@H*/+(/+@*H4;+)?*+$A+b+142-42+ZH,2
F,.>*)8+)?(/+(/+642/(-*.*-+)4+@*+,66*<),@H*+>(D*2+)?,)+)?*+/6?*G*+G**)/+)?*+4D*.,HH+),.>*)+N4.+7B$+.*-C6)(42
4N+$E+bI++F?*+*2*.>=+/),)*G*2)+,H/4+642N(.G/+)?,)+)?*+64GGC2,H+?*,)(2>+/=/)*G+,HH4;/+N4.+)?*+6422*6)(42+)4
,+-(/).(6)+;(-*+?*,)(2>+/=/)*G+/?4CH-+42*+@*+-*H(D*.*-+(2+)?*+NC)C.*I++d?(H/)+)?*+74C26(H+-4*/+24)+?,D*+,2=
<H,2/+)4+/**V+)?*+(2).4-C6)(42+4N+,+-(/).(6)+;(-*+?*,)+2*);4.V+(2+)?(/+H46,)(42+,)+<.*/*2)8+)?*+N,6)+)?,)+()+64CH-+@*
6422*6)*-+(/+642/(-*.*-+)4+@*+<4/()(D*+(2+)*.G/+4N+)?*+/C/),(2,@(H()=+4N+)?*+/6?*G*I

F?*+/C@G(//(42+,H/4+642N(.G/+)?,)+)?*+/6?*G*+;(HH+,6?(*D*+,+G(2(GCG+/64.*+4N+EA+b+42+)?*+74C26(H\/+FZ&
'C/),(2,@(H()=+7?*6VH(/)+,2-+;(HH+,6?(*D*+,+74-*+N4.+'C/),(2,@H*+K4G*/+1*D*H+"I

!D,FPBEAE+D,
1*))*./+/*2)0+ "A+'*<)*G@*.+f+$+B6)4@*.+$A!"
'()*+h4)(6*/0+ "+B6)4@*.+$A!"
Z.*//+h4)(6*0+ !A+B6)4@*.+$A!"

1*))*./+;*.*+/*2)+)4+%+,-Y4(2(2>+,2-+2*,.@=+4;2*./+,2-+466C<(*./I
h4+H*))*./+4N+4@Y*6)(42+;*.*+.*6*(D*-+N.4G+)?(.-+<,.)(*/I

+1%&*10/'5"1;J/%&&;?
F0L&*'F%*&&%;'Y'=1M$*"1#&1%0/'O&0/%]?
h4+4@Y*6)(42I++742-()(42/+,.*+.*64GG*2-*-+.*H,)(2>+)4+,(.+UC,H()=8+<H,2)+24(/*8+)?*+/C@G(//(42+4N+,2+C<-,)*-
24(/*+,//*//G*2)8+*3).,6)(42+N4.+644V(2>+P*I>I+.*/),C.,2)S+,2-+)?*+,<<.4D,H+4N+,+742/).C6)(42+X*)?4-
'),)*G*2)I

O$2]U0K;?
h4+4@Y*6)(42/+42+?(>?;,=/+>.4C2-/+/C@Y*6)+)4+)?*+.*2*;,H+4N+)?*+4@H(>,)(42/+/*6C.*-+)?.4C>?+)?*+<.*D(4C/
642/*2)8+(26HC-(2>+)?*+F.,D*H+ZH,2+,2-+?(>?;,=/+;4.V/+P(26HC-(2>+)?*+4NN*.(2>+4N+H,2-+;()?(2+)?*+/()*+N.42),>*
N4.+,-4<)(42SI
F?*+64GG*2)/+N.4G+K(>?;,=/+,.*+-(/6C//*-+(2+G4.*+-*),(H+;()?(2+)?*+W*G,.V/+/*6)(42+4N+)?(/+.*<4.)I

=W%&*10/'5"1;J/%&&;?
E]&'C*&0%&*'B"1T"1'AJ%]"*$%K
142-42+ZH,2+<4H(6(*/+42+?4C/(2>8+(26HC/(D*+,66*//8+/C/),(2,@H*+-*D*H4<G*2)+,2-+).,2/<4.)+,.*+.*H*D,2)+)4+)?(/
,<<H(6,)(42I++d?(H*+)?*+,<<H(6,)(42+(/+@.4,-H=+,66*<),@H*+(2+/).,)*>(6+<H,22(2>+)*.G/8+42+@,H,26*8+)?*
,<<H(6,)(42+-4*/+24)+=*)+64G<H=+;()?+)?*+142-42+ZH,2I

! K4C/(2>0+742/(-*.(2>+)?*+*3).,+6,.*+2,)C.*+4N+)?*+?4C/(2>8+)?*+<.4<4/,H/+64G<H=+;()?+142-42+ZH,2
?4C/(2>+<4H(6(*/I

! ^26HC/(D*+966*//0+LC.)?*.+(2N4.G,)(42+(/+.*UC(.*-+42+64G<H(,26*+;()?+1(N*)(G*+K4G*/+'),2-,.-/8
;?**H6?,(.+,66*//(@(H()=+,2-+@HC*+@,->*+<,.V(2>a

! 'C/),(2,@H*+-*D*H4<G*2)0+LC.)?*.+(2N4.G,)(42+,2-+.*D(/(42+4N+)?*+*2*.>=+/).,)*>=8+,2-+NC.)?*.
(2N4.G,)(42+42+/C.N,6*+;,)*.+G,2,>*G*2)+(/+.*UC(.*-I

! F.,2/<4.)0+LC.)?*.+(2N4.G,)(42+(/+.*UC(.*-+(2+.*H,)(42+)4+@HC*+@,->*+<,.V(2>8+*H*6).(6+D*?(6H*+6?,.>(2>
<4(2)/8+6=6H*+<,.V(2>8+ZMW'+,C-()8+F.,D*H+ZH,28+742/).C6)(42+14>(/)(6/+ZH,2+P71ZS+,2-+[*H(D*.=+,2-
'*.D(6(2>+ZH,2+P['ZS

=0/$12'!"J15$/
h4+4@Y*6)(42I

E]0#&;'@0%&*
h4+4@Y*6)(42I++^2N4.G,)(D*/+,.*+.*64GG*2-*-I

(=<A(^F
!I+ F?*+,<<H(6,2)8+9'W9+K4C/(2>+9//46(,)(428+(/+H44V(2>+)4+-*H(D*.+,+-*D*H4<G*2)+;?(6?+(2+G,2=+.*/<*6)/

.*<.*/*2)/+,+D,.(,)(42+4N+)?*+,<<.4D*-+/6?*G*I++F?*+<?=/(6,H+,<<*,.,26*+4N+)?*+@C(H-(2>+(/+(-*2)(6,H+)4
)?,)+<.*D(4C/H=+,<<.4D*-I++K4;*D*.8+)?*+*3).,+6,.*+?4C/(2>+)?,)+(/+24;+<.4<4/*-+N,HH/+;()?(2+Q/*+7H,//
7"P@S+;?*.*,/+)?*+<.*D(4C/+642/*2)+>.,2)*-+,<<.4D,H+N4.+,+6,.*+N,6(H()=+;()?(2+Q/*+7H,//+7$+4.+7$9I++F?*
*2D*H4<*+4N+)?*+<.4<4/*-+@C(H-(2>+(/+)?*+/,G*+,/+)?,)+<.*D(4C/H=+,<<.4D*-8+;()?+)?*+*H*D,)(42/+)?,)+?,D*
@**2+/C@G())*-+@*(2>+(-*2)(6,H+)4+)?4/*+<.*D(4C/H=+,<<.4D*-I++K4;*D*.8+)?*+(2)*.2,H+H,=4C)+4N+)?*+C<<*.
NH44./+(/+-(NN*.*2)8+;()?+)?*+<.4<4/,H+.*<.*/*2)(2>+,+2CG@*.+4N+/*HN+642),(2*-+.*/(-*2)(,H+C2()/+P?4G*/S+;()?

Page 120



64GGC2,H+N,6(H()(*/I++j(D*2+)?,)+)?*+,<<.4D*-+/6?*G*+?,/+24)+@**2+@C(H)+4C)+P;()?+.*/<*6)+)4+)?(/+<H4)S8
)?*+,<<H(6,2)+/C@G())*-+,+2*;+NCHH+<H,22(2>+,<<H(6,)(42+.,)?*.+)?,2+,2+,<<H(6,)(42+N4.+,+6?,2>*+4N+C/*I

C&1&*0/')*$15$)/&'"L'%]&'J;&;
8- F?*+/C@Y*6)+/()*+(/+/()C,)*-+,2+,.*,+)?,)+(/+V24;2+,/+)?*+_K*,.)+4N+Z,.V+W4=,H`I++^)+(/+/()C,)*-+2*3)+)4

7*2).,H+X(--H*/*3+K4/<(),H8+)?*+9/-,+/)4.*+,2-+4)?*.+H46,H+/?4</I++^)+(/+24)+;()?(2+,+-*/(>2,)*-+'(>2(N(6,2)
^2-C/).(,H+146,)(428+@C)+(/+(2+6H4/*+<.43(G()=+)4+/C6?+H,2-I++F?*+*3),2)+642/*2)+>.,2)*-+<*.G(//(42+N4.+6,.*
,2-+).*,)G*2)+NH44./<,6*+42+)?(/+,2-+)?*+,-Y4(2(2>+/()*/I++F?*+.,)(42,H*+N4.+)?,)+-*6(/(42+;,/+<,.)(,HH=
@,/*-+42+)?*+<.43(G()=+)4+)?*+?4/<(),H+,2-+)?*+/=2*.>=+)?,)+)?*+<.4<4/*-+C/*+?,-+;()?+)?*+?4/<(),HI

"I+ d?(H*+)?*+<.4<4/*-+C/*+N,HH/+;()?(2+Q/*+7H,//+7"+P-;*HH(2>?4C/*/S8+)?*+,<<H(6,2)+<.4<4/*/+)4+.*/).(6)+)?(/
)4+7"PRS+;?(6?+.*H,)*/+)4+-;*HH(2>+?4C/*/+;?*.*+6,.*+(/+<.4D(-*-+N4.+.*/(-*2)/I++F?*+,<<H(6,2)+?,/
<.4<4/*-+)?,)+,HH+4N+)?*+C2()/+;(HH+@*+<.4D(-*-+,/+9NN4.-,@H*+K4C/(2>+,2-+)?,)+)?*=+;(HH+*2)*.+(2)4+,
24G(2,)(42/+,>.**G*2)+;?(6?+<.(4.()(/*/+)?4/*+(2+2**-+4N+>.*,)*.+H*D*H/+4N+6,.*I++9/+/C6?8+=4C.+4NN(6*./
642/(-*.+)?,)+)?*+C/*+)?,)+(/+24;+<.4<4/*-+,H/4+@*2*N()/+N.4G+()/+<.43(G()=+)4+)?*+?4/<(),HI++F?*.*+(/+,H/4+,
V24;2+2**-+N4.+9NN4.-,@H*+*3).,O6,.*+?4C/(2>+;()?(2+)?*+R4.4C>?+,2-+)?*+<.4<4/,H+;(HH+)?*.*N4.*+<.4D(-*
,+/(>2(N(6,2)+642).(@C)(42+)4;,.-/+,--.*//(2>+)?,)+2**-I

TI+ F?*+74C26(H\/+<H,22(2>+<4H(6(*/+,H/4+H44V+,)+)?*+<4)*2)(,H+)?,)+)?*+,<<.4D,H+4N+/*2/()(D*+C/*/+)?,)+,.*+6H4/*
)4+*3(/)(2>+<4HHC)(2>+C/*/+P*I>I+24(/*+<4HHC)(42S+G,=+,NN*6)+)?*+D(,@(H()=+4N+)?4/*+C/*/I++Z,.V+W4=,H+(/+)?*
H,.>*/)+^2-C/).(,H+146,)(42+;()?(2+)?*+R4.4C>?+,2-+,2=+<.4<4/,H/+)?,)+,NN*6)+()/+D(,@(H()=+G,=+@*+?,.GNCH+)4
*G<H4=G*2)+<.4D(/(42+;()?(2+)?*+@4.4C>?I++K4;*D*.8+)?*+<.4<4/*-+C/*+(/+24+G4.*+/*2/()(D*+)4+)?*+C/*
)?,)+;,/+<.*D(4C/H=+,<<.4D*-I++F?*+<.*D(4C/+642/*2)+;,/+.*UC(.*-+)4+@*+-*/(>2*-+)4+*2/C.*+)?,)+)?*
NC)C.*+466C<,2)/+;*.*+24)+/(>2(N(6,2)H=+,NN*6)*-+@=+)?*+2*,.@=+(2-C/).(,H+H,2-I++',N*.+').**)/+?,D*
.*64GG*2-*-+)?,)+,+642-()(42+(/+,)),6?*-+;?(6?+.*UC(.*/+)?*+,<<.4D,H+4N+,2+C<-,)*-+24(/*+,//*//G*2)
;?(6?+*3,G(2*/+6C..*2)+24(/*+H*D*H/+,2-+<.4<4/*/+,2=+G*,/C.*/+)?,)+,.*+.*UC(.*-+)4+*2/C.*+)?,)+)?*
<.4<4/*-+C/*/+;(HH+24)+@*+C2-CH=+,NN*6)*-+@=+)?*+2*,.@=+(2-C/).(,H+H,2-I

EI+ l4C.+4NN(6*./+642/(-*.+)?,)+)?*+C/*+;(HH+G**)+,2+(-*2)(N(*-+2**-+,2-+(/+,66*<),@H*+;()?(2+)?(/+H46,)(42+>(D*2
)?*+.*/).(6)(42/+42+)?*+C/*+)?,)+?,D*+@**2+<.4<4/*-+,2-+)?*+G*,/C.*/+)?,)+,.*+.*64GG*2-*-+)4+@*
/*6C.*-+)?.4C>?+642-()(42I

&I+ F?*+64GG*.6(,H+C/*/+PNH*3(@H*+C/*+;()?(2+Q/*+7H,//+9!+,2-+9"S+;*.*+,<<.4D*-+;()?(2+)?*+<.*D(4C/
/6?*G*+,2-+,.*+/)(HH+642/(-*.*-+)4+@*+,66*<),@H*+>(D*2+)?*(.+/6,H*+,2-+)?*+_K*,.)+4N+Z,.V+W4=,H`+H46,)(42I

B0K"J%7';50/&7'#0;;$12'01T'T&;$21
_- F?*+/6,H*8+-*/(>2+,2-+G,//(2>+4N+)?*+@C(H-(2>+-4+24)+-(NN*.+N.4G+)?,)+4N+)?*+*3),2)+642/*2)+,2-+,/+/C6?8

)?(/+;(HH+24)+@*+-(/6C//*-+(2+-*),(H+;()?(2+)?(/+.*<4.)I++F?*+-*/(>2+4N+)?*+@C(H-(2>+(/+642/(-*.*-+)4+@*
,66*<),@H*+,2-+4N+642/(-*.,@H=+?(>?*.+UC,H()=+)?,2+)?*+G,Y4.()=+4N+)?*+/C..4C2-(2>+@C(H-(2>/I++F?*+(2)*.2,H
H,=4C)+(/+D*.=+/(G(H,.+)4+)?,)+<.*D(4C/H=+,<<.4D*-8+@C)+24)+(-*2)(6,HI++[(NN*.*26*/+,.*+G(24.8+;()?+.*),(H+#
N44-+,2-+@*D*.,>*+C/*/+42+)?*+>.4C2-+NH44.+)4>*)?*.+;()?+)?*+.*6*<)(42+N4.+)?*+*3).,O6,.*+N,6(H()=+,2-+)?*
*3).,O6,.*+C2()/+,2-+64GGC2,H+N,6(H()(*/+42+)?*+C<<*.+NH44./I

<$W'01T'VJ0/$%K'"L'*&;$T&1%$0/'055"##"T0%$"1
`- F?*+<.4<4/,H+(26HC-*/+cT+!O@*-.44G+$O<*./42+*3).,+6,.*+C2()/+,2-+!E+$O@*-.44G+"O<*./42+C2()/I++9HH

C2()/+,.*+)4+@*+@C(H)+)4+1(N*)(G*+K4G*/+/),2-,.-/+,2-+;?**H6?,(.+,66*//(@H*I++d()?(2+/),2-,.-+?4C/(2>
/6?*G*/+=4C.+4NN(6*./+;4CH-+24.G,HH=+/**V+,+?(>?*.+<.4<4.)(42+4N+$O@*-.44G+C2()/+,2-+)?*+(26HC/(42+4N
"O@*-.44G+C2()/I++K4;*D*.8+)?*+C2()/+,.*+<.4<4/*-+,/+9NN4.-,@H*+*3).,O6,.*+,664GG4-,)(42+,2-+)?*+G(3
4N+C2()/+.*NH*6)/+)?*+V24;2+-*G,2-+N4.+/C6?+C2()/I++9/+/C6?8+)?*+<.4<4/*-+G(3+(/+642/(-*.*-+)4+@*
,66*<),@H*I

%I+ h4+@,H642(*/+?,D*+@**2+<.4<4/*-+N4.+)?*+C2()/+,2-+*3)*.2,H+,G*2()=+/<,6*+(/+<.(G,.(H=+<.4D(-*-+42+,+T&$
/UC,.*+G*).*+64GGC2,H+.44N+)*..,6*I++F?(/+(/+/(>2(N(6,2)H=+@*H4;+)?*+H*D*H+/C>>*/)*-+;()?(2+'Zj!JI
K4;*D*.8+)?(/+(/+642/(-*.*-+)4+@*+,66*<),@H*+>(D*2+)?*+*3).,O6,.*+2,)C.*+4N+)?*+C/*I++ZH,=+/<,6*+?,/+24)
@**2+<.4D(-*-+;()?(2+)?*+/6?*G*I++9>,(28+)?(/+(/+,66*<),@H*+>(D*2+)?*+2,)C.*+4N+)?*+C/*I

!AI+X,2=+4N+)?*+C2()/+42H=+?,D*+,+/(2>H*+,/<*6)I++K4;*D*.8+)?*=+N,6*+24.)?O;*/)+4.+/4C)?O*,/)+,2-+,/+/C6?8
,.*+24)+24.)?+N,6(2>I++9HH+C2()/+;(HH+*36**-+)?*+142-42+ZH,2+G(2(GCG+NH44./,<6*+/),2-,.-/I

!!I+F?*+j19+.*UC*/)*-+NC.)?*.+(2N4.G,)(42+.*>,.-(2>+)?*+,66*//(@(H()=+4N+C2()/I++F?(/+(2N4.G,)(42+?,/+@**2
<.4D(-*-+,2-+)?*+j19+?,D*+64GG*2)*-+)?,)+)?*=+,.*+/,)(/N(*-+)?,)+)?*+<.4<4/,H+G**)/+)?*+.*H*D,2)
.*UC(.*G*2)/I

Page 121



O$2]U0K;
38- F?*+<.4<4/,H+(26HC-*/+,+)4),H+4N+%+<,.V(2>+/<,6*/8+(26HC-(2>+);4+/C(),@H*+N4.+@HC*+@,->*+C/*I++F?(/+(/

G,.>(2,HH=+@*H4;+)?*+G,3(GCG+<,.V(2>+/),2-,.-/+;?(6?+;4CH-+,HH4;+C<+)4+!"+/<,6*/I++F?*+<.4<4/*-
H*D*H+4N+<,.V(2>+(/+642/(-*.*-+)4+@*+/CNN(6(*2)+;?(H/)+.*G,(2(2>+@*H4;+)?*+G,3(GCG+/),2-,.-/+,2-+)?C/+(/
642/(-*.*-+)4+@*+,66*<),@H*I++K4;*D*.8+)?*+j19+?,D*+64GG*2)*-+)?,)+,HH+<,.V(2>+/?4CH-+@*+<.4D(-*-+,/
_@HC*+@,->*`+/<,6*/I++F?(/+;4CH-+.*/CH)+(2+)?*+H4//+4N+$+<,.V(2>+/<,6*/8+.*-C6(2>+)?*+)4),H+)4+%+/<,6*/I
F?(/+(/+642/(-*.*-+)4+@*+,66*<),@H*+,2-+()+(/+.*64GG*2-*-+)?,)+)?*+.*D(/*-+<,.V(2>+H,=4C)+(/+/*6C.*-
)?.4C>?+642-()(42I

!"I+F?*+<.4<4/,H+(26HC-*/+,+)4),H+4N+!J+6=6H*+<,.V(2>+/<,6*/I++d?(H/)+@*H4;+)?*+24.G,H+H*D*H/+N4.+.*/(-*2)(,H
C2()/8+)?(/+(/+642/(-*.*-+)4+@*+,66*<),@H*+>(D*2+)?*+*3).,O6,.*+2,)C.*+4N+)?*+C/*I

!TI+h4+,H)*.,)(42/+,.*+<.4<4/*-+)4+)?*+D*?(6CH,.+4.+<*-*/).(,2+,66*//+,..,2>*G*2)/+N.4G+)?4/*+<.*D(4C/H=
,<<.4D*-I

!EI+F?*+j19+?,D*+.*UC*/)*-+)?,)+,+ZMW'+PZ*-*/).(,2+M2D(.42G*2)+W*D(*;+'=/)*GS+,C-()+(/+C2-*.),V*2I
F?*+,<<H(6,2)+?,/+642N(.G*-+)?,)+)?(/+;(HH+@*+/C@G())*-+/?4.)H=I++^)+;(HH+@*+-(/6C//*-+;()?(2+)?*
'C<<H*G*2),.=+W*<4.)I

!&I+K(>?;,=/+?,D*+.*64GG*2-*-+)?,)+,+642-()(42+(/+,)),6?*-+;?(6?+.*UC(.*/+)?*+(G<H*G*2),)(42+4N+)?*
F.,D*H+ZH,2+)?,)+;,/+.*6*2)H=+,<<.4D*-+<C./C,2)+)4+)?*+*3),2)+642/*2)+N4.+)?*+/()*+P.*N*.*26*+R&$!A+W*D
9S+,2-+)4+/*6C.*+)?*+<.4D(/(42+4N+)?*+H,2-+)4+)?*+N.42)+4N+)?*+/()*+)4+;(-*2+)?*+<C@H(6+?(>?;,=+C2-*.+,
/*6)(42+"c#$Jc+9>.**G*2)I++F?*+j19+?,D*+.*UC*/)*-+)?,)+,+742/).C6)(42+14>(/)(6/+ZH,2+,2-+[*H(D*.=+,2-
'*.D(6(2>+ZH,2+,.*+/*6C.*-+)?.4C>?+642-()(42I++F?*+j19+?,D*+,H/4+.*UC*/)*-+-*),(H/+4N+*H*6).(6+6,.
6?,.>(2>+<4(2)/+;?(6?+,.*+.*UC(.*-+,)+,+.,)*+4N+$A+b+,6)(D*+,2-+$A+b+<,//(D*I++^)+(/+,H/4+.*64GG*2-*-
)?,)+)?(/+(/+/*6C.*-+)?.4C>?+642-()(42I

A$*'aJ0/$%K7',"$;&'01T'!"1%0#$10%$"1
3_- d()?+.*>,.-+)4+,(.+UC,H()=8+',N*.+').**)/+?,D*+.*64GG*2-*-+)?,)+642-()(42/+,.*+,)),6?*-+(2+.*H,)(42+)4+)?*

,(.+UC,H()=+(G<H(6,)(42/+4N+)?*+7KZ+*2>(2*+)4>*)?*.+;()?+,+742/).C6)(42+X*)?4-+'),)*G*2)I++F?*=+,H/4
.*64GG*2-+)?,)+,2+C<-,)*-+24(/*+,//*//G*2)+(/+/*6C.*-+)?.4C>?+642-()(42+)4+*2/C.*+)?,)+(2)*.2,H+24(/*
H*D*H/+,.*+,66*<),@H*+N4.+NC)C.*+.*/(-*2)/I++742-()(42/+?,D*+,H/4+@**2+.*64GG*2-*-+.*>,.-(2>+24(/*
H*D*H/+N4.+@C(H-(2>+<H,2)+)4>*)?*.+;()?+-*),(H/+4N+*3).,6)(42+/=/)*G/+N4.+,2=+64GG*.6(,H+V()6?*2P/SI
W*G*-(,)(42+4N+)?*+H,2-+?,/+,H.*,-=+@**2+C2-*.),V*2+,/+,+<,.)+4N+)?*+*3),2)+642/*2)+,2-+',N*.+').**)/
?,D*+,-D(/*-+)?,)+24+NC.)?*.+.*G*-(,)(42+(/+2*6*//,.=I

FJ*L05&'@0%&*
3`- F?*+j19+,H/4+.*UC*/)*-+NC.)?*.+(2N4.G,)(42+.*>,.-(2>+G*,/C.*/+)4+.*-C6*+/C.N,6*+;,)*.+.C2O4NNI++F?*

,<<H(6,2)+?,/+642N(.G*-+)?,)+)?*=+,.*+64G<(H(2>+NC.)?*.+<.4<4/,H/+N4.+)?(/+,2-+)?*+(2N4.G,)(42+;(HH+@*
/C@G())*-+/?4.)H=I++^)+;(HH+@*+-(/6C//*-+;()?(2+)?*+'C<<H*G*2),.=+W*<4.)I

FJ##0*K
3\- F?*+<.4<4/,H+H,.>*H=+.*NH*6)/+)?*+*3),2)+642/*2)+.*H,)(2>+)4+)?(/+/()*+;?(6?+6,2+/)(HH+@*+(G<H*G*2)*-I++F?*

-*/(>28+G,//(2>+,2-+,<<*,.,26*+4N+)?*+@C(H-(2>+(/+(-*2)(6,H+)4+)?,)+,<<.4D*-+;?(H*+)?*+H,=4C)+(/+D*.=
/(G(H,.I++F?*+V*=+-(NN*.*26*+@*);**2+)?*+*3),2)+642/*2)+,2-+)?*+6C..*2)+<.4<4/,H+(/+)?*+C/*+4N+)?*+C<<*.
NH44./I++F?(/+,<<H(6,)(42+<.4<4/*/+,+-(NN*.*2)+C/*+42+)?*+C<<*.+NH44./+4N+)?*+@C(H-(2>8+;()?+9NN4.-,@H*
_*3).,O6,.*`+?4C/(2>+;()?(2+Q/*+7H,//+7"PRS+(2/)*,-+4N+6,.*+,2-+).*,)G*2)+;()?(2+Q/*+7H,//+7$#7$9I
F?*+<.4<4/*-+9NN4.-,@H*+_*3).,O6,.*`+?4C/(2>+;(HH+G**)+,2+(-*2)(N(*-+2**-+(2+)?*+@4.4C>?+,2-+;(HH+@*2*N()
N.4G+()/+<.43(G()=+)4+)?*+?4/<(),HI++F?*+<.4<4/*-+C/*+(/+642/(-*.*-+)4+@*+,66*<),@H*+(2+)?(/+H46,)(42+,2-
=4C.+4NN(6*./+.*64GG*2-+)?,)+)?*+ZH,22(2>+74GG())**+.*/4HD*+)4+>.,2)+<H,22(2>+<*.G(//(42+/C@Y*6)+)4+)?*
64G<H*)(42+4N+,+'*6)(42+!A&+,2-+)?*+'),>*+$+.*N*..,H+)4+)?*+X,=4.+4N+142-42I

(=AFD,F'QD('!D,4+E+D,F

(=!D<<=,4AE+D,? j.,2)+742/*2)+/C@Y*6)+)4+1*>,H+,>.**G*2)

P!S F?*+<.4<4/*-+-*D*H4<G*2)+(/+(2+>*2*.,H+,664.-,26*+;()?0O

h,)(42,H+ZH,22(2>+Z4H(6=+L.,G*;4.V

Page 122



142-42+ZH,2+$A!!
R.*2)+146,H+[*D*H4<G*2)+L.,G*;4.V+74.*+').,)*>=+$A!A
R.*2)+Q2(),.=+[*D*H4<G*2)+ZH,2+$AAT
74C26(H]/+'C<<H*G*2),.=+ZH,22(2>+jC(-,26*

!D,4+E+D,FY(=AFD,F?

P!S F?*+-*D*H4<G*2)+)4+;?(6?+)?(/+<*.G(//(42+.*H,)*/+GC/)+@*+@*>C2+24)+H,)*.+)?,2+)?*+*3<(.,)(42
4N+)?.**+=*,./+@*>(22(2>+42+)?*+-,)*+4N+)?(/+<*.G(//(42I

W*,/420+F4+642N4.G+;()?+)?*+.*UC(.*G*2)/+4N+'*6)(42+%!+4N+)?*+F4;2+,2-+74C2).=+ZH,22(2>
96)+!%%AI

P$S F?*+-*D*H4<G*2)+?*.*@=+<*.G())*-+/?,HH+@*+6,..(*-+4C)+(2+,664.-,26*+;()?+)?*+N4HH4;(2>
,<<.4D*-+-.,;(2>P/S+,2-#4.+-46CG*2)P/S0

E$!"O'A&+W*D+7
E$!"O'AJ+W*D+R
E$!"O'Ac+W*D+7
E$!"O'A%+W*D+R
E$!"O'!A+W*D+9
E$!"O'!!+W*D+9
E$!"O'!T+W*D+7
AEAmA"Am.*D9
AEAmA"!m.*D9
'!A&mAA"

W*,/420++L4.+)?*+,D4(-,26*+4N+-4C@)+,2-+(2+)?*+(2)*.*/)/+4N+<.4<*.+<H,22(2>I

P"S 9HH+<,.V(2>+/<,6*/8+)C.2(2>+,.*,/8+H4,-(2>+@,=/8+,66*//+.4,-/+,2-+N44);,=/+/?,HH+@*
642/).C6)*-+,2-+<*.G,2*2)H=+G,.V*-+4C)+<.(4.+)4+64GG*26*G*2)+4N+C/*+4N+*,6?+<?,/*+4N+)?*
-*D*H4<G*2)+,/+,<<.4D*-+@=+)?*+146,H+ZH,22(2>+9C)?4.()=I

W*,/420+F4+*2/C.*+)?,)+)?*+<.4<4/*-+-*D*H4<G*2)+-4*/+24)+<.*YC-(6*+)?*+N.**+NH4;+4N+).,NN(6+4.
)?*+642-()(42/+4N+>*2*.,H+/,N*)=+;()?(2+)?*+/()*+,2-+,H42>+)?*+2*(>?@4C.(2>+?(>?;,=I

PTS F?*+H4,-(2>+,.*,P/S+(2-(6,)*-+42+)?*+,<<.4D*-+<H,2P/S+/?,HH+@*+G,(2),(2*-+N.**+N.4G
4@/).C6)(42+,2-+24)+C/*-+N4.+/)4.,>*+<C.<4/*/+P;?*)?*.+)*G<4.,.=+4.+<*.G,2*2)S+C2H*//+<.(4.
;.())*2+,<<.4D,H+?,/+@**2+4@),(2*-+N.4G+)?*+146,H+ZH,22(2>+9C)?4.()=I++'C(),@H*+,..,2>*G*2)/
/?,HH+@*+G,-*+,2-+,>.**-+(2+;.()(2>+@=+)?*+146,H+ZH,22(2>+9C)?4.()=+N4.+)?*+/)4.,>*+,2-
-(/<4/,H+4N+.C@@(/?+,2-+;,/)*I++9HH+H4,-(2>+,2-+C2H4,-(2>+4N+>44-/+,2-+G,)*.(,H/8+(26HC-(2>
NC*H8+/?,HH8+C2H*//+4)?*.;(/*+,>.**-+@=+)?*+146,H+ZH,22(2>+9C)?4.()=8+@*+6,..(*-+4C)+*2)(.*H=
;()?(2+)?*+6C.)(H,>*+4N+)?*+<.4<*.)=I

W*,/420+F4+*2/C.*+)?,)+D*?(6H*/+;,()(2>+4.+@*(2>+H4,-*-+4.+C2H4,-*-+,.*+<,.V*-+(2+H4,-(2>
,.*,/8+/4+,/+24)+)4+(2)*.N*.*+;()?+)?*+N.**+<,//,>*+4N+D*?(6H*/+4.+<*-*/).(,2/+;()?(2+)?*+/()*
,2-+,H42>+)?*+<C@H(6+?(>?;,=I

PES h4);()?/),2-(2>+)?*+<.4D(/(42/+4N+)?*+F4;2+f+74C2).=+ZH,22(2>+PQ/*+7H,//*/+B.-*.S+!%cJ8+,/
,G*2-*-8+.*/(-*2)(,H+-;*HH(2>/+?*.*@=+<*.G())*-+/?,HH+42H=+@*+C/*-+N4.+<C.<4/*/+;()?(2+Q/*
7H,//+7"PRS+,2-+N4.+24+4)?*.+<C.<4/*/+;()?(2+Q/*+7H,//+7"+4N+)?*+/6?*-CH*+)4+)?*+B.-*.+4.+(2
,2=+<.4D(/(42+*UC(D,H*2)+)4+)?,)+7H,//+(2+,2=+/),)C)4.=+(2/).CG*2)+.*D4V(2>+,2-+.*O*2,6)(2>+)?,)
B.-*.8+;()?+4.+;()?4C)+G4-(N(6,)(42I

W*,/420+F4+*2/C.*+)?,)+)?*+C/*+.*G,(2/+,<<.4<.(,)*+N4.+)?*+@C(H-(2>+,2-+/()*+H46,)(42+,2-+)4
*2/C.*+)?,)+)?*+/),2-,.-/+,<<H(*-+)4+)?*+642/(-*.,)(42+4N+)?*+,<<.4D*-+-*D*H4<G*2)+,.*
G,(2),(2*-+(2+6422*6)(42+;()?+)?*+64G<H*)*-+-*D*H4<G*2)+/4+,<<.4D*-I

P&S M,6?+<?,/*+4N+)?*+-*D*H4<G*2)8+,/+?*.*@=+<*.G())*-8+/?,HH+24)+64GG*26*+C2)(H+NC.)?*.+-*),(H/
4N+)?*+N4HH4;(2>+?,D*+@**2+/C@G())*-+)4+,2-+,<<.4D*-+(2+;.()(2>+@=+)?*+146,H+ZH,22(2>
9C)?4.()=8+C2H*//+4)?*.;(/*+,>.**-+(2+;.()(2>+@=+)?*+146,H+ZH,22(2>+9C)?4.()=0

(S+(2N.,/).C6)C.*8+(26HC-(2>+,2=+.4,-/8+<,.V(2>+/<,6*/8+/*.D(6(2>+,.*,/8+N44)<,)?/8+/).**)

Page 123



NC.2()C.*8+(26HC-(2>+D(/()4.+6=6H*O<,.V(2>+/<,6*/+,2-+<H,2)*./a
((S+N4CH+,2-+/C.N,6*+;,)*.+-.,(2,>*a
(((S+N44)<,)?+H,=4C)+(26HC-(2>+/C.N,6*+).*,)G*2)/a

F?*+,<<.4D*-+-*),(H/+/?,HH+@*+(G<H*G*2)*-+(2+NCHHI

W*,/420+^2+4.-*.+)4+*2/C.*+,+/,)(/N,6)4.=+-*D*H4<G*2)I

PJS F?*+6=6H*+<,.V(2>+/<,6*/+/?,HH+@*+<.4D(-*-+<.(4.+)4+N(./)+466C<,)(42+4N+)?*+-*D*H4<G*2)+?*.*@=
,<<.4D*-+,2-+/?,HH+)?*.*,N)*.+@*+.*),(2*-+C2H*//+4)?*.;(/*+,>.**-+(2+;.()(2>+@=+)?*+146,H
ZH,22(2>+9C)?4.()=I

W*,/420+F4+*2/C.*+/,)(/N,6)4.=+N,6(H()(*/+N4.+6=6H(/)/I

PcS 9+/6?*G*+4N+/4C2-O(2/CH,)(42+,2-+D*2)(H,)(42+N4.+)?*+@C(H-(2>+/?,HH+@*+/C@G())*-+)4+,2-
,<<.4D*-+(2+;.()(2>+@=+)?*+146,H+ZH,22(2>+9C)?4.()=+<.(4.+)4+)?*+<(H(2>+4N+N4C2-,)(42/+N4.+)?*
-*D*H4<G*2)+?*.*@=+,<<.4D*-+,2-+)?*+,<<.4D*-+/6?*G*+/?,HH+@*+(G<H*G*2)*-I

W*,/420+F4+/,N*>C,.-+)?*+,G*2()(*/+4N+NC)C.*+466C<(*./I

P%S F?*+,664GG4-,)(42+/?,HH+@*+-*/(>2*-+)4+G**)+)?*+,64C/)(6+6.()*.(,+/<*6(N(*-+;()?(2+)?*
[*<,.)G*2)+4N+K*,H)?]/+-46CG*2)0+]K*,H)?+F*6?2(6,H+X*G4.,2-CG+AcOA!0+964C/)(6/+P$A!"S]I
9+)*/)+/?,HH+@*+6,..(*-+4C)+<.(4.+)4+N(./)+466C<,)(42+4N+)?*+C2()/+)4+-*G42/).,)*+)?,)+)?*+.*UC(.*-
(2)*.2,H+24(/*+H*D*H/+?,D*+@**2+G*)I++Q2H*//+4)?*.;(/*+,>.**-+(2+;.()(2>8+)?*+.*/CH)/+4N+)?*+)*/)
/?,HH+@*+/C@G())*-+)4+,2-+,<<.4D*-+(2+;.()(2>+@=+)?*+146,H+ZH,22(2>+9C)?4.()=+<.(4.+)4+N(./)
466C<,)(42+4N+)?*+C2()/+?*.*@=+,<<.4D*-I

W*,/420+F4+4@),(2+.*UC(.*-+/4C2-+(2/CH,)(42+,2-+<.*D*2)+24(/*+2C(/,26*

P!AS F?*+-*D*H4<G*2)+?*.*@=+,<<.4D*-+/?,HH+24)+@*+466C<(*-+C2)(H+,+[*H(D*.=+,2-+'*.D(6(2>+ZH,2
?,/+@**2+/C@G())*-+)4+,2-+,<<.4D*-+(2+;.()(2>+@=+)?*+146,H+ZH,22(2>+9C)?4.()=I++F?*+[*H(D*.=
,2-+'*.D(6(2>+ZH,2+/?,HH+)?*.*,N)*.+@*+(G<H*G*2)*-+(2+NCHH+C2H*//+4)?*.;(/*+,>.**-+(2+;.()(2>
@=+)?*+146,H+ZH,22(2>+9C)?4.()=I

W*,/420+F4+*2/C.*+,+/,)(/N,6)4.=+-*D*H4<G*2)+)?,)+-4*/+24)+,NN*6)+)?*+N.**+,2-+/,N*+NH4;+4N
).,NN(6I

P!!S [*),(H/+4N+G,)*.(,H/+N4.+,HH+*3)*.2,H+/C.N,6*/+4N+)?*+@C(H-(2>/+,2-+,HH+4)?*.+*3)*.2,H+;4.V/+/?,HH
@*+/C@G())*-+)4+,2-+,<<.4D*-+(2+;.()(2>+@=+)?*+146,H+ZH,22(2>+9C)?4.()=+<.(4.+)4+)?*+<(H(2>+4N
N4C2-,)(42/+,2-+)?*+;4.V/+/?,HH+@*+6,..(*-+4C)+(2+,664.-,26*+;()?+)?*+,<<.4D*-+-*),(H/I

W*,/420+F4+*2/C.*+,+/,)(/N,6)4.=+-*D*H4<G*2)+;?(6?+-4*/+24)+<.*YC-(6*+)?*+,G*2()=+4N+)?*
H46,H()=I

P!$S 9+/6?*G*+N4.+)?*+H,2-/6,<*+;4.V/+,2-+).*,)G*2)+4N+)?*+/C..4C2-(2>/+4N+)?*+<.4<4/*-
-*D*H4<G*2)+,2-+)?*+.44N+>,.-*2/#)*..,6*/+P(26HC-(2>+/<*6(*/8+<H,2)+/(n*/+,2-+<H,2)(2>
-*2/()(*/S+/?,HH+@*+/C@G())*-+)4+,2-+,<<.4D*-+(2+;.()(2>+@=+)?*+146,H+ZH,22(2>+9C)?4.()=+<.(4.+)4
)?*+<(H(2>+4N+N4C2-,)(42/I++92=+,<<.4D*-+<H,2)(2>8+)C.N(2>+4.+/**-(2>+(26HC-*-+(2+/C6?+-*),(H/
/?,HH+@*+64G<H*)*-+(2+/).(6)+,664.-,26*+;()?+)?*+,<<.4D*-+-*),(H/+<.(4.+)4+)?*+466C<,)(42+4N+)?*
-*D*H4<G*2)+4.+(2+,664.-,26*+;()?+,+<.4>.,GG*+,>.**-+(2+;.()(2>+;()?+)?*+146,H+ZH,22(2>
9C)?4.()=I++'C6?+,+/6?*G*+/?,HH+(26HC-*0O

P,S+)?*+(-*2)(N(6,)(42+,2-+<.4)*6)(42+4N+*3(/)(2>+).**/+,2-+/?.C@/+24)+-(.*6)H=+,NN*6)*-+@=+)?*
@C(H-(2>+;4.V/+,2-+;?(6?+,.*+)4+@*+.*),(2*-a
P@S+<.4<4/*-+;,HH/8+N*26*/+4.+4)?*.+G*,2/+4N+*26H4/C.*8+(2-(6,)(2>+G,)*.(,H/+,2-+?*(>?)/a
P6S+,.*,/+4N+?,.-+H,2-/6,<*+;4.V/+,2-+<.4<4/*-+G,)*.(,H/a
P-S+)?*+-*),(H(2>+,2-+<.4D(/(42+4N+>.**2+4.+@.4;2+.44N/#,G*2()=+.44N/a
P*S+-*),(H/+4N+)?*+<.4<4/*-+,..,2>*G*2)/+N4.+)?*+G,(2)*2,26*+4N+)?*+H,2-/6,<*+;4.V/I

92=+).**+4.+/?.C@+)?,)+(/+<,.)+4N+)?*+,<<.4D*-+/6?*G*+)?,)8+;()?(2+,+<*.(4-+4N+N(D*+=*,./+,N)*.
<H,2)(2>8+(/+.*G4D*-8+-(*/+4.+@*64G*/+/*.(4C/H=+-,G,>*-+4.+-(/*,/*-8+/?,HH+@*+.*<H,6*-+(2+)?*
2*3)+<H,2)(2>+/*,/42+;()?+4)?*./+4N+,+/(G(H,.+/(n*+,2-+/<*6(*/+,2-+(2+)?*+/,G*+<4/()(42/8
C2H*//+)?*+146,H+ZH,22(2>+9C)?4.()=+N(./)+>(D*/+;.())*2+642/*2)+)4+,2=+D,.(,)(42I

Page 124



W*,/420+F4+*2/C.*+,+/,)(/N,6)4.=+,<<*,.,26*+,2-+/*))(2>+N4.+)?*+<.4<4/*-+-*D*H4<G*2)+,2-
)4+*2/C.*+)?,)+()+*2?,26*/+)?*+D(/C,H+,G*2()=+4N+)?*+,.*,I

P!"S Z.(4.+)4+)?*+64GG*26*G*2)+4N+;4.V/8+,+742/).C6)(42+14>(/)(6/+ZH,2+/?,HH+@*+/C@G())*-+)4+,2-
,<<.4D*-+(2+;.()(2>+@=+)?*+146,H+ZH,22(2>+9C)?4.()=+,2-+)?*.*,N)*.+)?*+-*D*H4<G*2)+6,..(*-+4C)
(2+,664.-,26*+;()?+)?*+,<<.4D*-+-*),(H/8+C2H*//+4)?*.;(/*+,>.**-+(2+;.()(2>+;()?+)?*+146,H
ZH,22(2>+9C)?4.()=I

W*,/420+^2+)?*+(2)*.*/)/+4N+?(>?;,=+N.**ONH4;+,2-+/,N*)=I

P!TS [*),(H/+4N+*3)*.2,H+H(>?)(2>+/?,HH+@*+/C@G())*-+)4+,2-+,<<.4D*-+(2+;.()(2>+@=+)?*+146,H+ZH,22(2>
9C)?4.()=8+<.(4.+)4+)?*+<(H(2>+4N+N4C2-,)(42/+,2-+)?*+,<<.4D*-+-*),(H/+/?,HH+@*+(G<H*G*2)*-+(2
NCHHI

W*,/420+^2+)?*+(2)*.*/)/+4N+/,N*)=8+,G*2()=+,2-+642D*2(*26*+,2-+(2+)?*+(2)*.*/)/+4N+)?*
,G*2()(*/+4N+)?*+,-Y4(2(2>+.*/(-*2)/I

P!ES h4+(G<,6)+<(H(2>+/?,HH+),V*+<H,6*+C2H*//+,+<(H(2>+G*)?4-+/),)*G*2)+P-*),(H(2>+)?*+)=<*+4N+<(H(2>
)4+@*+C2-*.),V*2+,2-+)?*+G*)?4-4H4>=+@=+;?(6?+/C6?+<(H(2>+;(HH+@*+6,..(*-+4C)8+(26HC-(2>
G*,/C.*/+)4+<.*D*2)+,2-+G(2(G(/*+)?*+<4)*2)(,H+N4.+-,G,>*+)4+/C@/C.N,6*+;,)*.+4.+/*;*.,>*
(2N.,/).C6)C.*+,2-+)?*+<.4>.,GG*+N4.+)?*+;4.V/S+?,/+@**2+/C@G())*-+)4+,2-+,<<.4D*-+@=+)?*
146,H+ZH,22(2>+9C)?4.()=+(2+642/CH),)(42+;()?+)?*+.*H*D,2)+;,)*.+4.+/*;*.,>*+C2-*.),V*.I++92=
<(H(2>+GC/)+)?*.*,N)*.+@*+C2-*.),V*2++(2+,664.-,26*+;()?+)?*+,<<.4D*-+-*),(H/I

W*,/420+F?*+<.4<4/*-+;4.V/+;(HH+@*+(2+6H4/*+<.43(G()=+)4+C2-*.>.4C2-+;,)*.+,2-+/*;*.,>*
C)(H()=+(2N.,/).C6)C.*I++Z(H(2>+?,/+)?*+<4)*2)(,H+)4+(G<,6)+42+H46,H+C2-*.>.4C2-+;,)*.+,2-
/*;*.,>*+C)(H()=+(2N.,/).C6)C.*I++F?*+,<<H(6,2)+(/+,-D(/*-+)4+642),6)+F?,G*/+d,)*.+[*D*H4<*.
'*.D(6*/+42+AcTE+cEA+$JJJ+)4+-(/6C//+)?*+-*),(H/+4N+)?*+<(H(2>+G*)?4-+/),)*G*2)I

P!&S 92=+<H,2)+/?,HH+@*+(2/),HH*-8+)4>*)?*.+;()?+,2=+,//46(,)*-+,26(HH,.=+*UC(<G*2)8+/4+,/+)4+<.*D*2)
)?*+).,2/G(//(42+4N+24(/*+,2-+D(@.,)(42+(2)4+2*(>?@4C.(2>+<.*G(/*/I+F?*+.,)*-+24(/*+H*D*H+N.4G
,HH+<H,2)+,2-+,26(HH,.=+*UC(<G*2)+/?,HH+@*+,)+H*,/)+!A+-R+@*H4;+)?*+G*,/C.*-+@,6V>.4C2-+24(/*
H*D*H+;?*2+G*,/C.*-+,)+)?*+2*,.*/)+24(/*+/*2/()(D*+<.*G(/*/I+F?*+G*)?4-+4N+,//*//G*2)
/?4CH-+@*+6,..(*-+(2+,664.-,26*+;()?+R'T!T$0!%%J+]W,)(2>+(2-C/).(,H+24(/*+,NN*6)(2>+G(3*-
.*/(-*2)(,H+,2-+(2-C/).(,H+,.*,/]I+^)+/?4CH-+@*+,//CG*-+)?,)+*,6?+()*G+4N+<H,2)+(26C./+,+oE-RP9S
<*2,H)=+)4+,664C2)+N4.+)42,H+UC,H()(*/I
92+,//*//G*2)+4N+)?*+*3<*6)*-+24(/*+H*D*H/+,2-+,2=+G()(>,)(42+G*,/C.*/+2*6*//,.=+)4
,6?(*D*+)?*+.*UC(.*-+24(/*+H*D*H/+/?,HH+@*+/C@G())*-+,2-+,<<.4D*-+(2+;.()(2>+@=+)?*+146,H
ZH,22(2>+9C)?4.()=+<.(4.+)4+)?*+(2/),HH,)(42+N4+)?*+<H,2)I+F?*+<H,2)+/?,HH+)?*.*,N)*.+@*+(2/),HH*-
,2-+G,(2),(2*-+(2+,664.-,26*+;()?+)?*+,<<.4D*-+-*),(H/

W*,/420+F4+<.4)*6)+,66*<),@H*+H46,H+24(/*+H*D*H/8+(2+,664.-,26*+;()?+R.*2)+Z4H(6=+MZ$

P!JS Q2H*//+4)?*.;(/*+,>.**-+(2+;.()(2>+@=+)?*+146,H+ZH,22(2>+9C)?4.()=8+,+.*D(/*-+<,.V(2>+H,=4C)
-*G42/).,)(2>+)?,)+,HH+<,.V(2>+/<,6*/+/?,HH+@*+<.4D(-*-+,/+@HC*+@,->*+/<,6*/+/?,HH+@*
/C@G())*-+)4+,2-+,<<.4D*-+(2+;.()(2>+@=+)?*+146,H+ZH,22(2>+9C)?4.()=+,2-+)?*+,<<.4D*-+-*),(H/
/?,HH+@*+(G<H*G*2)*-+<.(4.+)4+N(./)+466C<,)(42+4N+)?*+@C(H-(2>+?*.*@=+,<<.4D*-I

W*,/42/0+F4+*2/C.*+)?*+-*D*H4<G*2)+(/+/CNN(6(*2)H=+,66*//(@H*I

P!cS Q2H*//+4)?*.;(/*+,>.**-+(2+;.()(2>8+<.(4.+)4+)?*+(2/),HH,)(42+4N+,2=+7KZ+*2>(2*+,2+9(.+kC,H()=
^G<,6)+9//*//G*2)+-*G42/).,)(2>+)?,)+)?*+<.4<4/*-+7KZ+C2()+/?,HH+?,D*+24+G4.*+)?,2+,2
(G<*.6*<)(@H*+(G<,6)+42+2*(>?@4C.(2>+.*/(-*2)/+/?,HH+@*+/C@G())*-+)4+,2-+,<<.4D*-+(2+;.()(2>
@=+)?*+146,H+ZH,22(2>+9C)?4.()=I

W*,/420+F4+<.4)*6)+H46,H+,(.+UC,H()=8+(2+,664.-,26*+;()?+R.*2)+Z4H(6(*/+MZ"+,2-+MZT

P!%S [*),(H/+4N+)?*+*3).,6)+D*2)(H,)(42+/=/)*G+,2-+4-4C.+642).4H+*UC(<G*2)+N4.+)?*+64GG*.6(,H
V()6?*28+(26HC-(2>+,HH+-*),(H/+4N+*3)*.2,H+-C6)(2>8+GC/)+@*+/C@G())*-+)4+,2-+,<<.4D*-+(2+;.()(2>
@=+)?*+146,H+ZH,22(2>+9C)?4.()=+<.(4.+)4+(2/),HH,)(42I+F?*+,<<.4D*-+-*),(H/+/?,HH+)?*.*,N)*.+@*
(2/),HH*-+<.(4.+)4+)?*+C/*+4N+)?*+.*H*D,2)+<,.)+4N+)?*+@C(H-(2>+,2-+)?*+*UC(<G*2)+/?,HH+@*
4<*.,)*-+,)+,HH+)(G*/+-C.(2>+)?*+4<*.,)(2>+?4C./+4N+)?*+C/*+,2-+G,(2),(2*-+(2+,664.-,26*+;()?

Page 125



)?*+G,2CN,6)C.*.\/+(2/).C6)(42/I

W*,/420+F4+<.4)*6)+)?*+,G*2()=+4N+2*,.@=+.*/(-*2)/

P$AS Z.(4.+)4+)?*+64GG*26*G*2)+4N+)?*+-*D*H4<G*2)+,+742/).C6)(42+X*)?4-+'),)*G*2)+/?,HH+@*
/C@G())*-+)4+,2-+,<<.4D*-+@=+)?*+146,H+ZH,22(2>+9C)?4.()=+4C)H(2(2>+G*,/C.*/+)?,)+;(HH+@*
),V*2+)4+642).4H+-C/)8+24(/*+,2-+4)?*.+*2D(.42G*2),H+(G<,6)/+4N+)?*+-*D*H4<G*2)+,2-+)?*
,<<.4D*-+'),)*G*2)+/?,HH+)?*.*,N)*.+@*+(G<H*G*2)*-I

W*,/420+)4+/,N*>C,.-+)?*+,G*2()=+4N+)?*+2*(>?@4C./+@=+G(2(G(/(2>+(G<,6)/+4N+)?*
-*D*H4<G*2)+)?,)+;4CH-+4)?*.;(/*+>(D*+.(/*+)4+2C(/,26*I

P$!S 742N(.G,)(42+)?,)+,HH+C2()/+?,D*+@**2+<.4D(-*-+)4+)?*+1(N*)(G*+K4G*/+'),2-,.-/+,2-+,/
d?**H6?,(.+,66*//(@H*+C2()/+/?,HH+@*+/C@G())*-+)4+)?*+146,H+ZH,22(2>+9C)?4.()=+<.(4.+)4+N(./)
466C<,)(42+4N+)?*+-*D*H4<G*2)+?*.*@=+,<<.4D*-+C2H*//+4)?*.;(/*+,>.**-+(2+;.()(2>+@=+)?*
146,H+ZH,22(2>+9C)?4.()=I

P$$S F?*+-*D*H4<G*2)+?*.*@=+,<<.4D*-+/?,HH+@*+/C@Y*6)+)4+)?*+<.4D(/(42/8+G*,/C.*/+,2-
.*UC(.*G*2)/+/*)+4C)+;()?(2+)?*+F.,D*H+ZH,2+-,)*-+9<.(H+$A!"+P.*N*.*26*0+R&$!A+W*D+9S
/C@G())*-+<C./C,2)+)4+)?*+'*6)(42+!A&+,>.**G*2)+.*H,)(2>+)4+<H,22(2>+642/*2)+.*N*.*26*
!A#$!&T+C2H*//+,2+,H)*.2,)(D*+F.,D*H+ZH,2+(/+/C@G())*-+)4+,2-+,<<.4D*-+(2+;.()(2>+@=+)?*+146,H
ZH,22(2>+9C)?4.()=+,2-+)?,)+F.,D*H+ZH,2+(/+)?*.*,N)*.+(G<H*G*2)*-+(2+NCHHI

W*,/420+F4+*2/C.*+,+/C/),(2,@H*+-*D*H4<G*2)+,2-+(2+)?*+(2)*.*/)+4N+)?*+N.**+,2-+/,N*+NH4;+4N
).,NN(6+42+)?*+H46,H+?(>?;,=+2*);4.VI

+,QD(<AE+>=F?

P!S F?,G*/+d,)*.+;(HH+,(G+)4+<.4D(-*+6C/)4G*./+;()?+,+G(2(GCG+<.*//C.*+4N+!AG+?*,-+P,<<.43+!
@,.S+,2-+,+NH4;+.,)*+4N+%+H().*/#G(2C)*+,)+)?*+<4(2)+;?*.*+()+H*,D*/+F?,G*/+d,)*./+<(<*/I++F?*
-*D*H4<*.+/?4CH-+),V*+,664C2)+4N+)?(/+G(2(GCG+<.*//C.*+(2+)?*+-*/(>2+4N+)?*+<.4<4/*-
-*D*H4<G*2)I

(=Q=(=,!='4D!P<=,EF?

92=+<*./42+;(/?(2>+)4+(2/<*6)+)?*+,@4D*+<,<*./+/?4CH-+642),6) [,D(-+jH4D*.8+ZH,22(2>+,2-+W*>*2*.,)(428
R.*2)+7(D(6+7*2).*8+M2>(2**./+d,=8+d*G@H*=8+K9%+ALi8+F*HI+h4I+A$A+c%"J E"TT

Page 126



 
1.0 Summary 
 
1.1 This report follows previous monitoring information presented to the Members on 

21 August 2013 and provides recent information and analysis of appeal decisions 
for the period of 1 April – 30 September 2013 (First & Second Quarter: 
2013/2014).  

 
1.2 The purpose of the analysis is to provide the following outcomes: 
 

- To help evaluate how saved Unitary Development Plan (UDP) policies and 
Council’s supplementary guidance (SPGs and SPDs) are currently being used 
in determining planning applications and help to ensure that the Council’s new 
development plan documents (DPDs) being developed through the Local 
Development Framework (LDF) process are usable, effective in terms of 
development management and can be successfully defended at Appeal; 

 
- To identify areas where Appeal Statements and/or Officer Reports can be 

strengthened to further justify reasons for refusal; 
 

- To consider whether a revised approach should be taken when assessing 
applications if it is identified that the Planning Inspectorate consistently allows 
appeals on a particular ground.  

 
2.0 Recommendations 
 
2.1 This report is a summary of appeal monitoring and is for information only. 
 
3.0 Background Information 
 
 Planning Appeal Decisions 
 
3.1 Between 1 April 2013 and 30 September 2013 (2013/2014 – Q1 & Q2), the 

Council determined a total of 1921 planning applications (1439 granted); of these 
applications 75% were granted and 25% were refused. 

 

Planning Committee 
11 December 2013 

Report from the Strategic Director 
of Regeneration & Growth 
 

For Information 
 

 Wards affected: 
ALL 

  

Appeals Decision Monitoring:  April – September 2013 (Q1 & Q2) 

Agenda Item 13

Page 127



 
3.2 During this period, 33 appeal decisions were issued by the Planning Inspectorate. 

Graph 1: Planning Appeal Decisions shows the proportion of planning appeals 
which were ‘Allowed’, ‘Dismissed’ or where a ‘Split Decision’ has been issued, 
comparing the periods 2012/2013 (Full Year) and 2013/2014 (Q1 & Q2).  

 
3.3 For information, whilst the Planning Inspectorate has the authority to issue a ‘Split 

Decision’ (where part of the proposal is part allowed and part is dismissed) the 
Council is not able to issue this type of decision. In these cases, whilst the Council 
may have found part of the scheme acceptable, the entire proposal is refused. 

 
 

 
  

 
3.4 Graph 1 shows that the Council was successful in defending the majority of 

planning appeals across the period of analysis. Overall, the number of appeal 
decision issued is less than the same period for last year. As more data is being 
collated, seasonal fluctuations in the number of appeal decisions is becoming 
apparent. It is noted that there is significant variation in the number of appeals 
determined between the First Quarter 2013/2014 and Second Quarter 2013/2014. 
 

5 

7 

3 
2 

12 

0 

13 

27 

2 

9 

24 

1 

4 

18 

0 

5 
6 

0 

Fi
rs

t Q
ua

rt
er

 2
01

2/
13

Al
lo

w
ed

D
is

m
is

se
d

Sp
lit

 D
ec

is
io

n

Se
co

nd
 Q

ua
rt

er
 2

01
2/

13
Al

lo
w

ed
D

is
m

is
se

d
Sp

lit
 D

ec
is

io
n

Th
ir

d 
Q

ua
rt

er
 2

01
2/

13
Al

lo
w

ed
D

is
m

is
se

d
Sp

lit
 D

ec
is

io
n

Fo
ur

th
 Q

ua
rt

er
 2

01
2/

13
Al

lo
w

ed
D

is
m

is
se

d
Sp

lit
 D

ec
is

io
n

Fi
rs

t Q
ua

rt
er

 2
01

3/
20

14
Al

lo
w

ed
D

is
m

is
se

d
Sp

lit
 D

ec
is

io
n

Se
co

nd
 Q

ua
rt

er
 2

01
3/

20
14

Al
lo

w
ed

D
is

m
is

se
d

Sp
lit

 D
ec

is
io

n

Graph 1: Planning Appeal Decisions 
Full Year 2012/2013 and Q1 & Q2 2013/2014 

Page 128



 
 Enforcement Appeal Decisions 
 
3.5 Graph 2 shows the number of enforcement appeal decision (Full Year 2012/2013 

and Q1 & Q2 2013/2014). In the Second Quarter of 2013/2014, a total of 87% 
were dismissed which is an improvement on the same period last year when 73% 
were dismissed. 

  
  

 
 
 

 
 
 

2 

16 

0 0 

11 

4 
5 

21 

2 

5 

16 

0 

2 

13 

0 

3 

23 

0 

Fi
rs

t Q
ua

rt
er

 2
01

2/
13

Al
lo

w
ed

D
is

m
is

se
d

Pa
rt

 A
llo

w
ed

Se
co

nd
 Q

ua
rt

er
 2

01
2/

13
Al

lo
w

ed
D

is
m

is
se

d
Pa

rt
 A

llo
w

ed

Th
ir

d 
Q

ua
rt

er
 2

01
2/

13
Al

lo
w

ed
D

is
m

is
se

d
Pa

rt
 A

llo
w

ed

Fo
ur

th
 Q

ua
rt

er
 2

01
2/

13
Al

lo
w

ed
D

is
m

is
se

d
Pa

rt
 A

llo
w

ed

Fi
rs

t Q
ua

rt
er

 2
01

3/
20

14
Al

lo
w

ed
D

is
m

is
se

d
Pa

rt
 A

llo
w

ed

Se
co

nd
 Q

ua
rt

er
 2

01
3/

20
14

Al
lo

w
ed

D
is

m
is

se
d

Pa
rt

 A
llo

w
ed

Enforcement Appeal Decisions 
Full Year 2012/2013 and Q1 & Q2 2013/2014   

Page 129



 
3.6  A brief summary of the 5 cases which were allowed by the Planning Inspectorate 

in the  Second Quarter of 2013/2014 are set out below: 
 
 

(1) 31A-C Dyne Road, London NW6 7XG (E/08/0464) 
 
Breach: The formation of a hard surface and the erection of a boundary wall to 
side of front garden at the premises.  

 
 The Enforcement Notice was quashed as it was determined that the requirements 

of the notice exceeded works which needed to be carried out to remedy the 
breach.   

 
(2) 10 Oakleigh Court, Edgware, HA8 5JB (E/12/0219) 
 
Breach: Without planning permission, the erection of a building to the rear of the 
premises. 
 
The outbuilding measures approximately 9m x 4m and the maximum height being 
3.5m. The Planning Inspectorate concluded that the building would not have an 
unacceptably harmful effect on the character and appearance of the area.  
 
(3) 57 Berkhamstead Avenue, HA9 (E/12/0382) 
 
Breach: Without planning permission, the erection of a building to the rear of the 
premises 
 
The outbuilding measures approximately 6.5m x 5.2m and the maximum height 
being 3.56m. The Planning Inspectorate concluded that the building would not 
have an unacceptably harmful effect on the character and appearance of the area.  
 
(4) 23B Bryan Avenue, NW10 (E/09/0536) 
 
Breach: The erection of a building in rear garden of the premises. 
 
The outbuilding measures approximately 6.5m x 5.2m and the maximum height 
being 3.56m. The Planning Inspectorate concluded that the building would not 
have an unacceptably harmful effect on the character and appearance of the area 
& amenity of neighbouring occupiers.  
 
(5) 19 Watford Road, HA0 (E/12/0773) 
 
Breach: The construction of an unauthorised building at the rear of the premises. 
 
The outbuilding measures approximately 7.6m x 5.7m and the maximum height 
being 2.9m. The Planning Inspectorate concluded that the building would not have 
an unacceptably harmful effect on the character and appearance of the area & 
amenity of neighbouring occupiers.  
 
 

4.0 Further Analysis of Planning Appeal Decisions 
 
4.1 Further analysis undertaken involves an assessment of reasons for refusal cited in 

the decision issued by the Council and recording whether the reasons are: 

Page 130



 
 ‘Upheld’  the Planning Inspectorate did not agree with the Council’s decision 
 
 ‘Not Upheld’  the Planning Inspectorate agreed with the Council’s decision 

 
4.2 It should be noted that in some cases, whilst the Planning Inspectorate has 

dismissed the appeal, not all reasons for refusal cited by the Council have been 
supported by the Planning Inspectorate. The reasons for refusal have been 
categorised as set out in the Table 1: Categorisation of Reasons for Refusal. 

 
 

 
 
4.3 The frequency that each category of reason for refusal is cited is set out in Graph 

3: Frequency Reasons for Refusal Upheld/Not Upheld; this provides an indication 
of how successful the Council has been in defending each category of reason for 
refusal at appeal. 

 
4.4 This additional data further  supports trends previously identified and the need to 

focus work on reviewing decisions where ‘design’ and ‘neighbouring amenity’ have 
been cited as reasons for refusal.  
 

Table 1: Categorising Reasons for Refusal  
 

Use:  principle of use proposed i.e. whether the change of 
use in a Primary Shopping Area complies with our 
policy to protect A1 retail shopping frontages. 

 
Design:  consideration of the height, bulk, use of materials etc. 

and the appropriateness in the local context. 
 
Residential Amenity:  quality of accommodation provided for future occupiers 

including provision of external amenity space, internal 
space standards. 

 
Neighbour Amenity:  reasons which have cited an impact on neighbouring 

occupiers. This may include noise nuisance, loss of 
light etc. from building works and other amenity 
impacts on neighbouring occupiers. 

 
Highways:   includes parking, access and highway safety. 
 
Section 106:  included in all cases where an obligation would be 

required; this generally is to accord with the Councils 
SPD: Planning Obligations. 

 
Other:  includes reasons that don’t fall into the above 

categories.  

Page 131



 

 
Notable Issues 

 
4.5 On 30 May 2013, the permitted development allowance changed and a new ‘Prior 

Approval’ procedure was introduced relating to single storey rear extensions 
(between 3 metres and 6 metres for an attached house and between 4 metres and 
8 metres for detached houses). To date, the Council has received a total of 400 
household prior approval applications and determined 294 applications.  

 
4.6 One valid appeal has been made to the Planning Inspectorate relating to a prior 

approval application refused due to the amenity impacts of the proposed extension 
on neighboring properties. The application site is at 94 Ravenscroft Avenue, HA9 
(LPA Ref: 13/1443); a 7.1m deep extension was refused due to the amenity 
impacts on the neighboring properties. It was also noted in the decision that the 
proposal did not comply with the provisions of the Town and Country Planning 
(General Permitted Development) Order 1995 (as amended) [“GPDO”]. The 
Planning Inspectorate dismissed the appeal but did not make a determination on 
the amenity impacts given the failure to comply with the GPDO.  
 

5.0 Conclusions 
 
5.1 Including more recent appeal data helps to clearly identify trends. This will ensure 

that further work, in particular when updating guidance documents, can focus on 
these specific issues. A more detailed review will be carried out at the end of the 
period 2013/2014.  
 

6.0 Legal Implications 
 
6.1 In it anticipated that this work will help the Council when defending reasons for 

refusal at appeal. 
 
7.0 Diversity Implications 
 
7.1 It is not the intention to prevent development but to ensure that the works are 

appropriate in the local context. 

6 

10 

19 

27 

10 

55 

16 

2 

7 

6 

22 

7 

41 

3 

Other

S.106

Highways

Neighbour Amenity

Residential Amenity

Design

Use

Graph 3: Frequency of Reasons for 
Refusal and Upheld/Not Upheld 

Upheld Not Upheld

Page 132



 
8.0 Staffing/Accommodation Implications 
 
8.1 This work may result in a reduction in planning appeals in the future which will 

reduce officer workload. 
 
9.0 Environmental Implications 
 
9.1 The aim of these documents is to ensure development is in compliance with the 

Councils adopted policy 
 
10.0  Background 
 
10.1 Sourced from Brent’s IT system - Acolaid 

 
Contact Officers 
 
Rachel McConnell, North Team Area Manager, Planning & Development  
020 8937 5223 
 
Andy Donald, Strategic Director of Regeneration & Growth 

Page 133



Page 134

This page is intentionally left blank


	Agenda
	Extract of Planning Code of Practice
	3 SKL House, 18 Beresford Avenue, Wembley, HA0 1YP (Ref. 12/3089)
	4 1-90 INC, Barons Court, Church Lane, London, NW9 8AD (Ref. 13/2453)
	5 Land next to Waverley Court, Brondesbury Park, Kilburn, London (Ref. 13/1773)
	6 Harlesden Primary School, Acton Lane, London, NW10 8UT (Ref. 13/2829)
	7 Preston Park Primary School, College Road, Wembley, HA9 8RJ (Ref. 13/2903)
	8 19-29 ODDS, Linthorpe Avenue, Wembley, HA0 2ER (Ref. 13/3115)
	9 Pop In Commercial Centre, South Way, Wembley, HA9 (Ref. 13/2601)
	10 Palace of Arts and Industry, Engineers Way, Wembley, HA9 (Ref. 13/2799)
	11 311 East Lane, Wembley, HA0 3LG (Ref. 13/2201)
	12 Land next to Victoria Centre, Acton Lane, London (Ref. 13/1296)
	13 Appeals decisions monitoring April - September 2013

